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INVESTIGATION:
On 05-21-99, at approximatety 1000 hours, I removed evidence item #278 from the Evidence Vauit. This item is a notebook

that was recovered from Eric Harris’ residence. I made copies of the pages of this notebook and returned the original back to

the Evidence Vault and sealed the package at approximately 1024 hours,

DISPOSITION: Open, pending additional investigation.
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INVESTIGATION

On 7-9-99, at approximately 1054 hours, | unsealed evidence item #408, to view the contents in an atiempt to focate an audio
tape which was reportedly in this evidence package. [ located a black colored box marked “tapes” which contained three micro

cassette audio tapes.

I removed the black box and the tapes from evidence item #408. | packaged them separately and assigned them evidence item

#464, and sealed it at approximately 1059 hours.
1 resealed evidence item #408 at approximately 1101 hours.

DISPOSITION Open, pending further investigation.
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ADDITIONAL WITNESS:
AMBER HUNTINGTON

7563 West Quarto Avenue
Littleten, Colorado 80128
(303) 979-7043

INVESTIGATION:

On 07-16-95, I received requests regarding the release of backpacks that were recovered from Columbine High School. The first
request was a letter I received from Amber Huntington. The other request was from the JCSO Victim Advocate Office on behalf
of Matt Kechter.

1 responded to the Evidence Vault, where I Jocated evidence item #4478, 1 unsealed this item at 1012 hours and examined it and

discovered that it did not belong to Matt Kechter and [ resealed it at about 1018 hours,

I then located evidence item #1036, unsealed it at approximately 1025 hours, and upon examining this item I discovered that there
was blood on the outside of the backpack. I opened the backpack and examined the contents and did not discover any blood or
other items of evidentiary value inside the backpack. I removed ail contents from the backpack, boxed them up, and then resealed

the backpack under evidence item #1036 at approximately 1033 hours and left it in the evidence vault.

[ transported the box of contents to the Jefferson County Victim Advocate’s Office and left them with Victim Advocaie Paula

Kittay for release to Matt Kechter.

I then met with Criminalist Chris Loptien and requested his assistance in Jocating the backpack that belonged to Amber

Huntington. This item was located in the JICSO Criminalistic Lab,
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I completed an authorization of release for this item and forwarded this information, along with a copy of the letter [ had received
from Amber Huntington, to the JCSO Victim Advocate’s Office, and requested that they arrange to return this item to Amber

Huntington.
1 then attempted to contact Amber Huntington by telephone. I spoke to her mother and advised her that we were in position to
release Amber’s backpack to her and requested that she contact the Jefferson County Victim Advocate’s Office to arrange for

that release.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending additional investigation.
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Jefferson County Sheriffe offices

My name is Amber Hurrﬁngrm and | oam writing |
this because | aven'+ gotren vy back pack
back yer. 1t was o the hibrary behind te
countec, it 13 purplke and an eastpack.

Mest impertant My friends TI-&3 graphing
coleularer is 10 there and it has her Name:
Arber Thomos 901t. I went back to
tre \tocary and my 'oack pack was gone,
wnen | went o Joe xhool again they dicnit
Yave 1+ Pilease coll oc write me a3
0 as possible. Thankyou.

Ariber Runtingten
7563 L. Quaxrts Ave. # 03-979- 7043
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Connecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
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ADDITIONAL WITNESS:
KELLY OLSON

S. 8384 Raaun Road

Ferryville, WI 54628

(608) 675-3301

INVESTIGATION:

On 10-04-99, at approximately 0958 hours, Iremoved Evidence Item #10067 from the I.C.S.0. Evidence Vauit for the purposes

of viewing the item, which is a 8 mm videocassette.

Upon reviewing the tape, I observed that there were several family type recordings on the tape and the last portion of the tape
is less than one minute of videotape dated 04-21-99 and the individual runnirg the camera makes the comment that he is
videotaping around Columbine High School. The majority of the tape is a recording of the many media and satellite vehicles

located at Clement Park. There is a small portion of recording of Columbine High School from a distance.

All the recording of Columbine High School in this tape is from a distance the day after the incident and does not contain any

images of an evidentiary value.

I have received several phone calls from the owner of this tape, identified as Kelly Olsen. Mr. Olson inquired as to when he
might be able to get his tape back. I had explained to him in our conversations that after the tape had been reviewed and a
determination had been made as to whether or 1ot it was going to be of evidentiary value, that I would arrange to get this tape
back to him. Between the time of my last conversation with him and the reviewing of this tape, I have received a voice mail
message from Kelly Olson indicating that he has moved out of the state and he provided me with his new home address and
phone number.

JC-001-010008
I packaged the videotape and will have it mailed by certified mail to Mr. Olson.

MUSPOSITION: Open, pending additional investigation.
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO STALTER 99-7625-A

Comnecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Repost Date This Report

| 04-20-99

Classification X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offcnse Sauus: Open X Exceprionally Cleared O { Recommend Case: Review O

Reclassification O Cleared by Amest O Unfounded a _ Closure I
W | cuaniry | Brand Name Description Serial No. dalus Reboibed | Dadisy
WITNESSES:
Mindy Pollock, dob/08-26-83
6987 West Elmhurst Avenue

Lietteton, Colorado 80128
(303)972-8067

Brad Pollock, dob/02-25-53
sarne as above

Eric Veik, dob/09-07-82
6222 West Fremoat Drive
Littleton, Colorado 80128
(303)933.7407

Scott Carlin, dob/10-21-82
6085 West Indore Place
Littieton, Colorado 80128
(303)973-9313

Joey Renee Marcotte, dob/01-18-84
8451 Rust Star Circle

Littleton, Colorado 80128
(303)972-3710

INVESTIGATION:

On 04-20-99, at approximately 1130 hours, Investigator John Healy and [ were told by Lieutenant Jotm Kiekbusch to respond
to Columbine High School reference a shooting that was taking place at the school. Lieutenant Kiekbusch stated there were
students in the school, some officers were already on scene and had returned fire, and that the shooters inside the school were
students of Columbine High School.

JC-001-010010
Investigator Healy and I responded and arrived 1o the staging area on South Pierce Street, south of Bowles, at 1200 hours. We

were directed to assist in interviewing the witnesses that were on scene.
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At approximately 1245 hours, Investigator Dennis Gertach and | were directed to Leawood Elementary where a number of high

school students had been evacuated to. I was told there were possible witnesses at that school.

At 1300 hours, I was directed to Mindy and Brad Pollock. Mindy Pollock is a student at Columbine High School. Her father,
Brad Pollock, was with her. I asked Mindy Pollock what she had seen. Poliock stated that she and two friends were walking
south from the cafeteria towards one of the friend’s cars. She stated one of the friends’ names is Trent Kearns, and that other
male is a friend of Keamns'. This other friend, unknown name, was going to give her and Kearns a ride to Keamns” car. She stated
they heard some sounds like firecrackers, and she looked back towards the school and saw a white male in a long black trench
coat carrying a silver handgun running up and down the stairs outside of the school on the southwest comer. Pollock stated she
saw a white male on the ledge with a long gun, near the other male who was running up and down the stairs. She stated she heard
whar sounded like five firecrackers go off. Pollock stated when they looked at these two males, it looked like they were shooting
4t the kids who were eating lunch outside of the school, but Pollock stated she didn’t hear any screams. Pollock stated she and
the two males were discussing if they were making a video production for the school because it didn’t sound like & real gunshot.
[ asked what the male, who was running up and down the stairs, looked like. She stated he was wearing a black trench coat. white
male, brown or black greasy hair, with pointy features on his face, about 6'02", skinny or lanky. She stated she had seen him
before in the school, and she thought he was either a Junior or Senior, but she didn't know what his name was. Iasked what the
male with the long gun looked like, and she stated he was wearing what appeared to be black dress pants, a white dress shirt.
black suspenders, had brown short hair, white male, approximately 5'08", and average weight. I asked what average weight
meant, and she stated he looked like he had a little bit of 2 qut. I asked her what the long gun looked like, and she stated it had
a black drum type attachment on the long gun, which appeared to be half way between the length of the gun. [asked her if he
just aimed at one place, and she said it appeared that he was moving it as he shot. [ asked her if she could see any expression
on his face, and she stafed that he looked mad. I asked her how far away she was from these two, and she stated she thought she
was about 25 or 30 feet away from them. I asked her what the people, who were eating outside, did, and she stated that a lot of
them started rurming, approximatefy 15 to 20 of them, towards the school and towards the west, away from the school. Pollock
stated that it sunk in what was happening as they were driving out of the parking lot, she saw a kid lying on the grass in a fetal

position who appeared to be bleeding, 1asked Pollock if she felt threatened at any time, and she stated she did not.
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At 1315 hours, I was contacted by Eric Veik at Leawood Elementary. He stated he heard it was the Trench Coat Mafia who was
involved in this. He stated one of the kids’ first names is Dylan, and the other one is Eric Harris and- Veik stated
these kids are known for their intimidation of other students, they always wear trench coats and/or black clothing. Veik stated

that from the description he had heard, most of the people know that these people are involved.

At 1326 hours, I was contacted by Scott Carlin at Leawood Elementary. Carlin stated he was in the school commons when he
saw people running from the middle of the school to any door. Carlin stated he then heard shots inside the school. He saw a
person shooting towards the stairs. He stated it was a white male, 601" to 6'02", with a white shirt and dark pants, dark hair.
Carlin stated he was ushered into the auditorium and locked in by a janitor with other students. I asked him what the weapon
was that he saw with the white male, and he stated it was real loud, black, with a clip, and he heard at least four quick shots. He
stated it looked like a pistol. Iasked him what he heard from inside the auditorium, and he stated he heard a bunch of gunshots
and then a big bang, more shots, and another big bang. Iasked him how many big bangs he heard, and he stated approximately
five to seven. I asked him how many peopie were in the auditorium, and he stated 50 or less with three teachers. I asked him
how long he was in the auditorjum, and he stated he thought it was about ten minutes, when a janitor came in and led everyone

out of the school.
I then checked for additional witnesses who were willing to tatk to me and Investigator Dennis Gerlach.

We then returned to Clement Park, at which time [ was told there were a number of students who were being brought to the east

parking lot who needed to be interviewed.

At 1545 hours, Investigator Gary Muse and I contacted Joey Marcotte. Marcotte was visibly shaken. She toid Investigator Muse
and I that she had seen two males in the cafeteria, while she was in the cafeteria, shooting guns and throwing hand grenades.
I asked her what the males locked like. She stated one was a white male, about 5'08" to 6'00" tall, real skinny, wearing a blue
ball cap, short biond hair, a white t-shirt that had blood on it, and he appeared to be sweaty, and he was wearing an ammo vest

with hand grenades and butlets on it. I asked her what type of a gun he had, and she stated he had what appeared to be a long

—
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gun, possibly a shotgun. Iasked her to describe how he used it, and she stated he would pump it from near the barrel and then
shoot it. She stated he was also wearing baggy blue jeans and tennis shoes. Marcotte stated the other male was a white male with
long black fuzzy hair like it had been blown in the wind, wearing 2 black ball cap, real baggy blue jeans, a bright orange shirt,
a biack coat, tennis shoes, and she stated he had a handgun and grenades, and that they were both in the cafeteria. Marcote stated
she was hiding under a table and heard one of them say, “Let’s blow this fucking school up.” Marcotte stated that the males were
laughing as they threw hand grenades, and someone near her told her to shut-up and get down. Marcotie stated they were right
behind her. Marcotte stated she heard people screaming while she heard the shooting and explosions. I asked her how far away
these two males were from her, and she stated not even five feet away. Marcotte stated she ran out from undemeath the table,
out a door, because of a fire in the cafeteria. She saw a guy with a black jacket on the roof. I asked Marcotte what time this
started, and she stated it started right after lunch started, between 1115 and 1130 hours. [ asked her what time she got outside.
and she stated about 1:45 p.m.. Marcotte stated when she got outside, she ducked down behind a car on the south side of the

school.

DISPOSITION: Open.

JC-001-010013

Oficer Signature

Unit Number i Supervisor Initials and Date Assigned To Page 4
M " X33 |z o s

L

ORIGINAL )C INYESTIGATOR

VICTIM SERVICES

‘OTH'ER

[ ASAF3 498 JCSD/16T4




CONTINUATION o Reporting Agency Reparting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO STALTER 99.7625-B
annecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
04-29-99
Classificasion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Stamg: Open X Excoptionally Clesred O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassificsion O Clard oy Amess O Unfounded o Closure O
Y0 | Quandy | BrangName Description Serial No. o Revovied | Demky

INVESTIGATION:

On 04-21-99, at 1200 hours, I was assigned to the Forensic Team #4, which consisted of Steve Adams (Arvada PD), Bob Lloyd
(Greenwood Village PD), Bruce Davis (Littleton PD), and Tony Gailardo {Arapahoe County SO).. We were assigned the Science
and Math section of Columbine High School. Qur primary objective was to collect any evidence around the body of teacher Dave

Sanders, who was in the Science store room located west of the Science hallway, at the top of the stairs leading to the cafeteria.

At 1400 hours, we led on a walk-through of the school so that we would have an understanding as to where the victims were at,

the volume of evidence within the school and how it all connecied to each other.

At 1408 hours, Davis began videotaping the Science area.

At 1429 hours, Lloyd began videotaping the same area.

At 1440 hours, Gallardo took Polaroids of the area.

At 1447 hours, Adams and I began photographing the area.

At 1813 hours, the photographs were completed.

At approximately 1700 bours, we removed Sanders’ body from the store room. Sanders body was on its back feet peinting south.
There was just a small amount of blood under the body. A wound was visible from the front of the body on the right shoulder.
It was also visible through the partially open mouth of Sanders that he had damage in his mouth. A tooth was found on the floor.
in the hallway, north of the storeroom door. It was determined that the tooth was the one that was missing from Sander’s. We
then began determining the chain of events regarding Sanders’ path from in front of the store room, east down the main hallway.
in front of the stairway leading to the cafeteria, to Science room #1, where it appeared that he had stopped at the door, south in
the Science hallway to Science room #3, where, it appeared, he had been assisted by students within that classroom. His body
was then carried to the Science store room through the west section of Science room #3, #2, and #1 to the store room. All three

classrooms are connected by doorways on the west end. We determined this based on the blood trail, and the direction that the
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blood appeared to go.

On 04-22-99, at 0820 hours, we started measurements of evidentiary items in the Science area.

At 0927 hours, al! measurements and photographs were siopped due to a bomb found in the cafeteria.
Team #4 was back in ar 1030 hours, and at 1700 hours, a meeting was held in the auditorium.
On 04-23-99, at 0810 hours, [ booked in evidence from the previous day.

At 0813 hours, we began measurements, photographing, and videotaping. We were also toid there was evidence in Math room
#10 that needed to be collected, as well as evidence in Music #1. We photographed and videotaped these items. We then later

collected them after they were cleared by the bomb unit.

At 1700 hours, there was a meeting in the auditorium on the day’s events and we were told we would reconvene on Monday,
04-26-99.

On 04-26-99, we went into the building at 0755 hours. A meeting was held at 0800 hours, in the auditorium. At 0900 hours,

we began in the Science area again collecting evidence, photographing, and measuring. We ended the shift at 1800 hours.

On 04-27-99, we were on scene at 0730 hours. A meeting was held at 0800 hours. At 0900 hours, we began photographing and
cotlecting evidence that was still part of the Science area. We concluded collection of evidence at approximately 1055 hours.
At 1100 hours, I began assisting the teams in the Library in coilection and identification of evidence. We concluded the day at
1800 hours.

On 04-28-99, we began the day in the Library at 0730 hours, for collection and identification of evidence. Iwas told by Lab
Supervisor Chris Andrist of equipment in the Tech Lab consisting of two CPU’s. He pointed these two CPU’s out to me and
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stated they needed to be photographed and taken as evidence.

At approximately 1315 hours, Andrist told me of two additional items within that same room that needed to be collected, that
being a Sony Hi-8 player/recorder, and a Panasonic video monitor, with the Hi-8 player. Photographs of the equipment in the
Tech Lab were taken at 1325 hours, and the evidence was subsequently taken and placed into evidence by me.

At approximately {530 hours, I was toid by Captain Dan Harris of an additional computer that was located in the cafeteria that
needed to be coliected as evidence, Captain Harris took me to that location which was a store room located on the north end of

the cafeteria, west of the walk-in coolers.

At 1555 hours, photographs were taken of this equipment, and I coltected it, placing it into evidence. My job in this Forensic
Team #4 was to assist in idemtifying, photographing, measuring, of evidence and my primary responsibility was collection of
evidence. Evidence sheets were completed by all tearn members, as was a photo log. Photographs were strictly taken by Adams.
Videotaping was strictly done by Davis and Lloyd. Measurements were completed by Gallardo with assistance from all team

members. Gallardo’s responsibility, aside from assistance in identifying evidence, was the scene diagraming.

DISPOSITION; Open.
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Investigation

On 042099 at about 1130 hours [ was paged by JCSO dispatch to respond to the shooting at
Columbine High School. [ arnived at the Department at about 1145 hours and left for the scene at about
1230 hours when Inv Jenkins { Arvada PD) arrived with our negotiator van, We came into the area at
about 1300 hours.

Dispatch advised all units of a suspicious person in the area of Leawood and Fair and asked a unit
to check the area. No other units were {ree, so Inv Jenkins and I went there. We spoke brietly with the
RP at 5641 Fair, who said he'd seen a tecnager runniny west across a field toward the creek, wearing 2
blue down jacket. We found no one in the area. [ told dispatch to advise air units to check the creek
when possible. [ gave the BOLO information to Investigator Felsoci later.

Once on scene I assisted with coordinarion of SWAT teams from different jurisdictions and with
evacuation of students from the cast side of the school.

On 042199 T was assigned to the Crime Lab, Team One. 1 assisted lab technictan Luptein with
documentation of evidence collection in the school library.

On 042299 1 was again assigned to Team One and continued documenting evidence collection. At

wind 1300 hours, however, I was re-assigned to Team Three and assisted Investigator Gallegos with
decumenting the collection of evidence and found property from the cafeteria. On 042399 | continued
this work.

On 042699 I was assigned to recover evidence from a black BMW beionging to (S) Kleboid being
stored at the evidence vault at JCSO. My team consisted of {W) Pratt, from CBI, and { W)’s Nish:da and
Egan frum the FBL. (W) Pratt assisted me with ¢ollection of evidence, and (W) Nishida took photographs
with (W) Egan.

At ahout 1440 hours we all met at the evidence vauit. The car was parked inside the vehicle bay.
The car doors were sealed with evidence tape. The rear and passenger windows had been broken by
bomb technicians and were covered by plastie/duct tape. At 1504 hours we removed the plastic and
opened the doors. [ collected evidence items numbered 6001 thru 6044 and logged them on an evidence
sheet (the car itself was numbered item 6000). During the process each item was photographed,
packaged and sealed, then stored in the evidence vault for pick-up in the moming. The car was left inside
the vehicle bay. The evidence custodian secured the vault and we left at about 2030 hours.

On 042799 at about 0700 hours [ met Investigator Gallegos and an evidence custodian at the
evidence vault. We took items 6001 - 6044 to the scene at Columbine High School io be stored with other
evidence recovered. All items were accounted for and tumed over to the on-scene evidence custodian.
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CR# 99-7625  04/24/99
1st Degree Murder
Page | of 2

On 04/20/99 at about 1130 hours, I responded to Columbine High School with Lieutenant
Kiekbusch and Investigator Dave Peterson on a report of shots fired. While enroute to
that location, dispatch aired that several explosions were occurring at the school. At
about 1140 hours, it was decided that a command post could be established at the
Columbine Library. Upon approaching the library, we observed approximately forty to
fifty students running toward the library parking lot. I remained at the library to assist the
students and Lieutenant Kiekbusch and [nvestigator Peterson proceeded to the tactical
command post.

The students that were arriving at the library reported that several people had been shot in
the school. Some had witnessed fellow students and siblings being shot. Priscilla
Winter, the Library Manager, allowed me to use the library break room for the more
traumatized students. Within a short period of time, several hundred more people began
arriving from the school. 1 appointed the individuals who identified themselves as
seniors to be team leaders and initiate lists of student’s names from the numerous groups
of students inside and outside the library. The library staff assisted with these lists. A list
of the library staff who were at the library at that time is attached to this report.

[ was unable to communicate with the command post because the telephone circuits were
busy. Idid get through to dispatch on 911 and requested dispatch to send any available
deputies for crowd and traffic control and as many victim advocates as possible to the
Columbine Library. The media began to arrive and were starting interviews on the
sidewalk outside the main entrance door. Several Denver Police Department officers
arrived and began traffic control. An individual speaking to several students outside the
man entrance was introduced to me as Steve Poos-Bensen, a local clergyman. Steve
offered to get further assistance from local clergy and from his wife, Phoebe, a child
trauma psychologist. I requested that he do so. As assistance began arriving, the
individuals were utilized to relay messages to the parents who had arrived, post the
student lists and transport distraught parents, whose children were known to be shot, to
area hospitals. Karen Joyce McMahon, Phoebe Poes-Bensen, Dan Jarboe and numerous
victim advocates arrived and established a triage for all the students on location. The
library was closed to anyone not involved with Columbine. 1 learned at that time that
Leawood Elementary was also receiving students and parents. An attempt was made o
fax the library list of student names to Leawood, but the fax was not working. A deputy
was used to relay copies of the lists from one location to the other. The lists were posted
on exterior windows to assist parents in locating their children.

About ten Denver Police Department investigators had arrived at the library and began
witness interviews with the students who had been triaged by the counselors. I collected
all written witness statements from those investigators. It was learned that a bus of fifty
students who were just removed from Columbine High School were enroute to Leawood
Elementary. All of the triage, advocate and investigative teams who had completed their
interviews at Columbine Library went to Leawood Elementary School to assist at that

JG- 001-010027



CR#99-7625 04/24/99
1st Degree Murder
Page 2 of 2

location. [ responded to the tactical command post for an update and then went to
Leawood Elementary. Upon my arrival, [ learned that approximately thirty Denver
Police Department detectives had initiated interviews and obtained written witness
statemnents from the students at that location. [ obtained ail written statements from those
detectives. DPD detectives cleared and I remained at Leawood to continue student
interviews with students arriving after 2000 hours. [ responded to the tactical command
post at about 0130 hours on 04/21/99. After receiving an update from Lieutenant
Kiekbusch, [ returned to Leawood Elementary School and cotlected additional reports.

On 04/21/99 at about 0730 hours, [ completed reviewing all the written witness
statements that I had received. The statements were prioritized into three categories. The
first priority was witnesses that had believed that there were three suspects. The second
priority was students that had witnessed the shootings. The third priority was students
that were at Columbine High School during the time of occurrence but had not withessed
the shootings or seen the suspects. Numerous agencies arrived on scene and Sgt. Don
Girson of Lakewood Police Department; Sgt. Ken Ester and I began assigning interviews
to the available investigators.

Lieutenant Kiekbusch decided that I would receive all original reports concerning
Columbine High School. Those reports are being indexed and organized into homicide
books.
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List of Staff working at the Columbine Library 4/20/98 ST

Library Manager
Priscitia Winter

Aduit Reference Desk
Robbe Sokolove
Pam Child
Toni Freeman
Polly Tagg
Kim Fiynn
Marghie Thompson

Children's Reference Desk
Shannon VanHemert
Lois Karbach
Pam Force

Circulation Desk
Lynda Simons
Baonnie Bunger
Sharon Schomberg
Stefanie Morgan

Jim Moore
Linda Compton
Jan Marshall
Anna Kell

Building Services Staff
Bob Bobitsky
Al Santangelo
Craig Hanneman
Bobbie Ritchie
Shannon Schontaw
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TYNIOM0.
Narrative:

On 4-27-99 Elaine Lipka and | contacted Karin Kraeczowski at her place of business, Chatfield
Framming. This business is in the same strip mall of the BlackJack business suspects Harris and Klebold
worked, She told us on 4-2-99 she had been alerted by a deliver driver from ABC Molding named Carl ph
(303)343-0041 there were two kids playing with something on fire at the rear of the business. She and two
of her employee’s, Brian Heritage and Aaron Maley went out side and observed two teenagers playing with
something that had a flame shooting from a device about ten to twelve inches long. One of the teenagers
1ad the devise in his hand. This individual along with one other teenager were standing next to a grass
Jivider from other business about 30 yards from the rear of the back door to BlackJack Pizza. She said the
lame was yellow in color and did not have any smoke associated with it. Karin said there were other
aenagers next to the backdoor of BlackJack Pizza who were watching and they were occasionally making
comments she could not understand. She did not report the incident as the teenagers did extinguish the
flame after a short time and went back inside BlackJack Pizza. She said this occurred between 1530 and
1630 hours. The lighting was late aftemoon and there was snow on the ground. On 4-21-89 after hearing
about the suspects being empioyed at BlackJacks Pizza she went to the area and recovered some debris of
items she believed these individuals were buming. She then gave us the items she recovered. They were in
a paper hag and appeared to be pieces of plastic and cardboard casing associated with fireworks.

{e .0 spoke with Brian Heritage an employee for Karin Kraeczowski, he related the same information
about the incident but added the two individuals he ocbserved were dressed in black pants and beots and
due to their dress and manner he did not want to approach them about what they were doing. He also said
the two individuais he saw with the burning device were next to a silver four door Honda. He also said the
device did emit a grey smoke.

As we were completing the interviews Aaron Maley called to speak with Karin. He was the third employee
whe observed the two individuals with the device. He told us the items were smoking and when he cbserved
the activity the items were lying in the snow and one of the individuals dressed in black was kicking snow on
it. He said the snow only made the device smoke more. Me said the snow level was only a trace and there
was not any snow on the pavement. He said the lighting was good and he had a clear view of the activity.
He along with Karin and Brian could not Identity who these people were he along with Karin and Brian
speculated these two were the individuals who where involved in the shooting at Columbine High School.

SA Elane Lipka and | then went outside with Karin to locate the area she had recovered the items she gave
to us. We observed several additional pieces of items that were in the area and appeared to be burnt. We
then contacted SA Matt Traver of ATF. He was in the area to contact the manager of Black Jack Pizza. He
examined the items Karin turned over to us and identified them as class “¢” fireworks. He also took these
items as evidence. While walking the area next to the grass | also located a 9mm bullet. This item will be
submitted into evidence. This item was located approximately 20 yards east of the door to Black Jack
Pizza.
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04-27-99

“lassification
Feation

Offense Status: Cpen
Cleared by Arrest

2!

Recomenend Case: Review
Unfounded

“lten.
No.

! Beand Name

Value
Stolen

Value Value

Damaged

Serial No.

Wetness:

Karn Krzeczowski dob 1-30-39
3654 S. Webster, Littleton, Co 80123
usiness 6657 W. Ottawa Suite D-1
vh (h) 303-973-7887

h (WK) 303-979-2183

jrian Heritage Dob8-11-66
3580 Ward Rd.

Wheairidge, Colorado 80033
ph (h) 420-8850

ph (w) 979-2183

Aarc~ Maley dob 2-7-75
"1 .sa Verde

olden, Colorado 80110

ph (h) 216-2931

ph (w) 979-2183
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/.ONT'INU ATION 0 Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No,
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WEBB 99-7625-K
Connecting Case Repont Mo, ' Victim Name Originai Report Date This Report

| Control #3447 05-19-99

x First Degree Murder Offense Staws: Open X Exceptianally Cleared O | Recommend Case: Review O

awion

Flccinssiﬁcatiun a Cleared by Amest a Unfoundad fn] Closure o
H
T Quantity Brand Name Description Seriai No. S":lg,l: Rg‘c’:i':;d Df,g‘;g,d
WITNESS:

MATTHEW FAUCET, DOB/12-30-80
48831 South Holland Court
(303) 743-9660 or (303) 948-9463

INVESTIGATION:

As of 05-17-99, I have been attempting to locate Matthew Faucet. Records indicats that Matthew has moved with no forwarding

information. No information is available to locate Matthew,

E!SPOSITION; Lead closed.
|

/NoT

o sTod=e~T.
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CONTINUATION A Reporting Agency Reponting Officer Case Report No

SUPPLEMENT v JCSO WEBB 99-7625-RR

Connecting Case Repon No. Victim Name Originat Report Date This Report

| Control #3491 COLUMBINE 05-27-99

ieatian x First Degree Murder Offense Stamyy: Open X Exceptionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O

Rectassification O Clared by Aex O Unfounded o Closure 0O
WS | Quantiy | Brand Name Description Sertal No SO | Revovmnd | paeiey
WITNESS:

PORTER, NOEL, DOB/08-28-81
7168 W. Chestnut Dr.

Littleton, CO 80128
303-979-4662

INVESTIGATION:

Omn 05-28-99, [ received a lead that was not completed by Sgt. Tom Conroy of CSP. The 28th was his last day at the Task Force
and he tumned this lead over to me for follow up. Sgt. Conroy told me that he has on numerous attempts attempted to contact the
witness by telephone and on 05-25-99 had went to the residence and dropped off 2 card attempting 10 have this witness call the
Task Force for an interview. To this date, the witness has not responded, nor does it appear that the witness will respond to our

request for an interview.

DISPOSITION: Lead closed.

JC- 001-010053
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Case |D:
Priority:
Source:
Affiliation:
Phone Number:
Prepared by:

Event Narrative:

Event Date:

Categories:

UNCLASSIFIED

INFORMATION CONTROL

Control Number: DN4417
174A-DN-57418

ROUTINE Classification: UNCLASSIFIED Method of Contact

WEBB, RICHARD (® In Person () Telsphona/Radio

JCSO () Observation () Written

(303) 271-5605 Information Received Date: 06/08/1998 Time: 4.00 PM

WEBB, RICHARD i&IJEFCO SO
{Component/Agency)

JENNIFER MARIE JONES, STUDENT IN 6TH HOUR FOR/G.FDS.

Event Time: References: DN#4400

INTERVIEW STUDENT - CHS

Event Reviewed by: SL Lead Required? YES

Laad Control Number: DN4417

Lead: DETERMINE OBSERVATIONS OF JENNIFER MARIE JONES, 973-2023.

Assigned To:  REKER, RICK Date: 08/02/1999  Time: 1:46 PM

Disposition: UNABLE TO LOCATE JENNIFER JONES. THIS NUMBER IS A FAX MACHINE.
SEE DN#4400 FOR REFORT.

Lead Reviewed by: SL Lead Completed? Date: 08/02/1999

JC- 001-010054

Printed on 11/15/1999 at 3:41 PM UNCLASSIFIED Page 1



WOORIN, P.
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO Woodin 99-7625
! Connecting Case Report No Victin Name Onginal Report Date This Report
050399

Class..caion X First Degree Murder Offense Stamus: Open X Exceptionily Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review [0

Reclassificaion & Clewred by Amrest O Unfounded a Closure O
'S5 | Quantity | Brand Name Description Serial No. Jue Rovaited | partee
Witnesses
Hoitslaw, Mark

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Wilson, Mark
Mundine, Scott

Colorado Bureau of Investigation

Investigation

On April 20, 1999 at about 1130 hours [ responded to the Columbine High School , 6201 South Pierce. [ arrived at about 1145
urs and began to locate possible witnesses to the shooting. Those located were interviewed by other investigators from

Jefferson County Sheriff"s Office as well as other assisting agencies. I remained on scene until about 0030 hours on April 21,

1999,

On April 21 through April 29, 1999 | remained on scene and assisted with personnel coordination, evidence collection and
scene management. Investigator Simmons fumished me with the evidence trailer key on April 26, 1999 at about 1159 hours.

I maintained possession of that key until about 1700 hours on (042799 at which time I gave it to Criminalist V. Spelman.

On April 27, 1999 I assisted Agent Mark Holtslaw in searching the Foreign Language Teacher’s Office. During that search
I located two versions of the class roster of various German classes (items #4624, 4625, and 4626). 1 also located an attendance
roster for the same classes. Copies were made for Agent Holtslaw and the originals were placed into evidence at about 1100

hours.

Agent Holtslaw also conducted a search of the administrative area to locate other lists required for investigative purposes. He
located class schedules for all known associates of Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold as well as possible witnesses. He also

ated a list of ail students/re_gis{rcd in Columbine High School. He advised that he had located those items in the front desk

Officer Signa Unit Number | Supervisor Initials and Date T " dage 1
\B\& <= O g JC-001-010056
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CONTINUATION 0 Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Repon No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO Woodin ' 99-7625
Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Onginai Report Date This Report
050399
T ation X First Degree Murder Offerse Smwy: Open X Exceptionally Clesred O | Recommend Case: Review O
Reciassification O Cleared by Arrey O Unfounged a Closure O
M | Quandty | Brand Name Description Serial No. SR | Rattied [ ety

of the administrative office, He provided me with the originals after having made working copies. 1 placed those items (#2615,
2616, 2617) into evidence at about 1200 hours on April 27, 1999,

On April 29, 1999 Agent Wilson and Mundine were assigned to view all video tapes located in the video studio within
Columbine High School. After they located tapes pertinent to the investigation, they provided to me with 11 video tapes. [

packaged those tapes (#3005) and placed them into evidence at about 1200 hours on that date.

1 remained on scene until April 29, 1999, 1730 hours.

JC- 001-010057
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CONTINUATION O

Reporting Agency, A i Case R N
SuPPLEMENT 3 Jese O e NG % s
' Connecting Case Repon No. Victim Name Onigina: fepon Date This Report
. ok 0791
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ZIMMERMAN-MOORE, C.
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XV

CONTINUATION  © Reporing Ageacy Reporting Officer Case Report No.
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99.7625-X
" Copme=cting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
05-10-99
Clasification X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Sunus: Open X, Exceptionally Clesred O | Recomumend Case;:  Review O
Reclasiffcarion (3 Clasredby Amest O Unfounded o Closure 3
Iﬁ“d. Quantity Brand Nama Description Seriai No. y::ﬁ Re\cgt“emd n.‘.";'.‘&a

INVESTIGATION:
On 04-21-99, I was informed by Captain Dan Harris that United States Attorney General Janet Reno would be visiting the

Sheriff"s Office on 04-22-99, and would be viewing evidence related to this case.

On 04-22-99, I checked out numerous items of evidence, which were requested and approved by Captain Harris to be trangported
to the Jefferson County District Artorney’s Office for Attomey General Janet Reno and her staff to view. (See attached receipts

for the items removed and returned to the Evidence Vault.)
Investigator Art Peterson transported these items to the D.A.’s Office. The evidence was in the direct control of Captain Harris.
Sergeant John Hicks, Investigators Peterson, Dave Brooks, or myseif while the items were at the D.A.’s Office. Following the

viewing by Anomey General Janet Reno, the items were returned to the Evidence Vauit.

In preparation for this viewing, I removed several paper items from evidence item #279, copied them, and re-packaged them as

itemns #328, #329, #330, #331, and #332.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.

JC- 001-010061
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CONT, -.‘_U ATION . Reporsting Agency Reporting Officer Case Repart No
SUPPLEMENT e JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-KK
Connzcting Case Repact No. Victim Name Originai Report Date This Repart
05-24-99
Classification X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Status: Cper % Exceptionaily Clesred 0 | Recommend Case:  Review
Reclagsification O Cleared by Arregt O Unfoundad u] Closure
| Quutty | Beand Name Description Serial No. e Reoavied | Datd
INVESTIGATION:

I received a search warrant from Investigator Kate Bartan, signed by Judge Henry Nieto on 05-13-99, for UPS at 5020 vy Street,
specifically records related 10 deliveries at_a.ud— Bruce Sneiling of UPS Security
picked up this search warrant at the Sheriff’s Office.

On 05-24-99, [ received an overnight UPS delivery from UPS, which included those records. (See attached)

T then completed a Return and Inventory for Investigator Battan to provide to the Clerk’s Office.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.

JC-001-010062
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(303)973-8426
wk:(303)277-5577
cell:(303)475-8080

inda Tibijas, dob/04-30-49
12183 West Tufts Avenue
Morrison, Colorado 80465
(303)979-2574
Work: Columbine High School
(303)982-4509

INVESTIGATION:

" CONTINUATION o Reparting Agency Reporting Officer Ty
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN
Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
. 05-24-99
Classirication X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Smtus: Open X Excepticnally Cleared 2 | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassificaion  OJ Cleared by Arnest O Unfounded u} Closure O
U | Quantty | Brand Neme Description Serial No. i3 Rosmverd | Dade
ADDITIONAL WITNESSES:
Judy Dierkin, dob 080253
5 White Burch
Littleton, CO
(303)933-4199
Linda Reffel

Investigator Mike Gallagher of the Jefferson County District Attorney’s Office received control numbers 1863 and 3254 to

interview Judy Durkin and Linda Reffel. Both are parents of Columbine High School students and assisted with the after prom

party occurring on the evening of 04-17-99 into the moming of 04-18-99. Investigator Gallagher provided information that both

Dierkin and Reffel betieve they had seen a propane tank in the freezer of the kitchen at Columbine High School.

I called Reffel, and she stated she had seen the tank in the freezer, but initially thought it was a helium tank. She stated it was
about 18 to 24 inches tall. She stated that she and Dierkin had discussed it, and that Dierkin believed it was a propene tank.

_ _ _ JC-0601-010063 —
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) CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN
Connecting Case Report No, Victim Name Original Repont Date This Report
05-24-99
[ Classification X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offenss Stymas: Open X Exceptionaily Cleared 8 ] Recommend Case; Review £
Recimssificarion Clearediby Amest O Unfounded = Closwe O
82 | Quansty | BreodName Description Serial No, o, Rovaverd | Daaiged

Reffel agreed to meet me at Columbine High School and show me exactly where it was that she had seen the item.

1 contacted Dierkin, who stated it was definitely a propane tank that she saw in the freezer. She also stated that she and Reffet
had discussed the tank and believed it necessary to tell JCSO. Dierkin also agreed to meet me at Columbine High School to show

me where she saw the tank.

I spoke with Linda Tibljas, who is the manager of food services for Columbine High Schoot. I asked her about normal gas tvpe
tanks of any type that wouid be contained in the kitchen or cafeteria area. She stated there were no propane tanks normally kept
within the kitchen or cafeteria. She stated there were CO, tanks, which were a 20 pound size, for their Pepsi machines. She said
they were kept inside the store room within the kitchen and were hooked up to Pepsi machines. She stated there were also “four
or s0” in the mop room which were oid and owned by Coca Cola. She stated that Coca Cola would not pick these tanks up due

1o their age.

I then asked Tibljas if she had been present for the after prom party. She stated she was not. She stated that an unknown persen
related to the after prom party had called her prior to the after prom party, asking if they could store items for that party in the
kitchen. She stated she told them they could. Tibijas stated she did not know who the individual was who was in charge of the

after prom party or food preparation.

On 05-20-99, { spoke with Reffel in an attempt to make an appointment for meeting at the Columbine High School. Following

this conversation, she faxed me two pages worth of information reference the after prom party and chair people related to that.

On 05-20-99, 1 spoke with Lab Supervisor Chris Andrist. He had checked Columbine High School reference any propane tanks
that might be utilized in the kitchen or cafeteria area. Technician Andrist said he found three CO, tanks in the kitchen office next
to the freezer. He stated he also found two helium tanks, about 4' tall, in a wooden case outside the cafeteria area, in the direction

of the auditorium. He stated he found no propane tanks related to operations within the kitchen or cafeteria.

JC-001-010064
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CONTINUATION a Reporting Agency Reporting Officer ' Case Report Na
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN
Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Crate This Report
05-24-99
| Clssication X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Suns: Open X ExcepdomallyClesed O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassificadion 0 Clearsd by Amest O Unfounded ] Closure 33
W2 { Quntity { Brand Name Description Serisl No Saiee Retoviied | Damby

On 05-24-99, at about 1400 hours, I met Dierkin at Columbine High School. She told me that on Friday, 04-16-99, she had been
at Columbine High School between 1500 and 2230 hours, and Saturday, 04-17-99, between 0900 and 1600 hours, for preparation
of the after prom party. She stated on 04-17-99, she came back at about 2315 hours, and was at the school until 0600 hours.
Dierkin stated when she returned at 2315 hours, she did go down to the kitchen, and specifically the freezer area, where she
retrieved some {tems for the after prom party. Dierkin stated at some point during the night, she noticed that there was what she
believed to be a propane tank in the freezer. When I asked Dierkin at what point during the night she believed she noticed it.
she stated she believed it was “early on,” but could not pinpoint the time any further. Dierkin stated the tank was all white with
no markings that she recalied, and was about a barbecue size. Dierkin stated during the night she did not notice anything unusual.
She stated she left the wood block in the kitchen door to keep it propped open throughout the night. While inside the school
Dierkin showed me the areas they had been during the night. Dierkin peinted out a doorway cutside the Home-Economics
classrooms where she stated that she and the other workers had come in and out. She stated outside that door is where she had
varked, Dierkin pointed into a Home-Ec room, labeled “LM1" on the map, as the room they were using for preparation the
majority of the time. Dierkin stated she and the other workers would go back and forth between there and the gym, utilizing the
outside door which she had pointed out to me. She pointed out a metal gate which blocked off the hallway towards the east, just
outside of the Home-Ec room. She stated it was closed the entire night, but at some point during the night she noticed it was
siightly open. Dierkin did not notice any people in that area. She pointed down the south hall from the Home-Ec area and stated
it had been blocked off with a paper type barrier, and that no cne was coming through that area, to include parents who were
staffing the after prom. Dierkin pointed out an area just outside of the main offices, near the east entrance of the school, where
she stated there was 2 maze and slide type area. Dierkin said she specifically recalls Dylan Klebold entering, and stated he was
with a male with green hair. Dierkin stated she recalls seeing him go down the slide because her child and date followed socn
after, and she recalled looking for them and wondering when they were going to arrive. As we proceeded westbound down the
main hall from the main office, Dierkin pointed out gym doors which she stated had been open during the night, which she stated
she had utilized in order to go to the cafeteria for additional supplies. Dierkin pointed out an elevator just outside the Library
which she stated she used through the night to go down to the kitchen area and back up from the kitchen area. Inside the cafeteria
Dierkin pointed out the northeast freezer in the kitchen as being the one she saw the propane tank in. Dierkin pointed to the most

west wall inside the freezer, on the floor, as the place where the tank was sitting.

JC- 001-010065
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CONTINUATION o Reporting Agency Repanting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN
Connecting Case Report Na, Victizn Name Original Report Date This Report
05-24-99
 Classification X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Stus: Open X Excepticually Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review 0O
Recigssificaion O Claared by Arrest O Unfounded a Closure O
W 1 Quusity | Brand Name Deseription Serial No B | Retovied | Damts

Dierkin stated there was no other unusual incidents throughout the night. Dierkin agreed to contact me if she thought of any
additiona! information,

Reffel met me at Columbine High School on 05-24-99, at 1430 hours. Reffel stated on Saturday, 04-17-99, she was at Cotumbine
High School between 1000 and 2000 hours, doing preparation for the after prom party. Reffel stated she was not sure what time
she returned to Columbine High School on 04-17-99. Once inside the school, she pointed out areas she had traveled and rooms
she had used during the afier prom party. She pointed out a Home-Ec room, labeled as “LM1” on the map. She stated this is
where she and Dierkin spent the majority of their time. She pointed out a door outside of that area where she stated she had gone
in and out and where she had parked her car outside of. She pointed out a mezal gaie outside of the Home-Ec room which she
stated was shut for the entire night. Reffel stated she did not know if it was locked, but stated she never noticed it to be open at
any point during the night. She also pointed south of the Home-Ec room down the hailway, and stated there had been a paper
sarrier prohibiting either staff or kids from going through that hallway. Reffel recailed being at that barrier and speaking with
another parent and thinking she could not cross the barrier. Reffel also pointed out the southeast door of the gym, and the hallway
from which she had traveled to the elevator which she used 10 go to the kitchen area. Upon entering the kitchen, Reffel pointed
out the northeast freezer door and stated that was where the propane tank had been. I opened the freezer. and she pointed out
the floor area on the west wall where she had seen the tank she believed to be a hetium tank. She stated when she noticed it, she
had been with Dierkin, and specifically asked Dierkin if she needed to bring this up later for the balloons. Reffel stated she
thought it odd as they were done with filling the balloons at this time. ' She stated that Dierkin toid her they would not need that.
Reffel stated she was sure this conversation occurred after they had come back to the school in the evening. She said she believes
this as there were ciftnamon rolls which were already baked and sitting out in the kitchen. Reffel recalls commenting that they
smelled good and wandering if she got one of the cinnamon rolls for her assistance for the evening, Reffel did not recall whether

or not she ever noticed the tank or noticed it not being there later in the evening.

Reffel stated that both she and Dierkin smoke. She stated that on either Samrday, 04-17-99, or Friday, 04-16-99, during
preparation, she and Dierkin had been inside one of their vehicles smoking. She stated they noticed a male walking towards the

fence around the baseball diamond. She stated she recalled feeling safe because they were inside of her van. Reffel stated it was
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Offcer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO IZIMMERMAN 99-7625-NN
Conmecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
05-24-99
™ Crassification X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offease San: Open X Exceptionaily Cleared O | RecommendCase: Review O
Reclassification D Claaredby Amest O Unfounded 0 Closwe o
B2 | Quamiry | Brasd Neme Description Serial Na. Salee RetAveied Dfu':la"‘éd

rainy that night and was dark at the time she saw this person. Reffel was certain it was a male, but was uncertain of the
individual’s race. She stated he was between 5'10" and 6'00" and appeared stocky. Reffel stated he did however have a coat on,
and she was not sure whether or not he appeared stocky due to the coat or due to his actual size. Reffel described him as having
“a big hairdo.” Reffel stated she did not believe he had anything on his head. Reffel also stated that another parent by the name
of Linda Harris had also been outside one night when she noticed people coming and looking to see if she had left yet and feeling
uncomfortable about it.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further mvestigation.
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MAY. -20' 99{THU) [2:33 GUEST RELATIONS TEL:303 277 2743 P. 002

Prom April 17
After Prom Party April 18 12:30 A.M. to 5:30 A.M.

We need all parents of juniors and seniors at the high school on Friday
April 16" at 6:00 P.M. to unload, decorate and assemble. We will also
need all parents’ back again on Saturday morning to finish up. WE
NEED HELP TO PUT THIS TOGETHER!

First of all we want 1o thank thoss parents who have helped put this event together.
Without your help and time we would not be able to do this for our kids.

Last reminder to all senior parents to make sure you have sent in a picture of your son or
daughter for the senior wall. (Remember this picture may be taken home after the prom
party and is not related to the picrure that is requested by our year book staff). [f you do

not have ane submitted please do so by placing the picture in an envelope and bring to
office addressed to the *After Prom Party”. Thank You

We are also requesting last minute prizes (gift certificates, bags, keychains, ticket to
events) that will be placed in a drawing throughout the evening during the After Prom
Party. Please help us out in this arra. Thank You

We also want 1o thank those businesses that have again contributed cash and items for
this years After Prom Party. We hope that all parents who do attend our OPEN HOUSE
on Saturday night from 9:00 P.M. to 11:00 P.M., take note of our Thank you wall.

Also, keep in mind that after this year we will be losing a lot of our censmruction team due
to the fact that their chiidren are seniors. Parents of Seniors, Junjors, Sophomores and
even Freshman are encouraged to voluniesr next year. It is fun, exciting and a rewarding
experience putting this together!

Watch the Rebeline next yeart!!!

Kathy Paavilainen 303-932-0045
Carol Knapke 303.973-8858
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MAY. -20° 99 {THU) 12:36

GUEST RELATIONS

TEL:303 277 2748

1999 AFTER PRQM CHAIRS

After Prom Chairs Kathy Paaviiainen

Carol Knapke
Entertainment Kathy Ford
Food & Bevearage Judy Dlarken
Finance George Vianic
Fundraising Coks Pstars
Phote/Canstruction Gecrge & Elien Nelson

: Paula & Mike Weaver

Construction Terry Carmichael

Michael Shakowski
T-Shirts Batsy Wells

Cindi Montgomeary
Becurity Deb Looney
Prizes/Favors Mary Ann Burma

Sandy Caruso
Voiuntsers Candice Snow
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COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL
982-4400 - MAIN OFFICE
982-4410 - ATTENDANCE OFFICE
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COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL
982-4400 - MAIN OFFICE
982-4410 - ATTENDANCE OFFICE
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‘ CONTINUATION m} Reporing Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT x JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-00
Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
COLUMBEBINE 05-26-99
| Classification x FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offemse Sams: Open X Exceptionally Cleared T | Recommend Case:  Review O
Recipssificaion O Cleared by Amest O Unfounded =i Closure O
T | Quudy | BrndName Deseription Serial No, Sl Retoverd | Domnsq

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES:

KATHY PAAVILAINEN, DOB/07-03-38
303-932-0045

CANDY VARGAS, DOB/07-08-52
7613 S. Lamar St.

Lirleton, CO 80128

303-978-1876

wk: (303)866-6691

NVESTIGATION:

On 05-26-99, 1 left a message for Kathy Paavilainen at her home phone. At about 1030 hours, she returned my call. 1asked
about helium tanks they may have used at Columbine High School for the After Prom Party on 04-17-99. Paavilainen stated
that another parent working on the After Prom Party, Candy Vargas, had picked up the helium tank from Paper Warehouse and
returned it there. Paavilainen described the tank as two and a half feet tail and believed it was a metal color. She also described
it as tall and thin. I asked Paavilainen about when they would have been utilizing the tank. She stated that on Saturday, 04-17-99,
from about noon until the time that they were done filling balloons, was when the tank would have been at the school. She stated
that she did not recall what time they actually finished with the balloons. She stated that immediately thereafter Candy Vargas
toaded the tank up so that she might return it to Paper Warehouse, as they had rented it. Paavilainen stated they were using it
in the area of the main haliway, west of the office area, where the hall intersects with the northbound hallway entering the gym.
I asked Paavilainen if the tank was such that it could be confused with a propane tank, such as a BBQ tank. She stated it was
not. Paavilainen stated she was aware that both Judy Dierkin and Linda Reffel had contacted me reference what they saw in the
freezer. I asked Paavilainen if she recalled seeing a propane type tank in the freezer. She stated she did not. Paavilainen then

stated that she had spoken with Dierkin and Reffel and what they discussed seerned familiar, but she did not know if that was

(Officer Signature Unit Nurnber | Supervisor [nitials and Darte Assigr

JC- 001-010073 —l“-
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT - JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-00
Connecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Repornt
COLUMBINE 05-26-99
Classification x FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Stumss: Open X Exceptiomally Cleared T | Recommend Case:  Review O
Rectwssification O Clesred by Arrest O Unfounded [m) Closure O
™ | ouantity | Beand Name Description Serial Na. Saiee Reeoniied | Dadle,

from what she had observed or from conversations with the two of them. I asked Paavilainen if there was any food preparation
or anything else related to the After Prom Party in which they would have brought a propane tank into the school. She stated
there was not. I asked who was working in the kitchen area, and/or the freezer area. She stated that on Friday, 04-16-99, and
Saturday, 04-17-99, during the day, it primarily wouid have been Dierkin, her husband, Reffel and Paavilainen. Paavilainen
stated that during the evening hours when the party was actually occurring, there may have been a few other people, but she
believed that the individuals she had listed were still the primary people who were in and out of that area. Paavilainen stated that
Carol Knapke had co-chaired the After Prom Party and may have been in and out of the kitchen as well.

On 05-26-99, at about 1110 hours, I contacted Candy Vargas at the work phone number provided by Paavilainen, 866-6691

I asked Vargas about the helium tank. She confirmed that she had in fact rented it from Paper Warehouse. She stated that she
believed they began using it on Saturday, 04-17-99, around 1100 hours and used it for two or three hours. Vargas stated thar after
inishing the balloons, she piaced it in the trunk of her car. She stated that she was supposed to take it back the following
Tuesday, 04-20-99. Vargas stated due to the incident at Cohumbine High Schooi, she ended up not taking the tank back to Paper
Warehouse until the following Friday. She stated that it was definitely in the trunk of her car the entire time. Vargas described
the tank as about 24 inches tall, 12 inches in diameter. [ asked Vargas about the color. She stated she was not sure and stated
that it was fairly beat up. Vargas stated that it also had a metal top which screwed off and you then put the vaive on it. [asked
Vargas if she believed this tank could be confiised with a propane tank, like that a BBQ would use. She stated that it wouid, that
it was much larger than that type. I asked also if she was aware of any use of propane tanks during the After Prom Party or in

preparation. She stated she was not.

DISPOSITION; Open, pending further investigation.

JC- 001-010074
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c OMN ATION o Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT - JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-TT
Commecting Case Report No. Victim Name Originel Repott {ate This Report
| | 06-09-99
Comatfication x First Degree Murder Offense Swtax: Open X Exceptionally Cleared T | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassificaion O Cleared by Asrest O Unfounded a Closure O
"2 | Quamtty | Brand Name Description Scria No dale Reeaimed | DAL
INVESTIGATION:

On 5-14-99, I submitted two evidence items, 10084 and 10085, both 8mm videotapes, one marked CHS #1 and one marked CHS
#2. Both of these were given to me by CSP Investigator Greg McComas. Investigator McComas recovered these from a citizen
who had videotaped the Columbine incident from a report location. (See his report for details).

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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D989 605

Fron: Colorado DMWY at &

To! 8999077121 at ® 9,203 © - - [’@H@qim\ [ 862 of 862

CURRENT 1 HFﬂRHHT 10N

URN @ : 97128195686 ! @4/89/1981
: License ¥ @ 963348922 Sex : M
SSM # : 284-02-1478 Height : 5° 8*°
Hame ! ERIC DPAVID HARRIS Weight ¢ 135
Address : 9276 § REED ST Hair : BRO
LITTLETON, CO 8@123 Eyes * GRN
Type : D.L.

Issue Date @ 58,97
Issue Office ¢ SK

xte Printed : B84/28,99
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COLORADO DOSSIER

CURRENT INFORMATION

URN & : 87128185606 DCR
Licenze # : 96-334-0822 Sex
SSN # : 284-82-1478 Height
Name : ERIC DAVID HARRIS Weight
Address : 8276 § REED ST Hair
LITTLETON, CO 80123 Eyes

Type : D.L.

Issue Date : 5/8/97
Issue Qffice : SR

Darte Printed : 04/20/%9

EYY

e

IY)

[y

04/09/1981
M

Er ¢77!
135

BRO

GEN
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ik
SR_CODMYGO00 . COQO30000 . TKT ATTN: CAR X-12
QUERY ON:NAM/HARRIS. ERIC D bOB/19810409
#%%® CCIC INFO MRY BE USED FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE PURPOSES ONLY XXX
*¥% ONLY COLORADC DMY FILES WERE SEARCHED - COLCORADD PIN = QLM *xx
ke CONFIRM WITH COOLNQOGC BEFUORE TAKING ENFORCEMENT ACTION **xxX

STATE QF COLORADO
COLORADO DRIVER RECORD

ERIC DAYID HARRIZ DATE: 04/20/1999
3278 § REED ST TIME: 12:24:26
LITTLETON CQ 80123 INSURED STATUS: INSURED
aLIAas:

COLORADO RPIN: 96-334-0922 SSN: 284-82-1478 COL CLASS:

LICENSE NUMBER: 963340922 LICENSE TYPE: MINOR LICENSE

AEIGHT: S 07 WEIGHT: 133 ISSUE DATE: 13970508

HAIR: BROWN EYES: GREEN EXPIRATION: 19950429

DONOR: N SEX: MALE BIRTH DATE: 1981040%

ENDORSEMENTS: NGNE

RESTRICTIONS:

PREVIOUS STATE AND LICENSE:

REGULAR LICENSE STATUS: vaLIOD

COMMERCTAL LICENSE STATUS: NOT APPLICABLE
Message sent 4/20/99 12:24

a-

54/20/99 12:25:34 Message received from NCIC

*%x° ATTENTION: CAR X-12

NL  4RB 2X~-12

COC03I0000

NO IDENTIFIABLE RECQRD IN THE INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATION INDEX (III)
FOR NAaM/HARRIS. ERIC DAVID.SEX/M.RAC/W.DOB/04098L,PUR/C,

END
Massage sent 4/20/99 12:25
QH
ATTN: X-12 INVESTIGATOR KIRBY HODGKIN
QH NG CCIC RECORD NAM/HARRIS, ERIC DAVID DOB/Q40981

Message sent 4/20/99 12:25

JC-001-010080




H
xxx CCIC TEMPORARY DISPOSITICON OF INTEREST

NAME : HARRIS. ERIC DAVID PATE OF BIRTH: 04/09/31
ARRESTED: CG/00/00.

A ST NUMBER: -

Citod NUMBER: .

RELEASED FROM SUPERVISION:00/00/00

OFFENSE:

SENTENCE:

DISPOSITION: DI8 BY PROSECUTION

DISPO DATE: 02/09/99

DOCKET NUMBER: DO30OL99B8IDOO033S QQ0L COOL Q000L
AGENCY : JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF - GOILOEN

tessage sent 4/20/99 12:26

.- JC-001-010081




3L

LACKSTONE CASE SUMMARY

ag 0l1098IDO03I36 DEFNS 1 NAME HARRIS. ERIC DAVID

GE, ¢ JEFFCQ SHERIFF CASE# 58-2218

ARN
ILED 03/05/98 CT. DIV. JJDGE DEVITAJA
SQUNT CHARGE PISPO
001 TRESPASS L1~AUTO-ANY CRIME DS (TEMR
002 THEFT 500-15000 DS (TEMP
203 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF 100-400 DS (TEMmP
ROPERTY

J~DEFENDANTS
assagea sent 4/20/99 12:40

DOB 04/09/81

OFFN DATE 0L/30/98
ARR DATE

FOR
FOR
FOR

PROSECUTOR BELLIPMJI CLOSED

CISPO'D SENT'D
02/05/99
Q2/05/99
02/05/99

JC-001-010082



L FPD

*x* CCIC TEMPORARY DISPOSITICN OF INTEREST *** ‘? 30 g?
NAME : HARRIS, ERIC DAVID DATE OF BIRTH: 04/09/81
AT 'STED: 00/00/00.

% .8T NUMBER: .

CASE NUMBER:

RELEASED FRCM SUPERVISICON: 00/00/00 -
CFFENSE:

SENTENCE:

DISPOSITION:

DISPO DATE:

DOCKET NUMBER: D0301998JD000336 0002 Q001 0QOOL

AGENCY : JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF - GOLDEN

Message sent 4/20/99 14:16
*x% CCIC TEMPORARY DISPCOSITICN OF INTEREST **%*

NAME : HARRIS, ERIC DAVID DATE CF BIRTH: 04/09/81
ARRBSTED: 00/00/00.

ARREST NUMBER:

CASE NUMBER:

RELEASED FROM SUPERVISION: 00/00/00

QFFENSE:

SENTENCE:

DISPOSITICN: DIS BY PROSECUTICN

DITB0 DATE: 02/09/99

' ET NUMBER: D03019983D0003346 0001 0001 00001
A _NCY': JEFFERSON COUNTY SEHERIFF - GOLDEN

Message sent 4/20/99 14:16
*x%x CCIC TEMPORARY DISPCOSITION OF INTEREST *#*%

NAME : HARRIS, ERIC DAVID DATE OF BIRTH: 04/03/81
ARRESTED: co/oo/co.

ARREST NUMBER:

CASE NUMBER:

RELEASED FROM SUPERVISION: 00/00/00

CFFENSE:

SENTENCE :

DISPOSITION: DIS BY PROSECUTICN

DISPO DATE: 02/09/99

DOCKET NUMBER: D03015985D000336 0003 0001 00002
AGENCY: JEFFERSON CQUNTY SHERIFF - GOLDEN

Megsage sent 4/20/99 14:17

JC-001-010083



04/20/9% 14:13:46 Message received from NCIC

**% ATTENTION: CAR 235
NL-"LAK 2235
c 30400

LD
g9-30%9
"Wl&t)oocp

N. L(DENTIFIABLE RECORD IN THE INTERSTATE IDENTIFICATICN INDEX (III)

FOR NAM/HARRIS, ERIC.SEX/M.RAC/W.DOB/040981.PUR/C.
END
Message sent 4/20/99 14:14

*x% CCIC TEMPORARY DISPOSITION OF INTEREST *#*x

NAME : HARRIS, ERIC DAVID

DATE OF BIRTH: 04/09/81

ARRESTED:
ARREST NUMBER:
CASE NUMBER:

go/00/00.

RELEASED FROM SUPERVISION:00/00/00

OFFENSE:

SENTENCE:

DISPOSITICON: DIS BY PROSECUTION

DISPO DATE: 02/09/99

DOCKET NUMBER: D0301958JD000336 0001 0001 00001
AGENCY: JEFFERSON CQUNTY SHERIFF - GOLDEN

Message sent 4/20/99 14:15
ek CCIC TEMPCRARY DISPOSITION CF INTEREST ***

NAME : HARRIS, ERIC DAVID
A’ 'STED: 00/00/00.

1 45T NUMBER: .

CASE NUMBER: .
RELEASED FROM SUPERVISION:00/00/00

DATE OF BIRTH: 04/08/81

OFFENSE:

SENTENCE:

DISPQSITION: DIS BY PROSECUTICN

DISPO DATE: 02/09/99

DOCKET NUMBER : DQ301998JD000336 G002 COOL Q0001
AGENCY : JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF - GOLDEN

Message sent 4/20/9% 14:15

JG- 001-010084
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" CONTINUATION O Reporsg Agency Reportng Offce ' ~
SUFFLEMENT O Lakewood PD Det. Tom Haves 99-7625
Connesting Case Heport No m; —
! 05-03-99
" \Magsification O Offense Status: Open X Exceptionally Cleared 0| Recommend Case: Revigw 0O
ssification - Cleared by Arrest N Unfounded N Closure ]
[ hem ' Value Value Value
No Brand Name Description Serial Mo, Stolen Recovered | Damaged
Subject:

Interview with U.S. Marine recruiter reference Eric Harris.

Details:

On 04-28-99, Sgt. Les Williams and Det. Tom Hayes met with Staff Sergeant Mark F Gonzales at the Marine
Corps Recruiting Service, 7200 W. Alameda Ave., Lakewood, Co. 80226 (303-922-8170) Staff Sergeant Gonzalesis a
Marine recruiter and had contacted Eric Harris through a list of seniors provided by Columbine High School. Staff
Sergeant Gonzales stated that he originally contacted Harris by telephone on 04-02-99 at Harris’s home telephone,-

- Harris told Gonzales that he was planning to attend college but was interested in the Marine Corp  Staff

Sergelant Gonzaies asked Harris what his interests included during his initial interview Harris told him that he was
interested in computers, soccer and weapons. Harris said that he got A’s and B’s in school and that he worked at the
P' -k Jack Pizza near the Cooper 7 theaters near S Wadswaorth Blvd. and Bowles Ave. Harris also toid Staff Sergeant
Gonzales during this initial interview that he had never done any drugs

Staff Sergeant Gonzales set up an appointment for Harris to come into the Littleton office for further interview
and testing on 04-03-99 at 1300 hours. Gonzales said that Harris did keep this appointment and showed up dniving a
Tovota or Nissan with a “Ramstien” sticker on the rear window Harris was dressed in black combat boots, black
trousers and a black t-shirt with the word, “Ramstien” on the front Staff Sergeant Gonzales recognized this as a
German rock group Harris tock the initial screening test given to ail recruits and scored a 46. According to Staff
Sergeant Gonzales, this 1s an average score. During an interview following the test to deterrnine hus areas of interest,
Harris was given several tags which were labeled with different attributes, Harris chose three tags which were labeled
physical fitness, leadership and self reliance, self discipline and self direction ~ Harris indicated that he was interested in
the infantry and was particularly interested in the types of weapons, training and use of demolitions. At the conclusion
of the interview, Harris wanted to think about enlisting and wanted to talk to his parents about the decision

On 04-08-99 at 1300 hours, Harris returned to the Littleton recruiting office and spoke with Staff Sergeant
Gonzales Harris again said he wanted to think about enlisting and wanted to discuss it with his parents Harris

arranged for a home visit by Staff Sergeant Gonzales on 04-15-99 at 1800 hours.

JC-001-010087
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CONTINUATION O Reporang gy Reporing Offca °
SUPPLEMENT O Lakewood PD Det. Tom Hayes 99.7625
Connesting Ci3e Report No \oum Nane E— Thie Thit Repart

05-03-99
Classification 0 Offense Stans: Cpen X Exceptionally Cleared i Recommmend Case; Review 0
_ ssification N Cleared by Arrest M Unfounded _ 0 Closure [
Ttem Value Value Value
No Brand Name Description Serial No. Stolen Recovered | Damaged

On 04-14-99, Staff Sergeant Gonzalés went to Black Pizza at approximately 1900 hours to contact Harris.
Harris reconfirmed his appointment with Staff Sergeant Gonzales for a home visit on 04-15-99. On 04-15-99, Staff
Sergeant Gonzales received a telephone call from Harris and he again reconfirmed his home visit for 1800 hours. At
approximately 1800 hours, Staff Sergeant Gonzales arrived at Harris’s home at— and was met by Eric
Harris and his father Staff Sergeant Gonzales had a casual conversation with Mr Harris in reference to Harris’s military
career. During this conversation, Eric’s mother came downstairs and joined the conversation concerning the Marine
Corp. The Harris’s had questions concerning jobs in the Marine Corp and the delayed entry program. Eric’s mother
inquired as to Eric’s eligibility if he was currently taking an anti depressant. Eric’s mother retrieved a bottle of pills from
the upstairs so that Staff Sergeant Gonzales could identify the drug and check on the eligibility status Staff Sergeant
Gonzales looked at the prescription bottle and copied the name of the drug, Luvox. Staff Sergeant Gonzales told the
Harris’s that he would check on Eric’s eligibility status and call them back. He did not tell the Harris’s that he was not
€ Sie at this time because he wanted to check further with the Marine Corp. Either the following day, Friday 04-16-99
or on Saturday 0417-99, Staff Sergeant Gonzales left a message on Harris’s home telephone for him to call him  This
telephone call was not returned and Staff Sergeant Gonzales had no further contact with Harris. Staff Sergeant
Gonzales said that Harris was never notified that he wouid not be eligible for entry into the Marine Corp

Det Hayes researched the drug Luvox in the Physician’s Desk Reference A copy of the information is attached
to this report

JC-001-010088
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Lsas PHARMACZ UT'CALS 3121

—
20990 Rev 197
21997 Solvay Pharmaceuticais. lae

Shown in Produce [dentification Guide, page 140

oxXe B

FY P I

;smg, 50 my and 100 mg

DESCRIFTION
o i jagte 19 a selective serotonipn (5-HT) ra-
Jptake inhibitor |33RI) bel to a new chemical saries,

e J-amincethyl oxima ethers ofarslkylketmu Itis c.hem-
ically unrelated to other SSRIs and clomipramine. Tt is
semically dosignated as 5-methoxy-+'-trifluoromethyl)
valeroph {E)-0-2 thylloxime maleats (1:1)
d hes the empirical farmuls C“HﬁD,NJ‘, cHO,. b
nolecular weight ia 434 4.

The structurs) formula is:

i
M,

\Q'G"W'lr"‘h

1

HCCOOH

Figvozamine maleate ia a whita or off white, udarless, crye-
ulkine powder which is sparingly soluble in water, freely
saluble i athapo} and chlaroform and practicaily insclubla
in diethyi ether.

LUVOX® {fuvozamine maleste} Tableta are availadle w 25
g 50 mg and 10G mgstrengths Fororal adminiztravion. in
sidition to the active ingredi lente, each
ablet containa the following 1 mmve ingrediants: carnauba
wax, bydroxypropyl methyl il itol, palyethy.
%on giycol, polysorbats 80, pregelatimized starch (potats),
slinn dioxide, sodium stesryl fumarats, starch [mm). and
 dtanium dioxide. The 30 mg and 100 mg tablets aiso con-
Lain syarhetie irn oxides,

The mean plasma half-lifs  luvoxamioe 3t steady stata
. after mulkiple oral dosss of 100 mgiday in heaithy, young
+ volunteers was 15 6§ hours. i
Eiderly Subject: [n a study of LUVOX Tablets ac 50 and

1) mg comypariag eiderly |ages 56-73} and young subjects
{ages 1915}, mean marimum plasma cuncenu-amua in dn
ejdarly were 40% higher. The maltiple dose elimi
haif-lifs of fuvezamine was i7 4 and 25.9 hoors in the el-
derly compared to 13,5 and 15 6 hours in the young subjects
at steady stats for 50 and 100 mg doses, respectively.
In elderly. patients, the clesrance of fuveramine was -
duced by about 50% and, thersforw, LUVOX Tablets shauid
ba sigwly titrated during initiatioa of therapy.
Hepatic and Rensl Disssss: A yoss study comparison
(healthy subjects ve: patiancs with hepatic dysfizaction} sug-
gested a 30% decresse in fhuvrxaming clearanes in assoca-
tion with hepatic dyafunction. The mesn minimum plasma
cancentraticns in renally impaired patients (creatinine
clearanca of 5 to 45 mi/min} aften 4 and § weeks of treat-
menr.tSO mgbul. N’-wlmawmpamblewenhm sug-
of f it thens

{See OF PRECAU'I'IONS s ul- Py with C itant
lness)

Clindeal Trisds

Aduit OCD Studies: Ihaeﬁamvm af LUUVOX Tahleta for
the treatment of Obsese Disarder (OCD]) was

demonatrated in two lo-mk mu.lhoenwr parailel group
gtudion of adult outpatients. Patiepts i thess trials were
titrated ta a total daily duvoxamine maleate doss of 160 Mg/
day gver the drst two weeks of the trial, following which the
dosa was adjusted within a rangw of 100300 mg/day (on a
bid schedule), on the bams of reapoase and toierance. Pa-
tionts in thess studies bad moderacs to severe OUD (THSM-
[II-R), with mean bassline raings on the Yale-Brown Ob-
sessive Compulsive Scals (Y-BOCS), wtal score of 23. Pa-
tiants receiving Juvoxamine maleats sxperienced wean
reductions of approximately 4 ty 5 ucnits on the Y-BOCS -
tal score, compared to a 2 um‘tmducdun for placeho pa-
tanty.

The iollowing table provides the gutcoms clsgsification by
treatment groug on che Global improvement item: of the
Chmnal Globa) Impressiony (CGI) scale for. bath smdien
comhbined.

Minimaily improved ' % 2%
Na Change 16% | 4%
Worsa 3% %

Foat; hoe exploratory analyses for gender effects on nuteomes
did oot suggest any diferential responsivenesn on the basin
of gender. Further expioratory analyses revealed a promi-
nept trestment =fect in the 3-11 age group and cssentiaily
g effest in the 12-17 age greup. Ths significance of thess
results in not known 24 this ime,

INOICATIONS AND USAGE

LUVOX Tableta are indicated for the treatment of cbees-
sicas and compulsions io patieats with Obhsegaive Compul-
siva Disorder (CCD), as defined iz the DSM-III-R. The ob-
sesmions dv cempulsions cause marked distress, are me-
consuming, or sig;niﬂca.ntly interfars with socal or
ocrupational fuanctioning.

The efficacy of LLVOX Tatlata was estabhshed in three 10+
week triais +ith ab . ve gutpath with
the di is of Qbsessive C Disarder as defined
in DSM-ULR. (Ses Clinical Trials under CLINICAL
PFRARMACOLOGY}

Ohsessive Campuisive Disorder is charscterized by rectr-
rent and persistent idesn, thoughts, impuises or images fob-
sessioms) that ata egu—dyatoni¢ and/or repetitive, purpaseful,
and intentionai behaviors (compulsiona ) that are recognized
by the person as excessive or unreasonable

The eifectiveness of LUVOX Tablets for long-term use, ie.,
for morn than 10 weeks, han not bean systematically evaiu-
ated in placebo-controlled trials. Therefore, the physician
wha elects to use LUVOX Tablets for sxtznded perioda
should pertodically revaluate the long-term usefuiness of
the drug for the individual patient. :See DOSAGE AND AD-
MINISTRATICN)

CONTRAINIMCATIONS

Co-administration of terfenadine, astemizola, or caspride
with VOX Tablets ia contraindicated (see WARNINGS
and PRECAUTIONS).

(LINICAL PHABMACOLOGY LUVOX Tabieta ars contraindicatad ia p with a his-
” . T - tory of hyp vty to 8 i leat
Tha mechanms of eetan of fuveramiae maleata in Obsss- e T T ot FARNINGS
Compulsive Disorder is presumed u_:: ba linked to 1It: TWO ADULT 0CD STUDIES ! Potential for Imteraction with Monoamine Cridass Inhibi-
Bz serotonin reuptake nbibitian in hrwin tora
~udinical stodies, it was found that Suvozamine inhibitad Pl . Placebo In patd receiving ancther serotonin reuptaks inhibitor
e e o maleate bad 0o sigaif Gutcome Classification B 120 (N2 138 | e O e vericun. somytimas 1o
ﬂhty fw h:sta.mmem:. algha or beu arfreneTPic, Musca- i tad, rasctiona inciuding iryperthermis, ngndhy myoclonus,
rmie, o d gic recep ism. of some of Yery Much Im La% % W mmhrliwwith ibde rapid f Jome of vie
:’: card - I T..L.'u: b“! e, mwﬁ.:,, s?i‘ Much Img 0% 10% t.! pusy g 0 dclmum' m;h :ma Thess reac-
Ry o drie Minimelly Improved u% o :&“I&?r;md’”""m"m'“ erried on 3 MADI. Some
Faresitatrility: The absoluts hicavailability of Guv i No Changs 1% 51 cases P d with f biing neurcleptic ma-
Tilests i1 n3% Orail hioavailability ta not significantly af- fl syndrome, Thavefors, rt in recommended that LU-
k] by food. Worso 4% % VOX Tabiwrs not be used in combination with 4 MAOI, o
e doee properdonality study invol fl mal- withint 14 days of diseoptinging treatmaert with a MAOL Af-

Wy at 106G, 200 and 300 mg/day for L0 wmnwdaya in
Noormal volunteers, szeady state wan achieved after about
Week of dosing, Marimum plasma concenizations at
Wdy state occurred within 3-3 hours of dosing and
; concantrations averaging 83, 283 aod 548 ag/mi,
ctively. Thus, fuvoxamine had nonlinesr pharmacoid-
a Wertiusdmmng: Le, hlsherdmuofﬂummm

Exploratory analysss far age and pender eifects on cutcomes

did not suggest any difersndal rexponsivencas on the basis

of age or sex.

Padintric OCD Study: The effectiveness of LUVOX Tableta

for the weatmant of OCD wan aiso demongtrated in a 13-

“ekmulhcenlm‘. pan]!ei gmup:tudy in a pediatric outpa-
and

M{Prutm Binding: The mean apparant voluma
trribution for 4 ine is app tely 25 Likg,
%ﬁm axtanmive tHssue distribution.

lW'!'l:lmme]y 0% of Quvozamine is bound to plasma pro-
o Testly zlbumin, over a concentration range of 20 ta

botigm: Flu: i leats is extansival b

Tl

tient poputation ages 3-17). P
mumkhusmdywmummdwamaldaﬁyﬂuvmm-
ina dose of approximately 100 mgiday over tha frat two
weekn of the trial, foilowing which the doss wan adj

tar stopping LUVOX Tablets, &t least 2 wewits should be al-
lowed before starting s MAOL.
Iy il Torfenading, Astemizole, and Clsapride Intersc-

Tefenadine, astemizole, and cisspride are all metabolized
by the cytachrdine PASHILAL © and it has besn demn-

F that b la, a potewt inhibitor of lILA4,
bilotics thei metabalism of these drugs, resuiting in in-
cnuod pisama conunﬁmium of perent drug. Incraatad

within 2 range of 50-200 mg/day (on a bid schedule) on the
basis of response and toleranss, Patieats in thess studies
had moderata to severs JCD (DEM-TTT-R) with mean base-
line ratings on the Children's Yale-Brown Obsesaive Com-

of terf le. and
pride cause QT pralongatian and have bun amrud
with tarsadss de p type

somaetimes fatal; As noted below, 2 substantial phumm
Iunnde |rrtmcﬁqn hu bewn obsarved for fluvoxamine in
with

pdansSeu.le{CYBDCS), total seorn of 24. Pagienta receiv-

¥
routes are

hylativn and deamination. Nine metnboi.ltaa wers
id fyllovwing a 3 mg radiclabelied
"M, conatituting approgimately 35% oftb,e unnary .

id ing experienced mean reducticns of
approximataly B anits on the CY BOCS wtnl score, com-
pared to a ] unit red for ti

'['h. follawing table provides tha sutcoms clussification by
group on the Global Improvemant item cf the

products of Auvoxamine. The main b
™ ine acid whick, together with jts N-acety-

2 analng, acepunted for about 80% of the urinary excre-
& oducta. 4 third metabalite, Buvarethanof, formed by
i Uve duamination, accounted for about 10%. Fluveram-
and fluvozethanol ware teated in an in vifro assay of
in and norepinephrine reuptake inhibition in rats;

I ¥ere inactive excapt for a weak effect of tha former me-
L% oy inhibition of serotonin uptake (1-2 ordera of

Chzdnl:a.l. Globai Impreasion (CGI) scale for the pediatric
study.

@ less potent than the parent compound). App
¥ 1% of fluvoxamine was excreted in uripe uad-
d :See PRECAUTIONS - Drug interactions)

'ation: Following a “'C-labelled oraj dose of fuvox-
M maleaty (5 mgl, an average of 3% of drug-reiated
s wag recoversd in the urine within 71 hours.

§ a drug that i3 known to be
mursbolized hv the A4 | isozymu. Although it has not been
definitively & ted that in a potent
itA4 inhibitor, it is Ilkw " bc, giun thu subwtartial intee
action of f ty, itis

ded that fluy aot!nwndmcamhma—
thon with sither terfenadine, astemizole, or cisspride [see
CONTRAINDICATIONS and PRECAUTIONSE
Othar Potartially Important Drug Interactions
(Alsg sea PRECAU’I‘IONS Drug Intammopal

OUTCOME CLASSIRICA CGHG Senzodiezapines: B d by hepati
Inrmm rrETl:!o ?o:!‘ég:m;:m idation (e g., alprazolam, midazolam, triazolam, et}
IN PEDIATAIC STUDY shauld be used with caution b the ¢l of thess
drugs is likely to be red bq:lbidb 1‘5; (
Fluvozamine | Placabe uf benrodiazepines metaboliz ¥ glucurenidation fe g,
O Clasaificati ?N M | (N=38 A 18767 pam) is unlikely to be affected
Vary Much lmproved : Alpr - When 2 i leata (100 mg qd) and
- o i u m':x (1 mg qid) were co-administered to steady stats,
Much [mproved 8% 17%
Continuad on naxt page
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plasma concentrations and other pharmacslcnetc param-
aters (AUC, T, Tyq of alprozelam were approx Iy
twica those ohaerved when aiprazolam was adminiatered

oral clearance was reduced by about 30% The ele-

plasma alpr i ations resulied in de~
t1caded paychomuter perfarmance and memory. This inter-
action, which has not been investigated uning higher doses
of fuvaming, may be more pmuounced if' 8 300 mg daily
doss i3 co-admrnistered, parneulaﬁy sinea &uvonmj.m ex-
hibita nop.linear phar kongtics over the
130300 mg If algrazolam is co-ad 3 writh L‘LWOK
Tabiets, the initial alprazolam dosage shouwld be at least
halved and titration to the lowest effective dose is recom-
mended, Mo dosags adjustment is required for LUVOX Tab-
lata,
Bi - The co-ademi
dmupm is ganerally not ad\ﬂsu.hle

Jd -

on of LUVOX Tableu and !

aresston r SO0 who pirmopatas L3 iremarsetog STULes
raveaied 0o differences batwesn Jusoxamine and placsbo
:he smergence i clintcaily important ECG changes.

. ln patients with liver dyefunction, Huvoxamine slearapce

way decreased by approximately 30% LUVOX Tahblets
should be slawly titrated in with liver dy
during the initiation of trestment.

Information for Patiems

Phynicians are advised wo discuss the following insues with
patienta for whom they preacribe LUVOX Tabiea:
fmearforunce with

P

prpraiam Sea VARNINGS
Jgrepam. Jee FARNINGS

Aeehol: Studies invainng angie 40 g 1oses i .
adminiatration (n one study and ‘ntravenaus p .,
and multipla doaing with Juvozamiine maless, ]ae Whary 1
revesled 0o effect of either dnig o8 the pharmacakipes 5Id]

pharmacodynamics of the ather Bicy gy

Carbamazepine: Elavated carbamazeping levely and 5
toms of toxicity have boen raported with the comgdmjpii
tion. of fuvoramine malsate and carbamazeping, ”lih‘l 1

i
*thang| g

Cagnitive or Motor Perk Jince

any paychoartive drug may impair Jud.gment, thinking, o

mOtar akiils, p(nenm sh.ou.ld be cautioned about operating

1 biles, until they are

certain that LUWJX Tahlst.l therapy doea ot adversely af-
foct their ability to engage in such activities.

Pregrancy: Patients should be mihsad to notify their :

phy if they b gnant ot intend to become
pregaant during therapy w1th LUVOX Tabieta.

Nurting: Patisnta recaiving LUVOYX Tablets should be ad-

of sub

reduces the clearance of both diatepam and its active me- | isad to notify their phymicians it are brapgt feeding an
tabolita, Ndeﬂmethyld;ul.epam there i3 a strong h.k&hhood infant. {Soe PRECAU'HONB ng Mothers)

of both sp during c & Madficath ients should ba advised to to-
co-adminisration. thair wians Lf tha taking, or plan ta taks,
Evidenss supparting the conclusion that it is izadvisable to cly thair physicans yam s thore B & po.

co-admizistar luvoxamine and diazepam is derivad from a
gtudy in which healthy taking 150 mg/day of Au-
vazaming wers admipistered asmgi!omldmnfwmguf
diazepam,-[n these subjects (N=8), the clearanm of diaze-
pam waa reduced by 65% and that of N-demmethyldiazepass
ta & ievel that was too low to measure over the course of the
2 week long study.

it is likaly that this experisncs significantly underestimates

the degres of accumulation that might cccur with repeatad !

diaze administration. Mureover, as noted with alpra-
zglam, the efect of Auvexamine may even e fnore pro-
nounced when 1t iy pdministered at I-ugher doseu.
Accordingly, d and flu h
ranly be co-adminiatered.

The affect of staady-acats BuvoraAmine (50 mg
bid} om the pharmacokinetics of a single dose of theophylline
{375 mg as 42 mg aminophylline) was svaluated in 12

d not ardi-

t.mml for clinically impovtant interactions with LUVOX
Tableta.

Akcodveal: Aa with otber peychotropic medicationa, patients
sheuld ba advised to avoid alehol whils takiing LUVOX
Tabloty.

Allergic Assctions: Patienta sbould be advised to notify
their phyotians if they dewnlop a raab, hives, or 2 miated
allergic phenomensn during therapy with LUVOX Tablets.

ch El 1 serum leveis of ciozapine
portad in patients taking fipmraming m:leat:a:;db“n
ine. Since clozapioe refated seizuren and orthostati; ok
tension appear ta be doae related, the risk of thasy ggor F
avents may ba higher when Suvozsmine ang clozapimg 3
to-agministered. Patients should be closely monicareq 2y
fluvozamine malsats and clozapine are used mnm%
Lithium. An with other serotonergic drugy, lithium ma ool
hance the serotonergic effocts of Auvoxaming and, thm!;- -
the combination should be used with caution Jeiz, “
been reported with the co-administration of Suvoxs
majeate and lithium.

Lorozepam: A gtudy of multiple doses of 4 m
ate (50 my bid) in healthy maie voluntsers (Na 12 '
singie dose of lorazepam (4 my single dose! indicated oo iy
nificant phnrmacnkmenc interastion. On average, hagy
lurazepam alons and lor with Iroducn
subgtantial decroments in cognitive functioning howeygy 3
the inigtration of # and quepa.m dldmg-
produce larger mean decrements compared to lapas :
alons, :
Methadone; Significantly increased methadone fplasma g2 -
el:dose) ratioa hava been reported when Suvoramne mand §
ate was administered to patients receiving mawmtengsgy

Thers are 04 specific lab y tasiy T ded methad
Orug Inmtersctiony
Mfmmmmmm«mm fullawmg
akized by Cytochrome P450 | Itipls hepatic cy-

treatment, with symptoms of opioid nwTieatiog
in one pansnt. Opicid mihdrawal :ympmm were repored

in ann:.h&

tochrome P450 (CYP450) au;ymu ars invelved in the oxd-
dativa biatransformation of a large ‘aumber ofs‘wcmraﬂy
d:.ﬁannt drugs and end Tha

Sumarriptan: There bave been care prstmarketing repuﬂ
desmlng patients with weakiness, hyperredena, aad i |

healthy pon-smoking, male volunteers The clearance of
theophyiline waa decreased appmnmataly 3-t‘old There-
i with f

bod mmmsmemhmuh:pofﬂuvmmmud
the c‘rpm euymg smm has been obtained moutly from
phar ducted in heaithy

fore, if theophyiline is co
maleats, jta dose sivould ba reduced to one third clfrheuaua.l
" 'v mauntenance doss and pl ations of theo-

v nhutsumspﬂhmmmmmfmdnumabn
amln.ble Based on 2 findi 1 intat of

ling shouid be monitored. No dosage nd;umnsnr.mre- )

Lot for LUVOX Tableta,
Wacfarin: When Suvoxamine maleats (50 mg tid) was 2ds
ministared concomitantly with warfarin far two weeks, war-

w:ﬂ;eermnoﬁheudmplm |aterpa.rt.snf
this section and alse WARNINGS fuk details) and i

ordination following the use of a selective serstonin w
uptake mh:hm:r (S8RI} and sumatriptan. If concomitant
with triptan and an SSRI fe.g, ducterins’ -3
ine, serizaline) is clinically warrantaf,
approgriats obaervation of the patient is advissd <A
Tacrine: In a study of 13 healthy, male voluntasrs. 2 singli |
44] mgdmaftaﬂ'mc added to fuveramine 100 mgiay adv

vitro data for tha [TLA4 isaxyme, it appears that ﬂmrmm:na
inhibits the feilowing isorymes that are imown to be in-
volved in the metabolism of the (isted drugs:

d at staady atats was associated with five and
aght:fold incrasses in tacrine Cmax and AUG, rspactivaly,
compared to the administration of tacrine alone. Five miw
jm expensnud nauses, vomiting, swaanng a.nd d.tmhu

fayrn plagma concentratipns increased by 54% aad pro- ion, t with the ch v
thrombin- Gmes #eme prolonged. Thus patienta receiving a2 [ ey At eﬂ‘ect.a of tacvine. =
oral anticoagulanta and LUVOX Tablete shauld have their ie T(;A i t (TCAs); Sig iy inersased
prothrombin time monitorsd and their ansicoagulamt dose ) : plasma levohhnvebmr!mdmﬂuheco-adm
aceordingly No dosage adjuatment is roguired for Warfaria Warfarin Alprazolam ttntwn of Bu\roxamma maleats and amitriptyline, chymi.
LUVOX Tablets. Theophylling 1 Caution: is indicated with the o
PRECAUTIONS a.émm:.smtlon of LUVOX Tablets and TCAs; plagma TCA
Propranslol mmmsmayneedmbemmmd.andmmuf
Generad o . TCA may need to be reduced.,
A of Mania/Hyp qug pm:_narkstaqg Thy Tryptophan may enls the gie ,{_
studies mvnlmsr-\nmanly essad p 3, hyp TRt In uilrudausuwi:h.it fuvozamine is a relatively weak focts of £ ine, and the combination should, thersfure
ar mania in appr 1% ol p inhibitor of the T4 i be used with caution. Severs vomiking has been reportad
with Buvoxamine. In a te week pediatric OCD study, 2 out Approximately 7% of the normal population has 2 gmeﬁe with the co-administration of Guvoxamine maleate:and
of 5T patients +4%) treated with fuvuxamine experienced defict that leads to reduced levels of activity of o rvotooh E
?ﬂmwl;?m mvﬂﬂdmg"fﬂﬂmhl‘mﬂt PASQIIDS isoryme, Sesh individuals have been reforrod to | Gther Drugs: s :
s bear rypar as-"poor metabolizery” (P} of drugs vuch g debrisoquin, | Theophyiline: Sea WARNIN =
small propartion of patienta with majer affective dumﬂpr dextrometharphan; and tricyelic antidopressants. Whils | Warforin: See WARNINGS ]

wha werg treated with other marketed antidepressants. As
with all antidepressanta, LUVOX Tabiets ahould be used
cautionsiy in patients with-a history of mania, -
Seiturey: During premarketing shxdies, seizures wore -
ported in 0 2% of Auvexamine-treated patiants. LUVOX
Tableta should be used cautiously in. patients with a h.lm-y
of seizures. [t sheuid ba discontinued in any patient wha de-
velopa seizures.

Suicide: The poasibility. of a suicida atumptmnn.harentm
patienta w\t.h depreu:va sylploms, whether these ocour in
primary d; or i with another primary
disorder such as OCD, Closs supenrmon of lugh nlk pa-
tients should accompany initial drug therapy. Pr

nome of the droge sudied for drug interactions significantly
affectid the pharmacykinetios of Auvoxamine, aa in vive
study urf ﬂ’uvuumme sngle-doss phmnmhnenu in 13
PM ated] altared phar proper-
uucmnpuedtnls “extensive matabolizers® (EM): mean
Cmax AUC, and haif-lifs wers increased by 52%, 200%, and
£2%, respectively, in the PM compared to the EM group.
This suggests that fuvoramine is metabolized, at least in
part, by D6 isozyme. Caution ia indicated in patients
known to have reduced lovels of P45S0IIDG activity and
thosy cecaiving cancomitant drugs kiown by inhibit this ino-
g(e.g quinidined,

for LUVOX Tablets should be written for the smallest 4 qm

tity of tablets consigtent with good patient managemsnt in

order to reduce the risk of averdose.

Usa in Path with Ci t ffness: Clmeiy moni.

tared clinieal experience with LLWOX Tablets in patients

with concamitant sy iilneas is limited. Caution is ad-
ed in administering LUVOX Tablets ta patients with dis-
san ar conditions that could affert hemodynamie re-

sponses or metabolism.

LUVOX Tableta have not been evaluated or used to any ap-

iahle extant in patients with a recant history of myncar-
dial infarction or unstahle hann rhum Patients writh
thase d ieded from mary

clinical studies du.rmg th.e pmdun‘h’s premarketing testing.
Evaluation of the electrocardiograms for patients with de-
o aperssded by

will by wred wub

tism of Suvoxamine has oot been fully charsc-
umdmdﬂ:eeﬂhcbdmnt?#ﬂ)mymomhxhhnn,
such an the ketsevanzola inhibition of TLA4, on flw

Digazin: Administration of fuvexamine majeats 100 =X
daily for 18 days {Na8) did not significantly affect the phar
mcoh.nmcu»nf& 1.25 mg single intravenous doun“l'

Dﬁm Bradywd.la h.nl heon reported with the ccrd'
and diltizzem. - ¢
Prapranoiel and Other Beta-Blockers: Co-admimseration of
fluvoxamine maleats 100 mg per day and pmpmnolni 160
mg per day in normal volumteers resultedmameanﬁﬂ‘i
fold inerease (range 2 to 17! in minimum proprandld
plasma concentrations, In this study, there waa 2 sight p&
tentiation i the pmpramlol-mduced reduction in heart T8
and tion in the

One mofbmdywdmmdhypownmn and » second s

metabolism avs sot bean stodied,
Al:linl.uliy mplﬁmtﬂmm.mme mmmgpmhk

of orthastati hy-potenasnnhavu been reported with the o=
i I and metoprolol
It‘pmwmolol or msmprulnl is co-administered with
Tablets, & reduction in the initial beta-blecker dﬂﬂ
mare cautious dasa tHiration i recommended. Ng dosagd
justment ia required for LUVOX Tablets. "
Co-administration of fluvoxamine malsate 100 mg per th:
with atenmolol 100 mg per day (N=8i did not affect

tie window, pigama levely andfor

of tha latter drug should ba monitored closely, 2t least until
steady-state conditions are reachad (Ses CONTRAINDICA-
TIONS and WARNINGS).

CNS Active Drugs:

Manpamine Gridaxe fahibitors: See WARNINGS

nclithon

plasma concentrations of atenolol. Unlike pr\u:'l'ﬂ’““‘10l i
1ol which und atangiel

eliminatad primariiy by renal sxcretion.

Mataboiism: Smokﬁﬂ
of Aluvoxaming OB
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mmnvuim- Therspy EGT); Thers are go climeal .
. the bened

hinead

e or riska of use of
T nd ﬂuvuamme oaleats,

P of Fertiltty
mmaqmm Thers i3 no evidence of i iCItY,

greater sanmevisy Of some gider “ndivdualy dsa canoct e

mugemuty or impairment of fectlity with Suvozamine

3

There was no evidence of g in rata
clly Auvoxamine maleats for 30 montha or hamst
treale ¢ with fuvezamine maleats for 20 (females) or
3 {max—. months. The daily. doses in the high doss graups
mthmamdluwmmmmdwummnfthsﬁud?
from & minimum of 160 mg/kg Wb & maximum, of 240 mgkg
mnu,mdfmmamnnumaﬂ&’:mg{kgmammmumof
ms}‘h.gmhamhn.ﬁnmumdueoful)mmu
taiy & timea the maximom human daily doss on a
wmlba.m.
Mertageness: No avidence of mutaguniz potential was ob=
arved 0 3 Mouse micvonucieus test, an in vitro chrome-
meabemmmharthpﬁmummhdmuugmm
,ﬁharmthwtmbnhs
Impsirment mhfmhtyam:lfma]amdfr
male rata, up to 80 mg/kg/day orally of fuvoxamine male-
mrappmmnmyaumuﬁummmhmndnlydm-
oz 4 mam” basis} bad na effac on mating performanes, du-
fation; of geatation, or pregnancy rate.

Prognancy
Effects - Pragnancy Category G In teratology
Lnraumdrahbm,dulynrnlduuufﬂuvmmm
mdnuofupw&umdwm [

mlyahmmthammmhmndad?dmmnmym‘
wmumfmmmmnwm,mm:o-
groduction studies in which preguant rats wers dewed
through weaning thers was (1) an increase i pup martality
ghnhimat&ﬂmwhandahwubutmummyﬁ()
und (20 d in p tal pup weights (ceen at 160 bud
oot at 50 mg/kg) and survival (seen at all doses; lowest dose
atad = § mg/kg). (Doses of 5, 20, 30, and 160 mg/kg ama
spproximately 0.1, 05 2, and 4 times the maxiziam human
dully dose an 3 mg/m® basin,) While the results of a cross-
fetering study implied that as least some of thesa results
fikaly occurred secondarily to matervai toxicity, the rie of 2
direet drug affect on the fatases ar mupe could not be misd
‘mt There are no adequats and weil-controiled studiés in
pegnant women. Fluvozamine melente sbould be used dur-
. Ing pregnancy only if the potential benedt justifiea tha po-
+ tantial risk to the fibas.

= Labor snd Dabtvery

& Theaffoct of Quvozaming oo labor and delivery in humans is
+

s arthery

.anrmyutherdmp ﬂuvmmmmmmdmhumm

ruled out, Conssquently, LUYOX Tablets should ba siowly E_";]f’gndmme 2 1

titrated during initiaticn of therapy. CARDIOVASCULAR -

ADVEBSE REACTIONS Palpitarigns k]

d with O fon of Tn DIGESTTVE SYSTEM
of the 1087 OCD ami depremd pau.enu treated mt.h ﬂu— Nouses £l 14
i triais d in DCharrhes il 7

North America, 22% dmeunhnund trestmant dus ta an ad- Constipation 10 ]

verse avent. Tha mest common events (=1%) j Cryspan 10 5

with discontinuation and considered to be drug related (Ls., Anoreria § 2

thase events associated with dropout at & rata at least twice Vomiting 5 2

that of placeba} included: Flatuiencs 4 3

Tooth Disarder? 3 1
) Tahis § i 2 1

ADVERSE EVENTS ASSOCIATED WITH NERVOLIS SYSTEM
DISCONTINUATION OF TREATMENT iN OCD AND ~ Somnoience 22 3
DEPRESSION POPULATIONS ' Insorania 21 10
Dry Mouth 14 10
BODY SYSTEM/ PERCENTAGE OF PATIENTS Nervousness 12 5
ADVERSE EVENT AUVOXAMINE PLACEBO Dizziness 11 8
- Tramor 5 L

BOOY AS A WHOLE ' Anxiery 5 3
Haadache % 1% Vasodilation® 3 1
Asthunin 2% <1% Hyportmia 2 1
Ahdominal Pain 1% 0% Agitation 2 !

DIGESTIVE : Decreased Libida 2 I
Nausea 9% 1%. i 2 1
Diarrhes 1% <% CHE Btimalation 2 i
Vomiting % <1% RESPIRATORY SYSTEM
A i 1% < 1%.. Upper Respiratory 9 5
Dyspepmia 1% <%

NERVOUS SYSTEM Dysposa . 2 1
Insomnia % 1% Yawn 2 4
Somaalancs i% <1% SKIN
Nervauaness % <1% Sweati 7 3
Agitation % <1% SPECIAL SENSES
Diztiness 2% <i% Tasta Perversion 3 1
Antiety 1% <1% Ambiyopia® 3 2
Dry Mouth 1% <1% UROGEMITAL

I e Tiais Abnormal Bjeculation’? 8 L

nﬂdmei in Cortro| 4] 3 2

y Observed Adverse Events in Controled Clinical mn;mumﬁ‘qmnq 2 1

m Ancrgasmia 2 4

LUVOX Tablata have beant studied in oontmi]sd tuah of Uvinary Ratention 1 3

OCD (N=320} and depression (N=1350), In g

avant ratas wers gimilar in the two dats seta as well an in
the pediatric OCD study. The moet commonly obesrved ad-
varse events associated with the usa of LUVOX Tablata and
likely ta be drog-related (incid of 5% or gT and at
Ieanmthatmrphuha}dmvsdﬁmhth’mm
nolsnce, A0S, NETVOUInest, m Mdytpepuc,
anorecia, abrormal and

3 teaat milk. The d of whether to d

nwﬂ:d:mnhnmmedmshmﬂdmmmmtthnp&
§ tntial for serious adverse effects from sxposure to Guvos-
§ amine in the marsing infant as well as the potentiai benefita
iiLUVOX@ {Auvozamine maleats} Tabléts, tlurawtnr.he

;
g MEM of ﬂuwnmme mleut.e forthetrutmsm of Ob-
3 bgxive p Di wags d i in 2 10~

wink mnl" Lacgth iled study with 120 outps-

ages&-I.T Thommlwmtpmﬁleobmedmﬂmt

wan generaily similar to thut obearved in adult stud-

F G with. Arvoxamine (see ADVERSE REACTIONS and
masmwmmmom

appetite and weight loss bave been ohesrved in

with the use of Bmmmmauwellasathwss-

. G ly, vogular monitoring of weight and growsh

ﬂmnhnmtafadzﬂdmu:mssmuhh

d vd use in children and adolescents with OCD have
5 boan systamgtieally anseased. The prescriber shouid be
] #fmn that the svidence relisd upen to conchede that fu-
 in 3afe for use in children and adolescents derived

1 relatively short term clinica) studies and from extrap-
B of experience gaumd mth adult patienta. In partie-
" there are no studi cily evaluate the effects.of
EE term duvozamine use on \‘.he growth, development, and
hoaturation of children and adolescents. Although there is
& wfirmative finding to suggest that Auvezamine possesses
A Hpacity to adversely affect growth, development or mat-
Eltmn the absenca of such E.ndi.nglu not compalling avi-

ey

6 of tha of the p 1 of Bur to have
4 efocts (o chronic use
i Lhaa
pataly 230 patients participating in lled

',Inspmloftwn lies involving only patient
with OCD, mmmmmmuwmummd
uming tha above rule dry mouth, decrensed /ibido, urinary

frequency, anorgasmis, rhinidy and lsste perversion. To a
study of pediatric patients with (CD, the filowing addi-
mﬂmntswemldaunﬁedumng:hnhwomlrm
depresss rhea, fatul hyperkinesin, and

rash.
Adk Evants O g ot an incidi of 1%: Table 2
enumerates adverss events that occarred in adults at o fre-
quancy of 1% or more, and were more thay in the
placebe growp, among patianty trestod with LUTVOX Tahleta
mmaimrt—tum controlled OCD trials {10 week)
and depression trizix (6 week) in which patisats wers dosed
in 4 rengw of generaily 100 to 300 mg/day. This tabla shows
the peresntage of patienta in each group who had at least
ome cecurrencs of an avsat at soms tms during their treat-
mt.ﬂuponaﬂadnmavmnwmulam.ﬂﬁmam
dard COSTART-based
The prescriber should be aware that thess fgures cannot be
used to predict the incidence of side effects in s course of
usual medical ctica whetw patient charactaristics and
mfacwramym&omthmthupmmhdmtha
clinical ttials, Similarly, the cited frequencies cannot be
compared with Agures chtained from other clinical investi-
gations involving different trtatments, usu,amimvasugn-

v Events for which 1 leats incid
eqnainrimthmplmbommhstodmthstable
abave, but include the f i pain, ahmor.
mnldnm appatite mmmbukpmn,chutplm

d rhea, fever, leg

mmmnmmmmhmmmmﬁ
ral hypotension, pruritua, ash, rhinitis, thirst and tinni-

tus,
' Includea “toothache”, “tooth exizaction and absceas,” aad

“caries.

Moatly feeling warm, hot, or Sushed.

Mostly “blurred vision."

\lnsdy "delayed sjaculation.”
il based on ber of male p

- ow

Adverse Events in OCD Placabo Controlied Studies Which
are Mariedly Ditferent (defined 23 at lesst & two-foid dif-
fersnca} In Rate irom the Poaled Event Rxtss (n OCD-and
Depresgion Placebo Cantrolled Studies: The events in
OCDmd;umthatwo-folddmmummuwmmdm
qvent ratas in OCD and d
and amblyopin (mostly blurred vision). Ad.d.lhnnxlly. there
was an approkimats 25% decrease in nausea.
The svents in OCTY studies with a two-fold ineresse in rata
pmdtnmntrnmmOCDamidepﬂuionmdiu
wem:w.r‘mtm. a&mmul‘ [aiion (moatly deiayed sjacu-
tatian), &, infection, rhinitis, anorgasmic. (i males)
depression, !Madu‘rmud, pharyngitis, agilation, impo-
tence, myoclonus | twiteh, rhlm‘, weight loss, leg cramps, my-
mmmmuurumﬂmmntﬂmluudmudar
ufdacreasl.ng rates in the OCT? trials,
Other A in OCD Pucilatric Popuiat
Inpodzatnl: patients (NaS‘I}matedmth LUVOX Tableta,

tora, The cited Bguzes, hawaver, do provide tha p
phiysictare with some basia for eatimating the relative con-
tributien of drug and non-drug fictors ta the sde-efect in-
cidance rata in the population studied.

Table 2
TREATMENT-EMERGENT AUVERSE EVENT INCIDENCE
RATES B8Y BODY S5YSTEM IN ADULT CCD AND
DEPRESSICN POPULATIONS COMBINED!

tm; studies with LUVOX Tablets were 65 years of
* ~wer, No overdll differences in safety wers observed
these patients and younger patiemts, Other re-

! .inical sxperience has not identifled diffarences in
Mponde between the elderly and younger patients. How-
et the clearance of fluvozamine is dmned by about
505 in sldetiy od 10 ¥ {3se Pharma-
atics undar CLINICAL PMRMﬁCOLOGY] and

Percavitage of Patients
Rvporting Evaet
BODY SYSTEM/ FLUVOXAMINE PLACERQ
ADVERSE EVENT Nuidol NuT78
200Y AR WHOLE
Headache 22 20
Asthenia 14 1

the 1l profile of adverse events was g Ity similar to
that seen iz adu]tsmdias.aaahownin'!hbici.ﬂmm.
the bllowing adverse evanta, not appearing in Takle 2, were
reported in twe or more of the pediatrie patienta and wers
more frequent withe EUVOX Tablets than with placebo: abe
normal thinking, cough incrensa, dyammnhu. eﬂ.‘.hy'mn-
sis, amotional lalnhty. pi
maniz reaction, rash, sinvsit
Vitsl Sign Changes '

Comparisans of fuvaramine malaats and placebs groups in
mﬂpwhufshnrbmmOCDmddewumntrml!m

andr........

{1} medi {rom ¢ on wital signaari.
a.hlnandan LZ!demmmmmfw
impartant changes from b wis

tal signa ‘variables revealed no important d.‘LEenwa bar
tween Auvoxamine maleats and piacebo.

Cantinusd an next page
Consult 1339 FORY supplemarrts and fiturs sditions for revisions

JC- 001-010091
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e

l-.uvox-—Cont.

Laboretory Changes

Comparisoas of flu i Isats and placebo groups in
3o 'oois of short-tarm OCD and depmmn trials on
{1} chapge from baseline oo various serum chemis-
try, i dtalogy, and urinaiysis wariables agd on (2) ina-
dence of patients meeting critaria for potentially impartant
changes from baseline on various ssrum chemisiry, hema-
wlogy‘ and u.rmalys:s viriahlea revealed oo important dif-

between £ ine maleate and placebo.

EOG Changes

Comparisons of 8 i lente and p groups in
saparata pooly of shert-term OCD and d.epmsnon triais on
{1) mean change from baseline on various ECG variables
and on (2) incidénce of patients mwating criteria for poten.
tially important changes from basalioe on varinus ECG
variabies revesled no important differences berwean Juvox-
amine maleats and placebo.
Othed Evermts Observed During the Pramarketing Evalue-
tion of LUVOX Teblets
During premarkating clinical trials conductad in North
Americs and Europe, multipie doses of fuvoramine maleata
wers administered for a combined total of 2737 pau.am: ex-
posured in patients suffering OCD or Major Clogressive Dis-
arder. Uat o avents d with this exp wers
racarded by clinical mmsam usm.f deacriptive termi-
loguﬂhu.rm h tly, it in aot passibi

1o~ h

a ingful 7—' 1’ u?‘thspmpuruonufmdi
vlduu.la ayperiencing advm avents withaut first grouping
of d eventa into a limitad {ie., re-

dueed} bet of atandard svent

Io the tabuiations which follow, a standud COSTART.
based Dictionary tarminology has been used to clasaify re-
pmada.dvem eventa, Ift.hs COSTART tarm for an event
wras s @ i as %0 b formative, it was replaced with
a more infyemative term. The frequencies presented, there-
{ors, represent the proportion of the 2737 patient exposuras
to multipie doses of fuvoeamine maleate who sxperienced
an event of the type cited on at least one occaxion while re-
ceiving fuvozramine maisats. All reperted avents are in-
cluded in the list.below, with the follawing exceptiona: 1)
those events ajroady listed in Tabla 2, which tabu]am um-

: sia, nyr )

Nawrvous System: Frequm mmes:a ipathy, h:?per!nne-
inesia, man r

\ tion; {nfrequent: agoraphobia, akal.lnsm, ataxia, C"\‘S da-

i pmswu. oonvui.non dei.mum del daper af O -~
drug 4 dy dystonia, ional lability, | L 42 unuha:ruct;d airway should be Satablipheq :

sirapyramidal syud . pandw b respiraton as p *

z:tan:&h:mp;m, hmh’ty, hm,s;mmt_nu W 2 ECG should be monitored. ¥ital vigny o8

vuisions, and Jymproms such as up“-
respiratory difficuities nr hypo: tah:““ LIS
ondar? to loss of mnmuuanm ar "““uhng TaAY ocmyy

T hypachondria-
hywteria, incoordination inereased saliva-
tign, phobia, peychosis, sleep disorder, stuper, twitchng,
vertige; Rare: akinesia, coma, figrillations, mutism, chees-
sionn, reflaxes decressed, siurred speech, tardive dysidne-
sla. cnmwllu, trismus, w-lthd.uwu.l ayndrome.

- Y Sy F 7 caugh mmuod. sinuaithy,
Infreq thma, b itis, epistaxia, b hy-
pnrvennlanun, Rm aptiea, cung'eshen of upper au'way, he-

obstrvetive

Laini _J' -
ease, LTV N
Skin: Infrequent: acne, al dry skin,
tive dermatits, ﬁ.\nmr:ulms, aehnrrhea. skin diseoloration,
uruca.na.

o J &

wfnli

Infr accommodation abnormal, cone
Jmmdméphudnmwpmmpm.
mydriaais, ctitis media, paroamia, photophobia., taste loss,
mu.n] Esld deﬂu:t: Rmv. cornesi ulear, retinal detachmaent.
apuria, breast pu% cyxti-
us, delayed mxmhon‘ dyauna. fernale Jartation
aturia, menopause’, menorrhagiat, nnchl-
ria, palyuria, premenstrual syud.mm‘ urinary inconti-
nance, UCOAry kract mMnn. urinary urgeacy, urinatisn
impaired, amdhmorrhm vaginitis'; Rare: kidney cal.
culus, hemiatoapermia?, oliguris.
! Based on the number of fenales.
¥ Basad on the number of males.
Nen-UiS Postmarketing Aeporty
Yoluntary reports of ady avents in [ taking LTJ-
VOX Tablets that have been recaived since market introduc-
tots and are of unknown caudal relativnahip to LUVOX Tab-
lots uss include: toxic epidermal necrolysis, Stevens-John-
100 syudromn. Hnnoch-_Schunlein purpura, builous
arug L agranulocytosis, neuropathy, aplastic
hylactit ion, hyponatremia, amuta renal
fal]u.m. hepatitis, and severs nh.nenn mth Fmr whan ﬂu-

dance rates of common advarse experiences in placeb

ot WD and depression clinical brials, are eu.iuded, 2]
th nta for which a drug cause was conaidered remats
Y plasia, gastrointestinal harpes aimpl

herpes zoater, apg 07 aite r and uni ded

pregnancy) are amitted; and 3) events which wera reported
in ooly one patent eod judged %9 not be patantially serigua
are ot included. It is important to amphasize thet, al-
though the svents reparted did cecur during trestment with
fiuveramine maleate, a causal relationship to Buvoxamine
maleate has not been sstablished.

was d with ant
tion.
DPRUG ABUSE AND DEPENDENCE
Comtrolled Substanca Class
LUVOX Tablata are not controlled substances,
Physical and Prychological Dependancs
The potential for abusa, tolerance and phyl'l.eal dependence

tion of activatad chapega)
a8 emesig or lavage and should by m:.ldir:u
overdose. Since absorption with overdosy may b":

measures to minimize may ba g - :

i'EmmmspeuicmndntuﬁarL
5.
tipla drug invelvement. Thc phym &honld
tacting 4 poison i center for ad.d:tlona.l
t:un ou the treatment of any werdmgq
5. Dialysis is oot b d to be by

Dossge for Adults
Thunenmmendedstarhns dose for LUVOX Tablota in o
pationts is 50 my, administered a1 » single- daily dou

o

In the

factivensan of LUVOX Tablets in OCD, patients w:: v,
t:mdmthmndmmnslnflmwBOOmgfday
quonﬂy.thednushauldbcmmmadmsomgm
avery 4 to 7 days, as tlermied, untl maximu tharapg
benefit in achieved, not, to axceed 300 mg per day, ltig
visable that a total daily dose of more than 100 my gy
b given in two divided doses, Ifthndmmmzeqw
larger dose ahould be given at bedtime,
Dosage lor Pediatric Population (chidren and adoh
Tha mmmandedsurungdmﬁnLUV{)xTahleum
distric populationn (ages 817 year} is 25 mg, adminustareg
uasmgiedaﬂydoaeathedhme Tnacanmlledcuw
trinl ing the effectivencas of LUYOX Tablews i,
OCD, pediatric pauenu jagea B-17) wers titrated within [
dose range of 50 to 300 mg/day The dosa should be ing
creased in 25 my incremonta every 4 1o 7 daye, as talerated, 3
until maximum therapentic tenefit is achieved, not to .
ceed 200 mg per day, [t is advisable that a rotal daily dossof 4
more than 30 mg ahould be given in two divided doses Ethy
twer divided dnsel are oot equal, the larger dose should h.
given at bediime.
Cossg# for Elderdy or Hapatically |mpairsd Patlants
Eldurly patignts and those with hepatic impairmant hawi 4§
boen obsarved to have a decrensed clearance of Auvozamime §
maleata Consequently, it may be appropriate to modify tw §
initial dows and the subsequent dase titration for thess et
b.ent gmupl

Extended Tr

Although the sﬁcnq of LUVDX Tahlau beyund 10 waeks of
doaing for QCD has not been documentad in controlled tri-
a]a,OCDilauclgmui:enndiﬁm._‘a.mittwmaomblewm

with flrvoraming maleats has heen studied in 2 nonh
pritpate modal, Na evidance of & d b

sider for a resp g patient. Dosage adjust
mmua.lmuldbe made to maintain the patient on the lowest

wahk
found. The dmuununun effecta of LUVOX Tablats wers
oot ¥ evaluatsd in contolled clinieal Lriais.

Events are ﬁ.m.hsr clasaified within body syutam goriea
and ted i order of d v using tha
fallowing deﬁ.mtmns frequent ad'-rerse wenu are deﬁmd aq
rhoss COCUITIDE G0 gAe DC more 0crasiond (o at least 1/100
patients; infrequent adverse svents are those oceurring be~

twean L1100 and 17100 pati and rare ad: avents
are those occurring in less than /1000 patients.

muam.,, idental {njury, malaise; I
freg allerygic feaction, ceck pain, neck rigidity, over-

dose, phmunnlmty Teaction, suicide attempe; Rare: cyst,
palvic pain, su.dd.eu death.

Cardi Frequent: hyper hypoten-
3i0n, SYTCOpe, tanhyl:ardm, Infrequru angina pectoris,
bradyeardia, cardiomyupathy, cardiavascular disenss, cold
extremities, conduction delay, heart failure, myocardial in-
farction, paller, pulss irraguiar, ST ssgment changes;
Rare: AV bilock, cersbrovascular accident, coropary artery
disease, smbalua, pericarditis, phiekitls, puimonary infare-
tmn 3upr-avantncu.lar extragyatoles

LUVOX Tablets wera not systematically studied in clinical
tnahforpotanmim-ahuu bu:thmwunomd.mhqnorf
g bahavior in clinical trinla. [t shoyld be noted,
howwar. that patients at rak for drug dependency wers
y mtudod from investigational studiea of du-
lly, it is not poasibie o predi % an

voraming
ﬂuhﬂnlﬁ;uuhmml prem.lrhetmg elinicz] expariance
thaenmlbowhmhnCNSmdmgwdlhemmund.:h-
vurted, and/or sbused ones markstsd. Consequently, phvei-
cisns should carwfully evainats patients for & history of drug
abuss and follow such patients closaiy, cbesrving tham for
signs of Avwxaming maleate mivuse or abuse {i.s., develop-
mant of talerance, incramantation of dose, drug -sseking be-
haviar).

OVERDOSAGE

Hurnan Experisnce

Warldwide exposure to Juvoxamine maleats includss over
37,000 pationts treated in clinical trialy and an estimated

Freq e]wnted liver L i
Infnqunt r:ohh.l. aructation, ssophagitis, gastritis, gastra-
entaritia, gaitrointestinal hemorrhage, gaatrointastinal ul-
cef, gingivitis, gloasitia, hemorrhoids, melena, rectal hemur-
thage, stomatitis; Rare: biliary pain, cholecystitia, choleh-
thiasis, fecal iocoatinence,
ohctmctlun, Jaund.lm

y Infr bypothyroidiam; Rare: goi- | 335
tat,
Hevnic ind Lymphatic 5y Infreg ia, ecchy-
mosis, leukocytosis, lymphademopathy, thrombocytopenia; | infe

P of 4,500,000 patients treated during foreign mar-
keting experiance {circa 1992). Of the 354 casew of dniiberate
or accidantal everdess involving Auvoxaming malents Te-
portad from thia pepuhtmn. there were 19 deatha. Of the 19
deathe, 2 were in pati taicing A nine maleat

and patisots should be periedically reas-
sassed to determing the need for continued treatment.
HOW SUPPLIED

Tablats 25 my: unscored, white, elliptical, Alm-coated {de
bossad “SOLVAY" and "4202' o one s:ds}

Battles of 100 . . NDC 0032420201
Unit doss pack of 160 .. . .. NDC 0032-4202-11
Tabiets 50 mg: scored, yeliow, e]]:pmuL film-coated {(de-
boasad “SOLVAY” and "4205° on one side and scored on the
other}

Buitles of 100 . NDEC 0032-4205-01
Bottles of 1000 NDC 0032420510
Unit doss pack of 100 .. NDIC 0032-4205-11
Tabiets 100 mg: md. g, B lplical. flm-coatad {der
bossed “SOLVAY™ and “4210” on e side and secred oo U
gther)

Bottles of 100 NDC 0032-4210-01
Bottles of 1000 . ... NDC 0032-4210-10

Unit doss pack of 100 .. e NDC 0032-4210-11
LUVOX Tablets should b protected from high humidity
and atared at contralled room temperature, 15°-30° C (59"~
84* F).

Thapenss in tight containers.

Rx oniy

Sdn\r

almumdthammnmgl?wmmpanmuhuﬂw
msmﬂuhahmgmthotherdrup.lnth-mammg
fonts, 309 had jete recovery after guntric lavage
ursympmmncmmmamemmhadpemmmy
daamamrthnmt.amismndplmmhsdam
i In the

R+ "uliopenia, purpura, _

i lic and Nutritional Systems: Frequent; edema,

wu.,,...tm weight loas; Infrequeni: dehydration, hiypercho-
Rare: diabetes meilitus, hmrsimm.hmr-

requiring a hamicolect 24
patients the cutme was unimown. The highest reported
overdoss of fluvoxamine maleata mwlvudamlethalm-
geation of 10,000 mg (equivalent of 1-3 tha' d
T'hap;hmﬁ:ﬂymmdmﬂimmushe.

ko]

lipidumia, hypngly\:ema. hypokal lactata d s
nase inereased.

w«.w sr:um i’nﬁwqmm. nrthnigu. arthnua,

apasm, m
contracture, tencaynovitis; Rare: arﬂxrmm mycpathy, paths
alogical frarture.

will by s and

ded by

G Comam ly sbserved ad events with fluvox-

Mma&a. Gﬁ 30062
1252
1iE Rev 3/98
© 19598 Solvay Pharmacauticals, Ine.
Shown in Product Identification Guide, poge 340

PROMETRIUM L
lpré mé trium]
{progesterone, USP)
Capsuies 100 mg

leats gvardose included drow iting, di-
arrhu.a.nddmm@ﬂmmtabhagmandmpm
swem with Auvoxamine maleste overdoes (aingla or mixed

drugn) included coma, tachyesrdis, bradyeardia, hypoten-
sion, ECG abs alitien, liver function abnacmalities, con-

aditions

JC-001-010092
DESCRIPTION

Each PROMETRIUM® {progestarone, USP) Capsule “;:
taina 100 mg micronized progesterone for orl adminis
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CONTINUATION = : Reporting Agency i Reporting Orficer Case Repor o
SUPPLEMENT X | 1C50 | BATTAN 99-7625
f Cunnecting Case Report o icttm Mame Originai Report Date This Report
TOWNSEND, LAUREN 04-—26-99
ification X 13T DEGREE MURDER Offente Status: Open X Exceptionaily Cleared 3|  Recommend Case: Review
Reclassification 2 Cleared by Arrest O Unfounded O Clasure 3
I ltem [ Quantity l Brand Name Description Seria) Mo, L Vaiue { Value Vilue
M. Stalen Becoversd [ Damaged

INVESTIGATION
On April 22, 1999 the Columbine Task Force received information that the yet to be printed 1999 Columbine High

School yearbook was going to have a dedication to the "TCM” and a photo of Eric Harris wearing black “BDU" pants
and sunglasses. The school administration decided to pull these from the yearbook. Copies of these pages were faxed

to the task force as welf as the index pages showing Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold’s names.

The dedication reads:
Ode to the TCM

From hacking and bowling to a downtown day at a certain convention, from players and
abstainers to certain teachers that we won't mention, from learning to sack and wearing
black to last years week of OOS suspension, High school is over so get some coolio’s

and relieve that built-up tension. Have an awesome summer! Robyn

DISPOSITION
Open

JC- (001-010101

Officer 5i Unil Number Supervisor Initals and Date Assigned To
Page I of |
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H J LOGAN CUSTOMER SER. 435 723 "83e P.921
. VRl it seemis thie boys did a preuy good job in finding what the girls like
it jnishion, Do the girls know what the guys like? Here's wiat the guys think...
The giys spot the poster and begin io laugh. Craig So, spntiy man is
the demon? jessica: Yeah, ha ha. The sporty guy has the head jrom World
industry Skareboards. The head is a part of devif giry. Sergio: ! noks con-
Jused. Whnich one is the casuat? Sarah: This one. She points 1o the largest Casuaily siroili : .
one on the poster, Sergio: Wow! That's way too flashy. 1 don'tknow any-  grc pianie gpo::f PO
vue— Craig: V-neck? Wife-beater—Sergio: Sarcastically Okay, Jet's getsome  black look, . .ding  hi.
tight leather pants in tl.cre. Penny: Thev're corduroys! Sergio: Points to  persanal & TR o it

the smailest @iy on the poster. What are these then? -aig: Sarcastically.
The guys are wearing tight leather pants in all thre= - ts. Girls: Laugfhier
The boys definiteiv o notagree with what che girls have constructed. Sergio:
i really don’'t knuw "onestly, a lot of guys who would wear a V-neckand a
wife-beater as a dress up outfit, That's kinda new to me. " don't think you
ceild reglly walt inie in office doing thaw vowss tite cvenimg-wear guy the
24> constructeq. » wuhs Yezh, why now  Defends her fellow group mem-
ber. No answer, >ergio quickly chariges to another guy...back to the devil-

SWIGIISERS Lo . T 1

W !

wen 3 ne-
students wha
basy ! oiss
and had 4 <
o kesp 4

rrack
of ap- SN

m‘ .' .

headed ska boy. Serglo: ™%
And the sporg thing here. I [0
don’t  really know if that's ¢z 3 .
sporty. H mean— Cralg: dates in
Jeans for sports. I don't know. : 31:::1{
Sergio: Yeah, Ya gotia pick a ..
little bit more sportyguysbe-  photo by §
cause he could getrightoutof /enny
thai and go io school. Craigs WAk

To be quile honest. me

and Sergio are not happy
Girls: Ohhh! 4 sense of
(e girls. Sergio: Yeah,

with the final resuits.
shock and langhter hit

good try girls! Everyone

faughs, the girls obviously did not do a good job ac-
cording to Sergic and Craig.
So who was right, the boys' style or
the girls’ style? Whe knows? All

we know now is that guys ana giris obviously ook atstyleina E
different way. Not only do boys and girls disagree with style, - =
but so do members of the *sex. Tabe briefin explaining
the style of “our generation, u.. wouldhave to say it's a mix-
_ture of... well, everything, It is too difficult to explain. We

are amixture of all generations, tight-
rolled, flas ---colored, and even

Senior Foreign Exchange
B Stiudent Ana  Ayala
pauses duting » hiking
wip o glance ax the sur-
tounding scenery while
sporting a sassy look
with her handker-

. chief. Handker-
thtF 1ar fo.l't. SO, the ques- chieves and
- - ) . hbandannas
Itlon - Jhag IS¢ ~ever be an- were not only

wam to show

schoel apirit,

but also to add .
a creative touch -
to one's Jress,
e by Jeany
CiWalltick 0,

swered."Ours 2"k ~ythings.
Lo . reneShinm .+
% _..yReynolds - :
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» Jeotfi—This day has arrived—
we knew it woukd—at tlmes
the climb looked oo steep bur
because of who you are.

You did i
( )‘e so very proud of you!
Love Mom and Dad

Wade Alan Frank
You have given us so much
fove, laughter and joy. Please
keep your great sense of
humor and always hang on to
your faith. We know that

whatevar direction you
choose for your future, you
wiif achieve success. Baligve
" ourseifl Ws love vou very
. and are so very prouid
of you.
Lave, Mom, Dad and Lindsay

Bethany Koch

It doesn’t muiter whera you
are or what you choose to dao
in your life, the one thing we

all know s that your voice

will always be heard above

the crowd. Stay as you are
atways.

Love,
Mom, Nathanael, 8rya,
Matthew and Uncle Sam

vigh school years one quote has always
stuch and been realized  You never know
what nou've got untl it's gone,™
.Stretah for E_.-ceuanu, [
Joshua Hardison
Ma""'ﬂ_;:w Hardg
':['. ey Harmon "You need to
.arm La Imﬂ HQUﬂCiF, bﬂ;ﬂfﬂ BOIJ <an IM
inyone alse”
DECA 1 12
Rebel | aader 12
U e ]'1 arms
::_}a brielle Harris “Yau can‘t steal
~ecand with yeur foot on hrst.” Anony-
AouUE
NHS, 12
Key Club, 11, iz
Wha's Who, 10, 11,12
.Strctcl'l for E.xcn“cn:c. 210
Foslhvc Fﬂcus oan Ynutl\, I
Academic |_stterman, 11, 12
,j'crr_-rmj Harr:s *iF the gin doasn't
a2t o ave, she (LN navins acah*
Wre atfin‘g‘, b
DECA. 1z
Dustin Harrison "Te each his awn,

dﬂd to avery .’Jream l'l‘h:m 1S an owner

[rres 2y be bugh but ro thase who dare
0 $p ad BOU"W"F"SA and RB"
Foutball, 2, 10

SeHfea Rodeo, 11, 12
‘]amic Harriacn

Jennifer {Hazen
Z_achary Fleckler of hate.this
school.?
Foransics, 11, 12
Concert (Coar, 12
Musizal, 2, 10, 11,12
Fali Play, 9, 10,1132
Sprins ﬂaﬂ,?. i, 11,12
Tl'lesPian!\ 12
Whos W1'|u, 10
Harna Hcijd
chccca Heins
Kristi H:id *Sometimes | chnk ti'linsa
and | think why, Sometimes | dream things
and ] think why nae* Unknawn
Basketball, 9, Varsity, 10, 1), 12
Co—CaPtain, 4
Sofiball, Varsity, 2, 10, 11, 12
toenormble Mention, Al
ConFerenc.c, H |
E)u:-:onc{ .rcarn AlL
Canfcmm. 12
CO-CdFtain, i
Track. Varsity, 3, 19, 14, i2
HHS, 1, 12
Academic Al State, 11
Fos:'tive Facus on Youth, 1, 1C
Kaw Hendricks'i have got to keave
to find my way, watch the road and
memorize this fife thae pass before my
eyes” R LM
FCCLA 2

Christopher fones

Remember to alway: follow
v - heart and craative spirit
L iatever patus you choosa,

Be true to yourself and know
that we fove you.

Love,
Mowm, Dad, and Travis

Amber Burgess

You have abw-~vs strived for
your dreams to make them
reality. We - v ull proud of
the woman ycu have become

Love, Dad, Mom, Chad,
Danielle, Buck and Stephani.

Ryan McGrath

Ta my precious son who has ~
brought me so much joy.
Follow your heart on this ~ ~

adventure called life. There |
are wanderful experience = #

awaiting you.

I love you.
Mom

JC-001-010104




FPR=de=19od  Wdisb
feel overjoved to have been
part of yoiwr life’s journey
Continiiz being you with
your kind-hearred spirit,
May all your dreams come
true- knowing we're there
for you always.

We fove 3 ou,
Dad, Mom and Amber

ii 0 Lhadsay Soderberg

.+ Go confidently In your
dreams and may the life you
imagine be yours. Remember
to be happy at what you do
and success will foliow.
We love you!

' Dad, Mom, and Brian

_\\_)ym Glbson

Dear Lavne,

The worid will see you as the
young woma  ou have
become.. We il always

remember you as the loving

daughter you have always
been,

fove,
Mom and Dad

Trevor Stark

Your strength and courage in

your beliefs and your positive
attitude toward life will help
you reach the goals you set.

Our spir 5 will alwavs walk
togetker {remember the
footprints).

Love,
Dad, Mom and Tylar

s%%:{.@dex

[ el |

M Overprint

MoJ LU LUDITUMER SgR.

e o~
P s ... DSl

Spwirnming, Vamty_, 9
Track, Varsity, 1~
Settball, Varsity, 9, 10, 11, 12
Co-c,aptain, 1,12
AlCeonference, 9, 11,12
All-State, 12
NHS. 2
Whe's Wha, 11, 12
At}nletc af tﬁc heonth, 12
3 ATlager of the Year,
Sofrbalh 12
Al-C olerade
50%&3, 12
K risty Kin sburg
Dolan Klebold
Donald Klein+' iove my litste:
CREEP
Footbald, 7,10, 11,12
Ksic Knapfcc "Byabyit's ail nght,
NaPPg will make ic all better”
chtﬁaﬁ. a1z
DECA 12
bcti'lany Kpc}'l *Lifeis like 2 box of

matches, somatimes the whole thing

] catches and all you 2an do s watch it

burn.- M,'nég Mccrca33
Forl:nsics, 19,11, 12
Stretch for T acellance, #, 10

FTSA. g.10, 11,12
Bucky Koch
Rgan cnigsf:c’c] “When you grt

stuck, J.cm’!sive up E)e pntﬁent Wa

as> T3 B P.0S

CE A F N EETIEL ] 'vu LA LI Y
fong as you bslieve in l
yourself. Alwavse striveto |
do your best and live life 10 5
its fullest. We are so proud -
of you and wish you lots of
huck as you move on to new
and exciting experizrces in

your worderful life.

Lots of Love,
Mom, Dad, Michelle and
Stephen

=}

Hold on te what you bave. Cireumstances

will change and let you go on ogain "
Richard Boyed

Coancert Band, =

Jazz Band, 5

Matti'n'ns band, hd

Qurdoor {L_ab Counsalar, 11, 12
Gwen Kolacng '
Kath -ire Kompinslq' " you lose
money, yau 1se nothing I you iose hanor
you've ‘wstalot if e lesc TOUrage,
you've lost evcrythins ||‘- uDu lase
friendship, you'va last the warld »

Voﬂaybaﬂ‘ 2,10

Kgﬂ Club, 12

Ccmcert Chair. 12

Iv’[usic:.', 12

PTSA 0. 12
Megan Kotter
Lisa Kfc utz "Deap inside each of us
i some & stnving ta Ao a5sclu .:‘y
nut‘sms * Anun:qr‘, I

For\.-.n:ﬁ-'..l L]

NHS, 12

Acaclclr-‘: Lal'tcrman, 1!
Thomas Kric”c
Maggie. Kuhlmann
Ll,.:c.as Kwernclanci O does
ﬂal.l‘nng 5ood w Pyt passion; ne Enrn._;

encellent bs pas. a7 Hane” Naci.a

Boulanger
Forsball, 1o :
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ERIC HARRIS SCHOOL RECORDS

YEAR  GRADE SCHOOL ID #(IF AVAIL) SOURCE

95-ON  9th-ON COLUMBINE SENIOR HIGH 777592 REPQORT CARD

94-95 8th  KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL 777592 REPOHT CARD

93-94 7th  KEN CARYL MIDDLE SCHOOL 777592 AEPQRT CARD

93-94 7th  STAFFORD MIDDLE SCHOOL REPORT CARD
17 BROAD ST

PLATTSBURGH, NY 1290t

92-93 6th  PLATTSBURG MIDDLE SCHOOL 153 REFPQAT CARD
PLATTSBURG, NY  (7)563-6800

-92 Sth  RIVER ROAD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPORT CARD
3510 E. RIVER ROAD
QSCCDA, MICHIGAN 48750 (517)739-3174

90-a1 4th  CEDAR LLAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL AEPORT CARD
QSCODA, MICHIGAN

89-80 3rd  CEDAR LAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPCRT CARD
QSCODA, MICHIGAN

88-89 2nd  VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPORT CARD
2040 DAYTON XENIA ROAD  (513) 429-7520
BEAVERCREEK, OHIO 45385 (513) 426-1522

87-88 1st  VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHQOCL REPQORAT CAAD
2940 DAYTON XENIA ROAD  (513) 429-7520
BEAVERCREEK, OHIO 45385 (513) 426-1522

86-87 K BRANTWOQD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
MAD RIVER TOWNSHIP LOCAL SCHQOLS

JG-001-010107

CR 89-7625
COLLATED BY: JUAN ESQUEDA 5/19/99



Schedule for Harrisg, Eric David

................................ Class HiStOIy .. vt ittt e i s i
Term Per Days Class Subject Entered Dropped TA
3-2 Q-1 MIWRF 220605-0001 Indstflang 1/ 7/9% 1/15/9%
3-2 1-1 MTWRF 080501-0001 Bowling i2/21/98
3-2 2-1 MTWRF 104450-0002 Adv Video 12/21/98
3-2 3-1 MTWRF 151800-0001 Philosophy 12/21/98
3-2 4-1 MTWRF 051074-0001 Conlit/crt 12/21/98
3-2 5-1 MTIWRF 151700-0004 Psychol 12/21/38

...............................................................................

...........................................................................

1FInND 3PRIOR 4NEXT

$C-001-010108



CLASS ROSTER Date: S/ 6/39

Page: 1
Class: 220605-0001 Indstflang
Te- “her: Burnstt
Me 3: Term 3-4 MTWRF Per ¢ Room: SE-4 Current Students: 1
Student ID Name Grade
000575684 Anderson, Robyn K 12



CLASE ROSTER

Class: 080501-0001 Bowling
Te ~nier: Macauley

Room: PE

Current Students:

Date: 5/ &§/93

Page: 1

71

e e A i A o ey v e o v = = M = e e M E ek o TE TR TE T TR W EE mh ME ok dm e W A mm mh = M M e mn B mm o ey N SR i =R =R W TH M N M o e v oA i a w

Me .=: Term 3-4 MIWRF Per 1
Student ID Name

000565757 Arbogast, Sara Nicole
000512842 Beard, Andrew M
000742531 Behner, Christopher Collin
000788337 Bisgard, James Craig
000779167 Brunaugh, Bradley A
000796324 Burg, Stephen Jonathan
000517289 Cain, Mickie Ann
Q00540100Q Carlin, Kimberly Marie
Qoaos2279Q Caruso, Jeremy S
000512952 Christner, Eric Scott
000514712 Concilic, James Kenneth
000030408 Crawley, Lucas Anton
0008238026 Dinkel, Michael Joseph
000538915 Dovyle, Patrice Lara
000832598 Drobnick, James Michael
000721421 Dykeman, Nathan Alden
000591189 Gallegos, Jo-lee
000578567 Greene, Jonathan David
Q00517609 Hardison, Joshua Cory
0007308388 Hardy, Matthew Nicholasg .
00n777552 Harris, Eric David

Q. 12865 Harriscon, Dustin Luke
000576296 Hause, Laura Lee
Q012723 Held, Xristi Les
000794578 Hofstra, Kevin James
0CQ7763048 Holsey, Danizl Robert
000523278 House, Jcohn David
Q008210351 Houy, Seth Michael
000550693 Hunter, Andrew Raymond
000593382 Iverson, Laura L
000523633 Kehm, Justin Landon
000515336 Kennedy, Cale Martin
000551266 Kirk, Jason T

000752827 Xlebold, Dylan Bennet
0Q078276% Koch, Bucky Jeohn
00035465685 Kolacny, Gwen Katherine
Q00705939 Lamontagne, Amanda L
000783482 Laplante, Jennifer Suzanne
000798892 Laughlin, Chad Woodrow
G00512758 Leblanc, Landin Levi
400836102 Mallon, Joseph Paul
000580202 Marquardt, Jeffrey Dean
0003513713 Marshall, Scott Mikael
000742509 Mckinney, John David
000031188 Moore, Christopher D
00N789219 Morris, Christopher Richard
ot 13779 Oliver, Matthew Joseph
Q0u717606 Qlsen, Edward

000742354 Paavilainen, Michael David
gcos12987 Pool, Ryan Lewis
Q005682356 Porter, Ncoelle Maureen

JC-001-010110



CLASS ROSTER

Room: PE

Dare:
Page:; 2

Current Students: 71
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Class: 0805Q1-0001 Bowling

Te: her: Macauley

Me 3: Term 3-4 MIWRFE Per 1
Student ID Name

Q00557349 Rauzi, Jason

000564869 Reilly, Christopher M
000512831 Rioch, John M

000740197 Rosecrans, Jessica Clair
000784777 Sabey, Carrie A
000555681 Sauter, Jalene

Q000543828 Schlieve, Nicole D
000767189 Selchert, Ryan John
000711731 Shinnick, Cynthia Lynn
000571241 Skeels, John Patrick
Q00798644 Sorenson, Anne Jeane
QQoQ76127% Swanson, Joshua Paul
Q00721688 Thompson, Jeffrey Shane
000513882 Thurmon, Dustin Kent
000777643 Trujilleo, Stephen B
g00708778 Valentine, Jason Michael
000768734 Warde, Craig William
000584744 Wolff, Nicholas S
QQQ7%57558 Woadman, Clint Edward
000577624 Zupancic, Nicholas James

JC-001-010111
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Class: 104450-0002

CLASS ROSTER

Adv Videc

Te- her: Talocco

Me 3:

Student ID

Term 3-4 MIWRF

Per 2 Room: TECH

Date:
Page: 1

5/ 6/33

Current Students: 13

YR A mm MR e S e m wm r Tr e e AR a o W W W M N R W e M M R E ML ML e o A ek R e ey S AR SN A R A AN e e e Ak R e A e m a m m w m m

000104824
000721421
Q0Q517809
000777592
00C776504
000526219
QCQ0750784
000564889
Q0713104
000767189
Q00550225
Q00140281
000534181

Biggs, Michael Lee
Dykeman, Nathan Alden
Hardiscn, Jeoshua Cory
Harris, Exric David
Holsey, Daniel Robert
Jackman, Tyler

Nelson, Catherine Marie
Reilly, Christopher M
Selander, Michael Paul
Selchert, Ryan Jehn
Smith, Jeremie Lane
Tinklenberg, Brandi Lea
Vendegnia, Michael Joseph

JC- 001-010112



CLASS ROSTER Date: S5/ &/39

Page: 1
Class: 151800-0001 Philosophy
Ter “her: Kritzer
Me s: Term 3-4 MIWRF Per 3 Rocm: S55-7 Current Students: 295
Student ID Name Grade
000508781 Barnes, Kyle Ted 12
000718648 Batchelder, Jchn Robert 12
000742531 Behner, Christopher Collin 12
000724498 Bragazzi, Crystal Marie 12
000580368 Brown, Brocks William 12
000747237 Burk, Tiffany J 12
goQ77837s Burns, Leslie Ryan 12
000540641 Carroll, Yoshi 8 1z
000524274 Grimes, Vennegsa Christine 12
Q000777582 Harris, Eric David 12
000756334 Heins, Rehecca 12
000564232 Hettinger, Autumn Marie 12
000714130 Hudson, Matthew Patrick 12
000567171 Jung, Christopher M 12
000516681 Kridle, Thomas K i2
000752164 Larson, Kevin Robert 12
000664043 Malone, David Vincent 12
0005168907 Martinez, Marigsa Stephanie 12
000760087 Megrath, Ryan E 12
D00S86726 Rissmiller, Zachary Sebastian 12
000£21321 Savage, Jchn Ceolin 12
00 13823 Schwab, Christopher James 12
000-80349 Smalley, Jessica 12
000513380 Thomas, Andrew Bentz 12
000565637 Turner, Holly Marie 12

JC-001-010113



CLASS ROSTER Date: 5/ 6/9%
Page: 1

Class: 0S51074-0001 Conlit/crt
Te. er: Kelly

Mée_s: Term 3-4 MTWRF Per 4 Room: LA-8 Current Students: 29
Student ID Name Grade
000533684 Alpers, Lucille Sophia 12
0007415284 Baker, Nicholas John 12
000780752 Barnes, Gregory John 12
000509611 Bates, Eric Russell 12
000742531 Behner, Christopher Collin 12
000577351 Bierman, Michael Jeffrey 12
QQ005930%e Brace, Douglas Lee 12
000724498 Bragazzi, Crystal Marie 12
000580368 Brown, Brooks William 12
000540641 Carroll, Yoshi 8§ 12
200513804 Duran, Domenic D 12
000721421 Dykeman, Nathan Alden 12
Q0735877 Fox, Michele Christine 12
Q007333827 Gordon, Jesse Bruce 12
000783125 Grange, Spencer J 12
Q00789742 Harmen, Jennifer Breeze 12
QQ0777592 Harris, Eric David 12
Q0756334 Heins, Rebecca 12
000794578 Hofstra, Kevin James 12
000766930 Janes, Corrinn Elaine 12
00077171 Jung, Christopher M 12
00t .2827 Klebold, Dylan Bennet 12
0Q0Q749139 Lallement, Joshua L 12
000774872 Ogleshee, Terra Marie 12
Q00700624 Olejniczak, Alicia Marie 12
000761934 Pearce, Brad J 12
000785804 Peterson, Amanda Marie 12
000782350 Riecks, Matthew Richard 12
000512361 Romano, Deminick Arthur 12

JC- 001-010114



CLASS ROSTER Date: 5/ 6/99%

Page: 1
Class: 151700-0004 Paychol
Te Ter: Johnson Tj
Mee . 3: Term 3-4 MIWRF Per 5§ Room: §§-4 Current Students: 14
Student ID Name Grade
000702215 Baker, Rachel Katherine 12
000782340 Ccocoley, Sabrina Dyan 12
000721421 Dykeman, Nathan Alden 12
000566566 Epling, Kristen Elizabeth 12
000752865 Ericsen, Jaime Lynn 12
go0529628 Foss, Nicholas Justin 12
000702352 Goodwin, Rachael Christina 12
000543232386 Grant, Jennifer Kristen 12
Q00777592 Harris, Eric David iz
00071286% Harrison, Dustin Luke 12
000716455 Kastle, Timothy E 12
000752827 Klebold, Dylan Bennet 12
000760097 Mcgrath, Ryan E 12
000580345 Smalley, Jessica 12

JC-001-010113



SECONDARY SCHOOL REPORT CARD

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS"-%t¢ 3 —

G4/C9/99

STUCENT: 777592 PRINCIPAL: MR FRANK DE ANGELIS
NAME? HARRIS ERIC DAVID GRADE: 12
S CL: COLUMBINE SENIOR HIGH

COURSE GRALES

T
PERICD INSTRUCTOR ABSENCES 4

CIUYRSE TITLE

T T
5 & FIN CREDIT

BOWLING o1 MACAULEY l A
ADV VIDEC 02 TALCCCO 1 A
IMPIOVED EFFORT WILL RAISE GRADE
NOT WORKING TO FULL POTENTTAL

PHAILASOPHY ) 03 KRITZER a3
CONLIT/CRT 0& KELLY 3 A~ -
PSYCHOL 05 JOHNSON TJ A

. -

12 WEEX GRADES ARE IN PROGRESS GRADES.
GRAJUATION IS AT FIDOLER'S GREEN ON MAY 22 AT 1000 A.M.

[

TO THE PARENTS OF
HARRIS ERIC DAVID
8276 S REED ST

LITTLETON CO. 80128

JC-001-010116



JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF

T
WNIIN oecncrs

JC- 001-010117
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m

Bl L e s et p———— b ————— ———

CDLUMBINE SENIOR HIGH ek STUDENT SCHEDULL #»e 03/04/99
HARRIS ERIC DAVID 7177592 M 12 SEMESTER €
Hsk PERIODS DAYS ROCM FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

BouHs DAYS 9 INSTRUGTOR

s o ———

[ U SRS Y ST LLIP TN L o L4 | L N SEY P NP IR PP DRI W PP Y ST R

HIWRFE | LA-B KELLY g
MYWRF | S5-4 ,..H_:ZMGZ 14

| 8
! E
DEBCRIPTION MlEROM 1O COURSE  SECT. INSL.  FEE R
LOVL LG ] Ule UK MTWRF| PE MACAULEY anaunpm.noo“.nnoo.
ADV ¥V IDEU ] 02 U MIWRF | TECH | TALOCLO 0240002210200
PHILOSUPHY {| (3« 0J MTWRF | SS-7 | KRITZER %23 00 ooo»anuua.
CONLEF/CRT t O%e 0
¢ o

PSYCHOL 054

B e e e e ¥ e —rn et . pmmn, A —— Pt £t
v e
N B




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

STUDENT 777592 STUDENT TRANSCRIPT ON 10/14/97 THRU GRADE: 11
HARRIS ERIC GPA: 3.583 COLUMBINE SENIQR HIGH
8276 S5 REED ST RANK: 106 / 46% 6201 50 PIERCE 57T
LITTLETON CO. B0l128 oN:  10/14/97 LITTLETON CGa BQ123
S5N 284-82-1478 TOTAL CREDITS: 12.00 PARENT S/GUARDIANS:

BIRTH ® 4/9/31 ACADEMIC CRE b= %450 KATHY HARRIS

k¥ =———w——— SEMESTER 1
wmm—e  GRADE 09

WAYNE HARRIS

»

& - SEMESTER 2 ———r
95 9?4 SCHOOL YEAR w*

»

|

0S0031 H 29 1 9 LANGARTS A «30 0301400 95 2 KEYAD 1 A 450
0560220 F 95 1 GERM 101-Y A 50 050031 ¥ 95 2 9 LANGARTS A 54
103320 25 1 WoOo A «50 060220 F 95 2 GERAM 101-¥ B «50
119531 » 95 1 GEOMETRY 9 A 4«50 080610 @ 95 2 TH SPRT/CO /& «50
130300 S 95 1 EARTH SC-¥ A 50 110531 M 95 2 GEGMETRY 9 8 54
150300 D 95 1 AM GOVT. R 50 130300 S 93 2 EARTH SC-¥ A «50
f———  GRADE 10 96 97 SCHOOL YEAR - *
DS1011 K 96 1 AMER LIT/C B .50 051011 ¥ 96 2 AMER LIT/C A  «350
060230 F 96 1 GeEam 201~V B <50 060230 F 96 2 GERM 202-Y 8 50
110600 M 94 1 ALGEBRII-Y B .50 110600 M 96 2 ALGEBRII~Y A 50
130400 5 96 1 BIOX Y -y B .50 1304G0 S 96 2 BIG X -y d 50
151200 A 96 1 AN HIST -V B 50 151200 A 96 2 AM HXIST ~Y A 250
202620 96 1L CONP A-~Z B <50 221115 946 2 INDST COMP A <50
* CREDIY NEEDS SUMMARY *
AREN REQUIRED =—— EARMED == NEEDS — SECHEDULED

WORLD H ISTORY 1. 00 1.00 50

BASIC ECUIB_HI s a5 25

STATE & LOCAL GOVY <25 .25

TOTAL ENGLISH Lo 4. Q0 2.00 200 =530

GEHER&LI“CRDEHIC ELECTIVE 10.50 400 6«50 2.00

%k TUTQL CREDITS i 22. 00 12 «00 10,00 3.00

& ALl EﬁﬂNEﬂ CREHITS ﬁRE

¥ —

CLUDED IN THE TOTﬁL‘ ONLY THE NEEDS ARE ITEMIZED.

1f_ . : b g *ﬁa-xzqﬂgL . B .

g - enagp.neur "HISTORY - *
ENTEREB > -~ SCHOOL R . WITHDREW REASON .
B/LG6/93 - O«KEK CARYL<HIBDL£§SCHGOL 5/31/95 02 TRANSFER WITHIN DISTRICT
8/14/95

ZZ_CDLUHBINE SENIBR HIGH - - CURRENTLY EHROLLED

JC-001-010118



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

STUDENT 777592

Harris tric

g2756 S Reed St
Littleton CD. 30123

STUDENT TRANSCRIPT ON 10/17/96

THRU GRADE: 10

GPAz 3.333 £olumbine Senior High

RANK: 69 [ 465 6201
ONz 10/17/96 Litel

50 Pierce 5t
eton CD. 30123
TS/GUARDTIANS:
y Harris

e Harris

ESTER 2
+*
KEYBD 1
2 LANGARTS
GERM 101-¥
™" sSpPRY/CD
GEOMETRY 7
EARTH SC-Y

—

Do wmP>h

5SN 224=-32=-1478 TOTAL CREDITS: 4.00 PAREN
ATRTH M &/9/%12 ACADEMIC CRED: 450 Kath
Wayn
# mr———me SEMESTER 1 ——m——-— & b e S EM
k=mmm= GRADE N9 =——————— 95 94 SCHOCL YEAR
250031 H 99 1 9 LANGARTS A4 .50 030100 95 2
00227 F 95 1 GERM 191wv 8 .50 050031 v 95 2
102320 95 1 ¥OOD A 50 Q60220 F 95 2
110571 m 05 1 GEQNETRY 9 A S5O 0804610 @ 95 2
130200 5 °5 1 EARTH SC~¥ A 50 110531 M 95 2
150300 n 95 1 AM @GOYTY A .50 130300 5 95 2
* CREDIT NEEDS summaay
ARER REQUIRED —= EARNED ——=
Tatal Mathematics 2. 00 1.00
Total Science 2.00 1.00
world History 1.00
American History 1.00
gasic Economics «25
State £ Local Gout 25
CORE EMGLISH 3.00 1.00
English Elective 1.20
General/Academic £la2ctive 10.50 2.0C
#e%x Total credits 22.00 6.00 . p

&

MEEDS -— SCMEDNLED
1.00 o510
1.00 «50
1.020
1.00 « 5D
*25
25
2.090 20
1.00
3.50 1.0

6.00 300

+50
«50
«50
«50
=30
25C

* ALL EARMED CREDITS ARE INCLUDED IN THE TOTAL; ONLY THE NEEDS ARE ITEMIZED.

.

ENTERED
B8/16/93
2714795

0 Xen Caryl Middle School

SCHOOL

ENROLLMENT HISTDRY

-

WITHD REW

2 Columbine Senior High r

REASON

urrantly Enrollead

JC-001-010119
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BOWLING
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FBI 174A-DN-57419
JCSO 99-7625
Investigator: Glenn Moore - Golden Police Department / (303) 384-8080

RE: CONTROL # 2087

TELEPHONE INTERVIEW:

042999 / 14:15hrs
Bowling teacher, Columbine High School
MACAULEY, Kiistine (DOB:060956)
1018 8. Saulsbury
Lakewood, CO
H: (303) 937-3487

Telephoned AMF Belleview Bowling Lanes and was told that the Columbine High
School does hold their bowling classes at their lanes on Monday, Tuesday and
Wednesday mornings from 6:00am until 7:15am. The unidentified employee at the
bowling ailey volunteered, “Klebold and Harris weren't here that day,” but added they
are normally in the class. The lanes agreed to fax 2 copy of the bowling scores for that
day in an effort to confirm artendance.

Telephoned MACAULEY, Kiristne (DOB:060956) confirmed she is a teacher at
Columbine High School. She also confirmed she teaches a bowling class at the
Belleview Bowling Lanes in which KLEBOLD and HARRIS were registered.
MACAULEY described the bowling class is made up of teams of four players which
were picked by the students. KLEBOLD and HARRIS were on a team with MORRIS,
Chris and DYKEMAN, Nate.

MACAULEY said KLEBOLD and HARRIS “always” attended the class, and
arrived very early each day of the class by around 6:00am. She added that MORRIS
“rarely” missed the class, however, began to miss more frequently in the weeks prior {0
the shootng.

MACAULEY thought she recalled having seen KLEBOLD and HARRIS in the
parking lot of the bowling alley the day of the shooting. She could not provide any
further about there appearance nor if they were with anyone else. She had confirmed that
DYXKEMAN was present in the class the day of the shooting, and infact had bowled. She
added that MORRIS was absent from the class the day of the shooting.

MACAULEY said another student in the class, “LAPLANTE, Jen” had told her she
recalled having seen KLEBOLD and HARRIS in the parking lot of the bowling alley the
day of the shooting. She had told her that she had said hello to them and they nodded in
response.

MACAULEY provided a list of the 69 students registered for the bowling class,

(SEE PAGE #3.) She thought she recalled about 6 or 7 students were absent the day of
the incident; however, the attendance list remains inaccessible to her inside the school.

JC- 001-010121
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FBI 174A-DN-57419
JCSO 99-7625
Investigator: Glenn Moore - Golden Police Departrment / (303) 384-8080

RE: CONTROL # 2087

Subsequent to these interviews Belleview Bowling Lanes faxed a copy of the score
sheet documentation for April, 20, 1999. This sheet indicated only 3 students out of 73
were absent that day. The absent students included HARRIS, KLEBOLD, as well as
MORRIS. These three students were on the same four person team. The fourth member,
Nate DYKEMAN showed two scores. Average scores for HARRIS and KLEBOLD had
been entered in for both games and were circled, apparently indicating their average was
entered in their absence. Nine other students had their averages on their scores for both
games. These additional nine were HOFSTRA,Eric; DQYLE,Patrice;
IVERSON,Laura; GREENE,Jonathan; HARDY Matthew;, HOUY,Seth;

DROBNICK James; GORTON, Dustin; LAUGHLIN,Chad.

**  NEW LEAD SHEET was generated for an interview of possible student witness
LAPLANTE, said to be Columbine High School student.

** NEW LEAD SHEET was generated for follow-up interview of MORRIS,
Christopher. This was denoted for Team #2 due to previous interviews which they
have already had with him.

SEE PAGE #3 FOR BOWLING TEAM LIST.

SEE ATTACHED BELLEVIEW BOWLING FAX DOCUMENTING
SCORES FOR 042099.

JC-001-010122
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FBI 174A-DN-57419
JCSO 99-7625

[nvestigator: Glenn Moore - Golden Police Department / (303) 384-8080

RE: CONTROL # 2087

LIST PROVIDED BY MACAULEY OF COLUMBINE HISH SCHOOL STUDENTS
REGISTERED FOR HER BOWLING CLASS:

1) ARBOGAST, Sara Nicole
2) BEARD, Andrew
3) BEHNER, Christopher C.
4) BISGARD, James Craig
5) BRUNAUGH, Bradley A.
6) BURG, Stephen Jonathan
7) CARLIN, Kimberly Marie
8) CARUSO, Jeremy S.
9) CHRISTNER, Eric Scott
10} CONCILIO, James K.
[1) CRAWLEY, Lucas Anton
12} DINKEL, Michael Joseph
13) DOYLE, Patrice Lara
14) DROBNICK, James M.
15) DYKEMAN, Nathan A.
16) GALLEGOS, Jo-Lee
17) GORTON, Dustin Allen
18) GREENE, Jonathan David
19) HARDISON, Joshua Cory
20) HARDY, Matthew N,
21) HARRIS, Eric David
22) HARRISON, Dustin Luke
23) HAUSE, Laura Lee
24) HELD, Kristl Lee

25) HOFSTRA, Kevin James
26) HOLSEY, Daniel Robert
27) HOUSE, John David

28) HOUY, Seth Michael

29) HUNTER, Andrew R.

30) IVERSON, Laura L.

31) KEHM, Justn Landon

32) KENNEDY, Cale Martin
33) KIRK, Jason T.

34) KLEBOLD, Dylan Bennet
35) KOCH, Bucky John

36) KOLACNY, Gwen K.

37) LAMONTAGNE, Amanda
38) LAPLANTE, Jennifer S.
39) LAUGHLIN, Chad W.
40) LEBLANC, Landin Levi
41) MALLON, Joseph Paul
42) MARQUARDT, Jeffrey D.
43) MARSHALL, Scott M.
44) MCKINNEY, John David
45) MOORE, Christopher D.
46) MORRIS, Christopher R.
47) OLIVER, Matthew Joseph
48) OLSEN, Edward

49) PAAVILAINEN, Michael
50) POOL, Ryan Lewis

51) PORTER, Noelle Maureen
52) RAUZL, Jason

53) REILLY, Christopher M.
54) RIOCH, John M.

55) ROSENCRANS, Jessica C.
56) SABEY, Carrie A.

57) SAUTER, Jalene

58) SCHLIEVE, Nicole D.

59) SELCHERT, Ryan John
60) SHINNICK, Cynthia Lynn
61) SKEELS, John Patrick
62y SORENSCN, Anne Jeane
63) SWANSON, Joshua Paul
64) THOMPSON, Jeffrey S.
65) THURMON, Dustin Kent
66) TRUJILLO, Stephen B.
67) VALENTINE, Jason M.
68) WARDE, Craig William
69) WOODMAN, Clint

70) WOLFF, Nicholas S.

71) ZUPANCIC, Nicholas J.

JC-001-010123
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EMPLOYEE EMERGENCY CARD

In order to be of sarvice to you in casa of accident or sudden i1lness when
you are unable to give directions, it is necassary that you indicate in the
spaces below your individual preference.

Employee's Name_KR1oTINE A. l"’hgku-tg]v_

St. Address_[OI P> S. Shealt b&u!?' City LAEEWOD

Home Telephone AR ~34 A7 Zip Code 86226

Soc. Sec. No. B L8 LSO 8lood Type_ O+

() call_CAmeRon  Lynend FRiene 232 ISOY LZ.
Name Relationship Telepnone

{ ) can
Mame KRelatiansnip Telaphone

{ } Call Physician

Name Telephane
{ndividual Health Needs

(Medication, allergies, etc.)

%,‘ g Macawly

(zh ployee’s Signature Fal
Jafferson County Public Schools Form 947/Rev. Dec 79

Becersw (roves T94-424c

JC-001-010124



4-29-1988 3:06PM FROM AMF DENVER CLUSTER 13037948724 P

4XX) S, Pegeral Bivdl
Englewoos CO 80110
Phone: [XT3) 794425
Fax (318) TI4-07T04

Fax T Gl e
7 Err £ 3

Toe JZMHI fNevec Pronx AMF Belleview Lanes
L

Foc 23 297 FAN Date -29.99

Phore: Pagus:

R o

CUmgent [ ForRoview [ Plesss Corrnent O Meme Roply 0 Memms Rocyde

Tt

Scownw t(fﬁ,u- ore Con idakl
N T

d@a .
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4~29~1288 3:87PM

nnE BE%tEgéEEHEONL
TUE. 286620000

T e A M

T TEAM NLIMEER
TEAM NIUMRER
NLIMBER
NUMEBER
NLIMERER
NIUMBER
NUMBER
NUMRER
MLIMBER
NUMBER

®

#l2

N Uttt U e TETAT NI
-

O 0 {0~ B ldt o O
T T T s T LS T

s ChS e e e P s
it . N F et Yot (14 1)

#+TEAM INACT
w#TEAM INACT

L L ]

(ol WLt T TN
o U SRS DG D O N O i)

FROM aMF DENVER CLUSTER 13037342724

~—=—-3CR SERIEZ
222 JALENE SAUTE
SAREY
HELD
FIRTER

AVG SER-
£ _DOVLE
SAREY
ECQLALNY
HLIZEVE
RTER

MmO

-

min
Ty
20D

-—=—=SCR SERIES

447 DUSTIM HARRIZSOM

432 JAMES BISCARD
412 FEOWARD M_35EM
410 JEFF MARZUARDT
410 JRZOM RALIZI

-PINS OVER AVG SER-
164 EDNWARD JLSEN
137 DULSTIN GORDOIN
122 JAavy VALENTINE
125 SETH HOUY

125 CHAD LAUNGHLIN

o e oum wm e

QL+FATRICE QAYLE
*LALURA [VERSHNM
JONATHAN GREENE
*NCELLE PORTER

CLINT WOSTIMAN

STEVE BURG

MATT QLIVER
STIM THURMON

L LREMY CARDEO
CRAIG WARDE
SCOTT MARSMALL
NITH ZUPGMOID

SCHEDULE

L] g M

= AN N

1% 07

P.2

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL WEEK 33 OF 38
aS 2F 04-20
04/ 20/ %7 17;5&
WON LOST GMS  T/PIN HSG HSS HHG HHE
70 9 &4 49401 Sa& 1034 238 1413
44,5  24.% 46 50201 &l6 1174 269 1675
La 2% &6 T0LQI A72t  124%t 270 [543
A3.35 39.% Ak %0706 AL 1233 718¢  1&59
T 1 L&  SQ014 &%20 1192 346 {&®7
= 47 &4  SOZEE 7o&E 1397 PINE 1747
S= 42 L4 BADEIT 7285 127%s  Tlés 1645
S5 44 b AniLw 549 1040 273 lesd
=2 a4 L& 43974 97 1107 882 1&17
4% a7 A4 A&009 1% 264 I2Z 1528
a7 g L& 4780 515 10%7 708 1557
44,5 %4.% & 48757 $29 972 234 1372
4z 5S¢ &&  4&E3E2 sS4z 291 2o 1577
46,5 S52.5 A& 4117 £=1 1044 260 14634
24,3  4&1.3 &4 44812 40 Q2 215 1943
3.3 4AZ.3 hh AT s27 1103 337 197°
32 &7 &b 43074 443 SN ¥21 157
30 A% a& 4T7E74 o 9% 236 1599
Ex 5 10 10 7433 04 763 778 %23
Ex= S 10 10 Sk35 =10 292 70 1%50=
SEASON LEADERS
— JUNLIQRS —
SIRLS
SCR GAME-————  —===-WDCP ZERIES HDCP GAME-——==m
120 CARRIE SAREY 4%4 CARRIE 3ABEY 257 CYNDI _SHINNICK
177 CYNDI SRINNICK 442 PATRICE LGYLE 248 COARRIE SABEY
173 JESSICA RUSECRA 4432 GWEM WIJLACMY 247 GUREM 1KOLACMY
164 RRISTI RELD 440 JALENE SAUTE 240 JESIICA ROSECHS
- JUNIORS -
31 RLS
-PINS OVR AV GAME- —————-AVERAGE=====—
77 CYNDI SHINMICK 127 JALENE SAUTE
47 GWHEN KILAINY 112 KRISTI HELL
&4 CARRIE SABEY 119 CARRIE SABEY _
&2 PATRICE DRYLE 117 JETSICA RUSECRA
— J Uy g I 3 RS —
=1 . -
SCR GAME HOCP SERIES———— —====HDOLP GAME-———-
2%4 JAMES BISGARN 234 ZoUARD OLIEM 256 EDWARD OLEEN
4% DUEZTIN HARRISOMN 492 1EFF MARQUARDT 27% DUSTIN SORDON
I29 EDWARD OLEEN 497 DUSTIN HARKDION 273 DLETIN HARRIZOM
224 JASON RAIJZI 477 OUSTIN GORICM 276 JAMES BISGARD
— JUNINDRS -
BOYS
-PINZ_OVR AVG _GAME~ =———-——-AVERAE—==——
100 EOWARD CLSEN 175 JAMES BISGARD
29 DUSTIN SORDON 169 GUSTIN HARKISOM
37 LUKE CROAWLEY 154 JASON RAUZ!
54 DUSTIM HARRISOM 152 JEFF MARRUARDT
24 CHRIS MORRIS ‘ _
AVG L/S GMS T/PIN HSG HS3 HHG HHS HC
23 Q 94 4442 140 I4& 238 442 93
74 Q A2 4736 113 12 Z13 414 9D
115 Q Sz 6167 183 3435 ZA0 471 43
111 292 S8 4494 187 293 335 435 71
129 233 &0 7777 173 230 241 444 54
157  3a% 5% 34313 207 247 264 463 24
126 D42 &4 G107 198 3127 182 494 S
132 31T &3 3Blv 190 326 2WZ 44% 54
176 41 &% 7814 137 319 757 441 gp  JC-001-010126
110 173 44 7291 142 275 247 432 7%
114 244 64 7430 137 228 230 AL 47
127 229 40 74%0 171 314 237 434 53

T LT 1RVLTA T

1TAIYTY U 1 M

LANES 01-02 03=04 05-04 07-08 0%-10 11-12 13-14 15-16 17-18

1% =g OESaeA,



A=25—-1999 3:08PM FROM aMF DENVER CLUSTER 1337940704 B3

AMF BELLEVIEW BCWL COLLMBINE MIGH SCHOOL WEEK. 32 OF 3
TUE  06:15% AM AS QF 04-20
~ *3=Q00=0000 129% 1
i AVG L/S GMS T/PIN HSEG HSS HHG HHS HC
0&4aCYNDI ZHINNICK 108 227 SO S333 177 74 257 422 79
+SARA ARBIGAST 110 202 &2 A221 143 7T 213 41z 72
#HIM CARL IN i3 177 43 4447 134 Tem 227 454 77
*JEN LA PLANTE 27 206 44 IS0 121 221 226 412 PO
0% IHIRS REILLY 114 272 44 7440 147 231 237 432 &
LUFE CRAWLEY 112 245 60 &767 182 208 T&7  4&e 70
JASON KIRK 102 83 47 &2 146 243 224 4AgZ 73
J1M DRUBRICK 140 G 47 474 1S3 Z52 334 4326 30
06 BHIITKY HKOCH 122 213 44 73%1 164 I1L 23T AJY 62
STEVE TRUJILLD 121 272 L4 $23%7 132 314 234 420 % ’
DUSTIM HARRTEON 149 347 50 10145 243 a47 72 437 24
ANDY BESR[ 127 223 S22 79%4 13 el 245 467 50
07 ZDWARE ILEEN 123 231 44 8527 227 412 28¢ Sz4 ST
#RISTI HELD 119 15 &1 TIVT 1&4 293D 23D 420 &4
HCARRIE SAREY 119 2%3 AN 7220 130 312 242 454 A4
MIKE FAAVILAINEN 143 29T 5@ 9347 212 47 257 4345 4T
2 MATT HARDY 113 3 Z4  £A17 177 279 245 411 45
JUEN R TS 123 2%2 &0 TEe 17T 94 244 433 &)
JIISTIN HKEHM 112 219 88 L3520 179 214 247 &40 T
CHRIZ MOORE 123 282 S4 7218 177 20& 231 422 83
07 JAMET CONCILIC 180 287 42 S70% 207 37D 357 477 43
RYAN  POCL 114 &4 &G 889 171 210 242 4%2 &8
JESFE MARCLIARDT 185 296 &3 G177 253 410 2463 4%z 38
JAMES BIZGARD 177 343 52 10152 Z54 422 276 47E 20
10 SETH HOLY 107 ¢ 47 3274 1@ 3IT 262 437 74
2 TTEBICA RUSECRANS 117 2%1 45 $29& 173 2591 240 425 &&
.Y VALENTINE 109 3% w4 6991 1785 312 21 4= 72
ATHN HOUSE S& 284 I2 4504 135 244 ZI7 428 P
12 NICK WOLFFE 124 240 40 73463 204 214 2464 43F  IP
BRAD BRUNAUSH 13%  3Q3% &6 9205 233 277 271 475 a4z
KEVIM HOFSTRA 1453 Q0 S 794 198 I3A v 422 41
JAZON RALIZI 154 312 &4 9260 134 410 262 4%E 34
12 JOSH SHANSON 120 317 %7 4252 17 317 227 447 L4
JOHN GKEELS SO 1&F 8% 4792 13F 271 24 437 80
ERIC CHRISTENER 129 232 &4 7727 156 00 224 43% L4
USTIN GOROON P O 5¢ 4931 196 2L 279 477 20
14 RyoN SELCHERT 138 271 &4 &A348 197 330 24w 48L& T2
MICHAEE ~ETNREL 1A 224 A% T7E43 t&7 219 IZw7 443 &7
JE MAILLCM 122 227 &1 74932 24 327 347 433 A2
DANIEL HOLSEY 132 2632 &2 7425 192 249 5% 4TY 6%
1T CHAD LALSHLIM 122 Q SO A159 129 234 3T 483 AL
aJAILENE ZAUTE 127 294 &2 73289 164 223 20 440 3%
sANMIE SOREMIOM 106G 31¢ S8 5305 144 245 222 413 20
#LAURA MALSE 7 IRS %A S020 128 ZR4 NI 403 S8
174 ISOLE SUHLIEVE 74 159 S3 4230 1D 2is 224 425 100
£AMANDA LAMINTAGNE PE 194 B/ 5403 12T 242 211 414 39
CHRIS BEHNER 112 349 &2 TFEED L&l %1 233 428 45
CORY HARDISUON 109 222 &2 777 159 T34 239 426 7=
18 ERIC MARKIS 108 O &2 A7IP 1TA 05 2T0 457 73
CHRIS MORRIZ 162 186 %4 5767 185 249 28E 431 77 N
DYLAM LEBRGLD 113 O 22 &Qil 147 292 235 441 42 -
NOTE [YKEMAN 122 211 53 A21T 192 324 254 443 59 o
19  JE KENNEDY 103 220 S22 =093 1av 297 292 462 77 <
N ME K INNEY 11 230 53 A70% 144 20 223& 438 4@ 5
aMDY HUNTER 104 199 &2 4434 197 244 224 4Als T4 =
BGHEN KOLALNY 102 1946 S22 Se43z 188 277 247 442 TR o
20 LANDIM LEBLANG 112 297 €4 40S5 179 299 243 443 70 =
SerF _THOMESON 120 2&) S22 &72% 192 344 256 479 5L
JO-.EE GALLEGDS &2 98 43 2953 (04 172 217 292 103
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FBI 174A-DN-57419
JCSO 99.7625
Investigator: Glenn Moore - Golden Police Department / (303) 384-8080

RE: CONTROL # 2317
IDENTIFY STUDENTS IN BOWLING CLASS:
RE: VIDEQ / ITEM #2653

( SEE RELATED CN #2087 )

On April 29, 1999 I investigated Control # 2087 which provided lead to interview
Columbine High School Teacher, Kristine MaCauley in an effort to ascertain whether
Eric Harris was at the early morming bowling class on 042099.

This related lead was completed, as well as identifying the 71 students registered for
the class. Also obtained was a score sheet for that day. A review of this score sheet
discovered a total of 13 students had their averages entered in place of new scores,
indicating their absence on April 20, 1999.

The bowling teams were comprised of four persons which were self-picked by the
students. Eric HARRIS and Dylan KLEBOLD were on the same teamn, along with
Christopher MORRIS and Nate DYKEMAN.

The score sheet, as well as the teacher, indicated HARRIS, KLEBOLD and MORRIS
were absent on April 20, 1999. Nathan DYKEMAN was the only person on the team to
have bowled that day.

The complete list of students registered as students in Kristine MaCauley’s bowling
class, from control #2087, is included with this report.

*x NO new leads generated.

JC-001-010133
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FBI 174A-DN-57419
JCSO 99-7625
Investigator: Glenn Moore - Golden Police Department / (303) 384-8080

(RE: CONTROL #2087) *23;7
LIST PROVIDED BY MACAULEY OF COLUMBINE HISH SCHOOL STUDENTS
REGISTERED FOR HER BOWLING CLASS:

1) ARBOGAST, Sara Nicole
2) BEARD, Andrew
3) BEHNER, Christopher C.
4) BISGARD, Jarnes Craig
5) BRUNAUGH, Bradley A.
6) BURG, Stephen Jonathan
7) CARLIN, Kimberly Marie
8) CARUSQ, Jeremy S.
9) CHRISTNER, Eric Scott
10y CONCILIO, James K.
11} CRAWLEY, Lucas Anton
12) DINKEL, Michael Joseph
13) * DOYLE, Patrice Lara
14) ¥* DROBNICK, James M.

15)* DYKEMAN, Nathan A,

16) GALLEGOS, Jo-Lee

17) * GORTON, Dustin Allen
18) * GREENE, Jonathan D.
19} HARDISON, Joshua Cory
20) * HARDY, Matthew N.
21) * HARRIS. Eric David
22) HARRISON, Dustin Luke
23) HAUSE, Laura Lee

24) HELD, Kristi Lee

25) ¥ HOFSTRA, Kevin James
26) HOLSEY, Daniel Robert
27) HOUSE, John David

28) * HOUY, Seth Michael
29) HUNTER, Andrew R.

30) * IVERSON, Laura L.

31) KEHM, Justin Landon

32) KENNEDY, Cale Martin
33) KIRK. Jason T.

34) * KLEBOLD. Dylan B.
35) KOCH, Bucky John

36) KOLACNY, Gwen K.

37) LAMONTAGNE, Amanda
38) LAPLANTE, Jennifer S.
39) * LAUGHLIN, Chad W,
40) LEBLANC, Landin Levi
41) MALLON, Joseph Paul
42) MARQUARDT, Jeffrey D.
43) MARSHALL., Scott M.
44) MCKINNEY, John David
45) MOORE, Christopher D.
46) * MORRIS, Christopher
47) OLIVER, Matthew Joseph
48) OLSEN, Edward

49) PAAVILAINEN, Michael
50) POOL, Ryan Lewis

51) PORTER, Noelle Maureen
52) RAUZI, Jason

53) RELLLY, Christopher M.
54) RIOCH, John M.

55) ROSENCRANS, Jessica C.
56) SABEY, Carrie A,

57) SAUTER, Jalene

58) SCHLIEVE, Nicole D.

59) SELCHERT, Ryan John
60) SHINNICK, Cynthia Lynn
61) SKEELS, John Patrick

62) SORENSON, Anne Jeane
63) SWANSON, Joshua Paul
64) THOMPSON, Jeffrey S.
65) THURMON, Dustin Kent
66) TRUJILLO, Stephen B.
67) VALENTINE, Jason M.
68) WARDE, Craig William
69) WOODMAN, Clint

70) WOLFF, Nicholas S.

71) ZUPANCIC, Nicholas J.

* Score sheet indicates absent on 04-20-99;

Investigator

i

BOLD/UND print indicates “~rc Kishnld team
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PSYCHOLOGY CLASS
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Captain Hartis From. 041148 131832 Page1of2
Sant by the Award Winning Cheyenna Bitware

.
L X
|

T

s
THOMAS E. JOHNSON
10056 W. ROWLAND PL.

" 4 Bwmaa -

N W

- -

LITTLETON, CO
20 127-3437
(303) 972.3359
04/21/99 '
-
a Jefferson County Sheriff’s Department
. Golden, CO
;o Dear Captain Harris,
b As an introduction, [ teach psychologz at Columbine High School. Both Eric Harvis and
i Dylan Klebold were enrolled in my 5

hour psychology class this semester.

1 attended a meeting this morning urhaememﬁwasasitedto provide a list of smdents
comtiecied, in some fashion, to Harris and Klebold. This is what I have:
|

Computer/Video Production: (current students at CHS unless noted)
I

Gary Talacka — Video instructor
Zach Heckler
Nate Dvkeman : ;
Tim Kastle .

Joel McCormick

Ryan Selchert

Jeff Hulse

John Ladd :

Mollie Weksler !

Holly Turner

James Davis

Eric Andreano

Yoshi Carroll

Andy Robinson

Brooks Brown

Richard Long - Chairman, Technology Department
Peggy Dodd - Aide, Tech Lab

Chris Tabaldo — currertt drop-out and a hackar

JC-001-010136
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From 04/71/99 131922 Page2of2

Black coat group:

Robert Perry, a transfer from Golden High School and currently not attending CHS, is
around CHS a great deal of the day. He is in the same mode, as Harris and Klebold. The
word that 1 get from the Kids is that his father is a collector and has an arsenal.

-

5th hour psychology:

A class list will follow under a separate fax. Note the ndmes, Harris, Klebold, Dykeman and
Kastle. Also from this list, please note Kristi Epling. She is very smart and knows
something abowt what went down. [ found ber upset, yesterday in Clement Park, and she
intimated that she knew that it might be going down. |

LU B R

Brooks Brown: As [ reported to a Lakewood Police-person as the scene, Brooks Brown
flagged me down. My passenger was Rick Bath, teacher at CHS. Brooks said that he had
seen Eric coming into Columbine carrying a strange duffel bag. Brooks was told to leave the
scene to avoid being injured, as he related. 1 personally believe that he knows much more.

If you contact any of the above; as a coustesy, | am requesting that vou leave my name out
of your comtact. The students will stop trusting me and [ will be unable to provide you with
additional information.

1f you have additional questions; then, please contact me at (303) 982.4447.

Thank you

Sincerely,

{
Thomas E. Johnson

LEE N I

JC-001-010137
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. o Captain Hamis From 04/21/99 132158 Page1of2
5:11 by the Award Winning Cheyenne Bitware

-
e
.

»

L

X T2 JoBNSON Agril 21, 1999
%« Colurabine High School 2nd Semester 1999
# .
- PeriodS
X Psychology
. ASSIGNMENT NUMBER: 1 2 3 &5 8 T & 8 10 W 12 13 4 15 16 7 18 19 2
' ASSIGNMENT CATEGORY: [ EC TS AP AP EC HW TS AP TS AP EC IP P T8 ¥ AP __ __ __ __
. ASSIGNMENT VALUE: 0106 45 50 O 25 100 40 100 .50 6 190 16 100 20 0 __ __ _ _
. 1. Buer Rachel 5784 45 45 5| 5, 90 40 &3 45| 40/190 10| 86 20 701 |
- 2 Cooley Sabring 0; 53 0 0 0l 77 o 84 0] 0185 10, 73| 20 36
3. Dykemen Nats 0 77 _45: 420 0 - 62 30/ 71! 40! 0:180] 10| &4] 20| 59
&. Eping Knsi 10; 93 20! 261 25| 20: 98 20! o5 25| 25/190] 10! 79! 20! 35 :
5. Eficson Jakne 100 84 45" 40: 0[ 20| 98 S0 84! S0l 01190] 10] 94 20] 85 ;
6. Foss Nick 10] 74 401 25 0] 20! 81 3% 76 37| 40485 10| 78| 20| 65 i
| 7. Goodwin Rachesl 5102 45] SO 0] 25/100 407 95, 50! 0! 190f 10; 91} 20| 45 :
#:] 3. Grant Jenniter 51 g8 45 35 25) 25:100 40° a4 50| 01190} 10 88! 20| 65
| 9, Hwmis Ede 10! 61 45! 451 26 25 86 35 97! 80| O[190i 10: 82| 20| 70 :
£l 0. Hortson Dustin 10 88 22! 26! 0 75 20: 76. 25 40[185] 1Q! 76! 20| 35
ae | 11, Kastie Tim 7. 58 32] 47: 25[ | 83 35{ 50 32| 40/140i 10: 48! 0[ 62
« | 12, Ksbold Dylan 10] 88 45; 45 D | 85 30 87| 30) 0190 10 1 20] 500 ¢
o | 13, MeGrath Ryan 181 0 0 0 i 78 0l 74 0] 40i180] 10! 820 20| ! |
v |14, Stskey Jeysicn 8170 40; 801 of | 83 307 84 0iis0l 10! To 20| B2; |
. AVERAGE SCORES; NA 82 34 34 N/A_ 11 87 20 80 (32 WA 183 10 71 20 &1
AVERAGE PERCENTS: WA B2 74 68 N/A 46 87 72 80 65 NJA 96 100 T1 100 73 -
|
1
; ASSIGNMENTS CATEGORIES
' 1. baokeover 1i.Rake Sale . 1. AP EMRFICIPRTLON = TETS
: J2.Test s ] 61732 12, PowerPoint Presantations .I’H'C'f 2, TS5: TEST SCORES “ TPTS
. _3. rartiopation Chru 1419799 13. 5P Ivaluation ! 3. W BOMEWORK = TRTS
. 4. Participation thou 22703438 14. Test 15 4. IP; IK CLASS PRESENT = TPTS
&, valentina's pay Cards - Brain 18, ICM Skits 5. I7: ETAR CREDIT = TPTY
€, Aling wWalk Paper 18, Participation thry D4702 Bu _ - L]
7.Test 92 1. Lot - \
4. factizipation 03/1% is. L P - 3
$.Test # ¥ 0325 19, J.__ ¢ - L]
10, PafTjicipation thou 03/05 N, 10, __ ¢ - ]
[
!
;
' |
* :
* i
- !
i
i
' !
, |
" |
"
" . JC-001-010138
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- Captain Harmis From: . QU219 132258 Page2of2
. by the Award Winning Cheyenne Bitwane j
+ . -
' 7 JOHNSON ; April 21, 1999
. turabine High School _ 2l Semester 1999
) Period5 |
Psychology
B 337 3B % N
— e e — —| 909=100.0=n
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CASE NUMBER 99.7625
SUPPLEMENT REPORT
REPORTING AGENCY: JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFE’S
OFFICE
REPORTING OFFICER: SK WYGANT 10014/
DATE OF THIS REPORT: 082599
CASE STATUS: OPEN

WITNESS INFORMATION

CONTROL NUMBER 1832

KIMBERLY CARLIN DOB 100680

6083 WEST INDORE PLACE

LITTLETON, COLORADO 80128

PHONE: 303 973 9313 (HOME) BOYFRIENDS RESIDENCE: 303 973
9080

INVESTIGATION

On 082399, I telephonically interviewed Kimberely Carlin. Carlin was an
employee at BlackJack Pizza. She was a co-worker with Eric Harris, Dylan
Klebold and Chris Morris. Carlin worked at Blackjack from March 1999 to
November 1998.

Carlin reported that two FBI Agents have interviewed her. She was
interviewed at her church, Light of the World Catholic Church, located on
Bowles Ave. in Littleton, Colorado.

Carlin was a cook and then a manager at Blackjack. She said that Chris
Morris started there first, then Eric was hired and then Dylan. She said that
she was a very close friend to Eric and Chris. She did not do much with
Dylan. She, Chris and Eric would go bowling together and would go out to
eat often. She did have some classes with them at school too.

Carlin said that she was the one who made up the name Trench Coat Mafia.
She started the name because Eric and Chris had these coats and would
always wear them. As a joke she called them the TCM. Carlin could not
recall any comments made by Eric, Chris or Dylan that ever referred them as
a gang. She never heard any talk about violent things, such as bombs, guns
and killing. She told me that she was treated very politely by all three of
them.

Carlin said that when she and the others were bored they would go to Baskin
Robins and buy dry ice and make bombs. They would blow them up behind
the store. She said that it was innocent and never caused any damage. She
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also knew that Eric and Dylan would go to Wyoming to buy fireworks. She
said they would give the empioyees a show behind the store. Carlin denied
knowing anything about the firecrackers being used for bombs. Carlin had
been to Eric’s house only. She only went there to pick him up for dinner.
Carlin denied ever seeing guns when she was with Eric, Chris and Dylan.
Carlin did see Dylan carrying a bag with a piece of white plastic pipe in it
once. She said he was showing other employees the pipe and a set of
instructions of how to make a bomb. She said he got the instructions off the
Internet. Dylan got into trouble with the supervisor, Bob Kirgess. Carlin
said that Dylan quit working at Blackjack two days later. Carlin then heard
that Dylan went back to work at Blackjack sometime later because they got
nto a jam. .

When Carlin heard that Harris and Klebold had committed the shootings,
she was sure the police were wrong. She said that these acts seemed so
unlike them.

Carlin was with Eric and Dylan on the night of the prom at school. She had
a picture taken with Eric. This was four days before the shooting. Lastly
she said that the Trench Coat Mafia was not a gang. It was just a group of
guys who were not liked by the mainstream population. She said that Eric
and Dylan never did drugs.

Carlin denied having any prior knowledge of this incident. Carlin will be
getting married in the spring of 2000.

Carlin gave me the name of another manager who worked with Eric, Chris
and Dylan for a short period, Nicki Listen/in.

DISPOSITION: CASE OPEN
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
Complex Investigations Section/Major Peddler Unit

Type of Report: Investigative Interview

Date: April 29, 1999

Reported By: Sergeant Ernest Martinez, Supervisor, Major Peddler Unit 20 Team
Subject: Billy Than DAO (08-03-70)

Synopsis:

On the above date, Denver Police Department Detective Jeff Ruetz and this reporting
officer imterviewed Billy DAO. He was asked several questions relating to his
knowledge of the Columbine High School incident of 04-20-99, and his personal and
working relationship with subjects of this investigation, namely Eric Harris, Dylan
Klebold, Chris Morris, et al.

Details:

1} On the date of April 29, 1999 at 1345 hours, Denver Police Department Detective Jeff
Ruetz and this reporting officer met and interviewed one Billy Than DAO (08-03-70).
This interview took place at “Chatfields Escape Restaurant & Lounge, 5500 South
Simms Street, Littleton, CO. This interview took place subsequent to a telephonic
contact made by me at approximately 1200 hours this same date. This contact was
made by calling the home of DAQ, in which DAQ’s mother, Lan Shelb, gave the
digital pager of DAO to this reporting supervisor. During this telephonic conversation,
this reporting supervisor spoke with an individual identifying him as Billy DAO, who
was an employee of the Blackjack Pizza organization. After identifying myself as a
police officer, DAO stated, “I knew you guys would be contacting me.” After this
supervisor explained what the interview what consist of, DAO stated that he worked at
the Blackjack Pizza store located at 6657 West Ottawa Place, Littleton, CO. for at least
two years. During that two years, he knew Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold and their good
friend Chris Morris. During this time, DAO observed and heard all three of them talk
about fireworks, explosions and actually was present at the store when all three of them
exploded a “dry ice” bomb in the rear of the store.

2) The physical interview was conducted in the public place of Chatfield’s Escape at the
request of DAO. DAO proffered his Colorado Operators license and was positively
identified as Billy Than DAO. DAO stated that he currently works at the Blackjack
Pizza store at 5500 South Simms Street, and had previously worked at the Ottawa store
for approximately two years. It was at that time that he first met Eric Harris, Dylan
Kleboid and Chris Morris, who also worked there. DAO met Klebeld later, due to the
fact that Harris had worked there prior to “getting Klebold hired.” Klebold worked
there for a while {one to two months), quit, then came back approximately six months
later. DAO stated that he worked the day shift, while Harris, Klebold and Morris
worked after school, at least five days out of the week. The trio of Hasris, Klebold and
Morris had friends “hanging out there” in the rear parking lot of the store from time to
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time. DAQO refers to Morris as being a very close associate of Harris and Klebold at
this time.

3) DAO stated that Morris “got a steady girifriend” about last summer time, and DAO
saw that Morris didn’t spend as much time with Kiebold and Harris, based on what he
observed while working with them. It was also at this time that Morris was
consistently dropped of by his girlfriend, name unknown, driving a white colored SUV
type vehicle. DAQ described this “girlfriend” as a heavyset white female, light brown
shoulder length hair. DAO related that Morris was also dropped off to work by another
person at times, described as a white male who wore trenchcoats too, and who also
drove a white colored SUV type vehicle, but an older looking model than Morris’s
“girlfriends’.” DAO stated that Harris and Klebold wore trench coats nearly all the
time, and that a few months ago, Harris didn’t wear trenchcoats as much, he wore a
black University of Colorado “Starter type” jacket.

4) DAOQ recollected that Morris told him that

1S was approXimately two o three
months age, when ng out of the store to deliver some pizzas. When
asked what exactly transpired, DAO related that Morris yelled, “Hey Billy!”, then
Morris proceeded to tell DAO the statement. DAO further related that it was definitely
a weekday, more than likely near the end of the workweek, because of the fact that
DAQ and Morris worked together at the end of the week. When asked what his
response was, DAQ related that he said ;" Whatever Chris, I got deliveries to do.” DAO
then related that Morms further stated to him,

DAQ stated that Morris was on a cigarette break at the rear door when this
exchange occurred.

5) Approximately three weeks prior to the above word exchange, DAQ related that
Harris showed him {(DAO) a pipebomb, and the owner of the store at that time, Bob
Kirgis, sent him (Morris) home. DAO related that it was his statement that the owner,
Kirgis saw it with him, or subsequent to him (DAO) seeing it, Morris and Klebold
were also present there at the time. DAQ described that the galvanized stee] colored
pipebomb being contained inside a black colored duffel type bag, approximately three
feet in length. (Similar to the evidence photo).

6) DAOQ recalled remembering Morris joking, or what he believed was joking, with
Harris and Klebold that they were going to set off a dry ice bomb. Then that same day,
DAO stated that he heard a loud explosion. DAQ related that he then left to deliver
pizzas, then upon his return to the store, heard that “they, Morris, Klebold and Harmis
exploded the dry ice bomb near the rear fence in the back of the store.” DAO related
that Harris, Morris and Klebold were always blowing up things, namely fireworks on
the fourth of July.

7} DAO further related that Nate Dykeman worked at the Blackjack Pizza Ottawa store

for a while, during the summer of 1998. It was DAQ’s belief that Dykeman did not
“hang with them much”, meaning Harris, Klebold and Morris. Harns was also dating a
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girl and fellow employee “Kimberly” LNU, for a short duration. This was
approximately the summer of 1998, then Harris ended the relationship. Kimberly LNU
worked at the Blackjack store for about a month, then was relived of her position.

8) When asked if Bob Kirgis had any safety meetings with employees, especially in light
of the pipebomb showing, DAQ related that he had not. At one time, Harnis asked
DAO if he would buy him a gun, this was approximately one year ago, and it was at
work. DAO recalled that Harris asked him if he could buy “us a gun.” DAQO took “us”
to mean Harris, Klebold and Morris. When asked if he knew of Morris, Harmis and
Klebold disliking anyone, DAO related that he knew Harris and Morris hated “jocks”.
They always stated that they didn’t like them. At the beginning of the school year ,
Harris, Morris and Klebold stated to DAQ that the three of them were going to “fight
the jocks.”

9) When asked about Internet items, DAQ recalled that the former manager of the
Blackjack pizza store, Nikki Liston, talked with Morris about Internet troubleshooting.
DAO believed that Morris was more adept at computers and software than Harris or
Klebold. DAQ also knew Morris as “Grunt”, and Harris as “Reb”. DAO reported that
Morris never got along with his mother, and that he (Morris) was always saying to
DAO that “she was a bitch.”

10) Other employees identified as have worked at this Blackjack pizza store by DAO are
James Thonsbe and Phil Duran. According to DAO, Thonsbe works at a Pizza Hut,
and has a phone number of 303.347.8554. Duran works out of state at intervals for a
computer firm, and has telephone numbers of 303.937.8648 (home), and 303.378.5494
(cellular). DAO stated that Duran lives with his girlfriend “Christina” LNU and two
other roommates, both males.

[1)DAO related that Chris Morris’s pager number is 303.505.9051 DAOQ further related
that Zach Heckler is a close friend of Hams, Klebold and Morris, and he also worked
at Blackjack pizza for a short duration, approximately two weeks.

This ended the interview, time was 1455 hours.
Interviewee: Billy Than DAO {08-03-70) SSN 586-34-6025 CO. OL# 92-052-

2982 Asian male 5°-57, 150 Ibs. Brown/Brown 3095 South Zunch
CT. Denver, CO. 80236 303.934.5590 303.207.2113 (Pgr)

%ﬁﬂ L
ajor Peddier Unit 20 T

, Complex Investigations Section
Denver Police Department

JC-001-010146



DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
NARCOTICS UNIT

Case # Jeffco 99-7625

REPORTED BY: Detective Joe A, Montoya #91011
DATE OF REPORT: May 3, 1999

TYPE OF REPORT: Telephone interview with Kyle Dillon

CONTROL NUMBER:

On May 2, 1999 I conducted a telephone interview with Kyle Dillon. Dillon was employed as a
Delivery driver at the Black Jack pizza store (located at 6657 West Ottawa, Unit E-3). He is

longer employed there.

Dillon stated that he did not associate with Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold or Chris Morris. He stated

that the ex-owner Bob Kurgis was pretty close to them.
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REPORT DATE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL CASE NO.
May 17, 1999 STATE OF COLORADO 99.7625
TYPE OF REPORT " . REPORY BY ARFA
Progress Inv. Gary Clyman Jefferson County
NATURE OF CASE
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL / HOMICIDE
INTERVIEW OF MARK ESQUIBEL (FORMER BLACKJACK PIZZA)

On April 29, 1999 (per lead DN 1070) I interviewed Mark K. Esquibel (DOB: 3/31/74), 1388 Garrisoa St.,
Apt. F-103, Lakewood, CO 80215 (303) 445-6839. He currently works ar the Blackjack Pizza at Gartison
and Jewell (303) 763-9933.

Esquibel was employed as an assistant manager a¢ the Biackjack Pizza in Littleton from September 1996 —
March 8, 1999, and had supervised employees Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold. He did not report any
problems with Harris as an employee, and referred to him as a “work friend”. He said that Klebold was
“okay”, but sometimes got angry. He had worked there for a couple of menths, left employment, and then
returned in about January 1999. Harris drove a late 1980's Honda Prelude, and Klebold drove a black
1980’s BMW with a “NIN" sticker in the rear window.

Other employee-associates of theirs were Chris Morris, described as very responsibie, did a good job as
unofficial assistant manager, and did not have a car or driver’s license. Another was Nate Dykeman, who
began employment in September 1998, described as nice and usuaily smiling, He drove an older model
American cay, and later got an older Chevy pickup, painted primer gray. Harris and Klebold had a friend
(marne unknown) who also gave Morris a ride to work occasionally in a white 1980's Chevy Blazer.

Esquibel was unaware of any discussion by Harris, Klebold or the others refated to guns or bombs, Around
July 4, 1998 they had bought a 1ot of fireworks fom a nearby vendor and lit several of them behind the
store, Former store manager Bob Kirgis told him that about ! ¥ years age, Harris had brought a pipe bomb
into the store. Kirgis is residing at 2806 W, Centeonial Dr., Apr. E-206, and currently works for Dominoes
Pizza where he i3 in management training.

Esquibel used to see Nate and Chris wear black duster coats, and

is a traditional trenchcoat.

Inv. G, cu@
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
COMPLEX INVESTIGATIONS SECTION

Report By: Detective J. Ruetz 74035
Report Date: April 30, 1999
Type of Report: Memorandum of Interview - Richard Harrell

On April 30, 1999 at approximately 3:20 PM Detective J. Ruetz 74035 interviewed Richard Laigh
HARRELL (DOB 5/14/57 SSN 521-92-3748) at his home at 5670 West Chesmut Avenue Littieton, CO.
Harrell is employed part-time at the Black Jack Pizza restaurant as a delivery driver. Harrell has been
employed at the Black Jack since October of 1995. He currently works Friday and Saturday nights. [n the
fall of 1998 he worked Saturday days and previousiy worked four to six nights a week.

Harreil knew Eric Harris and Dyian Kleboid from his employment. He aever associated with Harris,
Klebold or Chris Morris away from work. Harrell said that he knew Klebold just as 2 “helio acquaintance”
and knew Harris and Motris somewhat berter, Harrel] said that his observation was that Harris and Klebold
seemed to be together most of the time and that Morris was frequently with them.

Harreil remembers having heard a passing reference ro “Trench Coat Mafia™ from onte of the three within
the past month. He also heard the words “pipe bomb™ during & conversadon between Harris, Klebold and
Mormis but doesn't know which one spoke thern. He said that Morris in particuiar seemed to have an
affinity for fire and fireworks and that he had seen Morris lighting fireworks in the parking lot behind the
restaurant on more than one occasion. He also remembers having returned to the store after a delivery in
the summer of 1998 and what he described as German polka music was being played on a radio or cassette
deck by Harris and Morris. Harrell said that the manager, Bob Kirgis, complained about the music and toid
Harris and Moris to rern it off, Harrell has a vague recollection of Harris having brought a dark colored
duffel bag or backpack to work but doesn't remember how many times or when.

Harreil said that his impression was that Klebold was a follower and Harris and Morris were more leader
types. He said that Harris would occasionally become upset about things at work and that Morris
frequently would. According to Harrell, Harris and Klebold often played video games together at work.

He also said that Harris, Kleboid and Morris all occasionally wore dark trench coats to work but that he had
uever seen any of them in “gothic” garb such as makeup or amulets, coilars, etc. Harrell said that Morris
had a girifriend (who Harrell never met) but had broken up with her at some point some months ago. He
also said that Harris usually went out of his way to wait on female customers.
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Case # Jeffco 99.7625
Control # 2009

REPORTED BY: Detective Joe A. Montoya #91011

DATE OF REPORT: May 6, 1999

TYPE OF REPORT: Investigative Interview

SUBJECT: Michelle Hartsough

Synopsis: Michelle Hartsough used to work with Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold at Blackjack
Pizza. Hartsough was good friends with both parties and often heard them talk about wanting to
blow up Columbine High School and kill jocks. She said that they both talked about a senior
prank that was going to take place on April 20, 1999. Hartsough was aware that Harris and
Klebold had made pipe bombs before, and that they exploded a dry ice bomb behind the
Blackjack Pizza store in late 1998. Hartsough is very familiar with Pyrotechnics.

Detaiis:

1)

2)

3)

4)

)

Michelle Hartsough stated that she worked at the Blackjack Pizza store located at 6657 W.
Ottawa Unit E-3 from September 1996 to March 1999, She said that while working there she
befriended Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold and Chris Morris. She said that the three were friends
and often wore the black dusters and army pants to work. She said that they liked computers
a lot, and they liked to play paint ball sornewhere in Sedalia, Colorado.

Hartsough described Eric Harris, as a nice guy who was angry with life, and often seemed
paranoid. She said that he had a poor relationship with his parents because they were always
grounding him. She said that he liked German Techno music and was known for copying his
own CD’s at home. He talked about having Nazi beliefs, but she did not think that it was
authentic. Fellow employees as “REB” knew Harris.

Hartsough described Dylan Klebold as a difficult person who was often rude. She said that he
hit her once because she had counseled him on an infraction at work. Hartsough said that
Dylan did not get along well with his father.

Hartsough said that other associates of Harris and Kiebold were Chris Morris, Zack Heckler
and Nate Dykeman. She said that Morris was known as “Grunt”, and was close to them at
first, but shied away from them after he got a girlfriend. Hartsough stated that Heckler only
worked at the store for about a month, and Dykeman did not seem to get along with Hams or
Kiebold to well.

Hartsough stated that both Harris and Klebold often talked about wanting to blow up
Columbine high school, and kill the jocks. She said that they talked about it for about a year
prior to her leaving the store, but she never took them seriously.
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6) Hartsough said that she heard about Harris and Klebold blowing up a Dry ice bomb behind
the Blackjack pizza store. She denies witnessing the explosion, but said that she may have
been inside the store when it happened.

7) Hartsough said that she remembered Harris and Klebold starting a fire behind the store,
which caught a dumpster on fire and the fire department, responded. She said that she had
instructed them to collect the firework debris they had accumulated and wrap it up in paper
and burn it. She said that the fire got out of control.

8) Hartsough said that she showed Harris and Klebold how to remove black from fireworks, and
use it for other pyrotechnic effects. She said that she had learned about pyrotechnics from
her father who is a pyrotechnics expert.

Subject information: Michelle Hartsough, DOB: 10/27/79
1388 Garrison St. #F-103
(303) 445-6839

Detective Joe A. Montoya #51011
Denver Police Department
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
Complex Investigations Section/Major Peddier

Type of Report: Investigative Interview
Date: May 5,1999

Reported By: Detective Joel Beil
Subject: Casey Hetzel

Synopsis:

On May 4, 1999, Detective Bell had a telephone interview with Casey Hetzel. The
purpose of the interview was to ascertain the relationship between Erik Moody, Eric
Harris and Dylan Klebold. It had been reported that Casey Hetzel and Paul Selchert had
been harassing Erik Moody because they believed Moody to have been friends with
Harris and Klebold.

Details:

Detective Bell interviewed Casey Hetzel on the telephone at approximateiy 1130 howrs.
Hetzel denied harassing Erik Moody and described Moody as a long time friend. Hetzel
stated that he and Selchert went to Moody’s house with golf clubs to invite Moody to go
golfing with them and not to assault Erik Moody, as was reported.

When asked if Erik Moody was friends with Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold, Hetzel stated
that he did not know. Hetzel stated that he has never seen Moody with Harris or Klebold
and he only assumed they were friends because they worked together at Blackjack Pizza.

Casey Hetzel can be contacted at 5790 W. Elm Hurst, telephone # (303) 973-02%94
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CASE NO. 99-7625 / Columbine High School / Assist Jefferson County Sheriff (LEAD NO. 1185)
REPORT BY: Inv. Gary Clyman, Colorado Attorney General

DATE: April 30, 1999
INTERVIEW: Mathew Paul Jackson
DOB: 5/08/76
4139 W. Chenango Ave
Littleton, CO

(303) 797-1502

1. The original referral to Jackson had come from his former employer, Chris Lau, owner of the
Blackjack Pizza where Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold had also been employed On Aptit 26, 1999 1
and JCSD Inv. Don Estep contacted and interviewed Mathew Jackson at his residence identified
above. He was advised that he was not under arrest or in custody, and that the nature of the
iovestigation invelved the Columbine High School investigation. Jackson resides with his father at
the home.

2. Jackson stated that he had been empioyed as a delivery driver at Blackjack Pizza, (6657 W, Ottowa
Place, Littleton, CO), off and on since 1994, and was terminated from that job on April 24, 1999 due
10 his affiliation with Harris and Klebold. He also worked for the prior owner, Bob Kirgis. Through
his employment there, he kmew Eric Harris for about 1 1/2 years, and Dylan Kleboid for about 1 year.
He did not secialize with them ontside of work, and described them as “normal teenagers”. He also
said that both of them always talked about and expressed an interest in guns and bombs, although he
denies ever seeing either with any type of weapons or explosive devices. He also became aware from
their statements that Harris and Klebold were interested in purchasing firearms, which Jackson says
he does not own nor have an interest in. He said that Harris insisted on being referred to as “Reb”.
Jackson said that Harris drove a grayish Honda Prelude, Klebold a 2-door black BMW, and a friend
of theirs (name unknown), drove a blue 4-door Pontiac Bonneville,

3. Jackson said that he introduced Harris and Klebold to a friend of his, Mark Manes, whom he has
kmown since approximately 1993 or 1994 Two other associates of Manes’ are Brian Dristel (sp?),
and Greg Marillott (sp?). He said that Manes has a number of guns, and often sells them or other
“stuff” to support a drug habit. Jackson said that Harris and Kieboid had wanted to by a Tech 9 gun,
and had heard them discuss that they would split the cost of $400, from Manes. Jackson said he was
working with Klebold and Harris the day afier thev completed the purchase, because they were
talking about it. He said that he has never seen the gun and was not directly involved in the sale, nor
did he have any indication that they would use the weapon o commit 2 crime. Mark Manes had also
told him that he had sold the Tech 9 to Harris and Kiebold

4. Jackson said that he was aware that Manes often went shooting with Harris and Kiebold at Rampart
Range Park, accompanied by Phil Duran, and Manes’ girlfriend, Jesse (LNU), who works at the “Kilt
& Cand].e"m;ﬂﬁgx/ and Piatte Canyon, Jackson knew that there are videos of some of those
shoots, which he h about from Klebold and Harris. He is also aware that Manes and Duran have
copies of the tape based upon their statements. Although co-worker Jason Secore (Blackjack asst.
mgr} told this investigator that Jackson has stated he owns such a copy, Jackson denied that
allegation, and said that he has never viewed the tape(s) either.

5. Jackson said that he became aware of the incident occurring at Columbing High School (CHS) at
approximately 12:30 p.m, the afternoon of April 20, 1999 when he was at home and heard it being
broadeast. He had heard references concerning a black BMW similar to that which he knew Klebold
drove, and based upon their past interest in guns and explosives, suspected they were involved. He
ca.ile;l Brian Dristel, who also suspected it may be them based upon his prior contacts with the two.
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10.

11.

12.

Jackson said he called the police (agency unknown) at about 2:30 p.m. that afternoon and told them
of his suspicions.

Jackson aiso catled Mark Manes early that afternoon on Manes” cell phone. He said that Manes was
“freaking out” over what was happening at CHS, and also suspected that the shooters were Harris and
Klebold. Manes was upset because he had soid them the Tech 9, and had gone with Harris and
Klebold the night before (April 19) to the K-Mart store located at So. Wadsworth and W. Cross Drive
in Littleton, where he had purchased two (2) boxes of 9mm rounds for them, Manes said that he did
not think that was Gnusual, because they had told him they were going to go shooting the next day.

Jackson also stated that Brian Dristél owns a ot of guns, “an arsenal”, because his family does a lot of
hunting. He knows that Brian has gone t0 a couple of gun shows with Hartis and Kiebold, and had
bought ammunition for them in the past.

Jackson said that “Reb” was always talking about bombs at work, and a couple of months ago
watched him exploding at work, “atillery shells”, which Harris had made from fireworks placed
inside a PVC pipe elbow. Harris expressed an interest in pipe bombs, but said that he never saw one
at the store or in Harris’ possession. He also said that prior to this incident on April 20, be had never
heard of the “Trench Coat Mafia”, but had seer Harris, Klebold, and co-worker Chris Morris (he
once) wearing black “dusters”. He said they all commonly wore black Army pants. He doos not know
Nate Dykeman.

Jackson said he has a hobby with his father of building and flying mode! airplanes, which use as
engine fuel a mix of nitro-metharaol, castor oil and alcohol, usuaily purchased at Colpar Hobbies in
Mission Trace Shopping Center (S. Wadsworth). He knows that it can be explosive, but denies ever
discussing it’s use as an explosive with Harris and Kiebold. He said the last purchase he made of the
fuel was approximately two years ago, and he has no large amount stored anywhere.

Jackson said that on Friday, April 23 he had recently reported to the fire department (white at - =
Blackjack Pizza), that Harris had built a “trip-wire bomb” behind Blackjack te keep kids from going
through a hole in the fence behind the store. They responded and advised that it consisted of “snap-
type” fireworks taped together.

JTackson stated that Harris and Kiebold never talked about school, or seemed particularly angry. He
knows they each had prom dates the weekend preceding the shooting incident, and that they had each
received cash advances of approximately $200 that Friday (April 16). Harris and Klebold worked
nights and weskend days inside Blackjack (non-delivery), and Chris Morris worked more often. THE
prior owner, Bob Kirgis, allowed them to play the video game “Doom” at the store.

At the conclusion of the interview I asked Jackson for a verbal consent to search the residence for any
weapons, explosive devices, or copies of the Rampart shooting video tapes, to which he agreed. He
said that his Hving area of the house is the basement and upstairs livingroom. It should be noted that
the house was in great disarray, with many boxes and items stored everywhere upstairs and
downstairs, and clothing strewn about the downstairs bedroom. A cursory search was done while
Jackson accompanied us, and nothing relevant was identified. He had a large number of videos in the
downstairs, but all seemed to be used movies, Following the search, Investigators left the premises.
Jackson offered to allow a search of his two vehicle parked in front of the house, I opened the door on
each, noted that they were also in disarray with trash and personal items, but nothing appearing
relevant to the investigation. We then deparied the area.
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I OF A :

Telephone interview with Nathan Johnson, a former co-worker of Harris and Klebeold.

SYNOPSIS:

Oon £/16/5%9, SA Traver contacted Nathan Johnson, who had heard Chris Morris talk about

axplosives while working at Black Jack Pizza.

HARRATIVE:

1. Johnson stated that he was a pizza delivery man for Black Jack Pizza for about four
months, from July or August of 1998 until November 1°°% of 1998.

2. When at work he had daily contact with Klebeold and Harris. He did not associate with
tham cutside of work.

3. Morris used to talk about making grenades. He appeared to be the “ringleader”. Morris
would also talk about buying grenades. Morris would do all the talking and Klebold and
Harris would just listen. Morris claimed that he learned how to make grenades from the
Internet.

4. During these conversations and others, Harris and Klebold said almest nothing. Johnsen
stated that he never really talked to Klebold.

5. Morris also used to talk about firearms.

6. Cne time Johnson showed a knife to Morris and Harris, a knife his wife had gotten him.
Meorris talked about it. Harris stated that he really did not know anything about
knives.

7. Harris and Klebeld used to light fires out in the back of the Pizza store. They would
light fires in old coffee cans. Harris was alwayz playing with fire. He would take and
entire box of matches and try and light it on fire using a paper fuse.

. Johnson stated that he did not know Morris, Klebold, or Harris that well, but Morris .,
seemed to be the leader.

$. Johnson stated that Harris and Klebold seemed to be ignorant about firearms and bombs.

o

ATF EF 31202 (02-+998) {Formerty AT Form 3276.2 (3-90))
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10. Jochnaon ran into the former owner Bob Kirgis in a bar, after the Columbine incident.

Kirgis had tcld him that Harris seemed to be getting intc drugs. Johnson stated that he
had seen cocaine and marijuana at the Pizza store, while he had been working there. He
stated that Kirgis ssemad to e the person who brought the drugs inte the store. He
algsc gaid Kirgis told him that Harris and Klebold had set off a pipe bomb at the store.

11. Johnson stated that he never heard Harris or Klebeld make any threats. Nor did he
see them with firearms, bombs, or drugs. He conly saw and knew that they liked to play
with fireworks.

ATTACHMENTS
Neone.

JC-001-010158
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
NARCOTICS UNIT

Case #Jeffco 99-7625

REPORTED BY: Detectives Joe Montoya #91011/Joel Bell #91009
DATE OF REPORT: April 29, 1999

TYPE OF REPORT: Interview with Joseph Jonas

CONTROL NUMBER: 2112

On 4/29/99 Detectives Bell and Montoya conducted an interview with Joseph Jonas at Denver
Police Headquarters. Mr. Jonas has been employed as a delivery driver at the Black Jack Pizza
store (located at 6657 West Ottawa Place, Unit E-3) since September of 1998,

Mr. Jonas stated that he was familiar with both Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold, but he did not
socialize with them. He said that they were quiet, but Harris seemed to lose his temper easily
while talking to customers on the telephone.

Mr, Jonas said that another employee named Chris Morris was a good friend of both Klebold and
Harris. He said that Morris would sometimes biow off what sounded like firecrackers behind the
Blackjack pizza store. On one occasion he heard Morris bragging about making a homemade
bomb using chlorine bleach, which he expioded in a field. Jonas said that Morris used to
sometimes dress in camouflage pants, army boots, and an olive green beret style hat.

Mr. Jonas stated that the assistant manager Mark LNU, and his fiancée Michelle Hartso used to
sociaiize with Morris, Klebold and Harris quite often.

Mr. Morris was unable to provide any other information.
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BESCRIPTION OF ACT o)

Intervisw wish [cbert Kirgis.
SIHORPSTIS:

©en April 27, 1999, atv approximately 6:3C pm, S/A's Gary R. Wurm and Math Traver, ATF,
intarviswed Robert Kirgis at his residence which is 2901 Wast Centennial Drive, Apc. E206,
titzlessn, Colorado, 80123. Mr. Kirgis currently has no home telephone. Mr. Kirgis is a
whites maie, DOB: 05-24-70, SSN: 523-55-7221. He currsncly is employed as a manager ia
traiaing at Dominos Pizza, 3920 South Broadway, Litctlacon, Calorado, talephone aumoer 303-
781-8647.

NARRATIVE:

1. Mr. Kirgis stated that he had been the owner of Slackjack Pizza, 6657 West Qttawa
Placs, Lirsleton, Colorads, from December 1, 1%95 until March 8, 1999. He stated thac he
sold che Blackjack Pizza for about $15,000. to Chris Lau. He alse stated that during his
ewnership of this Blackjack Pizza, he had smployed Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold and Chris
Morris. He stated that he had been introduced te Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold by Chris
Morris, who had been employed at the Blackjack Pizza for a period of akbout 2 1/2 years.
He further stated that Eric Barris had been at Blackjack Pizza for about 2 years acnd Jylan
Klebold was employed, off and on, for a total of about 1 year. He stated that Harris,
Klebold, apd Morris had assisted in the making of pizzas for him. He also stated thac :
vy ware basically good employees.

+
’

3  Mr. Kirgis stated that he wanted Agents Wurm and Traver to know that he had been

interviewed by a male interviewer with Inside Edition on April 22, 1999 and further that

ATF EF 11202 (92- 1958} [Forroarty ATF Formm 11702 (S-004)
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his intarvisw had been televised on Friday, april, 23, 1999. Mr. Kirgis statad thac he
had given the interview at Normandy Park, sines he was no longer associated with Blackjack
Pizza and did not want the iaterview to show the 3lackjack Pizza lecation. Mr. Kirgis
gtated that ae had previcus information abouz EBric Harris and Dylan Kliebold and this
information was given during the interview with Inside Edition. Mr. Kirgis provided che
following telaphone aumber as a contact numbar for Inside Bdition, 1-800-690-8742. XHe

stated that he could not remember the name of the parsorn who had dons the interview with
him.

3. Mr. Kirgis stated that the informaticn zhat he possessad relared to when EZric Harxzis
had brought a "small pipe bemb" into the Blaekjack Pizza arcund July 1*% about Two years
agco. He described the pipe bomb as being shiny and probably made from pipe thaz is used
for plumbing. WMr. Xirgis scaced that Iric Farris carvied the pipe bomb inta Blackjack
Pizza thraugh the back deor. He statad =sat he was act scared of Zrig Harris, tacause
Harris was noc threavening. He scated thac Zrig Harrsis jusc seemad like any Stler Tssnage
boy. Mr. Xirgis statad tharc he instructed Zric Harwis to take the pipe bomb ouz of IZe
Slackjack Pizza, which Harris did. Mr. Kirgis doces net incw what happened o the pice
Domb. He sctatsd that he never heard Zric Harris or Yyvlan Xlebold ctalx apout bombs agaiz
nor did they bSring any ints the pizza shop again. Mr. Kirgis sctatsd chat ae did ligh:s
firawerks, of wrarious kinds, behind the pizza shop with Eric Harwris and Dylar Xlepeld.

Mr. Xirgis stactad that Bric Harris, Dyian Klebold and Chris Mowris usually came into
the 3lackjack Picza Sor their lunch breaks from schocl about 11:05 am 1i:10 am. He statad
that thev would usually have pizza or a salad. He also stated that Chris Morris had
recsntly gottan a girlfrisnd and so he wasn't hanging around the shep as much. He alse
srated thatr these thrase hoys wera kind of like a "glick” but added that at one poinc, a
lot of kids werz involved with Eric Harwis apd Dylarn Xlebold. Mr. Kirgis stated
that Charles Phillips, Nachan Dykeman, and 2Zack Heckler all worked ac Blackjack Pizza ac
cne time or another and they all hung cut with Eric Harris and Dvlan Xlebeld. Mr. Kirgis
added, "most of my employees came from chak group”.

5. Mr. Kirgis staced that Chris Morris seemed like a "mean kid". He further staced that
Chris Morris seemed mors emoticmal and he would tell you sxactly what was on Bis miad.

Mr. Kirgis stacad that he believed that Chris Morris' father was a doctor or surgeon and
his father seemed to be hard om Chris Morris. Mr. Kirgis alse statad that Chris MorzTis
was one of the smartasc kids he had met. He stated that he believed chat Chris Morris was
not the type of person that was a leader, but he could have been. He statsd thac he also
believed that Chris Morris was separating himself from the group known as the Trench Coa:t
Mafia. Mr. Kirgis stated that he never saw anyone as being the leader of this group. Mr.
Kirgis scaced taat acout every time he saw zzis group, they were wearing their “traaches”
{creanch coacs) .

5. Mr. Kirgis stated that what he has seen on television, since the shooting at

Columbine High Schoel, is entirely differsnt frem what he saw of Eric Harrig and Dylan

Klebold at werk. He stated that his six year old daughter was around chese boys and they

treated her very well and she liked them. Mr. Kirgis stated that he even saw Eric Harris
=aring a sports type jacket, maybe like a Colorado University jacker.

.. M. Kirgis stated that at variocus times he and these boys messed around the roof
above the Blackjack Pizza at which time they shot off bottle rockets. Mr. Kirgis stated
that he mostly just drank beer on the roaf. He also stated that Eric Harris and Dylan

ATE EF 11203 (021988 {Formarty ATF Farm 33703 {7-50)]
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Klaboeld were not drinkars but probably would have had a drink at a party.

8. Mr. Kirgis stated that Billy Dow was a former employee who now works at the 3lackjack
Pizza located on Simms Boulevard close to the intarsestion of Simms and Bowles. He sgtatad
that 2illy Dow would have information of a rapertad dry ice bomb that was set off behing
the Blackiack Pizza =hat Mr. Kirgis previcusly owned. He stated that the Jeffsrscn Councty
Sheriff'y Department was called when this dry ice bomb was set off.

9. Mr, Xirgis'staced that he did hear Iric Harris and Dylan Klebcld menticn about how
rjacks" were picking on tham. He also relatad that one time, behind the pizza shep, the
Trench Coat Mafia was waiting for a fight with some orher persons, but b= was 0T sure

with whom. Mr. Kirgis stated that he remembered char Dvlan Klebold and Nathan Dykeman
weres thers for the fight.

10. Mr. Xirzgis then scacsd that on the day of che shoetiag at Columbine High Scloci, he
was baking his daughtar =o schcol ac Powdsriern Tlamentary Schecl when he heard abeucr the
shcoting., This would have heen berwesn 12:25 sm  12:35 pm. Mr. Kirgis staced chac
because of a "gut” feeling and the previous knowladge >f che pipe somd, he called 313 from
the offica at Powderhorm Zlamencary. He stacad thac tie neaws rsports mentioned trench
ccats and pipe hombs, so ne wantad fo alert aurhoricies abeut Eric Harris, Dylan Xlebold
—1 Chris Merris. Mr. Kirgis scaced thact ke gave the dispaccher his name as the rsporting
!SCm.

11, Mr, Xirgis was alsc asked about his knowledge of the legality relating tc pipe bembs
and he scatad that he was net aware of how illegal thev were. He statsd cthat he knew very
ligeie aboutr firearms and he jusc did nor think about how illegal the pipe bembs might be.
He stacad that he just did not sea an aggressive side of Eric Harris. Mr. Kirgis statad
thac he doge not like explosives, anly firsworks.

JC-001-010160
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
Complex Investigations Section/Major Peddler Unit

Type of Report: Investigative Interview

Date: May 3, 1999

Reported By: Sergeant Emest Martinez, Supervisor, Major Peddler Unit
Subject: Robert Hossein KIRGIS (05-24-70); ak.a. “Bob LNU”

Synopsis:

On the above date, Denver Police Department Detective Jeff Ruetz and this reporting
supervisor interviewed Robert KIRGIS. He was asked several questions relating to his
knowledge of the Columbine High Schooi incident of 04-20-99, and his personal and
working relationship with subjects of this investigation, namely Eric Harris, Dylan
Klebold, Chris Morris, et al.

Details:

1) On the date of May 3, 1999 at 1320 hours, Denver Police Department Detective Jeff
Ruetz and this reporting supervisor met and interviewed one Robert Hossein KIRGIS
(05-24-70). This interview took place at Denver Police Headquarters, Vice/Drug
Control Bureau interview room. This interview took place subsequent {o a telephonic
contact made by KIRGIS to this reporting supervisor approximately 1100 hours this
date. KIRGIS reported that he had received my business card left at his residence last
Friday, and that he had called me on Saturday from his new employment at Dominoes
pizza on south Broadway (303.781.6647). KIRGIS then called this date, and related
that he had no problem talking with investigators, and that he wanted to set one thing
straight from the start; that news reporis about a pipebomb being detonated at the
Blackjack pizza place on West Ottawa Place was erronecus. That the detonations
involved a “dry ice bomb”, and not a pipe bomb. KIRGIS then stated that he would
meet this reporting supervisor after he dropped off his daughter at school,
approximately 1:00 PM.

2) KIRGIS responded to Denver Police Headquarters at 1315 hours. Detective Ruetz
and this reporting supervisor verified his identity, when KIRGIS proffered his Colorado
Operators License. KIRGIS stated that he was the owner/manager of the Blackjack
pizza store located at 6657 West Ottawa Place, Littleton, CO. KIRGIS was the owner
from 12-01-95 through 03-08-99, when he sold the store to the current owner, Chris
Lao. When asked whom he had hired first from the group of subjects (Harris, Klebold,
Moris, et al), he stated that it was Chris Morris. KIRGIS related that Mortris was hired
approximately six months after another friend of the group, named Charles Phillips.
KIRGIS also mentioned that *Kibbz” as Zach Heckler. This stemmed from newspaper
reports he had read, mentioning the acronym “Kibbz” on one of Harris' web pages.
When asked what characteristics Heckler possessed, KIRGIS related that he “drove like
crap.” Other employees KIRGIS had hired as he related knew each other well were
Harris, Klebold, Phillips, Nathan Dykeman and Brian Sargent.

JC- 001-010168
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3) When asked what his knowledge was related to explosives and the group, KIRGIS
stated that Harris, Morris and Klebold loved fireworks. That they liked to go to
Cheyenne, WYO. To pu:chase many fireworks that were illegal in Colorado. KIRGIS
related that this past July 4® weekend, Klebold, Morris and Harris put on 2 great
firework display at the store. KIRGIS also took his daughter Brianna KIRGIS to
observe the show. KIRGIS stated that Klebold and Harris were “tied at the hip”, and
frequently during school lunch hour both of them came to the Blackjack pizza store to
eat a free salad and smoke cigarettes by the rear door. When asked about a pipebomb
being brought into the store, KIRGIS recalled that Harris came in to the Blackjack store
through the rear door carrying his usual black brief type bag. Harxis then went 10 the
rear storage employee changing area and brought out what appeared to KIRGIS as a
pipebomb. According the KIRGIS, Haris stated, “Check out this pipebomb.” Harris
then said that he wanted to blow it up after work in a watermelon, near the field. The
pipebomb was described as metallic colored, metal pipe, with end caps, and about a foot
in length. This incident took place when Haris, Klebold, Mormris and KIRGIS were
working about two years ago. KIRGIS was able to remember that it may have been in
April of 1997.

4) When asked if it ever occurred to him that the pipebomb was dangerous and illegal,
KIRGIS stated, “yea, that's why I sent him out of the store with it, ] was worried that he
was going to set it off in my store.” KIRGIS later said that he was originally going to
send Harri%s home, but he needed him at work that night, so Harris came back after he
put the pipebomb away in his car. KIRGIS stated that Harris had told him that it was an
explosive device, and he knew that it was a pipebomb, based on what he thought a
pipebomb was. When asked if he had any experience with any type of pyrotechnic or
explosive devices, KIRGIS stated, “only fireworks, they use to set off fireworks all the
time.” “They” meaning Harris, Klebold and Morris. KIRGIS also related that Harris,
Klebold and Morxis were, at times, going on top of the roof to light off fireworks,
KIRGIS stated that he also, at times, went up there with them. According to KIRGIS,
Harris, Morris and Klebold also set off many dry ice bombs atop the roof of the
business. Nicki Liston, a former store manager, also told KIRGIS she knew of these
occurrences with dry ice bombs. KIRGIS also recalled that the former owner of the
Ottawa Place Blackjack pizza store, Randy Pearson, set of a possible dry ice bomb in
the store bathroom. This subject, Pearson is the current Blackjack owner/manager of
the 5500 South Simms store, where Billy Dao currently works. KIRGIS prefaced these
statements with, he worked with them {Harris, Klebold and Morris), but didn’t do much
with them. When asked why he didn’t call the police when he observed the pipebomb,
KIRGIS stated that he “didn’t want any trouble.” He paused and then stated that he
“really wasn’t sure why, but hindsight being 20/20, [ would now.”

5) KIRGIS knows that Morris had a girifriend that lives in the 7000 Block of South
Pierce Court, and that closer to the time of the Columbine High School incident, Morris
seemed to distance himself away from Haris and Klebold. Also, that Harris and
Klebold were “very tight.” KIRGIS also related that Kiebold wore a trenchcoat almost
non-stop, and the others only at dmes. KIRGIS also stated that he hasn’t seen Zach
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Heckler in about one and one-half years, but that he believed he still “hung out with
them.”

6) KIRGIS recalled a Christmas party in December of 1997 at the residence of Brady
Mann(sp), and Jeff Mann(sp), located at 7169 South Webster Street, number. A Ken
Williams, who owns “4 U to See” printing, 303.979.5522, shot darts with Harris. The
reason this statement was proffered, was because KIRGIS was asked if he ever
socialized with any of the subjects. KIRGIS heard Harris, Morris and Kleboid talk
about the game “Doom”, but never guns. KIRGIS also related that Morris seemed a
little mean to him, but if he had a problem with you, it was over sooner. Unlike Harris,
who seemed to hold a grudge for you. Harris, Moris and Klebold aiso had told
KIRGIS that they got harassed at school because they were nerds.

7) KIRGIS admitted to this reporting supervisor that he is an alcoholic, and at times he
drank at work, and left Harris in charge while he left the store for any reason. KIRGIS
mentioned that he knew Nate Dykeman, but not that well, and also identified Morris
and Dykeman from an array of photos shown to him.

8) A female subject by the name of Kimberly Carlin, aka. “Kimmy”, who lives on
Hinsdale Court was actively dating another male party, when she was supposedly dating
Harris a short time. KIRGIS denied that Carlin dated Harris, another interview put
them together (see DAQ interview, 04-29-99). KIRGIS related that Carlin was in the
same early moming bowling class with the subjects of this investgagon. Carlin quit
Blackjack pizza because she didn't get along with fellow employee Michelle
Hartzell(sp).

9) KIRGIS recalled that approximately one year ago, Harris, Morris and Klebold were
set to fight a group of people near the intersection of West Coalmine and South Pierce
Streets, behind the shops. As Harris, Klebold and Morris walked there from the
Blackjack pizza store donning their trenchcoats, the other group fled.

10)Other related items: Billy Dao had related to KIRGIS that Phil Duran “got the
machine gun” for Harris and Klebold. When asked about other parties, KIRGIS knew a
James Thonsbe as a “stoner”, and just had a working relatonship with him. Zach
Heckler quit the Blackjack pizza store after approximately two months. KIRGIS
overheard the subjects talk about the Internet, but didn’t recall anything specific. Harris
was aiso known to KIRGIS as “Reb”. KIRGIS re-iterated that he “felt very comfortable
leaving Harris and Morris in charge of the store”, while he was away. Morris seemed
“really responsible” while in charge of the store. The last time KIRGIS saw all three
subjects, Harris, Morris and Klebold was at “The Zone™ bar parking lot, about a few
weeks ago. KIRGIS also stated that “Kibbz” is Zach Heckler.

This ended the interview, time was 1435 hours.
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[nterviewee: Robert Hossein KIRGIS (05-24-70) SSN 523-55-7221 CO. OL #%4-
178-1607 Iranian mate, 5°8”, 145 1bs, Brown/Hzl 2901 West Centennial Drive #E-
206 303.936-8544 (mother), 303.781.6647 (work)

ity

Major Peddler Unit 20 T lex Investigations Section
Denver Police Department

JC-001-010171



% Lngis, ’RSeM"‘ 5/&/‘??

o ,1(:14*1_'

wd

Q_;;i¢ _ éF' ]
RN &~k ] -
— - ;'_‘—__—“_ :

Bl ) o
i} /. o
______:_7/_‘___\“_ ]
_ s o
’ e e e — e

JC-001-010172



DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
Complex Investigations Section/Major Peddler Unit

Type of Report: Investigative Interview

Date: May 4, 1999

Reported By: Sergeant Emest Martinez, Supervisor, Major Peddler Unit
Subject: Robert Hossein KIRGIS (05-24-70); ak.a. “Bob LNU”

Synopsis:

On the above date, Denver Police Department Detective Jeff Ruetz and this reporting
supervisor re-interviewed Robert KIRGIS. He was asked several more questions about
the subjects of the Columbine High School investigation.

Details:

1) On the date of May 4, 1999 at 1320 hours, Denver Police Department Detective Jeff
Ruetz and this reporting supervisor re-interviewed Robert KIRGIS. This interview took
place at the Luther’s Bar-B-Q restaurant, located at 11353 West Colfax Avenue. This
re-interview was subsequent to a telephonic contact made to KIRGIS by this reporting
supervisor in the AM. KIRGIS again, stated that he had “no problem” speaking with
investigators about the investigation.

2} KIRGIS was asked about the subject Phil Duran, and related that according to Billy
Dao, who told KIRGIS, law enforcement searched the residence of Duran and took a
few iterns, but left marijuana there, or didn’t find it. Duran's girlfriend Christina LNU,
told Dao this information and thar “the cops were watching the house”, and she was
“scared.” On the day of the Columbine High School shootings, KIRGIS “ran into”
Billy Dao at the 7-11 store (Wadsworth & Coaimine), about 1:20 or 1:30 PM. They had
a short conversation about what was occurring at the high school. They both agreed to
go to KIRGIS® apartment. While thére, they smoked a joint of marijuana, and watched
the news reports about the incident. But, prior to going to the apartment, KIRGIS
remembered he stopped by “4 Your Agency” printing and spoke with “Carol” about
something that he didn’t recall. KIRGIS stated that he really believed that Eric Hamis
and Dylan Klebold were the gunmen, because as he states, “I put all the circumstances
together, and it made sense that it happened.” KIRGIS and Billy Dao kept watching
television until he had to leave to pick up his daughter at Powderhom Elementary
School at about 2:45 PM. This school is located at West Coalmine & South Simms
Street. Billy Dao left when KIRGIS left. According to KIRGIS, Phil Duran paged
Billy Dao when Dao was present at his apartment this day, and Dao then returned the
call to Duran. Duran was on his cellular tefephone at the time, and it was about a two-
minute conversation. KIRGIS recalled that the time of the call was approximately
between 1:15 and 1:30 PM. Dao related to KIRGIS that Duran told him if he had heard
what was going on at Columbine. Also, Duran asked Dao if he knew where his
(Duran’s) brother was, he was worried about him. KIRGIS could not recall Duran’s



brother’s name but did recall that he had worked for him at Blackjack pizza for just a
few days “a long time ago.”

3 KIRGIS was asked about recently seeing or hearing about or &om—
e stated that it “wouldn’t surprise him i was found to be more involved
with explosives or the Columbine thing.” “I consider -a friend, the other two
(Harris & Klebold), just acquaintances.” KIRGIS could not recall ever hearing any
other names of associates with the subjects of this investigation.

This ended the interview, time was 1420 hours,
Interviewee: Robert Hossein KIRGIS (05-24-70), previously documented.

SR

Major Peddler Unit 20 T Complex Investigations Section
Denver Police Departinent
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Case # 4-DN-57419 (FBI)/99 -7625 (JEFFCO)
Control #2928

REPORT’ED BY: Detective Joel Bell

DATE OF REPORT: 65/04/99
TYPE OF REPORT: Investigative Report

On 05/03/99, at approximately 1000 hours, Detective Bell interviewed Donald Lamb on
the telephone. Donald Lamb worked with Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold at Blackjack
Pizza. Lamb stated that he had worked at Blackjack, as a driver, for approximately two
weeks when he met Eric Harris. Harris introduced himself as “Reb”.

Lamb stated that he did not have a lot of contact with Klebold or Harris, but he would
describe them as “inward.” Lamb stated that he never socialized with either of them.

Donaild Lamb can be contacted at 5513 S. Taft, telephone #(303) 904-9538.
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C &L Pizm, Inc,
dba Blackjack Pizza
§657 West Ottawa Place, Uit E-3
Littteton, CO 80128
(303)978-0600

Statement of Christopher Lac, Owaer,
om behalf of Blackjack Pirra

The following statement is an atteopt to answer the questions most commonly asked of us by the news
media in refation to the Columbine High School tragedy.

Blackjack Pizza is a franchise pizza delivery and carryout operation with no facilities for sit-down dining.

1 can confirm that boch Eric Harris and Dylan Kleboid were emplayees of the Blackjack Pizza located at
6657 West Ortawa Place, Limteton, CO. | took owanership of this unit March 8, 1999, approximately six
wesks before the terrible ad tragic events at Columbine High School took piace. Harris and Kleboid were
remined as empioyees when the change in ownership took piace. They were emplayed as cooks. Amoag
their duties were pizza-making, order-taking and customer service. They did not deliver pizzas at anyume.
They worked thres to five nights a week, from approximately 4 or 5 PM until approximateiy 8 or 9 PM.
They did not always work the same shifts. The iast night they worked was Friday, Aprit 16, 1999. Harmis
and Kleboid performed well in all the duties required by their positions.  They were never subject to any
disciplinary action. Neither Klebold nor Harris gave any indication that they were capable of the harrific
acts committed ar Columbine High School.

At this time, other than the comments included i this statement, our policy is not to discuss any present or
former employees.

We are cooperating with investigators in every way possible and will continue t do so. | have no com-
ment on the questions being asked by the mvestigatars,

Qur hearts and prayers are with the victims of this terrible event, their family members, and thetr friends, as
well as with the studeats, facuity and s@aff of Columbine High School. Our prayers also go out to the com-
munity. This community has endured an unspeakabiy ragic event, and it is very reassuring to see such an
outpouring of kindness and support as the commimity tries to heal itseif. In the midst of such disconcerting
and terrifying events, it is wonderful that we can have our fith i the general goodness of peopie reafs
firmed. Our thanks go out to all the volunteers who have made these difficuit imes just a linte bit easier.

We wouid also [ike to thank the police officers and investigators who are working diligently on this case.

There is no adequate way to express our gratitude to law enforcement for risking their lives to secure the
safexy of the Columbine High School students, faculty and staff, as well as that of the community.
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REPORT DATE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL CASE NO.
May 7, 1999 STATE OF COLORADO 99-7625
TYPE OF REPORT REPORT BY AREA
Progress Inv. Gary Clyman Jefferson County
NATURE OF CASE

INTERVIEW QF CHRIS LAU (BLACKJACK PIZZA OWNER)

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL / HOMICIDE

On April 26, 1999 I intexviewed Chris Lan (DOB: 9/11/65), 2580 S. York St., Apt. #206, Deaver, CO
80210, (303) 777-9338. On March 8, 1999 he began as owner /operatar of the Blackjack Pizza, 6657 W.
Ottowa P1,, Littleton, CO (303) 978-0600.

M. Lan said that he bought the franchise from Former owner, Bob Kirgis. Lan initially retained some of
the same employees except a few who had pocr driving records, whom he did not want working as
delivery drivers. Among those retined were Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold, who were employed as
“insiders”, making pizzas rather than delivery. Harris was paid $7.65 / hour, and Klebold § 6.50 / hour.

Lan described Harris as his best employes, no trouble, and said that he had offered Harxis a promotion on
Friday April 16 to shift manager. Harris seemed pieased and accepted. Lau described Klebold as “hyper”,
loud, energetic, a good worker, puncmal, no problems.

Laq said that on Friday April 16, both Harris and Klebold

cash advances against their earned

hours, Harris received a cash advance of $200, and Klebold received $120, (On May 28, 1999 [ received
from Lau the original cash receipts which were signed by Harris and Klebold, and copies of their three

payroll checks from March 8 - April 18, 1999. These itemns wens booked into JCSO as evidence through
Det. Eaton April 29, 1999, liem nos. 10074, 10075).

The only probiem which Lau could recail regarding Harris and Klebold was when he had found them
behind the store together, Hghting a newspaper on fire.

Lan said that he had seen both Harris and Klebold wear black “duster” trenchceoats, recalling that they may
have had some type of patches on them, bur he cannot recall more specifically. He also recallad that they
were once visited at work by a teenage girl he recognized on news broadcasts regarding CHS, described as
WF, 5°4", long, straight blonde hair (Robyn Anderson?), who was accompanied by another female (no

description).

Two other friends of Harris and Klebold, who had also worked at the store, were Chris Morris and Naie
Dykeman. He described Morris as “moody”, looked angry, wore a similar black duster, black pants, black
T-shirts, and black boots. Lau terminated Morris from his job due to his affiliation with Harris and

Klebold.

Former owner, Bob Kirgis, had told Lau on April 21, 1959
the store with a pipe bomb.

7'ﬂﬁrgia)hadpreviouslyseenl-lardsin

Inv, G. Clym@

JC-001-010177




.[-.]!

—_— CASE REPORT NUMBER
JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
”EVID!.NCE!PHOPEBTY INVENTORY AND WBHSSION REPORT as S
OFFENSE(S) TXC M 1L v E [FELONYY MISDT OTHERC Dae o 2299
- Location of incident: ( Submitting Deputy:
b2t S th!'-uté S5 L"?'i‘c_&*ﬂ::«‘ G.. EA\‘D»\- TF JS
SUBMISSION CODES V-Victim DISPOSITION CODES  HoHoid (30-60-8G) - F-Found tem  RTN-Aetam To
W-Wamat  S-Suspect A«Alm O-Othwr E-Evicence DeDagiroy  O-Othwar -
4 iy : =S wz an_riu ¢ e e TS Lot S7 oo Prrok.a Pl o Rt
9 too 2 |3 [seriNa Kn)ﬂfszfa.w cameem G —
2’ | Gls ¥ s ‘?&uq\'!z..u_ Pl-l\-; (_t.\-tbe.-t_r) ﬁ AVCTY |z
. TTLE TO~
pecTs il B g&“"’"?'»_:_u.. LGS & -on?wé‘%‘
Deacription:, '
3 Serial No. Location of Recovery
Deascriptionr
4 Serial No. Location of Racovery
Descripborm -
s Serial No. Location of Racovery
Deascription;
& Serial No. Location gf Recovery
Description: ]
7 Sertak No. Location of Recovery -
- Description:
s Serial No. Location of Recovery 5
Description: .
s Serial No. Location of Recovery b
Description:
o Serial No. . anaﬂoanr-locovary
[vieTive PhonedH) W)
ADDRE$3: Chy: State:  Zp:
SUSPECT: Phone:(H) (W)
rﬁf'ii ’
280 - ;
[ L ,"."
[=] - - —
o v - - _010118
N 3c- 001 ;
I \'4 ] .
- cd & : -l
T RN -— :

(MHC'LL(P ' 5

| Leeczo - By Tam. FaL. Cm.c Al ’-U CVVL'T Cl-t-fh ("k—-...»ki:-— ¢« & U-_,{sf
mmmm*

muamnm " S nEY T N T m(___,___——\ 5 R k*:,.g;,ﬂ-




} T 200.00 +
! Q0] esesssas
1 20030 *
| &3
, [— - '
Biz2o™= B iro0 ™~
if ; o
0“7” : AE A - Ce
ﬁg\iv’aw"‘ i

/..fr"c- %f’f‘.s

O = a‘o :' H
-
AN 4/2{::/?4 Ran CHes Uﬂ,-ﬁuﬂkﬁk& Plz?ﬁ—@ JC-001-010179

eRlGINAL S To eVIbeN(E




p #: 8 Nama:
£ %; 524-45-5481

D« <zTiption

Hr, Jnit Rate Current Year-To-Date
Regular By
33.85 6.50 220.03 220.03
Total Gross 1220.03 220.03
/“‘
.aml.;-t:S
S8#: 524-45-54491
Description
Hr/Unit Rate Current Year-To-Date
Regular Py
231.83 §.50 154.90 374.93
Total Gross 154.90 374.93
/-

1007

Dylan B. Klebold
Pay Period: 3/8/99 thru 3/21/99

Description Current  Year-To-Date
FICA W/H 13.64 13.82
Medi W/E 3.19 3.19
Fed W/H 1.85% 1.85
State W/H "2.73 2.73
Deductions 21.41 21.41
Net Pay 198.82 138.62

1024

Name: Dylan 8. Klebold
Pay Period: 3/22/99 thru 4/4/99

Description  Current  Year-To-Date
FICA W/E 9.860 23.24
Medi W/H 2.25 5.44
Fed W/H 0.00 1.85
State W/H 0.00 2.73
Deductions 11.85 33.2¢
Net Pay 143.05 341.67
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1048
Emp #: 8 Name: Dylan B. Klebold
S5#: 524-45-5481 Pay Period: 4/5/99 thru 4/18/99
Description .
Hr/Unit  Rate Curzent Year-To-Date| Description  Current  Year-To-Date
o = e T e g R §
Regular By FICA W/H 10.37 3367
25.74 6.50 157.31 §42.24 Medi W/E 2.43 7.87
Fed W/H g.4a0 1.85
State W/H 0.10 2.83
Empl Adv 120.00 120.00
Total Gross ' 167.31 542.24 Deductions 132.9¢0 leg6.16
Net Pay 34.41 376.08
/“
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1002

#: 3 Name: Eric D. Harris
SS#: 284-82-1478 Pay Period: 3/8/9% thru 3/21/99
pDescription

¥ ‘Unit Rate Current Year-To-Date; Description  Current  Year-To-Date
Regular Py FICA W/H 17.69 17.69%
3%.36 7.25 285.36 285.36 Medi w/B 4.14 4.14
Fed W/E 27.52 27.52
State W/E 11.29 11.29
Total Gross 285.36 285.36 Deductions 6§0.64 60.64
Net Pay 224.72 224.72
102¢C

Emp #: 3 Name: Eric D. Harris

SSH#: 284-82-1478 Pay Period: 3/22/%9 thru 4/4/99
i :cr@pticn

£ Unit  Rate Current Year-Te-Date| Description  Current — Year-To-Date
Regular Py FICA W/E 20.82 38.50
43.87 7.65 335.61 620.97 Medi W/E 4.87 9.01
Fed W/H 35.05 62.57
State W/H 13.80 25.09
Total Gross 335.61 620.97 Deductions 74.53 135.17
Net Pay 261.08 485.80
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1044

Emp #: 3 Name: Eric D. Harris
SS#: 284-82-1478 Pay Period: 4/5/99 thru 4/18/99

Description

Hr/Unit  Rate Current Year-To-Date| Description Current  Year-To-Date

Regular Py FICA W/E 16.52 §5.02

34.83 7.65 266.45 887.42 Medi W/H 3.88 12.87

Fed W/H 24 .68 87.25
State W/E 10.24 35.43
Empl Adv 200.00 200.00

Total Gross 2686.45 887.42 Deducticns 255.40 394¢.57
Net Pay 11.05 496.85

/“‘
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SUPPLEMENT HOMICIDE 99-7625 REKER
v

Interview with Nikki Liston
2239 W. Fair Ave.
Littleton, Colo. 30120
303-795-3520
303-822-5922

On 8-11-99 Inv. Reker did interview Liston at the THOP restraunt on W. Bowles Ave.and she
stated the following:

1. That she worked with Harris , Kliebold, and Chris Morris at the Blackjack pizza and that her last day at
Blackjack pizza was Oct. 18,1998 and thar this was the last time that she had spoken with any of these
parties.

2. That Chris Morris and an Eric Johnson had assisted her in buiiding a computer and that it was
unknown to her what was in the hard drive and that she knew Chris Mortis and Eric Harris had web

sites but she does not know what was on them and had never seen them. She also stated that Harris
screen names were on the computer on her buddy list.

3. She believes that Chris Morris had been in anger management classes prior to the shootings.
4. ‘That Morris bad mentioned being teased at school but had never mentioned anything about revenge.

5. That she knew that Harris had brought a bobm o Blackjack and that she had heard that Harris and
Kliebold had expladed bombs at the lake at Leawood park.

6. That Harris carried a black computer case with him and that this case was used to carry fireworks.
7. Morris aever talked about the TCM

8. That Phil Duran whom was aiso working at Blacigack bad gone shooting in the mounrains near
Rampart Range on the weekend prior to the shootings.

9. That Kim Carlin and Sara Aborgast were ciose friends with Harris and Kliebold and that they aiso
worked at Blacikjack.

Inv. Reker then terminated the interview at this time and did follow Liston to her residence where she
consented to Inv, Reker taking the computer that Morris had built to log it into evidence to be
analyzed.

The computer was logged into the JCSD evidence vault under this CR# and item # 10300
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
NARCOTICS UNIT

Jeffco Case # 99-7625

REPORTED BY: Detective Marcus L. Fountain, # 91036
DATE OF REPORT: May 4, 1999

TYPE OF REPORT: Interview of Patrick MacKeage

On May 4, 1999, at approximately 1405 brs., Detectives Marcus L. Fountain and Detective
Joseph Montoya interviewed Patrick MacKeage, DOB 103078, at 5987 W. Ken Caryl
Place., Littleton, Colorado. Patrick’s father, Dave MacKeage, was present during the
interview and taped the interview on a cassette recorder.

Patrick Mackeage stated that he graduated from Columbine High School in 1997.
MacKeage stated that he worked at the Black-Jack Pizza parlor from around the end of
the summer of 1998 to January 1, 1999. MacKeage stated that he was a delivery driver.
MacKeage stated that Eric Harris was already working at there when MacKeage began.
MacKeage stated that he and Harris were not social friends and that they never did
anything together outside of work. In fact, Mackeage stated that until the shooting, he
didn’t even know Harris® real name. MacKeage had only known Harris as “Reb”.
MacKeage stated that Harris liked fireworks and that fireworks had been used behind the
pizza parlor, but that MacKeage never saw, nor heard any talk of bombs, Mackeage stated
that he had seen Harris wearing a trench coat to and from work on occasion. He also knew
that Harris reaily liked the rock group Romstein. Mackeage stated that Chris Morris
worked at the Black-Jack also and that Morris wore military type clothing, such as combat
boots and a beret.

MacKeage stated that he didn’t know Dylan Clebold well either and that he met Dylan
Clebold approximately three years ago for about five minutes. MacKeage didn’t meet him
again until MacKeage was working at Black Jack Pizza. MacKeage added that even then,
he had only seen Clebold at the Black Jack Pizza on about three occassions.

MacKeage stated that “Bob”, the ex-owner of the pizza parlor was sort of “weird” and that
Bob ntay have known Harris and Dylan a little better.

The interview ended at 1420 hrs.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 4/28/99

Michelle Mitchell, DOB 5/6/83, was interviewed at her
residence, 9469 W. Weaver Dr., Littleton, Colorado, telephone
number (303)978-0866 regarding the Columbine High School
shooting. Present during the interview was Mitchells=smother,

. Karen Mitchell, DOB 9/21/53, who had originally contacted the
task force investigating the shooting (REFERENCE RAPID START
CONTROL NUMBER DN 1166). Mitchell was advised of the official
identity of the interviewing Agent and the nature of the
interview. Mitchell then provided the following information:

Mitchell adwvised that she works at Blackjack Pizza,
Simms Location. Mitchell currently works with two individuals
who have worked at the Blackjack Pizza, Ottawa location, where
Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold worked. Michelle Hartsc and Billy
Last Name Unknown {(LNU) both worked at the Ottawa locaticn and
have both told Mitchell that they know of at least one person at
the Ottawa location who helped Harris and Klebold make pipe
bombs. This perscon, name unknown to Mitchell, currently works at
Blackjack Pizza-Ottawa. From talking to Hartso and Billy LNU,
Mitchell does not know if this person helped Harris and Klebolad
purchase materials for the shooting and does not think this
person ever helped detonate any pipe bombs.

Mitchell described Michelle Hartso as a driver/manager
at her Blackjack pizza location. Hartso went tc Chatfield High
Schocl and graduated from the school. Hartso knows Harris and
Klebold well. Mitchell stated that Hartsc has been contacted by
reporters regarding the shooting. Billy LNU is a driver at the
Blackjack-Simms location. He is in his early to mid 30's. The
phone number to the Blackjack-Simmg location is (303)979-1996.

*qvestigation on 4/27/99 a Littleton, Colorado

Fies 174A-DN-57419 and Rapid Start CN #DN1166 Dacdicwed _4/28/99

nﬂ
SA Michael W. Howelr{i‘n&/f*
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REPORT DATE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL CASE NO.
May 14, 1999 STATE OF COLORADO 99-7625
TYPE OF REPORT REPORT BY AREA
Progress Inv. Gary Clyman Jefferson County
NATURE OF CASE

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL / HOMICIDE

INTERVIEW OF ERIK MOODY (CHS STUDENT / BLACKJACK PIZZA)

I.

On April 29, 1999 | interviewed by telephone Erik Moody (DOB: 6/22/83), 5639 W. Alder Way, Littleton,
CO, (303) 932-9041, per lead no. 1806. Also on the line during the interview was his father, Mr. Chris

Moody.

Erik is a 10® grader at Columbine High School (CHS), and only knows Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold
from Blackjack Pizza, where Erik began working about three weeks ago. Harris and Klebold worked 1-2
nights per week. He never interacted with efther of them in school, although he occasionally saw them. He
referred of them as “nice and polite”, and saw nothing unusual about either,

Erik referred to another Blackjack employee, Erin Bonwell, who
not appear to have any special interactions with them.

HaTis and Klebold, but who did

JE—

[ov. G. Clyman kj
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Complex Investigations Section/Major Peddler Unit

Type of Report: Investigative Interview
Date: May 4, 1999

Reported By: Detective Joel Bell
Subject: Erik Moody

Synopsis:

On the above date, Denver Police Department Detectives Marcus Fountain and Joel Bell
interviewed Erik Moody, regarding his relationship with Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold
and his knowledge of the Columbine High School incident on 04/20/99.

Details:

On this date, at approximately 1030 hours, Detectives Fountain and Bell et with Erk
Moody at his house, located at 5639 W. Alder Way. Present during the meeting was his
father, Chns Moody.

Erik Moody stated that he only knew Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold through work,
Blackjack Pizza, located at 6657 Ontawa. Erik Moody stated that even though they
attended Columbine High School together, he did not know either of them through
school. Erik Moody stated that he never socialized with Harris or Kiebold cutside the
work place.

Erik Moody described Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold as “nice.” Erik Moody claimed
that he never heard them talk about guns, pipe bombs, or fireworks.

Erik Mocdy stated that he believed both Eric Harris and Dylan Kleboid were friends with
Aaron Bonwell, who also worked at Blackjack Pizza.

Erik Moody stated that two juveniles have harassed him by the name of Casey Hetzel and
Paul Selchert. When asked why he thought they were harassing him, Erik replied, “T
don’t know, maybe because they think I was friends with Erick and Dyian because I
worked with them.” Erik Moody again denied being friends with Eric Harris or Dylan
Klebold.

Erik Moody can be contacted at 5639 W. Alder Way, telephone #932-9041.
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' DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Case # 4-DN-57419 (FBI)/99 7625 (JEFFCO)
Control #2867

REPORTED BY: Detective Joel Bell

DATE OF REPORT: 05/04/99
TYPE OF REPORT: Investigative Report

On 04/29/99, at approximately 1100 hours, Detective Bell interviewed James Nevienski
on the telephone. James Nevienski stated that he never met Eric Harris or Dylan
Kleboid. Nevienski related that the last day Harris or Klebold worked was the 16 of
April 1999 and that he/Nevienski did not start working at Blackjack Pizza unel April 19®
of 1999.

Nevienski had rio other information regarding Harris, Klebold, or their associates.

James Nevienski can be contacted at 7209 W. Portland, telephone #(303) 904-1090.

JC-001-010192



DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
NARCOTICS UNIT

Case # Jeffco 99-7625

REPORTED BY: Detectives Joe Montoya #91011/Marcus Fountain #91036
DATE OF REPORT: May 3, 1999

TYPE OF REPORT: Iuterview with Angel Pytlinski

CONTROL NUMBER: 2866

On 05/03/99 Detectives Montoya and Fountain conducted an interview with Angel Pytlinski at
her residence (2594 S. Tennyson St.). Mrs. Pytlinski has been employed as a delivery driver at
the Black Jack Pizza store (located at 6657 West Ottawa Place, unit E-3) since the summer of
1998.

Mrs. Pytlinski indicated that she had a close relationship with Eric Harris and Dylan Kiebold.
She knew Eric Harmis as “REB”, and said he was interested in computers and guns. She said he
was excited about going into the Marine core. Mrs. Pytlinski said that Harris was upset with his
dad, because his dad accused him of using LSD. She attempted to chat with Harris on the
Internet but was unable to do it. She discovered his e-mail address, and he (Harris) was a little
upset with her for doing it, and wanted assurance that she did not see anything else. She said his
E-mail address was “REB.DOMAIN".

Mrs, Pytlinski said that Dylan Kiebold was more hyperactive than Harris was, and he also was
fascinated with computers and guns. She saJd that he was excited about going to college at the
University of Arizona.

Mrs. Pytlinski also knew Chris Morris well, and stated that he was a nice guy who was always
trying to act tough to put on a front. She said that Chris Morris was a good friend of both Harris
and Klebold and appeared to be a leader to the two. Morris was also close to fellow employees
Nate, Mark and Michelle.

She stated that all three of the above mentioned wore Duster’s to work. She said that about four
months ago Harris and Klebold told her that they knew how to make Pipe Bombs, but she did not
pay much attention to them. Michelle Hartso toid Pytlinski that Harris and Klebold exploded a
bomb behind the Black Jack Pizza store in late 1998.

In March or April on 1999 Harris asked to borrow Pytlinski’s video recorder. A video tape was
made of made of Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold, Chris Motris, Phil Duran, Mark Mannes, and an
unknown female (Mannes® girlfriend) shooting trees and bowling pins with guns. Pytlinski saw
the tape and remembered secing a sawed off shotgun and possibly a Tech-9 being used in the
film. The film was made in Sedelia, Colorado.

JC-001-010193



Pytlinski heard about the Columbine shooting on the News at about 1:00 P.M., and felt that
Harris might be involved, She called Eric Harris” house and his mother answered. Pytlinski said
that his mother was extremely calm and stated that Eric was at school.

Mrs. Pytlinski last saw Harris and Klebold on Wednesday April 14 at work. She said that Harris
was very depressed on that day, and that Klebold’s mood was very inconsistent.

No other pertinent information was obtained from Mrs. Pytlinski.
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Case # 4-DN-57419 (FBI)/99 -7625 (JEFFCO)
Control #2931

REPORTED BY: Detective Joel Bell -

DATE OF REPORT: 05/04/99
TYPE OF REPORT: Investigative Report

On 05/04/99, at approximately 1100 hours, Detective Bell interviewed Sheila
Saintmichael at her home, 3060 S. Hoyt Street. Sheila Saintmichael stated that she
started working at Blackjack Pizza as a driver on, or around, the 82 of April 1999.
Saintmichael related that she did not have the opportunity to talk to either Klebold or
Harris extensively. Saintmichael did state that on the few times she did talk to Klebold
and Harxis, she found them to be “polite.”

Saintmichael had no other information regarding Harris, Klebold, or their associates.

Sheila Saintmichael can be contacted at 3060 S. Hoyt Street, telephone #(303) 987-9410.
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
NARCOTICS UNIT

Case # Jeffco 99-7625

REPORTED BY: Detective Joe A. Montoya #91011
DATE OF REPORT; May 3, 1999

TYPE OF REPORT: Telephone interview with Michael Scheffler

CONTROL NUMBER:

On May 3, 1999 I conducted a telephone interview with Michael Scheffler. He is an ex-
employee of the Black Jack Pizza store located at 6657 west Ottawa, Unit E-3.

Scheffler stated that he did not associate with Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold or Chris Morris. He
could not provide any pertinent information on the case.
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REPORT DATE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL CASE NO.
May 7, 1999 STATE OF COLORADO 99-7625
TYPE OF REFORT REPORT BY AREA
Progress Iov. Gary Clyman Jefferson County
NATURE OF CASE
COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL / HOMICIDE
INTERVIEW OF JASON SECORE (BLACKJACK ASST. MANAGER)

1. On April 26, 1999 I interviewed Jason Secore (DOB: 9/29/72), 1449 Josephine St., Apt. C, Denver, CO
80206, (303) 388-7824. He is currently the manager of the Blackjack Pizza owned by Chris Lau, 6657 W.
Cttowa PL., and had previously worked for former owner Bob Kirgis. He kmew Eric Harris (aka “Reb™)
and Dylan Klebold for approximately cne year from their employment at Blackiack.

2. Secore had heard from Bob Kirgis that he bad once seen Eric Harris bring in a pipe bomb to the store, but
only told him to take it away. Bob also had parties in the store, and bought alcobol for minors working
there. When Chris Lau took over as the storeowner in March 1999, there was a lot of talk from Chris
Morris and Nate Dykeman {employees), that those two, with Harmis and Klebold, were interested in
making explosive devices. Secore used to see Dykeman, Morris, Harris and Klebold all wear black
wenchcoats. Be said that Chris Morris seerned to be “violent”, and had said about 2-3 weeks priot to April
20, 1999 shat he was in possession of some pipe bombs.

3. Secore said that another delivery employee, Mathew Jackson, also knew Harris and Klebeild. Secore ran
into Jackson at the Kilt & Candle bar (Bowles and Platte Canyon} on April 24, 1999, At that time Jackson
told him that he had talked in the past with Harris and Klebold about how to build a explosive device using
compressed liquid fuels, and that if he (Fackson) had been with Harris and Klebold to belp, only 15 would
have survived.

4. Secore also said that Jackson told him that he has a copy of a video, wihich shows Harris, Klebold, and
former Blackjack employee Phil Duran, shooting gues. Jackson told/Secere that his (Jackson’s) friend is
the one that sold guns to Harris and Kleboid. Vs T

T G- Ciymp |
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
COMPLEX INVESTIGATIONS SECTION

Report By: Detective J. Ruetz 74035
Report Date: May 6, 1999
Type of Report: Conversation with Jason Secore

On May 5, 1599 Detective Ruetz and Detective S. Barnhill 73004 contacted Jason Secore, a manager at the
Black Jack Pizza restaurant near West Coal Mine Road and Pierce Street. Secore had previously been
interviewed by other investigators. Detectives Ruetz and Barnhill were attsmpting to contact a John Perry
who was reported 1o have been a driver employed at the restaurant. (It was later determined that Perry
worked at a different pizza establishment.)

Secore showed the detectives the interior of the restaurant, including the bathroem, and the area behind the
store, all of which had been referred to extensively in other interviews. Secore told the detectives that the
former owner/manager of the store, Bob Kirgis, was 2 “mess”. He described Kirgis as a habimal heavy
drinker and drug user. He said that Kirgis had had a close relationship with Eric HARRIS, Dylan
KLEBOLD and Chris MORRIS and often took part in their experimentation with fireworks and low-grade
explosives. Secore said that Kirgis “partied” with HARRIS, KLEBOLD and MORRIS on the roof of the
restaurant on at least several occasions. Secore described two incidents in which Kirgis had either
participated in, or at least condoned, setting fire to and exploding aercsol cans; once in the bathroom mop
sink and another time in the oven.
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Source: James Brian Thomby 1l
Affiliation: Co-worker Black Jack Pizza

James Brian Thomby li

DORB: 102878

DL: 95-144-1792

6150 S. Fenton Court

Littieton, CO 80123

Parents: James and Cindy Thornby

1 met with James Thornby and his mother, Cindy Thomby at his residence on Wednesday, May 5,
1989, at approximately 10:00 a.m.

Mr. Thornby said he worked at Black Jack Pizza for approximately 13 years and was iet go
because of his driving record after the new owners (Chris & Jason) took over. During that 112
year period, he tock last summer off. Mr. Thornby was employed as a pizza delivery driver.
Drivers at Black Jack Pizza had to be 18 years of age. He estimates he stopped working there
the weekend after the new owners bought it.

(Jason Secor, new owner at Black Jack Pizza said Mr. Thornby was let go immediately after they
took possession of the restaurant on March 8, 1999. Mr. Secor worked at the rastaurant from 3/1
through 3/7 prior to the purchase which may account for Mr, Thornby's perception of the date.)

Mr. Tharnby confirmed that he had taiked to a JCSC Daeputy about a week after the shootings,
regarding Eric Harris. Mr. Thornby recalled talking with Eric Harris at the Black Jack Pizza on a
night when Harris and Thornby had just gotten paid. Employees were paid every 2 weeks, Mr.
Thornby could not rememiber the date of the conversation with Harris but thought it was “the
weekend after Chris (Lau) bought it.” The date this conversation occurred was just prior to
Thornby's termination on around March 7, 1998,

{Jason Secor, new owner at Black Jack Pizza said he believed the previous owner, Bob Kirgis
last paid his employeas on March 19 with the previous paychack on March 5.)

Mr. Thornby said, “Eric had just gotten a $300 paycheck, and said he had 7 propane tanks and
wanted to get 9 more with the paycheck he had gotten, and he wanted to have 30 in all by a date,
| guess it was the 20™.” | asked Mr. Thornby if Harris toid him exactly what date, and Mr.Tharnby
said, “l think he did, | think he said it was Hitler's birthday.”

t asked Mr. Thornby again about the date Harris had mentioned. Mr. Thomby said, “! remember
asking him, why that date? He said because its Hitler's birthday.” | asked him what date Harris
had said. Mr. Thernby said, | guess it was 4-20”. Mr. Thornby said Harris was taking about “4-
20 “ and at first Mr. Thornby thaught it was a reference to “the California police code for a pot
bust” but knew Harris didn't smoke a lot of marijuana. Mr. Thornby realized it referred to a date
and asked him “why that date.”

1 asked Mr. Thornby if Harris said what kind of propane tanks he was going to buy. Mr. Thornby
said, *No, | figured it was the kind that go on the bar-b-ques.”

Mr. Thornby told the JCSO Deputy that Harris had asiked Thornby to buy a gun for Harris. |
asked about this, Mr. Thornby said, “Ch yeah, | think | remember him asking me about buying
something for him, I'm not sure If it was a gun or not, it could have been like, black powder or
something.” | asked when that conversation occurred, he said, *l don't remember if it was the
same night or not.”

| asked about it again, Mr. Thornby said, “He asked me to get him something and | said no.” |
asked what the “something” was, Mr. Thornby said “I don’'t remember exactly what it was, if it was
a gun or something they weren't supposed to have.” Mr. Thomby said they asked him because

1
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CONTROL #1100 JCSO #99-7625 FBI #174A-DN-57419
Source: James Brian Thornby 1l
Affiliation; Co-worker Black Jack Pizza

he was old enough to buy it. Mr. Thornby said, “| toid him (Eric) he's gonna to be 18 soon, he
should just wait and get it himssif.”

{ asked Mr. Thornby, what exactly did Harris ask him to purchase. Mr. Thomby said, “It was
probably a gun, but I'm not positive.” Mr. Thornby said he could not recall if Harris toid him what
kind of gun he wanted, or where to purchase it. | asked if his co-workers talked about guns a lot
a work, he said, “No, not really”.

| asked Mr. Thornby what he knew about Phil Duran. Mr, Thornby said, " know Eric asked him to
buy him a gun, but Phil said he told him no." Mr. Thomby said Harris asked Phil Duran to buy
Harris a gun before Harris asked Mr. Thomnby. Mr. Thornby said, “Because | remember thinking,
Phil should know, ha's pretty smart, | shouid probably say the same thing. Actually | considered it
for a second.” He doesn't know if Harris asked anycne else but said, “He probably asked
everyone therae, but I'm not sure. Everyone that he's friends with. 1 don't know. | don't have
personal knowledge of that.”

Mr. Thornby said he doesn't know Mark Manes.

| asked Mr. Thornby if there were other cccasions when Etic (Harris) had asked him to do
something, or to get something inappropriate. Mr. Thomby said, “anly the two times”. | asked
him about the two times, he said, “if it was the same day,... it might not have been, the gun and
the propane. | talked to him about that.”

t asked about the black powder, Mr. Thornby said, “Yeah, it could have been, I'm not sure. |t was
something he wasn't supposed to buy.”

Mr. Thornby had heard about the incident at Black Jack Pizza when Eric Harris brought a pipe
bomb to work, but wasn't there that day. Mr. Thornby had heard about the bamb that went off in
the restroorn at Black Jack Pizza, but wasn’t employed there at that time.

| asked Mr. Thornby if Harris had talked about what he was going to do with all of the stuff, Mr.
Thornby said, “he said he wanted to blow up the school, but he didn't say he was gonna do it. |
just thought he was ilke, you know, someone pissed off, talking.” | asked if Harris seemed pissed
off, Mr. Thornby said, “Not really, | mean, { could tell he didn't like schooi all that much.”

1 asked Mr. Thornby if he thought Harris was capabie of doing something like that. Mr. Thomnby
said, “| knew he had the knowledge to do it. | tasked to him about it sometimes. We just faiked
about bombs.” | asked about Harris' knowledge of bombs, Mr. Thornby said, “t talked to him, |
knew he'd brought the pipe bomb in, and | kinda talked to nim about that a little bit.”

I asked Mr. Thomby if Harris said how he knew about making bombs. Mr. Thomby said, “He
(Harris) taiked about ‘the Anarchists Cookbook’, he never mentioned anything eise. He said it
told how to make pipe bombs. I've never even seen it,” Mr. Thornby thought Harris had
downloaded “The Anarchists Cookbook” from the internet. Mr. Thomby said, “That's where he
said he got it."

| asked if Mr. Thornby thought Harris was going to use the propane tanks in a bomb, Mr. Thornby
said, “Yeah.” | asked why he thought that, Mr. Thornby said, “Because he (Harris) ikes bombs. 1
asked which school Harris said he wanted to blow up, Mr. Thornby said, “THE schoof”, | asked
him if he took that to mean Columbine, and he said, “Yes”,

Mr. Thornby said he is not on the intemet. His mother stated they do not have access to the
internet at their house except through her husband's laptop on the weekends. Mr. Thornby said
he knew they (Harris & Klebold) had a website, but didn't know what was on it. Mr, Thornby said

2
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Source: James Brian Thornby il
Affiliation: Co-worker Black Jack Pizza

the only night he'd heard anything about the internet at work was when he {Harris) was talking
about the propane tanks. Mr. Thornby said he went homa that night and thought he should have
toid someone about it, but went to sleep and it never crossed his mind again.

Mr. Thornby said Harris would “always™ bring fireworks into Black Jack Plzza. He said Harris
wauld build a huge bonfire behind the restaurant and throw fireworks on top and watch it. Mr.
Thernby said, “He (Harris) talked about bombs every now and then.” Mr. Thornby couldn’t
remember specific conversations.

| asked Mr. Thornby if Harris told him how to make bombs. Mr. Thomby said, “Actually, he did
say he used fireworks. He emptied them out and made some out of those.” Mr. Thomnby didn’t
know of pizzas being traded for firaworks. Mr. Thornby said they traded “freworks for work.” Mr.
Thornby said he aiso worked at a fireworks tent and was paid with fireworks, He said Chris
Morris received fireworks for pay too. They worked at the tent at the King Soopers Parking Lot at
Cozlmine and Pierce,

Mr. Thornby said he had never ridden or sat in Eric Harris’ car. He said he gave Harris a ride
home from work one time. Mr. Thomby said he had never seen anything unusuai in Harris' car.
Me said he never knew Harris to carry a gun or have bombs with him,

| asked Mr. Thornby if he ever heard or saw Harris planning anything or meeting with anybaody.
Mr. Thornby said Eric, Dylan and “other different people™ wouid come to Black Jack Pizza
everyday for lunch. Mr. Thornby never saw them with lists or diagrams that he could remember.

Me. Thornby said he graduated in 1997 from Celumbine High School. He said he was not
associated with the Trench Coat Mafia. He said he kept to himself, and was interested in music.
He said the TCM's played a card game called “magic” and another game he couidn’t remember
the name of.

Mr. Thornby said he was “pretty good friends™ with Chris Morris. Mr. Thornby deesn't think Morris
is involved in the Columbine incident.

Mr. Thornby said he didn't know Dylan Klebold very well. He said Dylan didn't talk much. He
said he never really talked to Dyian “one on one”. | agked Mr. Thornby if he knew somegone
named Dykeman. He said, “do you have a first name?” | asked Mr. Thornby about nicknames,
he only knew of “Reb” for Eric Harris, and “Grunt” for Chris Morris.

Mr. Thornby said he had a New Years Eve pafty (12/31/98) at his house. Eric Harrig, Dytan
Kiebold, Chris Morris, Billy Dao, and others attended. Mr, Thornby said they just drank and
watched TV.

Mr. Thornby’s sister, Jenica, normally mests her friend Rebecca in the library, but left school to
go to lunch off campus and was gone at the time of the shootings. She parks in the Clement
Park parking lot north of the school,

The interview was concluded at 11:00 a.m.
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On 04-26-99, at approximately 1:30 p.m., Special Agent Barnett and myself were interviewing Sarah Leary at her residence, at
which time we met Joshua Christopher Uncapher, dob/12-03-77, who is the fiancé of Sarah Leary. Uncapher stated he had
information concerning the Trench Coat Mafia and requested to be interviewed. While still at 8132 West Portland Avenue,

Special Agent Barnett and myself interviewed Uncapher concerning his informatien.

Uncapher stated he knew Dylan Klebold from Blackjack Pizza. Uncapher stated he aiso knew Eric Harris. Uncapher stated he
started working at Blackjack Pizza located 6657 West Ottawa Street in October of 1995, and sometime in the summer of 1996,
Chris Morris, Chuck ¢last name unknown), Eric Harris. and then Dylan Klebold became employed. Uncapher stated Dvlan, Eric.
Chuck, and Chris all talked about making, detonating, and getting recipes for pipe bombs while working at Blackjack Pizza.
Uncapher aiso stated Harris had talked abour gertin-g a recipe for bomb making, and trying to get to others to use it. Uncapher
stated Charles or Chuck was a graduate of Columbine High School in 1998, and drove a 4-door grey Nova, Uncapher also stated

< remembers a time when Chris Morris had a knife pulled on him, and that he pulled a knife on that same individual. Uncapher
stated that in May of 1998, he left Blackjack. and just recentty returned in March of 1999. Uncapher stated about two weeks prior
to the shooting, Eric Harris said he might quit due to the new policies of the new owners. Uncapher said Chris Morris said he
also might quit. Uncapher described Eric and Dylan as helpfuli at the store and people who seemed to be okay. Uncapher siated
Dylan and Eric talked in German at Blackjack Pizza, (Eric and Dylan mostly, and Chris Mortis too). Uncapher also said
associates to the Trench Coat Mafia were Chris Cordova (graduate of Columbine High School in 1998), Chuck (last name
unknown), and girl’s name unknown. Uncapher stated a possible associate could be Pauline Colby, who hung around with
Morris and Harris, Uncapher stated they tast saw Eric and Dylan on (4-09-99, at Blackjack Pizza. Uncapher stated he saw Chris
Morris at prom on 04-17-99, which was Saturday night. Uncapher stated he did not see Eric or Dylan at the after prom’s
activities at the school, which started 04-18-99, at 0030 hours, Sunday. Uncapher stated that Kim Carlin (303-973-9313)}, and
Sarah Arbagast (unknown phone) worked at Blackjack Pizza with the Trench Coat Mafia. Uncapher stated he never went to
Columbine High School on 04-20-99. Uncapher stated he did remember Eric Harris asking him at one time to buy him a .44 mag
pistol sometime in 1998. Uncapher stated Robert, aka: Bob, Girgis was the oid owner of the Blackjack Pizza, and hangs out at

The Zone, also located at Ottawa and Pierce.
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At about 1410 hours, this date, the interview was concluded, and Special Agent Bamett and myself left the residence.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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DENVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
NARCOTICS UNIT

Case # Jeffco 99-7625

REPORTED BY: Detective Joe A. Montoya #91011
DATE OF REPORT: May 3, 1999

TYPE OF REPORT: Telephone interview with Joshua Uncapher

CONTROL NUMBER:

On April 30, 1999 T conducted a telephone interview with Joshua Uncapher. He3 is an ex-
employee of the Black Jack Pizza store located at 6657 West Ottawa, Unit E-3.

Mr. Uncapher stated that he was interviewed extensively on April 26, 1999, by Jefferson County
Sheriff’s Deputy Jack McFadden. He said that interview was conducted at 8132 W. Portland.
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GOLDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONSHEET - REPORT NARRATIVE

REPORT DATE: 04-28-99 CR#: 99-136
REPORT ID#:_9308504.AJK INg: 9908504
CLASSIFICATION: Agency Agsist J.C.£.0. Detactives:_1150/2260

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOQOL TASK FORCE
Jeffco Case #99-7625
F.B.I. Case §#174A-DN-57419
Control Number 2770, Assigned 05-03-99, Kreutzer/Watson.

On 05-03-99 lead #2770 was assigmed to contact "Josh" with the phone
number of 505-8672. This information came from Harris’s wallet and a phone
list contained in it.

On 05-11-99 I called 303-505-8672, the number is a pager with a new
forwarding pager number of 303-203-4944. I left a message for "Josh" with
the pager. The call was returned. The pager belongs to Josh Ungeandher,
© - is an employee of Black Jack Pizza which Earris and Klebold both worked

He has been interviewed at length by other detectives reference the
activities at Black Jack Pizza.

Josh as listed in the phone list is a co-worker at Black Jack Pizza.

JC-001-010205 -
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Great Clips
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IQ0 Parson and Det. Jim Vonderche were requested by the command
pest to conduct an interview with Susan Dewitt, who had approached
an officer on the perimeter of the crime scene with information.

At 1155 hours, IO and Det. Vonderche met with Susan Rebecca Dewitt,
DOB: 02/03/82, whe was accompanied by her father, Steve Dewitrt,
and mothey, Susan Fjeldheim. Susan Dewitt and her family were
moved by IO’'s car te a point away from the media, at a nearby park
on Fair 8t. neaxr Marshall. This is a point inside the outer
perimeter and just east of Columbine High School.

At 1155 hours, the interview was conducted, but was not
recorded, due to the lack of equipment. Susan Dewitt stated that
she had known Eric Harris after meeting him at his place of
employment, the Blackjack Pizza restaurant, located near Ottawa and
Pierce St. She states that she works for Great Clips ($72-0535%),
which is in the same strip mall, and her job as receptionist
involves her fregquent trips to Blackjack Pizza to order and pick up
pizza for the various employees at Great Clips. She got to know
Eric, who works at Blackjack and discovered that they go to the
same school. She stated that he seemed very nice and that they
talked to each other occasionally. He somehow determined her name
and began asking some cf her friends at school about her and
whether ¢r not she liked him, ete. She stated that he even went
into Great Clips to ask for her on a couple of occcasions. He has
asked a friend of her’'s by the name of Megan Ledsack about her and
whether or not Susan liked Erig. She stated that this has all
occurred since January and that she did not know him priocr teo that
time.

S. Dewitt stated that last Friday night (04/16/99) business
was slow because of the snow and she went to the pizza business to
place an order and returned shortly after that to pick it up. She
stated that he provided her the order, at approximately 7:30 p.m.,
and they talked briefly. She gave him her pheone number and he
indicated he would call after work. She stated that she got off at
approximately 9:00 p.m. He later did, in fact, call her residence,
getting her mother, Susan Fjeldheim.

Susan Fjeldheim stated that he called and identified himself
as Eric and asked for Susan. BShe stated that he seemed very nice
until she told him that Susan had gone to spend the night with a
friend. She stated that his tone changed somewhat and that he
seemed somewhat mad that Susan was not home to receive his call.
She asked if he wanted her pager number and he took it. She
recalled thinking that seemed very unusual that he would get so
angry so quickly, simply because she was not at home.

Susan Dewitt then stated that Eric did page her, and indicated
that the phone number was still in her pager. She checked her
pager and indicated that she received the page at 9:29% on Friday
night, the 1léth, and was regquested to call the phone number (EENG_:GYG

&. Following that phone number was the number 732, which she

JC- 001-010207
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stated she recognized as his personal code, but did not know that
it was his code until talking with him on the phone. She explained
that many of the kids today are using code numbers fellowing their
phone number to let pecple know that it is “"really them." She
learned upon talking to him that 732 was his code. She stated that
he stated that he was home and that the %32 phone number was his
perscnal line in his reoom. She indicated she was spending the
night at a friend named Katie‘s and that they talked for about half
an hour. She stated that he did not seem mad at all and seemed
fine. Asked about what kinds of things they talked about, she
stated that he once mentioned some kids that he used to be friends
with, who he was mad at for making fun of him. She specifically
mentioned Mike Dinkle, whose sister is president of the student
body in their school. He stated that he had heard that Mike Dinkle
was talking about him and making fun of him and so he stopped
hanging arcund with Mike. Susan Dewitt indicated that Mike
Dinkle’s sister is named Heather and that her friend, Megan, is
boyfriend/girlfriend with Mike Dinkle.

In response to guestions, Susan Dewitt stated that she weuld
sometimes see Eric at school, but would most often see him standing
along the street where kids parked east of the school (Fair St.}
smoking or talking with friends. They would say hi to each other.

Asked who Eric most often hung around with, she stated that he
hung with a boy named Nathan, a senior who used to work at the
McDonald’s at Ceal Mine and Pierce and then at Blackjack, where
Eric works. She stated, however, that Nathan recently gquit
Blackjack's. Asked abkout Dvlan Klebold, she stated that she did
not know Dylan.

Asked about what else they talked about, she stated that they
talked a little bit about computers because she was attempting to
install AOL at her friend, Katie’'s residence. Asked if Bric seemed
to know a lot about computers, she stated that he did and that when
she was visiting him at his home on Saturday, he talked about
making CD's from the computer.

Returning to the one half hour phone call on Friday, 04/16/399,
gshe stated that he, asked if she had plans for Saturday and they
agreed that he would call her sometime in the early afterncon of
Saturday, 04/17/%%. BKe, in fact, called her later Saturday
evening, at approximately 6:30 or 7:00 p.m. and asked her if she
wanted to come to his residence and watch a movie. She agreed,
arriving at approximately 7:00 p.m. She indicated that he only
lived approximately five minutes from her and that she drove
herself to his residence. She stated that his parents had just
left and he indicated that they were going out to dinner for their
anniversary. He was home alone. She stated that they watched the
movie, titled, "Event Horizon" and Eric indicated that this was cne
of his favorite movies. She stated that it was about demons and a
haunted ship. She indicated she could not give us Eric’s address,
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but that he had given her directions for her to go to his house.
She described it as a nice house with blue trim and grey stone,
three-story and very large with a two-car garage. She stated that
when she arrived, she glanced arcund and noticed Eric’s black
trench coat laying on the stairs. She stated that she sees him in
it outside of the school, but not in schocl. She stated that he
was acting "normal," sitting arocund. He agked if she wanted to go
downstairs and watch the movie and they, in fact, did move to the
downstairs area. They watched the movie straight through with ne
interruptions or phone calls and the movie ended at approximately
9:30 or 9:40 p.m. After the movie was over, they talked briefly
and the only time he left was to let the dog ocut and return and let
the dog in and return. We talked azbout other movies and made
"small talk." She stated that he menticned Mike Dinkle again and
that he seemed "hurt" rather than angry ahout hearing that Dinkle
had talked about him and made fun of him. He described Dinkle as
being a "jerk" that he did not like anymore. He did not make any
threats towards Dinkle, however.

She stated that his parents returned home at approximately
10:00 or 10:30 p.m. and that his mother, and then father, came
downstairs. They talked for about five minutes and seemed nice.
Eric’'s mother shook her hand and Eric‘s father indicated that he
got his hair cut at the Great Clips where she worked. They then
went upstairs and Eric asked her if she wanted to listen to some
music. They went into his bedroom, which was downstairs, and just
off of the room where they were watching the movie. She stated
that his room had posters of bands and one of Jenny McCarthy. She
noted that he had a lot of C.D.’s and that he made them off of the
computer. Asked about the type of music that he was listening to,
she stated that some of the music was "soft and flowing," such as
Enya(sp?), but stated that some of the music had "anger expressed."
She stated that it was velling and screaming. She stated that she
did not believe it was in any foreign languages or that profanity
wzs used, but that there was lots of banging. He described this as
some of his favorites. She stated that she was not familiar with
any of the music of this nature. In response to questions, she
_stated that the playing of this music did not seem to upset him.

She indicated, that she saw soccer jersey’s hanging in his rcom
and asked if he played soccer. He stated that he did, until
recently, but had dropped out. She asked if he played for
Columbine High School and he stated, no and stated it in such a way
that was somewhat exaggerated, but very definite that he had not
played for the school. She stated that they continued to sit on
his bed listening to music. BShe locked around his room and
recalled seeing concert and movie ticket stubs stapled around his
window. She stated that she did not see anything in his room that
she corsidered "suspicious." She stated that he received no phone
calls during this time. At one point, she asked him for an aspirin
and he left the room to look for cne for her because she had a
headache. Then, her sister paged her, which meant "get home." She

Page 3
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indicated that he made no effort to get up or to encourage her to
leave, however. She told him eventually that she needed to go home
80 she wouldn‘t get in trouble. She stated that the page came at
approximately 10:30 and that she did not leave for approximately 30
more minutes.

Asked if he had initiated any type of intimate contact with
her, =zhe stated that he put his arm arcund her once, but did not
kisze her except to kiss her on the cheek when she left, as a way of
saying goodbye. He menticned to her that she could go out and warm
her car up and come back in until it was warm, but she stated that
she better get home so she did not get in trouble.

on Sunday, 04/18/99, she stated that she was working at Great
Clips and Eric’'s father came in and said hello to her, calling hex
by name. She stated that he seemed very happy.

In response to questions, she stated that Eric and his parents
seemed to get along very well together.

She did not receive any calls from Evric on Sunday. She saw
him on Monday while walking to her car from school at approximately
10:15 a.m. She stated that she locked over and saw him and another
boy that she did not know and that they waved. He walked over to
talk to her while the other boy waited a short distance away. She
agked him what he was doing and he stated that he was ditching
class. &he stated that they talked for about five minutes and that
he seemed like something was bothering him. She described the
other beoy as being tall, with ear length, curly brown hair, and a
black trench ceat. She stated that she did not know who he was,
but that he might be named "Nate." She c¢ould not recall any facial
hair and could not recall the color of his pants or shirt. She
stated that she had to go and turned toc walk away. She turned
around a short distance later to lock back, but could neot see him
anywhere. She stated that he always seemed to do this, indicating
that as she would walk away, she would turn and he would disappear.
She stated that this was the last time that she saw Eric.

In response to questions, she stated that it was her habit to
go home for lunch and return to the school at approximately 11:45,
and that Eric was aware of this because she would frequently see
him while walking to her car to leave for lunch.

In response to questions, she stated that she did not know
Dylan, but had heard of the "Trench Coat Mafia" arcund school. She
thought that there were "a lot of them" and had two of them in a
clags last semester. However, she stated that she rarely saw Eric
hanging with them in a large group, only seeing him with ocne or two
of them at a time. She stated that he seemed to dress normal
sometimes, as well.

She repeated that they met in January and could not recall
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ever seeing him before January arocund scheel, but then stated that
she thought she had a computer class with him.

In response to questions, she stated that she did not recall
seeing a computer in Eric’s room or in his home. She did not
recall seeing guns or anything related to explosive devices.

Agked if she knew anyone by the name of Brian, she stated that
she knew a Brian Sullivan from school and thought that he was a
genioxr, but did not believe he was a "Trench Coat Mafia" perscn,
but might hang with them. She described him as being 5'%" or
S'10", heavy set, with dark brown hair cut in a "bowl"” cut and very
straight. She stated that she saw Brian on the news Tuesday,
04/20/99, standing around near Fair and Marshall, wearing a striped

gshirt (horizontal stripes). She stated that Brian had "hatred
towards everyone" and would frequently make comments in class about
people and was "not nice." She was unaware of any nicknames that

he might have. She stated that he would frequently disrupt the
class about something that somecne in the class might say, making
fun of them or belittling them. She stated that Brian was friends
with another boy, who always wore a black trench coat, had dark
curly hair down to his shoulders and was very tall. She stated
that this boy had acne and bedy odor and wore black all of the
time. She stated that she did not know his name.

Asked about her time spent insgide of Eric’s bedroom and
whether or not she had observed any Nazi or Hitler type items, she
stated that she wasn’'t absolutely sure, but thought that he might
have had a Hitler picture above his bed. She did not recall seeing
any tatoos or other markings on his body.

Asked about wvideos that he made, she stated that she was once
in their computer tech lab and saw Eric and two other boys intently
watching a video as she walked by. 8She recalled that the video
depicted boys Eric’s age, wearing Army camouflage type clothing and
black bandanna’'s arcund their hair, running with guns in a field.
She was unsure as tc who the boys were and was unsure whether Eric
was in the video. She stated that she saw this video about two
weeks ago and had not discussed it with Erie. She stated that they
seemed to be very much "into it® as she walked by. She again
stated that the pecple in the video seemed to be running with some
type ¢f guns and that she heard what sounded like fireworks going
off. She assumed that they were preparing a video for the "Friday
showing, " when individuals who make their own videos have them run
on the closed circuit television system in the scheoel, prior te
announcements. She stated that she thinks she has seen Erxic on
other videos during the Friday anncuncements in the past, but was
not sure.

In respense to questions, she stated that he did not express
any thoughts on political views with the government and did not
make any remarks about jocks or blacks.
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Asked again about her brief conversation on Monday, 04/19/99,
with Eric at school, she stated that he seemed as though he was not
concentrating on things and was anxious and irritated, as though
something was disturbing him. She noted this in only a five minute
conversation. She stated that the other guy was smoking and
waiting for him, but did not speak to Eric or hurry him.

In response to questions, she stated that he never in any way
warned her about going te school on Monday and that orn Saturday
night had offered to make her copies of a C.D.

Asked if Eric owned a vehicle, she stated that he drove a grey
Honda, 4-door, an older model, but that she had never been in it.
She stated that she saw it at his work, parked behind the building
when he was working.

Asked about friends of her who might know any of the Trench
Coat Mafia individuals, she stated that a girl in her third periocd
choir class, Pauline Colby, used to hang with the Trench Ceat
Mafia, but quit hanging around with them because their "attitude
scared her." She indicated that she had no further information to
provide. The interview was concluded at 1300 hours.

Upon returning to the command center, Det. Vonderohe and IO
were regquested to meet with District Attorney Investigator Mike
Gallagher at the Jefferson County Sheriff's Department in order to
interview Robin Anderson, who was coming forward te provide
information in regards te the purchase of weapens for and/or with
Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold at a gun show in Denver in Decewmber
of 1998. 10 observed this interview, conducted by Det. Vonderche
and Inv. Gallagher. See Det. Vonderche’s report for further
information.

During the course of observing the interview by Det.
Vonderoche, 10 received a message from a sheriff's department
employee indicating that a phone call had been placed to the
gheriff's office from Kathy Englert of the Colorado Springs Police
Department in reference to information being provided te them by a
party named Eric Kruger. Contact information was provided for E.
Kruger. After contacting the command post, it was agreed that I0
would follow up on this information.

At 18%6 hours, IO paged and spoke with Eriec Kruger, DOB:
12/18/74, of 3311 N. Virginia, Colerado Springs, €0. Kruger
indicated that he has been hearing a lot about the shootings and
watching the T.V. "non-stop." He stated that he has been on
Aamerica On Line (AOL] a great deal of the time since the shoecting
and has been in member chat rooms entitled, "Colorado shooting” and
"Denver shooting." He stated that last night (04/20/99). he spoke
with a party identifying herself as a girl and using the internet
name "INEEDHUGSZ". This party identified herself as the girlfriend
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of one of the shooters and indicated that she broke up with him on
the 1%th. She identified the shooter as Dylan and stated that she
"knew scmething was up" and that it was "all her fault" because she
"should have stopped it.* She stated that she was aware that one
of their friends names was David L. Smith. He stated that he
checked the membership directory for AOL and found a David L.
smith, who identified himself as being from Littleton and being in
the Trench Ceoat Mafia. This female alsc talked about Wayme,
shooter, Eric Harris' older brother, and stated that Eric had
stolen his brother’'s credit card to make Internet account
purchases.

Eric Kruger alsc stated that he had a friend named Jim Carey,
from Colorade Springs, who was in Denver on the day of the shooting
and went to the area of the school with a videotape camera and did
interviews with several kids and then provided the tape to KKTIVI1
in Colorado Springs. He stated that on this tape, which Eric had
seen, wWas one boy talking about seeing the shooters in possession
of an "H & K" and a "Mac 10."

Eric Kruger also stated that he saw screen names being
broadcast on television with reference to the shooters and that one
of the screen names was "intoxicated" or something to that effect.
He stated that the thought he had talked to scomecne using that
screen name recently and suggested that investigators get a held of
AQL server logs to verify the above information.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

SUPPLEMENT REPORT
DATE 05/04/99 CASE REPORT # 99A062
CONECTING CR # JCSO 99-7625 INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA
CONTROL # 2209
SUBJECT:
Tanya Worlock DOB 092982

7147 8. Webster St. Littleton, Co. 80128 303-971-0805

Columbine High School

Mother: Kathy Sare phone as home

QBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:

On 050399 [ contacted Tanya by phone at her home. I advised Tanya that [ was doing follow up on the
bombing, and that [ needed to ask her several questions. Tanya anderstood and was cooperative. [ asked
Tanya if she had ever had any dealings with Eric or Dylan and she stated that she knew them from working
next door to them at Great Clips, when they were at Blackjack Pizza. | asked Tanya if she had ever bad a
falling out with either one and she stated that Eric had asked her out a bunch of times but she had always
turned him down because she had a boyfriend. [ asked Tanya to be more specific about the number of
times he had asked her out and she replied, “1 think it was about 10 times™. 1 asked Tanya if she had ever
had any problems with Dylan and she stated no, he was always very laid back and quiet. Tanya then went
on to say that she never expected this to happen from either one of these guys, she didn’t believe Eric was a
psycho about asking her out, but he was persistent. He was very nice and courteous when he’d ask but he
didn’t take no for an answer.

I asked Tanya if she could help me with several other names I was trying to track down and she stated that
she thought she could. I asked her if she knew a “Megan” and she stated that it was Megan Lebsack, who
had worked with her at Great Clip’s, and who bad been asked out by Eric. I asked Tanya if she knew any
other names and she did not.

No further action taken by this Investigator.

INVESTIGATQR( s ;L—Q DATE: ©S5c155
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JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 93/7625

10, Detactive Jim Vonderche, is a member of the Task Force
that is charged with the investigation of the Columbine High School
shootings/murder and therefore is assigned leads to he followed up
on regarding this investigative matter. The following supplement
is in regards to control #3634 regarding information that a party
identified as David Cave worked with Eric Haxris at Tortilla Wraps
during the summer of 1%%8. The lead sheet further indicated that
David Cave graduated from Columbine High School in 1998.

On 05/24/99, IO contacted David Hartley Cave, dob: 07/30/79,
by telephone. He advised IO that his home address is 12590 W.
Dakota Avenue, Bldg. #6308, Lakewood, C0O 80228, with telephone
number being 720-217-5220. He stated that he’'s employed at
Tortilla Wraps, 8601 W. Cross Drive, Littleton, CO, Ph. 303-533-
1669.

David Cave advised IC that Eric Harris worked for him when he
{(Cave} was a shift manager at Tortilla Wraps. He stated Eric
Harris worked with him during the summer of 1998 until September of
that year when Harris went back to school. He further stated that
while he (Cave) was a student at Columbine High School he only saw
Eric Harris once in awhile in the hallways. He further advised IO
he did not know Dylan Klebeold.

David Cave described Eric Harris as being a really goed worker
and a person who was a nice guy with the customers. He further
stated Eric Harris was quiet and that he never lost his temper
during the time he worked at Tortilla Wraps., He further stated
Eric Harris did nob wear any black clothing te weork but instead was
dresged very nice for the job that he did.

David Cave advised IO he has heard rumors over the past year
that Bric Harris and Nate Dykeman were building explosives but did
not know what kind they were. David Cave stated he thought that
the explosives they were building were of the firecracker design
and type and nothing more powerful than that. He further stated he
has never heard anything about either Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold
being involved with any type of guns or weapons. He further stated
the last time he saw Eric Harris was in the fall of 1998.

David Cave further advised IC that Nathaniel "Nate" Dykeman
also worked for him &s a regular worker during the summer of 1598,
He stated that Nate Dykeman was promoted to z shift manager for a
short time but then was demoted back to a regular worker since
Dykeman could not handle the responsibility of that position. BEe
stated that specifically Nate Dykeman closed the store two hours
earlier on one day because he claimed that he was “dehydrated." He
further stated that Nate Dykeman 4id wear his black trench coat to
work and that he (Dykeman) enjoyed listening to heavy German music.
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With David Cave being unable to add any additicnal information
regarding Eric Harris or any of the other Trench Coat Mafia member

assocliates, the interview was concluded.

JC-001-010218



Harris Residence

pp—
s

JC-001-010219



JEFFERSCON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEFARTMENT - OFFENSE / INCIDENT REPORT

[Mmt

- 625 |

@)m {0 INCIDENT OO CONTINUATION PPLEMENT / ORIGIMAL VICTIM: cames
T e o Stanve & CunmexT Cooe Etony [IMiSDEMEANOR [ PETTY OFFENSE
f /Twme  REPORTED 4/ z2s | 99 /Zﬁ/f ADDRESS
DATE/TME  ONOR T A O L rresro o/ SWelT Qa7
CCCURRED BETWEEN: ‘/ Z (e ?_;v IM CAoRS 1 |cmz .
CODES: V. VicTm RP . REPORTING PARTY W . WITNESS S8 - SUBJECT PG - PARENT/ GUARDAN RO - REGISTERED OWNER ]
CODE  [Masat (Las7, Frsr, oos A | SEx | RacE ooL O *
"D GO, parier A6 ol Rall
RESDENCE (ADDRESE, CiTY, STATE, i
(P . _ /‘/‘/mmg O Now-Reweent
Busmets / Nasill & ADDRESS) Prone #
AWl & ST Bozo - 92523723
CODE | Maam (LaST, FirsT, MICCLE) 1.4 { oOR Age | 3Ex | RaZE oL as5e B
RESIDENCE [ADDRERS, CITY, 5T ‘ZP),'/J'_ ] FHONE §
TATE, RESIDENT
w I S ST £ Now-Resioent .
R vt G e Co. Loty 739102
CODE | NAME (LAST, FiraT, MaoOLE ooe Mr | S0 ] RacE COL Q0 0858 T POB
Penglon, £ =T= =1
REMDENCE (ADCeas, CITY, STATE, ZiP) ] REsioent Prow ¥
W P ] MON-RESIDENT
| PHONE
i wﬁ% 2 éug_z.m(@). S YD/ -0
CODE [NAE (LAST, FHST, oos AGE | GEX | RACE ODL OID O55# D PCB
St /(efw,-/ l
'V/ | AEROBCE (ADoRRsa, CITY., STATE, BF) T Resioent ProNE #
— 2E2Ty T |
e S sy Cervmen, (B ot/ | B0/-52.0/
DOE | NAME (LALT, FiRaT, NIOOLE Dod SEX | RacE [ETecmvCOL O OSS4
AL SERT, S rm = F
RERIGENCE (ADORESS, C1TY, STATE, 2P} [ ReswoenT FHONE #
5—-‘9 L] Now-Resipent
BusNEES ! 1 4 ADCRERR) - . N
|__Foo Vs 7 Corpod B Rote s | SH1-02 A7
CODES; S-5uspecT 5B -SusiecT MP - MiSSING PERSON  RU - RuNaway [NCIC; ) ccCIC:
CODE ] MAME (LAST, FiRST, To8 T RACE HaT  WaT ] FAR | EVES
K o NFshr 2T DEL ™
RESIDENCE (ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, Z8) LT RestoeNT PHONE §
\/\/ - 9 L Now-RESIOENT
I
o D Py 2 O Kocksi E1-021/
DL # 7 Srate 3 P PCE: Ioea.rmu: TTHER DENTIFIERS (CLOTHING / SMT)
FARENT NOTWRD: | BY WHOM: How: DATE/ TE: RELEARED 10 1 RELATIONGHP SIGNATURE: BATE/ TME:
Oves O no RO
CODE |MAME (LAST, FRST, WOOLE) oon Aot | SEx |m Fmaw Wt Iwm HaR ] s
REXDENCE (ADORESS, CITY, STATE, ZIF) I ResioenT FronE #
I Nos-Resipesr
BUSINESS | SCHOCK [NAME & ADDRESE} PHOME #
|sst. POB: OCCUPATICH OTHER IOENTWIERS {CLOTHING. | SMT)
PAREMT NOTWOED: | BrY Wit How: DATE 7 TiaE: RELEARED T | RBATONRSH SIGHATURE. DATE J TidE
Oves O no (TIRD
VEMICLE _
O SuspecT |[bePam TYPE STaTE  |ENP: YEAR e MoceL. STne Coon T8
DOSTOLEN {vw UNGSUAL FEATURES. VR [NGIG [cclc;
0 OTHER —
£ GanG DIDENVERMTN.  [) HaTE CRiME / ANTI- Jc- 001-010220
HCATORS: [ GaMiNG ODomesTICVIO. O 8 . +
— OAlconor O Snopurt 0 JuvENILE Case Inv. CLass: OA OB 0C Q0
rwun 7 SIGNATURE] 7 4 O A BADOE # APPRcED By Comes To: PAGE
Y foan 299 | A [ o




CONTINUATION @

RUPPLEMENT O N VT P N 4l | I Vees
necting Case Report No. Victim Name Onginal Fegort Data Tht?z( ‘,..9
""wﬂuﬂw @ Cffense Status: Open @ Exceptionatly Cleared (0 | Recommend Case: Fevew O
%ﬂ?/@f@é’ Cleared by Arest Unfounded O Ciosurs [
i ? J Value Value Velus
No. niity { Brand Name Oueription Serial No. Stoten Recovered | Damaged
MJ |
- (247 soollS  piSpameeEs 7o | oné Amgm /éf/bﬂfcé'

,@;’M fwﬂd—% 1ol ProGrEST . #__(»_‘29(4&.1{_,__4&7"
MQMM..‘_D:B@ _________________________________ _Mt/@ Ar—' é.tﬂﬂ"
7249 Abw’s.,

} o /> A»m'fw WD, wlorkS. | AL _.[Z_ELQMM_JMZJ
| B350l prES.  San  siE e sl THE. s ‘
Fome ﬁ%f__wm,.._‘ﬂ(_w I E_Lfesieds | 4
| Alord & DownsmnRs ., SHE Sp zy’f‘ ,,m.z./m,es

.MM@.WMW,W - . R .,.,_,,,_,:m

g7 My A‘i@m,mw_%ﬂ ,,,,, M Alwm |
| LN TGRUL. AL T wATCHED  ritE EPdl . .
L"M— /“‘/r@f 41/7) So DA *_w,.,_iﬁ,:.ﬂ__ =S “/ ; /
2 i) IO e

/p D BUED o v _ym PSRN w

be ol 2499 L L ——
2.y /@?2 | Bt 12V '
._ZH_E

‘___________‘__ O, . et i e e e h,._. [T — JC' 001 _,01 0221 _:__,__._.__.m
I L alur; I:Init Number Supervisor Initials and Data i Assigned To I . Page '-:‘L
L b T
, (47 (599

81 ASAF 3 (Rév. a82) K- 1AMG? (XFTSI0) Frryreain + eynais



May-11-99 ©08:19% SHERIDAN POLICE F0I7E22238 £.01

SHERIDAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
REPORT NARRATIVE

——— === —_— =

i e i
== —_——— Pt S

Supplemental Report Number: 99-2100 G.WHEELDON

Narrative:

On April 20, 1999, Sheridan Police Detective PAUL wSZOLEK and myself Detective GRIERSON
WHEELDON responded to a request for assistance by the Jefferson County 3heriffs Oepr. we
wers responding to Columbine High School on a report of shots fired. Upon our arrival at the
High School command post, we were meT Dy Sheridan Police Chief RAY SAMPLE, Commander LES
MURRAY and Lieutenant JOHN TANTORNO who aiso nad just arrived on scane.

WHEELDON was girected to respond to the area of Chatfield and wadsworth on a reported
axplosion. Upon arrival, WHEELCON cbserved a field/greenbelt arsa which appeared had been
burred by fire. West Metro Fire Dept was on scene and a fireman was piacing flags on debris
left from the devise which caused the explosion/fire.

WHEELDON and other officers began walking the greenbelt ip an attemot to locate possible
additional explosive devises. Quring the search, OUfficers detained an unknown white male who
was found in the area inside of a drainage pipe. He was identified by Coloradeo State Patrol
Qfficers and later released., Cfficers did not find additional bombs auring their search of
the greenbelt.

WHEELDON responded back to the command pest at the high schael for his next assighment,

WHEELDON was requested to respond to a suspect, ERIC HARRIS’s residence atong with several

other officers. Upon arrival at HAKRIS's house, WHEELDON and WSZOLEK watched the rear side

of the house wiile other officers approachea and made contact at the front decr. uUpon

contacting the occupants of the rasidence, wHEELDON ang WSZOLEK walked to the front goor and

began assisting. Not Knowing if the suspect ERIU HARRIS was hiding inside the house or if
ridence was being gestroyed, officers entered the house at the front daor.

Once inside the residence, WHEELDUN learned that there were three known people occupying the
house upon the arrival of the poiice, These indiviguals were identified as Mr and Mrs HARRIS
and Mrs HARRIS's sister. 8oth Mr and Mrs HARRIS were uncooperative with police by imitialtly
refusing to allow police to entar their residence to search of ERIC. Mr HARRIS stated to
officers that his lawyer was on his way over. WHEELDON smeiled a very strong odor of
aytomobiie engine gascline throughout the HARRIS's house. WHEELDON askad Mr. MARRLY if the
odor of gas was normal and he repiied "no”.

Officers explained to the HARRIS's that exigent circumstances existed and that for officer
safety issues, a search for their scn ERIC needed to be conductad throughout the residence,
The HARRIS's with hesitation, verbally agreed to allow officers to search the house for
their san ERIC., Knowing that bombs were involved, WHEELDON attampted to Jocate the sourge of
the gasoline odor. WHEELDON walked through the living room ang into the HARRIS'S two car
garage at which time it was obvious that the gas odor was ariginating from within the
HARRIS's garage because of the heaviness of the odor.

WHEELDON returned inside the house and began looking for ERIC., Ouring the search for ERIC,
HHEELOON observed the HARRIS s house to be a three level structure with the dining room,
kitchen, living rcom and garage on the ground level, On the upper level thers were several
bedrooms, a bathroom and a loft which had been made into an office. The lower level
contained twa rooms one of which was later identified as ERIC'S bedroom. Mrs HARRIS
accompanied WHEELOON upstairs and she showed WHEELIDXIN inside each room. After completing his
separch for ERIC upstairs, WHEELDON and Mrs HARRIS walked back down stairs to the ground
lovel, WHEELDON asked Mrs HARRIS what was on the lower level and she repiied ERIC’s room,
WHEELDUN and Sheridan Police Officer GREG MILLER began walking downstairs towards ERIC's

M, when Mrs HARRIS stated, "I don't want you going down there’. Mrs HARRIS was again

plained that for officer and the publics safety, officers needed to go downstairs to loak
for any possible threats and Mrs WARRIS replied "ok”,

OFFICERMMSUPERVLSOR/DATE: ASSIGNED TO:
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Supplemental Report Number: 99-2100 G.WHEELDON

MILLER and WHEELDON walked downstairs to the lower leval of the house. Once deownstairs,
WHEELDOMN walked into a bedroom Jocated on the south wast corner of the basement. The bedroom
door was open and WHEELDON walked ingide with his gun drawn looking for ERIU. Unce inside
the room, WHEELDON observed a clear plastic bag containing an unknown amount of shot gun
shells on the bed. An unknown gauge shot gun with a sling was hanging in clear view on the
side of a dresser table inside the bedroom. After ¢learing the basement, WHEELDON and MILLER
returned o the ground level of the residence,

It was decided that due to the gas vapors and the possibility of a bomb inside the house,
the nouse would be evacuated. A1l police persconnel and civilians left the house and the tombd
squad was notified and later responded. While awaiting the bomb squad, WHEELDON was
approached by Mrs HARRIS’s sister. She said that hersslf, Mr and Mrs HARRIS were afraid of
retaliation from the parents whom their children were killed at high schooi. wHEELDON
noticed while standing outside with the HARRIS's that neither Mr nor Mrs HARRIS appeared

upset or surprised of what was happening. The HARRIS's Tawyer arrived on scene and began
taiking to the HARRIS’s.

Littleton Fire Dept arriveo and it was decided to evacuate the entire block for safety
reasons. As officers awaited for the bomb squadg to arrive, several members of the news media
began arriving on scene. A police line had been establiished and no unauthorized personnel
was allowed to psnetrate the iine.

The pomb squad arrived on scene and evaluated the situation. several members of the bomb
team entered the HARRIS's residence in search of explosive devises. when they returned
outside, it was learned that thev had discoversd an explosive devise in the lower leve)

zgdroom (ERIC'sS bedroom). The bomb was reportealy found on the same dresser tabies where
+HEELGON hag previocusly observed the shot gun.

The bomb sguad safely and without incident removed the devise from the HARRIS’s residence.

The house was secured and WHEELDON along with other officers were relieved of their duty at

the HARRIS’s house. Several other officers remained on jogaticn while awaiting a search
warrant.

WHEELDON responded back to the command post where a short time later he was released from
the scene with no other ipvolvement,

JC-001-010223

orrxcsnaﬁéijzzzagg;,_ SUPERVISOR/DATE: ASSIGNED T0O:

SEND COPIES TO: IR 2:

b e 7 m- M




LITTLETON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Page 1 of 7 LPD CASE #99-3089

-

At approximately 1830 hours on 04/20/99, Lead-Detective Joan Schroer
requested that | assist the Jefferson County Sheriff’'s Department by taking
photographs and collecting evidence during the execution of a search
warrant at a residence located at ﬁ in
unincorporated Jefferson County. Schroer told me that the residence was
the home of an individual named Eric Harris who was a possible suspect in
a homicide that had occurred earlier that day at Columbine High Schoot.

A short time later, | responded to the residence with Evidence Cierk
Jessica Barrett and we arrived at approximately 1915 hours. A uniformed
Jefferson County Sheriff's deputy was posted outside the residence
securing the home. | met with Jefferson County Sheriff's Investigator
Cheryl Zimmerman who informed me that a search warrant for the
residence had been obtained in connection with the Columbine High
School case and that investigators would be searching the residence for
any evidence related to that incident. Also present were Lakewood Police
Detective Dan McCasky, Criminalist Chuck Davis of the Colorado Bureau
of Investigation, and several other law enforcement officers whom | did not
know. Zimmerman told me that no one was home in the residence at that
time.

| took 35mm photographs showing the exterior front of the Harris
residence. Then, at the request of Investigator Zimmerman, | took
photographs of graffiti-like writing on the surface of the street in front of the
Harris residence and on the street in front of a neighboring residence at
m The writing appeared to have been written with
chalk and consisted of long lines and box-like shapes together with the
names “DYLAN" and “TAELOR.” Zimmerman then instructed me to take
overall photographs showing all of the rooms inside the Harris residence.

| entered the home with Jessica Barrett and | noted a strong gasoline-like

odor in the garage and inside the house. Assisted by Barrett, | took
numerous photographs showing the following:
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Main Level

Garage
Laundry Room
Bathroom
Family Room
Breakfast Area
Kitchen

Living Room

Upper Level

Loft/Office

Bathroom

Bedroom (Eric’s older brother)
Office/Computer Room

Master Bedroom and Bathroom (Eric’s parents)

Lower Level

¢ Family Room

Utility Room/Pantry

Crawlspace

Bedroom (Eric’s room)

Bathroom (adjacent to Eric’s room)

After | photographed these rooms, Zimmerman and the other investigators
entered the residence and began searching for evidence. At the direction
of investigators, | took photographs showing numerous items of evidence
which were being examined and collected throughout the house. These
items included the following:
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Main Level

Garage: Cardboard packaging for new gasoline containers
on the garage floor.

Family Room:  Video camera equipment on the floor.

Materials coilected from a storage cabinet.

Kitchen: Documents and handwritten notes on the breakfast
table, on the refrigerator, and on the kitchen
counters.

Materials in a drawer of the kitchen counter.
Fingertips cut from leather gloves in a wastebasket
near the breakfast table.

Dining Room:  Documents on the dining room table.

Documents in a drawer in a small desk/tabie in the
dining room.

Upper Level

Computer Room:

Home computer equipment on a desk.

Computer software and documents on storage
shelves.

Speed-dial notations on a telephone on the desk.

A poster on the wall.
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Lower Level

Eric’s Bedroom: Fireworks and/or suspected bomb-making materiais
on a desk, under the desk, on bookshelves above
the desk, on a windowsill, on a dresser, on the wall,
and in containers on the floor.

Posters, notes, signs and documents on the walls,
doors and ceiling.

A sawed-off shotgun barrel on a booksheif above
the desk.

An air rifle with a sawed-off barrel hanging from a
sling on the bookshelf above the desk.

Fingertips cut from leather gloves on the floor.
Biack military-style trousers draped over a chair.

Objects affixed to the walls with apparent bullet
holes through the objects.

Unfired shotgun ammunition and other objects on
the bed.

Manufacturer's box for a large survival type knife on
a windowsill,

Eric's Bathroom: Two King Soopers Pharmacy pill bottles prescribed
to Eric Harris for LUVOX 100mg tablets. One bottle
on the sink counter, one bottle in a vanity drawer
(one bottle empty, one bottle containing tabiets).
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Family Room:  Backpack(s) and school materials scattered on the

floor.
Store receipts in a wastebasket near an end table.

Handwritten paper note on an end table.

.| personally searched the following places but found nothing of obvious
evidentiary value:

» A small crawlspace located on the lower level of the home. Access to

the crawlspace was via a small door installed in the wall of a utility and
pantry area. Numerous assoried items of property were stored in the
crawlspace including closed moving boxes, home accessories, furniture,
and fuggage. Many of the boxes were marked with the names of Harris
family members. Most of the boxes bearing Eric’s name were stored in
the back corner of the crawlspace and did not appear to have recently
been opened. | did not search these boxes as numerous other objects
biocked access to them.

A very small storage attic located in the ceiling above the garage. The
attic held several boxes containing Christmas decorations.

A vehicle parked in the garage of the residence—a 1995 Toyota. Camry
4-door sedan bearing Colorado LIC/GADS5859. | searched the
passenger areas, glove compartment and trunk.

At the request of Investigator Zimmerman, | photographed several small
fragments of broken material which were located outside the residence on
the surface of a concrete slab in a fenced backyard area along the side of
the garage. The fragments were found scattered in two small areas that |
designated in the photographs using photo markers #1 and #2. The
material appeared to be broken glass and broken pieces of hard plastic or
electronic circuit board material. After photographing the fragments,
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Jessica Barrett and | collected them and marked the packages as #1 and
#2 corresponding 1o the areas from which they were collected. The
packages were then given to the investigators to be included with the other
evidence items collected at the residence.

At about 0110 hours on 04/21/99, Jess Barrett and | completed the
assignment and we left the residence along with the other investigators. A
uniformed sheriff's deputy was still securing the home at that time.

On 04/21/99, while restocking an evidence kit that I'd used during the
search warrant, | found three pieces of paper in the kit which had been
collected as evidence from Eric Harris’ bedroom and had mistakenly been
placed in the kit during evidence handling. The papers were as follows:

1. A photocopy of page 122 from THE ANARCHIST COOKBOOK. The
page, entitled “Household Substitutes,” listed 38 chemicals together with
a listing of household substitutes for that chemical (e.g.: Chemical
Narne: Acetic Acid  Household Substitute: Vinegar).

2. A handwritten description of two fictitious creatures, possibly computer
game characters, named “DARK VAPOR” and “HELL DOG,” and hand
drawn sketches of both creatures.

3. Five or six hand drawn sketches showing fictitious animals, bug-like
creatures, and/or faces.

It is unknown who collected these pages or where in Eric’s room they were
found. | photocopied the pages and gave the originals to Littleton Lead-
Detective Joan Schroer who said she would deliver them to the appropriate
investigator(s) at the Jefferson County Sheriff's Depariment. | forwarded
the photocopies to the Littleton Police records file.

The photographs taken during the Harris search warrant were contained on

seven rolls of 36-exposure film. | did not complete a photo log when taking
the photos. Rolls #2 through #6 contained photos showing the search
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warrant only. Rolls #1 and #7 contained photos showing the search
warrant and other photos that i'd taken before and after the search warrant
using the same film rolls on unrelated Littleton Police cases.

On 04/26/99, | submitted rolls #1 and #7_. to Englewood Camera to be
developed into negatives only. | picked up the negatives on 04/29/99.

On 04/29/99, | submitted rolls #2 through #6 to the Arapahoe County
. Sheriff's Department photo lab and requested that they be developed only.

On 04/30/99, Arapahoe Sheriff Criminalist Tom Adair picked up these
developed rolls from his lab, and picked up rolls #1 and #7 from me. He
then reportedly delivered all of the negatives to Criminalist Jim Jennings at
the Jefferson County Sheriff's Department [ab. To my knowledge, no prints
were made of any of the photographs by either Englewood Camera or the
Arapahoe Sheriff's lab.

On 05/11/99, | examined all of the photo negatives at the Jefferson County
Sheriff’'s lab in the presence of Criminalist Jim Jennings. At Jennings
request, | prepared a written photo log that generally describes each
exposure on the seven rolls of film that I'd photographed during the Harris
search warrant. | gave Jennings the original photo log and kept a copy for
Littieton Police records.

B Qctarnvg, SN /92

SUPPLEMENT FILED BY: BRUCE ADAMS, EVIDENCE CUSTODIAN

W/IIADAMS/COLUMBINE SUPPLEMENT
LPD SUPPLEMENT (01-99)
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PROGRESS REPORT
CHS INCIDENT/CONTROL #1206
REPORT BY JACKLYN GEE (ACSQ)

On (52599, this Investigator received a lead that Eric Harris and his family had resided in New York, prior
to living in Colorado. This Investigator contacted the New York State Police at Ph# 518 562-8185 and
spoke to Investigator Bob Denny. Investigator Denny advised the following:

That the Harris family resided in Plattsburgh, New York and Eric attended Stafford Middie School
Between September and April of 1994,

That their records show no police contact with Exic or his family.
That since the CHS incident, they have had numerous problems with kid's threatening to bring

guns to school and he had confiscated the diary of one bay who had written that he admired what
Harris and Klebold had done and he wished that he had the guts to do sometbing similar.
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Date: August 26, 1999

By Investigator R. Vette

At: West Metro Task Force

Other Officers' Detective T. Hayes (WM T.F.)

DETAILS:

1 On July 26, 1999 Investigator R. Vette received a Rapid Start control lead from Investigator
Steve Luciano, of the Columbine Task Force. The lead sheet requested that I complete an
investigation into a telephone records specifically an AT&T telephone calling card recovered from
Eric Harris’ wallet during the collection of evidence prior to the autopsy being conducted. The
account number on the telephone card #848 030 6989 5124 was in the name of Eric Harris.

2. Investigator R Vette prepared a search warrant which was directed to AT&T Corporation C/O
C.T Corporation Systems requesting any and all records pertaining to the account. The
Honorable Henry Neito of the Jefferson County District Court signed the search warrant on July
29, 1999 and the search warrant was forwarded to AT&T, (see attached copies of the search
warrant and supporting SEALED affidavit). /

3 On July 29, 1999 Investigator Vette received a telephone call from the AT&T legal division
concerning the above described search warrant. According to officials from the legal division the
account specifically noted, was a family telephone credit card The legal division advised that no
other information was available which couldn’t be retrieved from the telephone service provider,
U.S West Communications It should be noted that Investigator Vette has already received this
information which has been incorporated within this case. Investigator Vette requested AT&T to
provide any information concerning the account that their company held records too, whether
these would be duplicates or not. AT&T agreed saying the records would be forwarded to
Investigators Vette or Hayes.

4 On August 16, 1959 Investigator Vette received the documents from AT&T via U.S Mail.
Investigators Vette and Hayes analyzed these records learning that this account is still active and
is being used by Harris’ family members. The records obtained, appear to be duplicate records and
all calls are accounted for in previous reports sent to the Columbine Task Force. No calls
documented in these reports from AT&T appear to be of an evidence nature
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Control Number, _/ZZf

WITNESS: Edgar REFFITT, DOB 11/16/48, 4375 Tongue Rd., Indian Hills,
Colorado, 80454, (303) 697-1692.

INTERVIEWERS: Agent Jerry W. MEANS and Agent Larry BROWN Colorado
Bureau of Investigation, 690 Kipling Street, Denver, Colorado,
80215, (303) 239-4211.

DATE/TIME OF

INTERVIEW: May 13, 1999, at approximately 08:30 a.m.

PLACE OF

INTERVIEW: 4375 Tongue Rd., Indian Hills, Colorado.

ASSIGNMENT

SYNOPSIS: An interview was conducted with Mr. Ed REFFTTT, at his home

on May 13, 1999. REFFITT stated he is a wallpaper contractor
and was working at ittleton, Colorado on April
19 and 20, 1999. He stated the home is owned by Renee
HOPKINS. REFFITT stated HOPKINS called him after the fire
and told him Eric HARRIS lives next door to her and he was one
of the Columbine shooters. REFFITT has seen the pictures of both
HARRIS and KLEYBOLD on the news since the shooting
occurred.

REFFITT stated KEEYBOLD and HARRIS arrived at the
HOPXINS house at approximately 08:45 or 09:00 a.m. on April
19, 1999. He stated they were driving a dark green or gray late
1980’s Toyota. He stated the KLEYBOLD and HARRIS pulled
the vehicle into the driveway and opened up the garage door. He
saw both males go into the garage, and REFFITT kept working. A
few minutes later he saw both males come out of the garage and
REFFITT stated “Hey Fellows, How Ya Doing”. REFFITT stated
KLEYBOLD gave him a “Thumbs Up” signal, but said nothing.
REFFTTT stated the two males went through the wooden gate
between HOPKINS home and the HARRIS home and he heard
several “Boom, Boom, Bang, Bang” noises. He stated it sounded
like they were banging on wood. REFFITT stated he was going to
call 811 because he initially thought they were breaking in to the
house. He stated both KLEYBOLD and HARRIS came out of the
gate and KLEYBOLD had a garage door open in his hand. He
stated they went into the garage and HARRIS came out of the
garage with a 3 to 4 feet long black crow bar in his hand. He
stated the two males went into the fenced area between the houses
and he heard one of the males say “I'll Open The Mother Fucker
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With This”. REFFITT stated he did not hear any more noise so he
went about his work. He stated he heard a car leave about 10:00 or
10:30, but did not see who was inside the vehicle.

REFFITT stated he was again working on the HOPKINS home on
Tuesday, April 20, 1999. He stated at approximately 09:00 am.
KLEYBOLD drove up to HARRIS home. He stated the garage
door opened while KLEYBOLD was still in the car and
KLEYBOLD pulled the vehicle into the garage and the door
closed. REFFITT stated he heard glass breaking in the garage and
the car left shortly after 09:00 a.m. He stated he did not see who
was in the car when it left. REFFITT stated thevehicle he saw on
April 20, 1999 was an older dark grey BMW with large speakers in
the back window. REFFITT stated he left the HOPKINS home at
approximately 11:00 or 11:15 a.m. When REFFITT arrived at
approximately Chatfield and Wadsworth he saw several
emergency vehicles driving through the area.

/ """ P
erry W. M
Agent

Colorado Bureau of Investigation
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PROGRESS REPORT
CHS INCIDENT/CONTROL #1653
REPORT BY JACKLYN GEE (ACSQ)

On (050699, this Investigator spoke to & subject identified as:

Zapor, Rose

DOB: 101251
10366 W. Grand P1.
Liwdeton, Co. 80127
Ph# 303-881-6354

Rose advised the following: -
That in conversation with a group of unideatified paople, Rose heard “third hand” that the boy
That lived across from Eric (Harris) and some other unidentified boys, were seen building
Something with band saws in Eric’s garage.
That this was reported to have occurred on the Saturday befors the incident (041799).
That Rose was unable to pravide any additional information.

This Investigator generared a lead sheet requesting that Eric’s neighbors be contacted and interviewed in
teference to the aforementioned.
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CONTROL #3081 JCSO #99-7625 FBI #174A-DN-57419
Source: Rose Zapor
Affiliation: Citizen

Ms. Rose Zapor was contacted at 303-881-6354 on May 11, 1999. Ms. Zapor said she couidn't
remember where she heard the infermation regarding parties in the Harris garage building
something on the Saturday before the incident.

Ms. Zapor said she works in a law office and may have heard it there, or may have heard it from
a girtfriend.

A neighborhood canvas of the Harris neighborfiood was conducted under Control #3309,

A neighbor of the Harris’, Matthew Good, (DOB: 03/06/83) at_’eported
he heard a power saw and cbserved saw horses with weod across them in the Harris garage on
Sunday, May, 18, 1999. Good saw Eric Harris’ and Dylan Klebold's cars but did not see the
Harris’ parent’s cars. Matthew Good was interviewsd under control #3307,
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LAXEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT

otfenss: ACA - JEFFERSON COUNTY MURDERS cee: 99038856
victin: MULTIPLE Date: 04/22/99
Agent: 1464 CONNALLY, STAN Page: 1 of 3

Inv Agt: Key: 1143520505+1454
Dispe: ADMINISTRATIVE pate: 04/22/9%

SUPPLEMENT
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WITNESS LIST:
POLICE:

Det. Stan Connally
Lakewood Pollice Department

Lt. John Iantormno
Sheridan Folice Department

Det. G. Wheeldcn
Sheridan Peolice Department

Det. Paul Wszclek
Sheridan Police Department

Det. Greg Miller
Sheridan Police Department

Depty. Dale Scott
Jefferson County Sheriff's Department

CITIZENS:

Wayne Harris 50 YOA DOB: 100748 M/W
Littleton, CO 80128
arri

Kathy Ann Harris 49 YOA DOCE: 070245

Eric Harris' mother

Karen Shepard 4% YOA DOB: (0702459 F/W

Eric Harris' aunt

R. Konen 41 YOA DCB: 110757 M/W
Littleton, CO 80128 303/932-6971
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LARKEWOOD CO PD rage 2 o 3 e 39038856
Supplement 04/22/9% 1464 CONNALLY, STAN

Eric Harris' neighbor

Joshua Nathan Lapp 1l YOA DOB: 120882 M/W
SapEE—— Li:tleton, CO 80128 Iy
Columbine High Schocl - scophomore

victim
OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:

On Tuesday, April 20, 1999, I responded to Columbine High Schcool to assist
with the developing investigation of the murders at that school. I was
directed by Sgt. Don Girson to respond to with members of
the Sheridan Police Department. The Reed . at of Eric
Barris, one of the suspected shocters. I was directed to contact any
family members on scene, learn what I could of Eric Harris' background,

and secure the residence pending application for and issuance of a search
warrant.

Upon our arrival, we contacted Wayne Harris, Kathy Harris and Karen
Shepard, the occupants. According to Mr. Harris, "the press" had already
been at their doeor. And, while they were reserved, the Harrises
volunteered to intercede with their son if he were in fact involved with
the ongoing situation. The Harrises were awaiting the arrival of their
lawyer.

Mr. Harris identified his son as Bric David Harris, date of birth:

040981. Mr. Harris said he had no reason to believe his son would be
involved with such a situation. Eric Harris had been in contact with
Marine Corps recruiters, and he was looking forward to graduation. Eric
Harris' last grade reports included 2 A's, 2 B's and a C. He was gainfully
employed at a nearby Blackjack Pizza.

BEric Harris wore a black duster "everyday." But, he had no particular
interest in the Jugoslavian conflict or with the celebraticon of Hitler's
birthday. His interest in "explosives" and firearms was no more than you
would expect from a person locking forward to joining the Marine Corps.

Upen our arrival, Lt. Iantorno and his men "cleared” the residence to
insure our safety. We had been warned Eric Harris might be on scene and
pose a threat. During their efforts, they observed in Eric Harris' room
what appeared to be a "device." As we talked with the Harrises, the aroma
of gasoline became increasingly oppressive. Consequently, we cleared the
residence and asked the fire department to respond. A pumper from the
Littleton Police Department arrive, and it was determine the gasoline vapor
was present in an explosive concentration. Subsequently, the device was
removed and the home ventilated without further incident.

Shortly after we left the residence awaiting arrival of the fire
department, the Harris' lawyer arrived. He identified himself as Ben
Colkitt, 2303 E. Dartmouth Ave., Englewood, CO 80110, telephone:
303/584-0308, cell: 303/332-4949, pager: 303/528-2368. Colkitt
explained he had been retained to represent Eric Harris. While the family
wanted to cooperate in any way they could, Colkitt directed the police
were not to talk with Eric Harris in the absence of Colkitt if Harris were
taken intc custody. I so infermed Sgt. Girson by radio.
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LAKEWOOD <O PD Page 3 ot 3 CR# 99038356
Supplement 04/22/9% 1464 CONNALLY, STAN

After the home was made safe, the Harrises left with their lawyer.

While we were waiting for the fire department and bomk squad to make safe
the Barris home, I was approached by Bill Konen, their next deor neighbor.
According to Konen, on Monday, April 19, 1999, at about 0900 hrs., his
neighbor, the highschool senior who wears a duster, was visiting with his
friend who drives a black BMW. Konen thcught the neighbor's name was Eric.
Konen heard the friend ask Eric¢ if he had an aluminum ball bat. Afterward
Konen heard "crashing", like the sound of glass breaking, coming from the
Harris garage for fifteen or twenty minutes.

Xonen said he had minimal interaction with Eric, but Eric was always very
polite. He was quiet and didn't say much.

Lt. Tantorno and his men returned to the ccmmand post, and I maintained
security until Det. Miller returned to remain with me. While they were
gone, I was approached by Josh Lapp. Lapp was very intense, and he was
carrying a 1998 Columbine High School yearbook. Lapp told me he had been
in the school library when the shooting started. He got a good look at the
shooters and recognized them as fellow students. After escaping and making
his way home, Lapp found the two shooters in the year bock. On page 128,
Lapp showed mew a picture of Dylan Klebold. On page 125, he showed me a
picture of Eric Harris. Then on page 120, he showed me a "better picture"
of Harris. According te Lapp, Harris and Klebold were the only
assailants.

Det. Miller and I were relieved By Dpty. Dale Scott at 1718 hrs.

Later, I returned to the house with Sgt. Dan McCasky and others to assist
members of the Jefferson County Sheriff's Department with execution of a
search warrant. During the search, I located on the kitchen table a
handwritten note which appeared to be an "itinerary" dztailing plans for
the day's assault on the high school.

The Lakewood peolice agents involved in the search departed before it was

complete. That concluded my participation in the investigation.
bispe: ADMINISTRATIVE pate: 04/22/99

Agent: 1464 CONNALLY, STAN Printed: 04X22/99 10:47
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INVESTIGATION:

On 05-10-99, I copied the pages from a green Steno Notebook, evidence item #201. This item was taken from the Haris

residence at _on 04-20-99, from a main level family room desk. (See attached.)

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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VALDEZ, CHERYL
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PROGRESS REPORT
CHS INCIDENT/CONTROL #3453
REPORT BY JACKLYN GEE (ACSO)

On 052699, this Investigator spoke to a subject identified as:

Valdez, Cheryl
DOB: 121969
8201 W. 9" Ave.
Lakewocd, CO 80215
Phit 303 2334176
Cheryl advised the following:
That Cheryl is a hairdresser and her client is Karhy Harris, who is the mother of Eric Haris.
That the last time that Cheryi saw Kathy was on 040899, when she did her hair,

That during that appointment, Kathy talked about a vacation to Florida which she had been
planning for a whiie.

That Cheryl had asked Kathy if she was taking her family with her and Kathy told ber that it was a
“girlfriend trip”, so her husband and boys would not be going.

That Kathy had also come in to the shop for a waxing on 041799, prior to leaving on her vacation.
That during the last conversation that Cheryl had with Kathy, she had taiked about Eric’s
disappointment that he could not find a date for the prom and Kathy related that she felt sorry for
Eric.

That Kathy told Cheryl about a conversation that she had with Eric reference the above and
described bow she (Kathy) and Eric sat on his bed and talked.

That during that conversation, Eric toid Kathy that, “sometimes being a teenager really sucks.”
That other than the aforementioned conversation, Kathy bad never talked about Eric.

That on 042099, when Cheryl had heard about the CHS incident on the news, she called Kathy's
house to find out if her boys were alright, but did aot get an answer and later remembered that
Kathy was vacationing in Florida.

That Cheryl also advised that about four years ago she cut Eric's and his brother, Kevin's hair.
That she described Etic as being a “reserved kid that she couldn't get 2 word out of "

That Cheryt stated that Kevin was the opposite and described him as “real outgoing™.
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CONTROL #3309 JCSO #99-7625 FBl #174A-DN-57419
Source: Bill Maron
. Affiliation; WMFR

Neighborhood canvass of area around the Harris residence at 8276 South Reed Straat, Littlston,
CO. conducted on May 13, 1999,

m next-door neighbor to the east of the Harris residence.
ane Hopking and Jerry Judd - 303-972-7142

Ms. Hopking said she and Mr. Judd were gone the weekend of April 17 and 18, 1999. A
wallpaper contractor was working at her house on Aprii 18, and April 19, 1999. The wallpaper
contractor reported hearing neises from the Harris property next door, The wailpaper contractor
was Ed Refitt and was interviewed reference Control $DN1374 by Jerry Means, CBI.

Ms. Hopkins and Mr. Judd said they never heard any ncises from the Haris residence. They
never heard any loud voices or arguing., They said they had ng interaction with the Harris’. They
would see Eric in the driveway, and wave. Eric would smile and wave back.

Ms. Hopkins said Kathy Harris worked in the yard “constantly”. She had just bought bags of dirt
or fertilizer and Eric helped her carry them into the back yard. Thay often saw Eric mowing the
lawn. They wouid talk to the Harris' in the driveway occasionally and said Eric was quiet and
wouidn't add to the conversation. They thought Eric's oider brother was friendlier. Ms. Hopkins
said she talked 10 the parents often, but never talked of their chiidren or any problems.

Mr. Judd said on some weekday mornings, he would see Eri¢ leaving some time just before 6:00
a.m. Eric drove a gray Honda Prelude. Wayne Harris would leave at about 7:00 and return at
5:00. Wayne drove a Toyota Pickup. Kathy Harris drove a Toyota Camry. Mr. Judd and Ms.
Hopkins were not sure of Mrs. Harris' schedule. Mr. Judd said the pickup and the Camry wera
always parked in the garage. The Prelude was parked on a concrete strip next to the driveway.

Mr. Judd reported seeing a biack BMW often parked in the cul-cu-sac just west of the Harris
residence. He could not remember the last time he saw the car parked there. Mr. Judd
remembered saying “Hi” and that's all to the driver of the BMW.

Ms. Hopkins said she recognized Brooks Brown from a television interview as one of the visitors
to the Harris residence. She said she had seen this person numerous times and he drove a
“small, white, older, compact car”. When asked for a date that she had iast seen him, she said, “it
was last year — 1998 sometime.”

~ The second house east of the Harris rasidence.
ike and Karen Geod - 303-933-1692

Son: Matthew Goed DOB: 06/06/83 (CONTROL #3307)

Matt Good was interviewed at his residence with his parents present on May 12, 1899. The Good
residence is two houses to the east of the Harris residence at, Mattis a
sophomore at Columbine High Schoaol.

Matt said he usually leaves for school about 6:30 in the morning and would occasionally see Eric
Harris leaving for schocl at that time. Matt knew who Dylan Klebold was because Dylan’s biack
BMW was often at the Harris residence. Matt said, “Dylan was there a lot, he was there all the
time." Matt said Dylan's car was normally there several times during the week, and all weekend.
Matt said Dylan would always park his biack BMW in the same placs in the cul-de-sac. Dylan
wouid pull through the cul-de-sac and park along the curb in a south facing direction. When
asked if he thought Dylan spent the night, Maft said he didn't know. Matt said Eric Harris drove a
gray Honda that was parked on the side of the Harris’ driveway.,
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Matt said he never saw Brooks Brown or anybody else at the Harris' house. Matt he would see
Dylan or Eric coming and going to and from there cars, but never saw them outside the house or
in the garage. He said he never saw them carrying anything.

Matt's father, Mike Good, remembered last ysar, sesing a girl coming to the Harris’ house, He
described her as short, chubby, with short dari hair, dark clothes and glasses. He couid not
remember what type of car she was driving,

On Sunday, April 18, 1999, at about 2:00 p.m., Matt Good was working on a CO player in his
car in his garage with his garage door open. e heard noises from the Harris' garage he
described as “sawing wood with a circular saw, and glass breaking.” He noticed the Harris’
garage door was slightly up with a 3" gap at the bottom. As Matt Good was pulling his car out of
the garage, at about 3:00 p.m., he saw the garage door at the Harris’ was all the way open. Matt
said he could see sawhorses with wood across them in the Harris’ garage. He said there were no
cars in the garage, and he did not see any peopie in the garage. Matt said Eri¢’s and Dylan's
cars wers in their usual parking places. He did not see Eric's parent’s cars.

Matt Good said he returned homs at about 4:30 or 5:00 p.m. the same day, and saw Eric’s car for
sure, and thinks Dylan's car was also there.

Matt Good said that was the only day he heard any noises from the Harris' garage.

F next door neighbor to the southwest of the Harris residence.
ill Konen - 303-932-8971

Mr. Konen spoke with Lakewood Police Department Agent Stan Connally on April 20, 1999.
Connally ‘s report is under LPD CR #99038856.

Mr. Konen stated on Monday April 18, 1988 at about 9:00 a.m. he was warking in his back yard
and heard a car puil up to the Harris residence. He did not see the car but he thought he
recognized the sound of the car as that of the black BMW that often parks near his house.

Mr. Konen said he heard the Harmis’ garage door open, He couldn't see anybody and couldn't see
into the garage from his angle but did see the wallpaper contractors van parked in the cul-de-sac.

Mr. Konen said he heard voices from the Harris residence. Mr. Konen said, “one asked the other
for a metal baseball bat.” Shortly after that he heard glass breaking he described the sound as
“like a sack of boitles getting bashed for 10 or 15 minutes.”

Mr. Konen heard no other noises or conversations while he was in his yard. He assumed they
were working on “an art project or something.” Mr. Konen said the noise stopped, and about 16
to 15 minutes later he was outside and noticed the car was gone. Mr. Konen said he only heard
one car come to the house and leave from the house. The car parked on the cul-de-sac where
the BMW usually parks.

Mr. Konen said the black BMW was often parked by his house. He said he never got a good look
at the driver and said the driver often wore a black ball cap and sunglasses. Mr. Konen
occasionally saw the driver in a “black Australian duster.” He said he never saw Eric or the BMW
driver outside, anly coming and going to or from the housa. Mr. Konen said he would run into
Eric Harris at the mailbox and described him as polite, not talkative, and elusive,

Mr. Konen said on the weekend of April 17, and April 18, 1999, the BMW was parked next to his
house both days and he thought it may have been parked there overnight. Mr. Konen didn't see
Mr. and Mrs. Harris there that weekend.
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Mr. Konen said normally, Wayne Harris leaves for work at 6:55 a.m. and is back at 4:30 p.m.
He's not sure when Kathy leaves, but she usually comes home at about 3:00 p.m. Mr. and Mrs.
Harris always park in the garage.

{ told Mr. Konen another neighbor reported a metal banging sound thought to be coming from the
Harris’ yard on the morning of Saturday, April 10, 1889, Mr. Konen thought about it and said that
at about 10:00 that he (Mr. Konen) had been taking out a wooden fence post with a concrete
base using a sledge hammer.

m - Third house to the sast of the Harris residence.
2bbie Wilde — 303-933-4473

Ms. Wilde said she knows the neighbors on each side of her, but doesn't know the Harris' very
well. Ms. Wilde said she reaily didn't notice cars in the cul-de-sac. She said she is not usually
looking out the front of the house, She did not recognize the pictures of the two boys in the
media. She said when she saw the Harris’; it was only “Hi and bye”.

Mr. Wilde said he noticed the black BMW parked in the cul-de-sac the weekend and the Monday
before the Columbine incident. He could not rememier exact times when he saw the car parked
there. He said the Harris’ were quiet and there were never any problems or any parties. He did

not recali hearing any explosions or gunfire. He thought the parents were usually gone alt day at
work,

* - Southeast across the cui-de-sac from the Harris residence.
John and Pam Voshl — 303-932-0752

The Voehl's were interviewed by telephone on May 13, 1899. Mr. Voehi said he didn't know the
Harris' personaily. Mr. Voehi would piay basketball in the cul-de-sac with Eric’s oider brother.

Mr, Voeht has a daughter, Rebecca the same age as Eric’s brother. The only conversation he
remembered with Eric was in February of 1998 when the Columbine High School basketball team
had gotten knocked out of the semi-finals. Mr. Voehi said, “hey, what's going on with that team, |
really wanted to see them play at McNichols again.” Eric said, “yeah, | thought they'd go all the
way.” Mr. Voehl said Eric didn't seem to have any animosity at that time regarding sperts or
athletes.

Mr. Voeht said he never saw visitors around the Harris’ house, or anyone “hanging around.” He
didn't see anyone outside much, Onee in a while he would see Eric and his father working on
Eric’s car.

Mr. Voeht said he saw Eric and a friend he couidn’t describe wearing black coats. Because of the
type of coat, he thought they were into country music. He said Eric was never a problem areund
the neighborhood. Mr. Voehi estimated that between 6 months and 1-% years ago, a pofice
officer, possibly JCSO, came around asking about teenagers in the neighborhood. The officer
came back later asking specific questions about the Harris house,

Rebecca Voehl said she was picking up the mail at her parents house on Monday, April 19,
1999 at about 11:30 a.m. She said the neighborhood was quiet as usual, and as she was
walking up the driveway she heard noises from the Harris’ garage. She described the noises as
“building something, banging and cracking, maybe giass.” She did not remember vehicles parked
in the cul-de-sac at that time. Rebecca attends Metro State College. She said she didn’t know
Eric Harris.
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Mr. Voehl remembers seeing a dark colored 4-door car parked in the cuk-de-sac. He did not
know the make of the car. His wife saw Klebold's car on TV and thought it was similar.

Mr. Voehi said on the weekend of Aprit 10, and April 11, 1998 he saw Eric and his parents
working in the yard, He said on the weekend of April 17, and April 18, 1999 he and his wife wera
in and out, and didn't remember seeing or hearing anything unusuai.

H South of the Harris residence, across the cui-de-sac.
ore, Jogdy — 303-979-1048

Mr. Fagtore said he did not know the Harris’ very weil. He said he didn’'t even know their names
untit recently. He said they were very quiet and seemed like decent people. When he saw them
it was “hi and bye, nothing unusual.”

Mr. Fattore said a black BMW was parked “quite often” in the cuk-de-sac, west of the Harris
residence. When asked if the car is ever there overnight, he said he has noticed the car
sometimes in the morning. He said the driver was a male that ocgasionally wore a iong biack
coat, but could not describe him. Mr. Fattore compiained that the BMW driver “drove too fast”
through the cul-de-sac. He could not recall the last time he saw the BMW.

Mr. Fattore said there were never any parties at the Harris house and he never saw any cther
cars or peopie “gathering.” He said he didn't see people “hanging out” at the house, that they
went straight into the house.

- Southwest of the Harris residence, across the cul-de-sac.
Keith and Connie Huff, Ed Karmazin — 303-804-8315

Ed Karmazin has been staying with the Huffs since late February 1999, Ed usually parked his car
in the cul-de-sac across from the Huff residence. He said he would pull in front of the Huff
residence, and back up along the curb on the west side of the cul-de-sac and park in front of the
black BMW. He said he never saw the driver of the BMW. He said he never saw Eric Harris.

Mr. Huff said the black BMW was parked across from his house so often, he assumed it belonged
to the family at the Harris’ house, aithough he dees not remember seeing the car parked there
overnight. He recalled the Harris® older son drove a yellow car but didn’t know the make.

Mr. Huf? said on Monday, April 19, 1999, he was working in his front yard from noon or 1:00 p.m.
until about 3:00. Mr, Huif was unioading a pickup truck load of dirt onto his front yard. He
recalled seeing a van in the driveway next to (east) of the Harris residence. He thought it looked
like a painting crew working at that house. {Hopkins-Judd) When he came back out at about
3:30, he saw the black BMW parked in its usual spot.

Ms. Huff said she would see Eric leaving for schoot between 5:30 and 6:00 a.m. She said she

never saw him in a trenchcoat. She said there were definitely no parties at the Harris’ house.
Ms. Huff said, “the coming and going was prefty nonmal®, the parents were nice and waved.

Southwest of the Harris residence, across the cul-de-sac.
rt erg — -7030

Mr. Maddera said he had seen the black BMW parked in the cul-de-sac from time to time but
couldn’t recalt the last time he saw it there. He said it looked like the “black car oh TV with the
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windows sxploded.” He also saw a yeilow sedan, unknown make at the Hamis' house. He
thought the parents drove a pickup and a green car.

Mr. Maddsra saw what he described as a light blue sedan that drove by his house to the Harris’
residence. He said the driver wore a hat and it might have been Eric, but he didn’t know what
Eric drove.

Mr. Maddera said his wife is home all day with three small children, but is busy with them and
didn't see anything.

m- Southwest of the Harrig residence, not bordering.
teve & Debbie CONN —

Debbie Cohn said her son Aaron Cohn was a CHS student and was in the school library during
the shootings. Ms. Cohn said Aaron and his father were turkey hunting on April 18, and April 18,
1999. Ms, Cohn said she was out of town on April 17, and April 18, 1999 and that her sister, Jan
Reed (303-973-7063} was watching the dogs and the house, Ms. Cobhn said Monday, April 19,
1999 she and her husband were at work and Aaron was at school.

Ms. Reed was interviewed by telephcne on May 13, 1999. Ms. Reed said she stayed at the Cohn
residence two nights. She said she took the dogs out a couple of times and never heard anything
unusual while in the back yard. She said the two Labrador retrievers she was watching never
became alarmed by any noises. She did not notice any unusual vehicles driving past the house.

The Cohns said they had no interaction with the Harris’. Aaron knew of Eric Harris but did not
associate with him at school.

Ms. Cohn said her hairdresser is Cheryl Valdez whose shop is on Bowles near the Bally's Fitness
Center. Ms. Valdez also does hair for Kathy Harris, and said Mrs. Harris was planning to be out
of town on a vacation. A rapid start form was submitted on this information.

m— Waest of the Harris residence bordering a corner of the back yard.
arry ang Charlene Connor — 303-933-4975

Mr. Connor reported on April 10, 1899, at about 10:00 a.m. he heard a hammering / pounding
sound coming from near the Harms residence. He was working in his yard and described the
sound as “an echoing sound, hollow, like hitting a metal tence post, not like pounding on wood.”
Mr. Connor said the noise went on for a couple of hours. Mr, Connor went into his house and
shut the door,

Mr. Connor said he has never heard any glass breaking, explosions or gunfirs in the area. He

said he hears occasional fireworks but is not sure where they come from. He has not identified
any unusual cars in the neighborhood and hasn't seen anybody outside the Harris residence.

Northwest of the Harris residence bordering the back yard.
0 of = JU3-9/2-2983

Ms. Taylor said because of her location, she can see directly into the Harrls house and yard. She
said the Harris yard is “spotless.” She said narmally the blinds of the house are open and after
the Columbine incident the blinds have all been closed.
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Ms. Taylor said she had “never heard a peep” from the Haris'. She has never heard them raise
their voices or heard any arguing.

Ms. Taylor said she has not heard anything unusual in the neighborhood prior to the shootings.
She said she hadn’t heard any glass breaking, gunshots, or explosions.

W- Northwest of the Harris residence with jot corners touching.
ooerts - 674

Mr. Roberts said he had never talked to the Harris’, and had not heard any unusual noises in the
neighbornood. He had never had any problems with the Harris'. He said he had not heard any
explosions or gunfire.

Mr. Roberts remembers seeing the black Mercedes driving up into the cul-de-sac.

m North of the Harris residence bordering the back yard.
ioe Kwasinskl — -972-6243

Mr. Kwasinski moved into his house in August of 1998. Mr. Kwasinski said he only knew Kathy
and Wayne Harris. He said he can't ses inte the Harris' yard, but can see on to the deck. He
said he occasionally saw Eric Harris in the back yard with his buddies. Mr. Kwasinski could not
describe the other juveniles with Eric Harris and said they locked like normal High School kids.

He said the Harris' were “prefty quiet”. He said he never heard anything. He had seen the
parents on the back deck when using the bar-b-que, but never saw Eric, When he saw them in
the yard, they would wave occasionally. He said, “you know, the neighborly pieasantries.”

Mr. Kwasinski said he didn't hear any unusual noisas recently from the vicinity of the Harris
residence.

* Northeast of the Harris residence, not bordering.
Brian Mossberger — 303-948-5366

Mr. Mossberger purchased his house on January 19, 1993. The previcus owner was Jennie
Bresler. He said he had spoken to Mrs. Harris once when she was locking for her grille cover
that blew away. Mrs. Harris was in the Hopkins-Judd backyard and was talking to him over the
fence.

When asked about unusual noises in mid-April, Mr. Mossberger said he hadn’t heard anything.

He looked at the calendar and recalled he was up iate on Monday, Aprii 19, 1999 packing for a
trip and didn't hear or notice anything unusual. He was out of town on April 20, 1998.

w— Northwest of the Harris residence, not bordering.
vy Delon - -7929

Ms. Delon said she had no interaction with the Harris’, She said she had not heard or seen
anything unusual in the neighborhood,
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Matthew Good
DOB: 06/06/83

Littleton, CO 80123
303-933-1692

Matt Good was interviewed at his residence with his parents present on May 12, 1999. The Good
residence is two houses to the east of the Marris residence a* Mattis a
sophomore at Columbine High School.

Matt said he usually leaves for school about 6:30 in the moming and would occasionally see Eric
Harrig isaving for school at that time. Matt knew who Dytan Kiebold was because Dylan's black
BMW was often at the Harris residence. Matt said, “Dylan was there a lot, he was there all the
time." Matt said Dylan's car was normally there severai times during the week, and ali weekend,
Matt said Dylan would aiways park his biack BMW in the same place in the cul-du-sac. Dylan
wouid pull through the cul-du-sac and park along the curb in a south facing direction. When
asked if he thought Dylan spent the night, Matt said he didn't know. Matt said Eric Harris drove a
gray Honda that was parked on the side of the Harris’ driveway.

Matt said he never saw Brooks Brown or anybody eise at the Harris' house. Matt he would see
Dylan or Eric coming and going to and from there cars, but never saw them outside the house or
in the garage. He said he never saw them carrying anything.

Mait's father, Mike Good, remermbered last year, seeing a giri coming to the Harris’ house. He
described her as short, chubby, with short dark hair, dark clothes and glasses. He could not
remember what type of car she was driving.

On Sunday, May 18, 1999, at about 2:00 p.m., Matt Good was working on a CD piayer in his car
in his garage with his garage door open. He heard noises from the Harris’ garage he described
as “sawing wood with a circular saw, and glass breaking." He notlced the Harris’ garage door
was sfightly up with a 3" gap at the bottom. As Matt Good was pulling his car out of the garage,
at about 3:00 p.m., he saw the garage door at the Harris’' was all the way open. Matt said he
could see sawhorses with wood across them in the Harris’' garage. He said there were no cars in
the garage, and he did not see any people in the garage. Matt said Eric's and Dylan’s cars were
in their usual parking places. He did not see Eric’s parent's cars.

Matt Good said he retumed home at about 4:30 or 5:00 p.m. the same day, and saw Eric's car for
sure, and thinks Dylan's car was also there.

Matt Good said that was the only day he heard any noises from the Harris' garage.

Matthew Good had 4™ hour Spanish class at Columbine High School. After Spanish, he had the
“A” lunch period. Matt and his friends were in the cafeteria after Spanish. Matt and his friends,
John Losh, and Daane Reinking decided to go to Burger King off campus for lunch.

They walked out of the building through the main south entrance doors into the parking lot. He
estimated it was sometime aiter 11:15 a.m. Matt said he heard the usual lunchtime noises:
people talking and yelling. He said he heard some other sounds he thought were “construction
noises”. Matt did not report hearing any gunshots or expicsions.

Matt said ancther student; Erica Schmidt was leaving the parking ot at the same time. They
drove out of the parking lot past the main south enfrance. Matt was in the back seat.
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I showed Matt a sketch of the parking lot. He Identified Reinking's parking space (# 375) in the
junior lot. ! showed him where the Harris car was parked and asked if he remembered seeing it.
He said he didn't, but he identified the spacs to the west of the Harris car as that of E.R, Wolf
{(#373). He said Walf's car is *hig” and may have obstructed his view.

Matt and his frisnds returned to the school at about 11:40 a.m. and Plerce Street was blocked off
by law enforcement. They turned onto Walker Street westbound. They saw Brooks Brown on
Walker Street teiling people to not go 1o the school. They didr't ask him why. They turned north
on a north/south cross straet and then turned sastbound on Polk Street. They saw Jake
Apodaca, who told them someone at the school was shooting machine guns and had grenades.
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INVESTIGATION:

On 4-26-99, [ responded to Bob’s Towing, located at 500 West Yale, where [ assisted in the execution of the search of three
vehicles. The first vehicle, a light blue Nissan Sentra, Colorado license piate GBV5157, VIN #IN1PB2252HUQ12161, a 2-door

standard ransmission vehicle, was searched. The search of the vehicle started at 1442 hours.

Nurmnerous items of evidentiary vaiue were collected from the vehicle by members of the FBI ERT and CBI Investigators. The
items were collected and submiited to the JCSO Evidence Vauit.

On 4-26-99, ar 1512 hours. the search of a gray Honda Preiude, Colorade license plate #GBP2613. VIN
STHMABTI27GCD16578. described as a 2-door automatic transmission with a sunroof, was conducted. A search of the vehicle

resulted in several items of potential evidentiary value being seized and coilected and submitted into the JCSO Evidence vault.

A third vehicle submirted by JCSO Deputy Dave Luksch under the CR of 99-7625. was also examined. This vehicle was a biack
d-door Mazda 262, bearing Colorzdo license plate GBX8337. VIN #1 YVGE22CX55415717, was examined. The vehicle had
been submitted by Deputy Dave Luksch, who had indicated in his report that he had observed possible ammunition in the vehicle.
The vehicle was recovered from the area of West Bowles Avenue and South Simms Avenue., When the search of the vehicle
was compieted there were no items collected from the vehicle. No items of ammunition or any such items were recovered from

that vehicle.
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—Littleton, Co. _

On 5-8-99 I spoke with -who now - College. He said he didn’t know Klebold at all and only
knew Harris because -played football with Harris’ older brother Kevin when they went to Columbine H S.
-ﬁlrther told me that he never had any problems with Harris at all.

No further information.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

SUPPLEMENT REPORT
DATE 05/04/99 CASEREPORT # 99AQ062
CONECTING CR # ICS0 99-7625 - INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA
CONTROL # 2214
SUBJECT:
DOB 091879

Littleton, Co. 80123

Mother

Father
OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:
On 050499 I contacted ms mother. At that time | advised her that I needed to
speak to her son about the Columbine 1Bcl regards to her son having contact with either Eric or
Dylan. l_@ask&d if her son appeared on a list and I advised id, Mrngtated that
Her so nily attending school at the 1 M(ﬂlif
she was aware of her sos having any contact wi & school year. e

d played on the Basehall and Goif teams, but

she didn't believe he had . Hydle stated that her son was very concerned

about the incident and had come home from school as a result. I asked her if she would bave any
objections if I contacted him and interviewed him, and she stated that she did not.

On this same date at 1610 hours | contacted -n)r phone at his dorm room. At that ﬁ [ asked

f he had any direct contact with Eric or Dylan when he attended Columbine last year. ted
that he was around the school a lot, but never bad Direct ct with
either one. on both the goif and baseball tearns, and he knew what
went on with other kids in school. 1 asked what that meant, and he stated that all the sports type kids
referred to the Trench coats as the “no sports . ew that these kids got picked on all the tim
that most of it was done by the football team, eved it was just because they were different.
then stated that he knew about Erjc and Dylan talking about blowing up the school, because it was 1g
ramor for two years. I asked f any scheol officials knew about the threats and he stated that he had

heard they did, but no one to tously. | asked f there was anything else he couid tell me about
Eric or Dylan, and he stated that be didn’t know an else about them.

No further action taken by this Investigator.

INVESTIGATOR: éj:%:gé—# DATE: oSe¥9%

ul
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

SUPPLEMENT REPORT
DATE 05/11/99 CASE REPORT # 99A062
CONECTING CR # JCSO 99-7625 INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA
CONTROL # 2202
S CT:

DOB 040680

Littletoa, Co. 80123
College

Mother: ¥
Father:

OBSERVATION/AINVESTIGATION:

On 050499 1 conta_cted— at her office by phone and I informed her that I needed to speak
to her son iy stated that her son was currenty in school in @fjJffPand that I could reach him in
his dorm. SR also asked if ber son was on a list and I told her he was, but that we did not feel a threat
existed at this time.

1 contacted #igam ic SENNEEEN by phone. I informed @fggrhat I was conducting follow up investigation on
the Columbine Incident and that I needed to ask him several questions. \iPstated that would be ok. 1
askec §l if he bad ever had any dealings with Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold during the time he was in
school at Columbine. djipstated that he had Eric in bis gym class, but he had no contact with Dylan. I
asked Qgif he knew why he would have made the “98 should have died list”. {ijjjjfstated that he had
been relentless in his abuse of Eric during gym. I asked hat he meant, and he stated that he had
teased him about being bad in sports because he wasn't very good, but be wasn't the only one, other kids
teased him too. [ asked {JIif be had direct contact and he stated no, just the one class that we all teased
him in. Wllfcouldn’t think of anything else that would be of help and stated that he would call if anything
else carne to mind.

No further action taken by this Investigator.

INVESTIGATOR: é : 5// / DATE: o5//29
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Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: _05-10-99 Control Number: 2201
Type or Print Name: {Report made by) Signature: IBM Number:

Sgt. Tom Conroy

&?{/2@/ 1534

-

Synopsis:

Discovered in Harris' planning book (item #278) was a list tiled “Class of 98 That Should Have Died”. On the list
was the name of

Subject:

DOB/ 08-05-79

Littleton, Co. 80128
Tele.

Narrative:

Iinterviewed i JBon 05-07-99, S 22d no explanation for why his name would be on the list. (I
stated that he did not know Harris or Klebold, had never had an altercation with either of them, and he was not an

atblete.ﬁated that he had friends, {NNNEERNER (ead #2322), and YNNI ~ho would taunt Harris

at school. stated that he never participated in the taunting.

On 05-10-99 I contacted Mo determine if he had any information on a statement attributed to Joe Stair. The
statement allegedly made by Stair was about blowing up the school. i stated that he had heard the statement
repeated by Mike Dice, but was not present when the statement was made. JENJP cxplained that he did not know
Stair.

JC-001-010265



Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: 05-10-99 Control Number: 2212

Type e Print Mame: (Report made by} IBM Number:

Sgt. Tom Conroy

/M M 1534

Synopsis:

Discovered in Harris’ pianning book (item #278) was a list titled “Class of 98 That should Have Died” Wil
R name was on that List

Subject:

DOB/ 04-16-80

eton, Co. 80128
Tele. UM

Narrative:

Interviewed WP or 05-10-99. WM was a 1998 graduate of Colembine HS. [lstated that he knew who
Harris and Klebold were, but that he never had an altercation with, or speke to them. Y} was a student athlete
participating in football. §lliiffaiso worked at the Cooper 7 Theater next to the Black Jack Pizza where Harris and

Kebold were employed. Wl was also a friend of Rocky Hoffschnieder, one of the students that Harris and
Klebold believed had received preferentdal weatment from the courts.

WD 25 unabie to provide any reason for his name being on the list.

JC- 001-010266



CONTl NU A'no N Reporting Agency Reperung Otficer (Case Heport Mo.
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WEBB, R.D. 99.7625
™ Connecting Case Repart No ¥ \cim Name Original Report Thalz [his Repor
CONTROL # 2322 05-10-99
Classification Oifense Status: Open Excepticnally Cleared Recommend Case; Review
P fication Cleared by Armest Unfounded Closure
1 Value Value Value
{ No. | Brand Name Description Serial No. Stolen Recovered | Damaged

- AL AR
LA

Narrative: '
On 5-7-99 | spoke with FENEEGGEEEEE by telephone. Yl name was on the list of those who should
have died in 1998. | told S his name had came to my attention that he along with some other individuals
were not well liked last year. He said he never knew Dylan and just could barely remember Eric. He said he
did have classes with Eric last year but never spoke with him. | asked- if he ever teased either of these
individuals and he said no @i also told me he did not even know the group of guys who wore the trench
coats had a name until he received a yearbook and it was captioned under the photograph that was in the
news paper. il told me he was a student at Columbine last year and graduated in 1898, Since that time
he has been attending school at Arizona State,

SR did tell me he had been told last year by two of his friends that Joe Stair wanted to blow up the school.
| asked him why Joe wouid say that. Wil told me he did not know and | would need to speak with Michael
Dice or Nathan Kugler. See control # 2201 for Kugler interview. See control #3221 for Michael Dice
intervigw.

Witnass Information:

* “gragmmlle dob S-30-79
@ AR
Littieton, Colorado 80123

ph
ph .

JC- 001-010267

lcer Signatwre~. unit Number [ Superviser Iniials and Date Fage __1__
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CONTINUATION Repociag Agency Repaciag Ol Cose oo
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO C SCHOSHKE 997625
Connecting Casa Repori No worim Nume YTV ER Dhic LHi5 Report
CONT #2326 5.5.99
Classification Offense Stamus: Open Exceptionatly Cleared Recomnend Case: Review
I_F fication Cleared by Arrest Unfoumded Closure
T Yalue Value Value
No. LBn.nd Name Description Serial No. Stolen | Recovered | Damaged

9-23-79
Littleton, Co. WNGEG_G_

Narrative:

On 5-5-99 | spoke with JlIR He told me that he never really knew Harris or Kiebold but they were
possibly in his video class or worked with them on video projects. SR was on the debats team and also
the news network. WP was also an athlete (Cross country, track and wrestling). Yl never had any

problems with aither Harris or Klebold.

No further information.

JC- 001-010268
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L A" IR RNIRLI T NRL R | ToT “‘ruﬁ. T ““‘T‘““U

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO | WEBB. R.D. ORIGH mﬁms

Connoctng Case Report No, Vicum Name Cngina Report —E‘__ Taic. 103, Report

CONTROL # 2308 v —-5-44-99

Tassifieasion Qffentse Stanus: Qpen Exceptionally Cleared Recommend Case: Review

Rerisegification Cleared by Arrest Unfounded _ Clostme

" Value Value Yalue

Nu Brang Name Description Serial No, Stolen Recovered | Dumaged
Narrative: '

On 5-4-99 | spoke with WEEEEER the father of G reference information of this lead indicating
Eric and Dylan did not iike Wl ! was told by MRS was part of the group that coined the
name “Trench Coat Mafia”. (R was SRS football team in
1997/1998. Ray toid me WiPand some of the other “jocks” were in the cafeteria of Columbine in the fall of
1997 when a group of the individuals walked through the area wearing trench coats. At the time it was very
warm outside and the majority of the students in the school were wearing shorts and “T” shirts, they thought
this was weird and through talking about the group the term “ Trench Coat Mafia” was coined. YlIENEGD
told me his son had graduated last year and is currently attending coilege at \ G He said his son
would be back in two weeks but did offer a telephone number for me to cail.

[ then callec YN He was foid | was following up a lead that Eric Marris and Dylan Kleboid did not
fike hirm. Me told me he never did anything directly to them to harass themn but was part of a group of guys
who coined the name “The Trench Coat Mafia’. | asked him to tell me about this. He said he along with the
other guys “ jocks” were at their table in the cafeteria in the fall of 1997. [t was about 90 degrees outside
~nd everyone in school was wearing shorts axcept this group of guys wearing trench coats. When they

f through the cafeteria his group began making comments like look at the trench coats, one person
saih 2y lock like they are in the mafia, then someone said they are in the Trench Coat Matfia. He said he
had made at least one of these comments but could not remember what he had said at that time. Since that
date that was their identity. (il told me after the term “TCM” was given to the group there was less
harassment than before they had a name. !t seemed they now had a name and enjoyed the identify He
aiso toid me e NINIIENER for the football team and that group did not like the “jocks”. | asked
him what he meant about “their table” he said every since the school was remolded there was a tabie next
to the tall windows under the vaulted part of the cafeteria which all the jocks and their girifriends sat. it was
just their area which only jocks sat at. (il told me he did have a class with Dylan in 1996 and knew Joe
Stair but did not know the others in the group known as “TCM". Il told me he would be back home next
week for the summer and if we need additional information to call him at his fathers residence.

Witness Information:

SR dob 7-11-80

Littleton Colorade 80123
studen

ph (h) SRR
ph (college) SRS

JC-001-010269
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Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: 5-10-99

Control Number: 2321

Type or Prine Name: (Report made by)

Signahare:

TBM Number:

Sgt. Tom Conroy

1534

Synopsis:

(o
7

I was given a lead to interview former Columbine HS student\ NN came was on the “Class of 9%,

Shouid Have Died List™
Subject:

SRR DOB/ 03-04-30

..
Littleton, Co. 80128
Tele.

Narrative:

Beginning on 04-30-99 1 left numerous messages for ffJlf to page me. 1have never received a page from{Jil}, and

have been unabie to contact him at home.

JC-001-010270



Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: 05-04-99 Control Number; 2338
Type or Print Name: (Report made by) Signamre: M Number:
Sgt. Tom Conroy /M 1l 1534

Synopsis: I name was listed on the “clasé of 98 that shoaid have died” fist

Subject: SN TN

Student
SRR, Uni versity
W

Narrative:

Contacted YR via telephone. He is attending college on a hasketball scholarship, and is a 98 graduate of
Columbine, Sl states that he had no contact with Harris or Klebold while at Columbine.

JC-001-010271



Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: 05-06-99 Control Number: 2331
Type or Print Name: (Report made by} Signature: BM Number:
Sgt. Tom Conroy [ém@/ 1534
Synopsis:

A list (item # 278) titled “Class of 98 That Should Have Died” list included the nam< NG,

Subject:
DOB/ 03-23-99
Tele. NGNS
Narrative:

On 04-30-99 I interviewe QNN <xplained that he was an athlete having piayed foothall for Columbine HS.
SR v as unable to provide any other information on why Harris would have bis name on a list. He had not had an
altercation with either Harris or Klebold and they did not have any mutual friends.

JC-001-010272
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
SUPPLEMENT REPORT
DATE 05/05/99 CASE REPORT # 9$9A062
CONECTING CR # JCSO 99-7625 INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA

CONTROL # 2328

SUBJECT:

DOB (51180
Littleton, Co. 80123

SRR Coilcgc

Mother SR
Father NEREEREND

OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:

On 050599 I was contacted by} who had been given the message that I had called by his mother

e ! advised W that the reason I was calling was that his name had appeared on a list that I was
doing follow up investigadon on. (i} stated that he knew why he would have made the list, and that was
becanse he had spent most of his time in a gym class he was in with Eric Harris, Making fun of him, I
asked-what he meant by “making fun” and he stated that he would make fun of lots of people, but
Eric had a big head on a very skinny body so he just teased him all the time, stated that one of the
reasons he had left school last year and started a was because some of his friends had told him
he was to mean to other kids, at the timc{fJjJjJ thought it was funny and just got a laugh. I asked({ffjJ¥if he
had been on a sport team and he stated that he did not participate I that smff. 1 askedYJJJ§if he had
anything eise he could tell me and he stated no.

No further action taken by this Investigator.

7
//3—....____,_ 4
INVESTIGATOR:&"‘;': B DATE: ($oS67

’.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
SUPPLEMENT REPORT

DATE 05/10/99 CASE REPORT # 99A062
CONECTING CR # JCS0 99-7625 INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA

CONTROL # 2347

SUBJECT:

T DOB 112479
SOV 1 ittleton, Co. S
JNEENR L

Mother \ENEE =
Father "NEENDS _
OBSERVATION INVESTIGATION:

On 050499 I contacted SSSSTENENNNNIN s mother, at that time I advised her that I was conducting
follow up investigative leads on the Columbine bombing. JEMMMENMR stated that her son currently attended

and would provide me with his phope number after she talked 1o her
husband. -

I asked Mrs. W if she was aware of her son having any contact with either Eric or Dylan, and she asked
if her son was on a list. 1 advised her that he was, and | was trying to determine what contact he hbad with
therz. Mrs “\giil§stated that her son bad played on the basketball and baseball teams and had been Wil

basketball team, but, to her knowledge had not had any direct contact with either one;
However, had a lot of wouble with Joseph Stair. I asked her what the trouble was, and she stated that
Joseph was always exchanging words with her son and staring at him in the balls. I asked her if she was
aware of what the conversations had been and she stated that she did not.

On 050599 I was contacted by \JMNR who stated that his parents had called him and asked him to call
me in regards to his knowledge of Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold. 1 asked {JiJlf he had ever bad any
contact with either one of them and if he had any reason to be on a hit list that they had made up. B
stated that he bad never bad any direct contact with them, but he had major contact with Joe Stair. ¥ asked
il if he could telt me what that was andUllJly stated that his whole class was afraid of Stair, we thought
he could carry out his threats. I asked il what those threats were, and he related the following story.
&R stated that he had been in the cafeteria, sitting at the “jock” table, when Stair came into the cafeteria,
acting like 2 fag, “humping some other kid from behind” so we all yelled at him” I think we said something
tike knock it off , faggot” that's when he yelled that he would just blow up the schootl, because he didn't
like anyone there anyway. We all believed he could do it, so we told a peer counselor named Lindsey
Woyziak who talked to both Stair and Dutro. Jiiiii§didn’t know what the out come of that meeting was.

JC-001-010274



UNCLASSIFIED

INFORMATION CONTROL

Controi Number: DN2348

Case iD: 174A-DN-57418

Priority: IMMEDIATE Classification: UNCLASSIFIED Method of Contact
Source: HARRIS PLANNING BOOK () In Person O Telephone/Radia
Affiitation: WARRANT (O Observatlon  (g) Written

Phone Number: information Received Date: 04/26/1589 Time: 1:35 PM
Prepared by: ZIMMERMAN, CHERYL I&IJEFCQO S0

{Componant/Agency)
Event Narrative: LIST ENTITLED CLASS OF 1998, TOP OF THE SHOULD HAVE DIED LIST.
INCLUCES p Y 1 -5-7° S

Event Date: Event Time: Refarences:

Categories: ERIC HARR!S STUDENT - CHS THREATS
WARRANTS

Event Reviewed by: KE Lead Required? YES

Lead Control Number: DN2346

Lead: INTERVIEW

Assigned To:  SCHOSHKE, CRAIG Date: 04/30/1989 Time: 2:05 PM

—— —— — — ———————— At i —— —— —— A —— —— — ———————— iy — et

Disposition: UNABLE TO MAKE CONTACT, LEAD CLOSED

Lead Reviewed by: SL Lead Completed? Date: 06/07/1999

JC-001-010275

Printed on 11/15/1999 at 3:54 PM UNCLASSIFIED Page 1



JC-001-010276



Y

) JRN

C

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE

CONTROL NUMBER: 1625
JCSD CASE NUMBER; 99-7625
FBI CASE NUMBER: 174A-DN-57419
GOLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 08-1362
REPORT DATE: 05/03/99
DETECTIVES: Jon Watson

Jeff Kreutzer
Bagkeround:

List of female names found in HARRIS' paperwork.

Lead:

Contact (SN +ho is on list, and interview.
Disposition:

SUBJECT:
DOB: 04/25/81

CO DL
S
Aurora, CO 80012

Interviewed NN by to!=phone at her place of employment, RN
S »-::, CO; SN

R st2t<d she met Eric HARRIS at a soccer game. They went out about three times
during the summer of 1998. About the end of June or the beginning of July 1998 they went to
Elitche's, and she recalled that a friend of HARRIS' went with them. She said he had a funny last
name, but she could not remember it. I asked if it was Dylan KLEBOLD, and she said "no". I
asked if it was DYKEMAN, and her response was, "That's it". She said she remembered
because they made fun of his name. I asked if he was there during that time, and she said he
was.

stated HARRIS was not her type. She described that as meaning that he was not
"personable” and "not real talkative", She also described him as "nice, but sort of weird". She
recalled he told her he was on probation, but she said he never told her what it was for.

WP s:id that they have caller ID on her phone at home, and when she would see
HARRIS' name she would not answer the phone. Likewise, when he would page her she would
not return the pages. She said she ran into him at a soccer game after that, and he asked her why
she would not return his pages. She said she told him that her pager was broken.

SR :i50 said her mother would intercept HARRIS' phone calls and tell him she was not
at home. I asked NI if there was any “fallout" from her failure to respond to HARRIS'
attempts to get a hold of her, and she said her mother never said anything about his reaction.

1 JC-001-010277 —



COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE

CONTROL NUMBER: 1625

JCSD CASE NUMBER: 99-7625

FBI CASE NUMBER: 174A-DN-57419

GOLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 99-1362

REPORT DATE: 05/03/99

DETECTIVES: _ Jon Watson

Jeff Kreutzer
S id not attend Columbine High School; she went to so she had no school

related contact with HARRIS. She said when she saw HARRIS in the news she almost fainted.

3 JC- 001-010278



728799 11:13:18 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL GON
.CODMVG000.C00300200.TXT ATTN: DYLE, STACEY AN

QUERY ON:NAM

DOB/19810425

**xx CCIC INFO MAY BE USED FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE PURPOSES ONLY #%%
k*x ONLY COLORADC DMV FILES WERE SEARCHED - COLORADO PIN = OLN %%
**x CONFIRM WITH COOLNGQOG BEFORE TAKING ENFORCEMENT ACTION *#*x

STATE OF COLORADO

COLORADO DRIVER RECORD

I0RA

IAS:

LORADO PIN: Wil
JENSE NUMBER: i
[GHT: 5 02 WEIGHT: 112
[R: BLOND EYES: HAZEL

NOR: N SEX: FEMALE
DORSEMENTS: NONE
STRICTIONS:

EVINUS STATE AND LICENSE:
3l LICENSE STATUS: VALID

DATE: 04/28/1999
TIME: 11:12:24

CO 80012 INSURED STATUS: INSURED

ssn: SNEGEGEGNGE CDL CLASS:
LICENSE TYPE: MINOR LICENSE

ISSUE DATE: 19970620

EXPIRATION: 19990515

BIRTH DATE: 19810425

M ..1AL LICENSE STATUS: NOT APPLICABLE

JG- 001-010279
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE
SUPPLEMENT REPORT

DATE 05/05/99 CASE REPORT # 99A062
CONECTING CR # JCSO 99-7625 INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA

CONTROL # 228C,1625

SUBJECT:
SRS DOB 042581

=Am‘ora, Co. 80012 Y
SR T

OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:

On 050499 T contacted WPy phone at her home. At that time I asked QIR if there would be any
reason she would be on Eric Harris's hic list. S stated that she was certain she made the list because
she had not remrned Eric’s phone cails. I asked QMM 10 explain what she meant, and she stated that she
had met Eric at a soccer game, and had met him a couple of times after that. Once at another soccer game,
and thea at Eliches Amusement Park, but there was something about him she didn’t like, she dida’t know
exactly what it was, but he just seemed a little evil. After that happened Eric started calling her and leaving
messages at home then he would call her pager, but she would not cail him back, then he called and talked
to her mother who covered for her. Eric finally got hold of her and she told him her pager was broken, and
she had been very busy, he called several more times, but she never returned his calls, that's whea he
stopped calling, 1 asket-how long this fasted and she stated that it went on about 3 weeks in May
and June of 98.

S <: = that when she met Eric at Eliches he was with Dylan, and Nate Dykeman but she couldn’t
remember anyone else. —was unable to provide any additional information.

No further action taken by this Iﬁvesrigator.

msnanox?%é% DATE: 052559

JC- 001-010280
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File 174A-DN-57419 April 29, 1999
Inv Thomas Wilson, DITTF

SR ;::icd the address was their old address from July 1997. At that
time her son, YRR was a football player at the high school. She did not think there
were any problems betweenWMIR and Harris.

was contacted and stated he was currently a football player on the
Junior Varsity Football Team. On the day of the shooting YR was away from the school at
lunch.

G has aiso given a detailed interview to Dan Dunnebecke, West Metro
Task Force.

Re: DN1580

JC-001-010282



JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

SUPPLEMENT REPORT
DATE 05/13/99 CASE REPORT # 99A062
CONECTING CR # JCS0 99-7625 INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA,
CONTROL # 2257
SUBJECT:
 ———— ) DOB 122680
q Litdeton, Co. 80128 -
Columbine High School
Mother; Same as home
Father:

OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:

On 051299 1 contacted \CHENENENG . WD father by phone. At that time I told (il that |
needed to speak to his son regarding the Columbine Incident. Sl asked what it was about, and if it was
in regards to the list. I advised\giily that it was, and T asked if he could help me with any other
information, i stated that his son had been friends with Dytan Kleboid in the 4®,5", and 6" grades, and
they bad been in Cub Scouts together, but that was the oaly dealings he could remember. I made
arrangements to meet with @ and his parents at 1945 hours this date.

At 1950 hours [ met with, and interviewed i with his pareats present. [ toid{jih that I was conducting
follow up investigations into the Columbine Incident and I nesded to ask him why he might be on a hit list
that Eric Harris had made up. §ffj}y stated that e had done things with Dyfan in his elementary school days
and been in Cub Scouts with him but that was a long time ago. {JilJh stated that he never had any contact
with Eric Harris, except for passing him in the hall. T asked @il if he had ever had Eric’s girl friend,
Robyn Anderson in his classes, and he stated that he and Robyn were very good friends in class but, he
never had any dealings with her outside the classroom. [ asked-if Robyn had ever told him anything
that Eric had told her, or if she had ever malked about Eric. -stated no. 1 asked Yif he was on any
sport team, and he stated that he had played football , and wrestled, but nothing this year because he had
major ankle surgery and was out of sports ail year. { asked §iRif he had any dealings with the TCM or any
of it’s people, and @il stated that Tad Bowels was in the “Columbine Biue” an elite choir group at the high
school, but he and Tad had never talked about TCM or it’s members. stated that hie was in the theater

__ group and had some dealings with Dylan just because he did the tighting for the plays, but they never
exchanged any words.

o} was at a loss for any reason he would be on Eric’s hit list and couldn't provide any further information,
but stated that he would call if anything else came to mind.

No further action taken by this Investigator.

INVESTIGATOR DATE: &°5:%4%
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

REPORTING AGENT: KIRK MCINTOSH #1530 LPD CASE NUMBER: 98-38856

CONTROL NUMBER: 1725 JEFFCO CASE NUMBER: 99-7625

CONNECTING CONTROL NUMBER: DATE OF REPORT: 5/4/99
COLUMBINE TASK FORCE

L SYNO

;s name appears on a hit list located in Kliebold's residence.

LEAD NARRATIVE

S DOB 2/28/80
SIS, itticton CO 30123
HW -,

Dropped out of Columbine, no longer attending school.

On 4/30/99 I contacted (NNGEGER who is (I s father. SN stated that his son YR

dropped out of school in August of 1998, and no longer lives at home. W stated he still is
in contact with his son and gave me information on R

On 4/30/95 YR rciumed my call. S stated that he had not been back to the school
in over a year. He was not friends with either Harris of Kliebold, and did not really even know
them. He did not know why his name would have been on a hit list. {J R <id state that
in his freshman year he had a confrontation with a friend of Eric Harris, and Chris Morris.
Morris had started taunting Yl about his haircut (ISP had shaved sides at the time) and
they started yelling at each other until Morris drew a knife. il stated that nothing further
happened, but Eric Harris had been nearby when the incident occurred and was a good friend

with Morris. {JJBR stated he had never even spoken to Harris, or Kliebold.

= == e

Report by: number/date Approved by: number/date:

b TF 172wt

OrEL
JC-001-010284
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CONTINUATION Reparatig Ageacy Rapoctzng Cilicer vy 3.

SUFPLEMENT X JCSO C SCH 99.7625
[ Commactieg Cana Fasprt No. =

“ONT.#2195 5-5-99

R fication . Clegred by Aprest Unfounded Clopxe

in Vahe Value Vahe
N _Brend Namg Description Serisk No. Stolet | Recoversd | Dazmeed
WITNESS
AR 2-28-30
IR Litlcton, Co. VNS
Narrative:

| spoke with (IR on 5-5-99. He said that he knew Harris by face but never spoke with him. He didn't .
know Klebold but did know Brooks SBrown. Sl had no history with Harris or Klebold but aimost gotin a
fight with Chris Morris in his freshman year when Morris pulled a knife on'gilii but no physical contact
aver occurred. YR is not an athlete but considers himself a “ough guy”.

No further information.

JC-001-010285
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File 174A-DN-57419 Apnil 30,1999
Inv Thomas Wilson, DITTF

JEENNER. DOE: 05/15/30, (RS Lit:ton, Colorado,
was interviewed regarding lead DN1891.

stated that he was an athiete and played basketball his sophomore ysar.
The last semester of 1998 he had Dylan Klebold in his Gym class. One day they were playing
flag football with girls and Dylan cailed a girl a bitch. Not wanting a physical fight to start,
JBE intervened and told Dylan to back off from the girl.

@SR thinks this incident may have been the reason he was placed on a “shit
list”.

D also advised that his girifriend, YNNI was in the cafeteria during the
shooting and had not been contacted by anyone for an interview. Wl was interviewed under
lead DN 2385.

Re: DN1891

JC-001-010286



CGATINUATION Repariag Apesicy Repariing Offce T Repore e

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WEBB, R.D. 99.7625

Conpacting Case Report No, cm Name Unpn

CONTROL # 1875 05-10-99

Classification Offense Stanss: Open Exceptiomaily Cleared Recomend Cage:  Raview

e ificagon Cleared by Arrest Unfonnded Cloaore

No. | Brand Name Description Sexial No. Stolen Recovered | Damaged
Narrative:

On | received a lead to identify and interview ‘[’ this name was on a list of names recovered from a
search warrant executed at the residence of Eric Harris. Associated with the name was an address and
phone number of (NS W | 2 able to determine a WG (ived at
this residence until November of 1995. Sijli? was a student at Columbine High School and most likely is the
subject known as “esee’ to Eric Harris. The IR fzmily moved to Ocala Florida they have a non
published phone number.

A request will be forward along with copies of the lead and appropriate information for a local law
enforcement officer to make contact with the family, interview {ie and forward a copy of the interview to
the Columbine Task Force.

Lead to remain open until report is retumed to The Task Force.

Witness information:

¥ Nhisenhunt Dob 3-23-81
b

Ocala, Florida 34471-4505
ph unlisted

parents: (NN

JC- 001-010287
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JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
200 Jeffersen County Parkway Golden, Colorade 30401-2637

JOHEN A. DUNAWAY
UNDERSHERIFF

JOHN P. STONE
SHERIFF

FAX COVER SHEET

Date:__ &-//-7% Number of Copies:__ &

Deliver To:_ 2T (67 OMEtn] .

Phone Number: 252657 -~ 35as-  Fax Number:_ 353 — _6;?? - 3287
From: Q:?;'. (z’?a/dij LUHEB, _/f/_-;mmﬁ‘j s @/M ) penr e €

If you have any trouble receiving this transmission, please telephone: %2 -A7/- 88577,

Itam Description: ,
TheAse  fpaSidat IS TAIFBLpArEn) (o Frddar mn S

FAX NUMBERS:
dyer Administration 303-271-5307

Business Office 303-271-3313
Building Maintenance 303-271-558%
Flest Maintenance- 303-271-3374
Records 303.271-33352
Recruiting: 303.271-3382
Supply 303-271-5343

Detentions Administration 303-271-5403 0\)
Accounting 303-271-3448 5\<
Civil 303-271-6393 P(
Medical 303-271-3432
Transportation/Fugitive 303-271-5434 . //f‘*
Warrants 303-271-6473 V
Work Release 303-271-158§ _

Investigations 303-271.5600
Business Watch 303-727-4239
Intelligence- 303-205-0920

Patral 303-271-5683
Animal Control 303-271-307%
Communications- 303-271-3329
Community Servicss 303-271-5668
Maountain Precinct 303.674-6438
Radie Maintenance 303-271-5375
South Precinct 303-904-2497 JC- 001-010288

/—
Tl jopee  FAX. 37 3po S




CONTINUATION Reporting Ageocy Reporing Otficer

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WEBB. R.D. 99.7625

"ounecting Case Report No, oo Name Diie This Report
. CONTROL # 1875 05-10-99

Classification Offense Status: Open Excepionally Cleared Recommend Case: Review

Re " ‘Acation Cleared by Arrest Unfounded Clone
[ ' Viioe | Valw Value

No. I Brind Name Description Serial No. Stwolen Recovered | Dammped

On 5-14-99 | received a fax from Detective Garv Jarvis an officer with the Ocala Florida Police
Department. He was assigned the raquest to complete an interview with a student who moved from Littieton
Colorado to Fiorida in November of 1998. He was on a list of individuals disliked by Either Harris or Kisbold.

See attached report for details.

Lead completed

JC-001-010289
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FOM : Q.P.D. Special lmvestigations PHONE ND, @ 352 6329 3357 May., 14 1999 L1:37a@M P2

NARRATIVE CONTINUATION

{1} meaz [N] wvome [2] surroranr

AACY RAME ]

L:m FLO420100 l OCALA POLICE DEPARTMENT Ummm 0 - 99 . 00 - D000
ODR 05-14-99 CASE REFERENCE  AOA (Jefferson County Sheriffs Office, Colorado)

On 05-12-99 this Detective received information that the Jefferson County Sheriffs Office in Colorado
was requesting our assistance in interviewing a former student of the Columbine High School that had
moved to the Ocala area. On 05-13-99 | made contact with Sgt Richard Webb of the Jefferson County
Sheriffs Office who advised that a lead had been obtained, via a Search Warrant served at the residence
of Eric Harris, which involved the name “Willa” and a related Colorado address of NG
Further follow-up of this information revealed that a former student of Columbine High School by the
name of WS tad resided at this address. I therefore made contact with Forest High
School officials and determined that YNNG ~3s curently enrolled at same as a Senior. |
later responded to YIEENENENNNS - talked with SEEENNEED (W Mother). She
advised that her sop (@) was not home at the time, but was due at work today at 1600 hours. At that
time I responded to the “{ SN which is a restaurant located in the Food Court at the “Paddock
Mall” 3100 SW College Road, At that time I interviewed W/M i NN ©OB 03-
23-81. B indicated that he was a former student at Columbine High who used to reside at Wil
SEBREENP 1d that his former telephone number was [N S stated that after
ianksgiving 1998 his family moved to Ocala due to a transfer of employment involving his Father.
W, advised that he was familiar with both subjects (Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold). Wil indicated
that during his Freshman year at Columbine he used to occasionally talk with Eric Harms, but
begiuning his Sophomore year they no longer associated. @il advised that during his Senior year at
Columbine he had two classes with Dylan Klebold (Psych & TV Productions), and that they would
occasionally talk. @l stated that he never associated with either subjects after school. 1 asked W)
if he had any Nicknames that he or classmates may have utilized to refer to him, which he indicated he
knew of none, When I questioned himn in reference to the name “Sims” he advised he had no
knowledge why same would have been referenced to him. @il was familiar with the term “Trench
Coat Mafia” and stated that this was the name the students gave to Klebold and Harris, due to thex
dress. i added that as far as he knew Columbine students Tad Boles and Brian Sargant were a part
of this group before Harris and Klebold started associating with same. B did recall a physical
dispute between Tad Boles and his (gua®) good friend Jason Cornelius in the 9 grade which
apparently started over money Boles owed Comelius. Tad Boles, according to Wil Lived just up the
street from him, and due to Jason Cornelius being his (Jiillp) good friend, also did not care for him.
There was also another dispute involving Mr Boles accusing {Jjiiand Jason of cutring the cable to his
residence. This is the only explanation {ji couid think of as too why he would have been on any list
of Eric Harris’. When {illp was shown the copy of the list that was faxed to OPD he recognized most
of the names listed as being the Schools athletes. {gjp did not know or recognize any of the
Nicknames referrcd to on the list. JJii} also indicated he did not have any knowledge of any weapons
explosives (bombs, etc) or other similar activity involving Harris, Klebold, Boles, or Sargant. If

needed an be contacted again. W/M {SEENSSENNRNENS DOB 03-23-81
WG c 212, Fla. Home telephone # SR

JC-001-01029%0
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[Detective Gary Jarvis o 50w 05/14/99 10:55 AM amcmvanne S5
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5/05/99 13:34:18 . PERSONAL INFORMATION RMST115
JCID#: Bkg#: FBI#: CBI#: DOC#:
Last Name Firgt Name Middle Name Sfx DOB Age Juv
3/33/1981 18
¢ Hgt 508 Wgt 160 Bld  Hair BRO F-FAair __ Eye BLU
n: ~ Drv Lic: - gt Marital Sts: 8
1 rdnTity: LINCOLE, NB Tate: ~U.S. Citizen? ~
Schaols HIGR SCHOOL -
nome rPfione: 303 -
Type Sfx Unit Pager: 303 -
WAY -
— T8T Zip Rpt 0fdr Lvl
LITTLETON co 80123 -
Enployer Name, Address -
Business Phone: 303 -
Tty — - TST ZIip Last Changed

co - CARPENPA RMS
§/05/96 2139

F2mPera History F6=DOBs/35Ns F7=Emergency FllaVideo
Fl6=aText F17=8/M/T P18=Aliases F19=INTEL

e —
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"5705/99 13:35:11 PERSONAL INFORMATION RMST115

JCIDH: Bkg#: FBI#: CBI§: DCCH#:

Lagt Name First Name Middle Name Sfx DOB Age Juv

WHE SENHUNT KYLIE 7/17/1886 12 Y
Sex F Rac WHI Sk-Tone Hgt Wgt Bld Hair F-Hait _ Eye

S/M/ Glsés: Typ: ~ DIV Lic: — TSt Marital stsy
SSN: = Birth City: State: T U.S. Citizem? ~
Qecupatiom: School: — -
Residence Home Phone: 303 - 979-7087
Num Dir Name Tvpe Sfx Unit Pager: 303 -
7636 3 RATON WAY -

Tty ™ T T8I Zip Rpt Ofdr Lvl
LITTLETON co 80123 - -

Enployer Hame, Address
Business Phone: 303 -

ity - ¥ Zip Last Changed
cQ - CARPENPA  RMS
- 6/05/96 2122
P6=DOBs/SSNs F7=Emsrgency Fl0=Video
FléaText F17=3/%W/T Pl8aAliages PF19aINTEL

JC-001-010292



5/05/39  13:35:02 PERSONAL INFORMATION RMST1i5

JCID#- Bkg#: FBI#: CBI#: DOC#:
Last Name First Name Middle Name Sfx DOB Age Juv
1/16/1949 30
Sex ¥ Rac WHI Sk-Tone Hgt 511 Wgt 200 Bld LRG Hair BRO F-Hair  Lye BLU
S/M ¢Glses: Y Typ: ~  Drv Lic: — St: CO Marital StsT M
SSN: <A™ Birth Tity: LIN ate: __ U.S. Citizen? ~
Occupation: STOCKER SChooL: =
Residence Hole Chote: 303 !
Num Dir Name Type Sfx Unit Pager: 303 -
WAY

C:J.% - - 75T Zip Rpt 0fdr Lvl
LITYLETON . co 80123 -
Enployer Name, Address -

SAFENAY - Business Phone:g
7500 3 PLERCE

ity - 75T Zip Last Changed
LITTLETON Eg 80123 - CARPENPA RMS

6/05/96 2116

F6=DOBg/SSNs F7=Emergency Fllavideo
Fl6=Text F17=3/M/T Fl8=Aliages F19=INTEL

JC-001-010293



5/05/99 13:34:51  PERSONAL INFORMATION RMST11S

JCID#: Bkait: FBI#: CBI#: DOC#:

Last Name E Name Middle Name Stx DOB Age Juv
VD 8/31/1955 43

Sex M Rac WHI Sk-Tone Hgt Wgt Bld Hair F-Raiz  Eye
S/M™  Glses: ‘Typ: ~ Dr¥ Lie: T — TSt Marital stsT
SN ~ Birth City: State: ~ U.S. Citizen? ~
Occupation: School: - =
Residanca Acme PhHone: g_g? -

Num Dir Name Type Sfx Unit Pagex: -
U WAY -

Tity — — - 8T Iip Rpt 0fdr Lvl
LITTLETON co 80123 - _

Employer Name, Address

LOCKHEED MARTIN Business Phone: 303 -YED
ity — = T Zip Last Changed
WATERTON CANYON co - CARPENPA RMS

- 6/05/96 2119
F2=Pars History Fé=DOBg/SSNs F7=Emergency Fl0aVideo
FloaText Fl7=3/M/T PFli=Aliages PFLlIsINTEL

DI

JC-001-010204



5/03/9% 13:34:43 PERSONAL INPORMATION RMSI115

JCID#: Bkg#: FBI#: CBI#: DoC#:

Last Name First Name Middle Name Sfx  DOB Age Juv
1/06/1949 50

Sex P Rac WHI Sk-Tone Hgt 511 Wgt 200 Bld LRG Hair BRO F-Rair Eve BLU

S/M/ Glsés: ¥ Typ: ~  Dr¥ Lic: - T T8t: €O Marital SEST M

SSN: %irth’ﬁ'ty: LIN NE e: _ V.S, Citizen? _

Qecupation: schools - 5 -

Residence Home thone: 303 -

Num Dir Name Type Sfx Unit Pager: J03 - -

7636 3 EATON WAY - -

Tity — TBrF Zip Rpt Ofdr Lvl

LITTLETON 0 80123 -

Exployer Hame, Address - -

SAFEWAY - Business Phone: 303 - QNS

7500 3 PIERCE -

ity — - TET Zip Last Changed

LITTLETCN @ 80123 - CARPENPA RMS

— 6/05/96 2116
F2aPars Hiatory F6=DOBs/3SNs F7sBmergency Pl0=Video
PlowText P1l7=3/M/T PlSsAliases F19=INTEL

LT TR N

S, mevad st
el L

CCALR  FL  3447| - 450y

Vo2
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FROM . D.P.D. Special lmwestigatioms FPHONE NO. : 352 629 3357 May, 14 1999 1i:36AM PL

OCALA POLICE DEPARTMENT
214 SE FT KING STREET
P. 0. BOX 1270
OCALA, FL 34478-1270

SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS SECTION

-ATTENTION: %T%&ﬂﬂm ez
PHONE/FAX NUMBER: _Q’ 03) 22/-322C
FROM:__L2£7- C—:)gfy' A

PHONE # 352/629-8528

FAX # 352/629-3357
DATE___ IS~ /4~ FF

NUMBER OF PAGES (INCL{JDING THIS PAGE): _ g’

- COMMENTS:_L 2Ltmgpe g, SCHEOK. 2.2

-t
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: TELEPHONE LIST

JC-001-010297



568983

Littleton 23

729261
Littleton 80123

- - - - t

Ay
L
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Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: 05-06-99 Control Number: 1522
Type or Frint Mame: {Repart made: by) Signature: BM Nurber
Sgt. Tom Conroy // A _ 1534
Synopsis:

A paper note (item # 330) was recovered from the room of Eric Harris. On the aote was the AKA of “sumgy”, the
addresSNAMRSRENNNY. 2nd the telephone number of (YIIIIIIT “wagay was identified as
DOB/ 10-13-82.
Subject:
DOB/ 10-13-82
Lakewood, Co.
AKA/
Tele.
Narrative:
On 05-05-99  called the telephone listed above and left a mess: was attempting to contact “Hlgp”. At
approximatety 17:00 1w by subject told me that Harris and Kiebold referred to kim
by the name “{N" old me s and Klebaoid casually for a few years.

stated that he ttended a class with Harris iast semester.

suspected Harmis of stealing his Discman, compact disc player, and the two of them did not get along,
s no longer a student a Columbine HS. He transferred to another school in Tanyary 1999,

JC-001-010299



. WALLET / PHONE #'S ,
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GOLDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONSHEET - REPORT NARRATIVE

REPORT DATE: 04-28-9%9 CR#:_99-1362
REPORT ID#:_9908504.AJK ITN#:_9908504
CLASSIFICATION:_ Agency Agsgist J.C.5.0. Detectives:_ 1150/2260

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOQL TASK FORCE
Jeffco Case #99-7625
F.B.1. Case #174A-DN-57419
Control Number 2802, Assigned 05-03-99, EKreutzer/Wataon.

0 -03-99 lead #2802 was agsigned to contact mat
phone This information was cbtained from gt from

Harri

Cn 05-13-8% I contacted? at phone number She
stated iie knows Harris from 9th grade. He also was calling on occasion

for as he wanted to date her. She really had no other information
othe Harris's desires to date her sister

x*

JC-001-010301

Qfficer Number | Date Supervisor | Number | Date Page | # of #




GOLDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONSHEET - REPORT NARRATIVE

"PORT DATE: 04-28-59 CR#: -
. <PORT ID#: 9908504.AJK IN#:_9908504
CLASSIFICATION: Agency Assist J.C.5.0. Datectives: 1150/2260

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOQL TASK FORCE
Jeffco Case #399-7625
F.B,.I. Case #174A-DN-57419
Control Number 2811, Assigned 05-03-3%%, Krsutzer/wWatson.
On 05-03-99 lead #2811 was assigned to contact._ phone number

The information was obtained from Harris's, phone list from his
walietC.

is a pager. I have not received any call back. The name of is
nothing that appears on the school roster or other lists used

I have tried the phone number of — for 3 days#number
e
inveatigation.

It should be noted the pager could pessibly be in a back pack which is
still in the school. None of the packs have been returned to any of the
efudents te date.

JC-001-010302
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GOLDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONSHEET - REPORT NARRATIVE

REPORT DATE: _04-28-99 CR#: -1362
REPORT 1ID#:_9908504.AJK IN#: 9308504
CLASSIFICATION: Agency Aggist J.C.S.0. Detectives:_1150/2260

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOCOL TASK FORCE
Jeffcc Case #99-7625
F.B.I. Case #174A-DN-57419

Control Number 2786, Asgigned 04-29-9%9, Kreutzer/Watson.

Oon -03-99 lead #2786 was assigned to contact the person attached to
with the name attached of —, this was obtained from
1St in Harris’'s wallet.

pager
the phllle

I have attempted for 3 daya to page the number. No return calls have
an received from the pages placed. It is possible the pager could be int
. back packs within the Columbine High Schoel. The packs have not been
returned to the students to date.

-

JC- 001-010303
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GOLDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONSHEET - REPORT NARRATIVE

REPORT DATE: 04-28-39 CR#:_99-1362
REPORT ID#: 9908504.AJK IN#:_9908504
CLASSIFICATION: Agency hasigt J.C.S.0. Detaectives: 1150{2250

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE
Jeffco Case #99-7625
F.B.I. Case #174A-DN-57415
Control Number 2765, Assigned 05-03-99, Kreutzer/Watsorn.

On 05-03-99 lead #2765 was ' to contact q with phone
numbers attached of and The name an one numbers were
taken from a phone 1 ich was arris’s wallet,

On 05-13-%% the phone number of 302-508-8683 was called which is a
pager. Message was left o return a call. The call was returned
was ldentified as who has been interviewed by an F.B.T-.
agent on 04-21-99.

— states she had been called by Harris from time to time. She
had known him froem school. She ig only a friend, has not spent much time
with him.

The other phone number of

m:mw number is
original list,

Littleton, Co.

had been disconnected.
This could have been a misrsad number

JC-001-010304
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COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE

CONTROL NUMBER.: 2769
JCSD CASE NUMBER: 09.7625
FBI CASE NUMBER: 174A-DN-57419
GQLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 09-1362
REPORT DATE: (3/12/99
DETECTIVES: Jon Watson

Jeff Kreutzer
Background:
From phone list - HARRIS' watlet. Name of- -
Lead:

Check phone number of -for ID. Interview name listed
Disposition:

SUBJECT:

Golden, CO 80401
-

ed the listed number, and the call was returned by - who resides in Golden.
knows no one named and does not know Eric HARRIS. He has owned this
pager number for about the past year and a half.

I

Unknown identify of-. No further leads.

JC-001-010305




JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

SUPPLEMENT REPORT
DATE 05/18/99 CASE REPORT # 99A062
CONECTING CR # JCSO 99-7625 INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA
CONTROL # 3493
SUBJEC

DOB 100346
Littteton, Co. 80120 -

—with Eric Harris’ father

OBSERVATION/INVESTIGATION:

On (51799 [ contacted t horse, at the -address. At that time I told -

that [ was conducting follow up investigation oo the Columbine Shooting Incident, and that her phone
number had come up on a piece of paper that n during a search warrant. [ told her I needed to
find out if she was familiar with Eric Harris. mas shocked at first, then I told her what the
paper had said, including the day and time of smiled at that poiat and stated that
it was the dare of 041299 at 0630 hours when her husband and Enic’s father, left to fly the company

plane to Duluth. believed that her husband had pacned the Harris residence and left the
message about the .

This investigator did not speak in person to-as he was out of town,
would have him call me when he rewrned if he could elaborate on the note.

stated that she

No further action taken by this Investigator.

Msncuon:( é Eb‘[—/—j DATE: o557

JC- 001-010306



Control Number: DN143%

WITNESS -Home address —szewood, co soz1s, Phone JNY
_Occupation- ERIC HARRIS's aunt,

INTERVIEWER. Agent RICHARD K. GRIFFITH, Colorado Burean of Investigation, 690 Kipling Street,
Suite 4000, Denver, CO 80215, phone: 303-239.4211

DATETIME OF INTERVIEW: April 29, 1999, 6 00 p.m.

PLACE OF INTERVIEW: Telephonic

telephone number and e-mai} address ed she was ERIC HARRIS’s aunt, on his mother’s side
She was unaware HARRIS had her e- ess which surprised her as he had never e-mailed anything to
her nor had she to him. It would kave been natural for him to have her home telephone number.

could provide no other information relevant to this investigation

i

RICHARD K. GRIFFITH, Agent
Colorado Bureau of Investigation

as imerviewed concerning her ﬁwledge of ERIC HARRIS having in his residence 4 copy of her

JC-001-010307



JEFFERSON COUNTY DIiSTRICT ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

SUPPLEMENT REPORT
DATE 05/18/99 CASE REPORT #  99A062
CONECTING CR # JCSO 99-7625 INVESTIGATOR: G.B. MUMMA
CONTROL # 3496
SUB, :

OBSERVATION STIGATION:

On 051895 [ contacwd_by phone at his home. At that time I explained to him that [ was
conducting follow up work on the Columbine Incident and that I had come across his last name and phone
sumber in some items that had been seized in 4 search warrant. T asked Mr. if be knew Eric Harris
or his father, or if he had any dealings with the family or Eric directly. Mr. iated no to both. 1
then asked him if he had any children in the home that might have had dealings with the Harris's, and Mr.

tatext that he had a som that had graduated in 1996 from Chatfieid High Schoci, but he did not
believe ke would be involved angd he had a daughter who was married living in California. Mr, -had
n6 idea how his name had come up but stated he would call if he thought of anything.

No further action taken by this Investigator.

INVESTIGATO : j DATE: ~5/8%9

JG- 001-010308




GOLDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONSHEET - REPORT NARRATIVE

ssPORT DATE: 04-28-99 CR#&:_99-1362
REPORT ID#:_9908504.AJK IN#:_ 9908504
CLASSIFICATION: Agency Assglat J.C.8.0. Detectives: 1150/2260

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FCRCE
Jeffcoc Case #99-7625
F.B.I. Case #174A-DN-57419
Control Number 279%4, Asgigned 05-03-99, Kreutzer/Watson.

On 05-03-99 lead #2794 was assigned to contact """ with a phene
number of WM. This information was obtained from the phone list in
Harris’'s wallet.

On 05-11-9% I checked the number and discovered the number o be a
wrong number to any "#¥WlA". The number has been in service to the person

answering for the past few months. Appears "' may have a unknown new
number, cor meoved away from the area.
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GOLDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONSHEET - REPORT NARRATIVE

REPORT DATE:_04-28-93 CR#:_99-1362
REPORT ID#:_ 9908504.AJX IN#: 9308504

CLASSIFICATION: Agency Agsist J.C.§5.0. Detectives:_1150/2260

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE
Jeffco Case #99-7625
F.B.I. Case #174A-DN-57419
Control Number 2798, Assigned 05-03-99%, Kreutzer/Watson.

On 05-03-99 lead #2798 was assigned to contact "YllR" with the phone
number of—. The name and phone number appeared in the phone list
from Harris’s wallet.

On 05-11-99 I called the number of NS . I contacted a SR
who is a english teacher at Columbine High School. He explained his
home phone number is given out at prom time to assist with providing a ride
home or transportation if anycne had drank and would be to intoxicated to
ive. Mr. @Yh adds this was most likely given out last year at prom
.-M&. He is aware of Harrig, had him in a c¢lass last year, which would be
Harris’s junior year of high school.

JC- 004-010310
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' ' vz IR~ | GASE REPORT NUMBER
JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT ¢ Rl o
EVIDENCE/PROPERTY INVENTORY AND SUBMISSION REPORT D Cf 09- 2.z ?
OFFENSE(S) /° CALA. TRES. [FELONV A" MISDG  OTHERE. - |Daedy % SR
Location of Incident: 5ubm|tting Deputy: -
Nles K. DEER CREEK LAnivond R, M. Vce ek
ISUBMISSIQN CODES C-Crme Scene VeVigtim DISPOSITION CODES  HHod (30-60-30)  F-Found Item  RTN-Fetum Ta
W-Warrant S-Suspect A-Autopsy O-Other E-Evidence D-Daswoy  O-Other
;l;‘ Irem Quan. C?:e Dascription: \ RQC.L‘\ glgan: Lan Exam Aea
A 1 1 Q‘ Seriai No. Location of Recovery van (-SBA 200 ) E
Descripticn: i
2 Sarial No. Location of Recovery F
§
Dascription:
3 | Sarial Mo. Lacarign of Recovery
Description: E
4 Senal Mo, Location ot Recavery ,
}
i Description: ' ?
3
s | Seral Ma. Location of Recovery :
| ! i
i Descnption:
8 ! Seral No. Location of Racovery i
!
! Description:
|
7 E : Senal No. Location of fecovery I
; Dascription:
8 Senai Mo. Lagation of Recovery
Descrnption:
o Serial No. Location of Recovery
Oescription:
0 Serial No Location of Recovery
VICTIM: Phone:(H) ) _
LIESTeVER MEwamtian SguetesS 29 - 1408,
ADDRESS: City: State: Zip: &
@S8n _ Feveant, DVD, beuue:ﬁ.: S k- Yn d
SUSPECT: Phone:H) w)
ADDRESS: Clty: State: Zip:
5 £ 4 |
Frud
z
a
5l 5
zZ§
57 2
58 =
5 — |
AE KS, EAplanabions. Irvantery: C-001-01 0318
Signature/Submitting Deputy Emp.= f
SEND LAB RESULTS TO: Date: W /;{ W {g ? I7A Q {
ABS JC301 850
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JUVENILE ADVISEMENTWAIVER -
Case Number ??' 228 Date LY 22 LY. Time _ 725 3
_ocation TCs) Bowh_ 4ab salon
Advising Officer :3‘5 [/at5 A Agency (52

Name of Juvenile /v/é//f‘? YA~ M
U , 7 N p LT . i - .
Name of Parent/Guardian/Custodian A4/ 7 (s Lbng f S ik ot o

Rejationship to Juvenile /s |
Address of Parent/Guardiaf/Custodian _j L e Sy o FOr> 2

7
You are advised that | am a peace officer and wish to interview you concerning __ / /;:'m brel T :;’/3’5 =

Defore you are asked any questions, you must Unaerstand your ngms.

/ You have the right to remain silent.
~ Anything you say can and will be used against you in a court of law.
[ You have the right to speak with an attorney and have him/her present during questioning,
. |f you cannct afford an attorney, the court will appoint one for you free of charge.
You have the right to stop this interview at any time.
You have the right to have a parent/guardian/custodian presant during questioning,

WAIVER OF RIGHTS
1 understand my rights as they have been explained to me. With these rights in mind, i am willing to snswer questions at

this time.
( Con an = ey, 10: 50 Po
venile’s Signature Late Time

Acdvising Ufhicer Date Time

F ~ . » ' . *
1, ALy : 2 the parent/guardian/custodian of

a juvenile, nave Deen present rar the agvisement of nghts. We have talked about and uncerstana these rignts, an
a of his/her decisign to taik to you.

PP e Pa k= M a/ /&er‘;? /"7
Date Time
75, V2 DEP E 57
avisin cer Date “ Time
WAIVER OF PRESENCE

I understand my right to have a parent, guardian or custedian present durin% questioning. | am willing to waive the
gresence aof my parent, guardian or custodian and answer guestions at this ime without my parent, guardian or cusfodian

eing present.
Juveniles Signature Date Time
Advising Officer ' Date Tima

L , the parent/quardian/custedian of
a Juvenile, undersiands that ihe juvenile has the right to have a pateritguardiancustodian presant during guesfioning. 1
am willing to waive my presence during the questioning and approve of the questioning taking place without my presence.

Pare diaryCustod
arent/G LardiaryCustodan Date JC- 001-010317

Advising Officer Late T 505 Josn Fracs-2

2Cr
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' JUVENILE ADVISEMENT/WAIVER =~

<y
Case Number /';’22/ g Date 2/ 78 Time 2253
Location —auglr Gesd  TLH
tAdvising Officer _ LEJ€nd Agency o0

Name of Luventle X &y Dty Bewer
Name of BarenvGuardian/Custadian __7Ha?88 Kichs (o Stsde Seboi0
Relationship to Juvenile E‘}ﬂfﬁ Poien

Address of Parent/GuardianCustodian - Litrtimm Lo B 2%

Yau are advised that | am a peace officer and wish to interview you concerning / boﬁﬂw;:._’fﬂ{s@p

Beidre yau are asken any GUestions, you must understand your rignts.

S ¥ou have ‘he right to remain silent,

Anvthing vou say can and will be used against yeu in a court of taw.

You have the rignt to speak with an attarnsy and have him/her present during questioning.
If vou cannct affard an attorney, the court will appoint one for you free of charge.

You have the rignt to step this interview at any time.

= ‘ou have e right to have & parent/guardian/custodian present during questioning.

WAIVER OF RIGRTS
"I undersiaqe My rights as they have n explained to me. With these fghts in mind, | am willing to answer guestions at
this time. j o7 ( 7 ! . e
T g 01 0% ~AS
Juvenile’ ETITI -t Date Time
:V/ 04 — 2 —~
' Gr07% Jog
Chicar

H
rd
Advising Date Time

L

i“

, the parent/guardian/custodian of W'/ L L

Fal
Tor the advisement of nghts. We have talked about and ungerstand these rignts, ang |

oF /g"}?}i ta you.

| THod s KU

20 oL’y 22¢8
any Date Time
i & ,
24 s 22;'3‘
Date Time
WAIVER OF PRESENCE
| understand my right to have a parent, guardian or custodian present dun‘n? questiening. | am willing to waive the
resence of my parent, guardian or custedian and answer guestions at this time without my parent, guardian or custodian
eing present,
Juvenile's Signature Date Time
Advising QOfficer Date Time

b , the parentiguardian/custodian of
a Juvenne, undersiands that the juvenile Nas the right to have a pareritiguardian/custedian present during questioning, |
am wilting to waive my presence during the questioning and approve of the questioning taking place without my presence.

PatentGuardianiCustodian t o C
arenyGuardian Custodi aie JC-001-010335 C-

Advising QOfficer Date TIMe (558 oo » aoa.: 57/
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JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT . .
EVIDENCE/PROPERTY IEVENTORY AND SUBMISSICN REPORT + = W
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STUPPLEMENT Repersing Agency: oJCSD Reportisg Officer: HEALY Case Repoxt No. FB-dadd3=A

ZZig-4
Coanecring Case Report No: Victim Name original Report: WESTOVER MECEH Date This Report: 2-3-98
classification 1/CRIM TRES offanae status: CLEARED BY ARREST Recommand ﬂUTO/SCAN
Itam Quan- Yaluw Valum Yalus
io it Orand Jame Degesipcion Sazial Mo, Stulan Racoversd Damaged
INVESTIGATION:

On 2-3-98 at approximately 1530 hours I spoke with Wayme Harris by telephone. Harris
identified himself ag the farher of Eric Harris. Harris stated on the night his son
was arrested property items had been removed from the trunk of his son's car. Harris
advized me that in the property was a rented video tape, which is not related to the

criminal investigaticm.

I responded to the JCSD evidence vault and was able to retrieve a video tape (Evenc
Horizan) and receipt from JCSD evidence item #4, a black IBM Focus 37 wvinyl carrying
caze originally submitted by Deputy Felgoci. The receipt with the video tape did
ipdicate that the video had been rencted by Waype Harris. The video tape and recaipt
ware removed from the black vinyl bag, which was resealed and returned teo JCSD

avidencsa.
On 2-3-98 at approximately 163¢ hours Bric and Wayne Harris responded to the JCST
complex. Wayne Harris complered the JCSD return of property/evidence form and the tape

and receipt were released to him.

CLEARED BY ARREST: Cleared by arrest,

JG-001-010342
A e
/ = //_,'/. j
- t_/:i ’_.’/ - o = G _’QW,Q"%?
/r,‘.tﬂ.ca: Signacure /’ Tait Nunbex Supervisor Indtials and Date Assignad To Fage 1
£

ORIGIMAL INVESTIGATOR VICTIM SERVICEZ oTaxE

—— e r———




SOPPLEMENT zeporting Agescy: JCSD Reporiing OfZicar: HEALY ase Reporz No. 98-2281-B

c.aneczing Cide Report Na: Vigtim Name Original Repeorz: WESTOVER MECHANICAL Date hzasuéA -98
classificanion 1/CRIMINAL TRESPASS offense sSeatun: CLEARFD BY ARREST Raccmmend Casa:
Tham Guan- Valum Talua Valuw
—_ Ha city Brand Name Descripelion Sarial Ha. Stolen Recoversd Camaged
PROPERTY

Item # QTY DESCRIPTION

1 "EPDI" yellow meter with black and red probes.
2 1 Wagner control checker #007
3 1 Black Sapco case containing a vacuums gage
5 1 Cne piece of paper "Simatach®
3 1 Black colored day planner
[ 1 "Bole" black sunglasses with cord '
7 1 "Qtronix" black c¢ontzel pad
8 i Brown checkboock account #5534058
9 1 Black flashlight
10 1 Cardboard box with miscellapecus tools and notabook papers
11 1 Black metal briefcase with contents
INVESTIGATION

On 2-4-98, at approximately 0930 hours, T met with Rick Becker at the J.C.5.D. evidencs
vault. Becker was asked to identify evidentiary items that had been collected by
Deputy Walsh and Depury Felsoci om 1-30-38. Becker reviewed z1l ¢ollacted property and
identified the above listed items as belonging teo him. Becker said these were the

items that had been stolen from his work van on 1-20-%8.

Riek Becker completed the J.C.S$.D. receipt for the return of property evidence
indicating he is lawful owner and has not been compensated for the loss by his
insurance company. Becker stated he did not believe he had amy outstanding property
missing Erom the tregpass to his vehiele, but would notify J.C.8.D. if he had any

further information.

DIZPOSITION Cleared by arrest.

JC-001-010343
( icar sx-g-nuu:-a Unit Humbey jupervisor Initials and Date Assiqued Ta Page
at 1"
ORIGINAL 2; / INVRSTIGATOR _ VICTIM SERVICES oTEXR (‘ .
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JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT ! Honaid [ Sackiam
200 Jerteeson County Parkwiy - SHERIFF
Golgen, Coiora00 S0401-2597 .

{3033 2711-5308
FAX (309) 25562

Doog Matthaws
UNCERSHERIFF

-y
3
- PR H
= e ' VT
DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 1%98 vy CASE NC: 98-2218

PFENSE(S) : THEFT, 18-4-401 (F}
FIRST DEGREE CRIMINAL TRESPASS, 18-4~502 (F}
CRIMINAL MISCHIEF, 18-4-501 (M}

DATE OF OFFENSE{Z): JANTUARY 30, 1998

LOCATION CF OFFENSE({S): DEER CREEX CANYON ROAD AT SOUTH HWY 121
County of Jafferscon
State of Colorade

COMPLAINANT (4) : X WESTOVER MECHANICAL SERVICZS
BY: Ricky Racker
6580 Federal Slvd.
Denver, Colorado 30221
Phone: 429-1408§

) £ Ricky Lynn Becker
6823 West Roxbury Place
Littleton, Colorade 80123
Phone: 2373-9064

DEFENDANT (8) ; ] ERIC DAVID HARRIS, DOB/4-9-81 (JUVENILE)
W/M, 5'9", 140, Brown/Green

Litrlecen, Colorado 80123

Phone:

RELEASED TO PARENTS PENDING FILING OF CEARGES
Natural Mother: “Ratherine Ann Harris

Natural Father:’Wayne Nelson Harris

Same address/phone ag defendant.

Work-Mother: — Work-Father: NN

B A
K A // -z!', 4
e Filing Deputy /ﬁfﬂ?ﬁ'

JC- 001-010344



JSFENRANT (S CONT . J/ DYLAN BENNET KLEBOLD, DCR/%-11-81 (STUVENILE)
Ww/M, 5'3*, 180, Brown/Blue

Littleton, Coloradeo 80127

Phone: TN

RELEASED TC PARENTS PENDING FILING OF CHARGES
Natural Mother: Susan Yassenoff Klabold
Natural Father:vThomas Ernest Klebold

Same address/phone as defendanc.

Work Motner: ¢ Work Father:-

SYNOPSIS:

Cagse filing cn juvenile defendants DYLAN BENNET KLEBOLD and ERIC DAVID HARRIS wegarding a
First Degree Criminal Trespass To A Vehicle, Felemy Theft with a total aggrsgats value of
$1719.00 and a Crimimal Mischief with an aggregace value of $100 damaged.

Qn January 30, 1998, at approximacely 2:20 p.m., Jefferson County Sheriff's Deputy Timochy
Walsh was conducting patrzol duries in Deer Creek Canyen Park, 138%6 Grizzly Drive,
Littlecon, Colsrade, County of Jeffersen, State of Coloradeo. Deputy Walsh cbserved a gray
1986 Honda 2relude, Colorade license GBP-2613, parked near the zorth/west <ormer of che
parking ler. Daputv Walsh reported that two juvenils wnite males were chserved iInside zhe

vehicle. Upen appreaciing the wvehicle Depury #alsh recorted he observed I2e passanger,
later identified as Dylan Bennet Klebold and the driver, Eric Javid Harris, wiswing a
varisty of itsms from the back seat of the wvehicle; including a yellicw wmetsr (JC3D Izam
41), a black Zlashlight (JCSD Itam #%), and a video copoxrol pad (JCSD Itam #7) ., Depusny

Walsh reported he could ses a "stack Of property" locacsd behind the passenger sear.
Deputy Walsh repertad that Harzig then said, "Hey, we becter put =his stuil in the crunke
and unlacched <—he =runk from the interior of the car. As Harris axizad the wehicls h= was
subgecuently concacted by Deputy Walsh. Deputy Waish ysporred that when he agksd Harris
abeont the property he and Klebold wexre inspecting, Harris stated, he and Klébold.we:e
" :ing around" near Deer Creek Canyon Road and #adswortl 3lvd. =Harris concinued stacing
thev wers walking near the pariing area when they found the preperzy neacly stacked :n the
grass.

Initially during the interview, bhoth Harris and Rlebold said that they "found" the
preperty near Deer Creek Canyon Road and Wadsworth. Klebold then told Deputy Walsh there
was a white van parksd at Déer Creek Canyon Road and Wadsworth 3lvd. and they broks cut
the passenger window and stole all the property that was discoversd in their possession.
After this admission by Klebold, Deputy Walsh asked no additienal cuestions, and Harris
and Klebold wers taken into custody. Both Harris and Klebold were then transported to the
Jeffasrson County Southh Sub Station for parental notification.

At approximatsly 2:37 p.m., Deputy Miller discoversed a 15%7 GMC van, Colorade licsnse
SBA-3094 located facing north on the north side of Deer Creek Canyon Road abour 100 yards
west of Hwy 121, Deputy Miller stated that he cbserved the passenger side window had been
broken out and a large rock was observed between the two front seats of the wshicle.
Depucy Miller did note that the interior of the vehicle "appeared to be scattered around
in disarray. J.C.S.0. Dispatch contacted Westover Mechanical Seyrvices, the business name
printad ¢n the vehicle. Ricky Becker then responded to Depury Millar's location.

At approximately $:45 p.m., Becker advised Deputy Millar that he had parked the wvehicle at

rhe locaticn he had discovered the van and went to dimner with a friend. Becker stated
he left the wehicle at approximately 8:00 p.m. and was "positive" the vehicle was locked.

Becker advised Deputy Miller that the items ipside the van appeared to have been digturbed:
and gone through. Beckar advised Deputy Miller that due to the condition of the van he

w 4 need te conduct an inventory at a later time in order to determine if any propexrty
ii_.a8 ware missing from within.
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Eryc Harris's parents, Wayne Harris and Kacherine Harris met with Deputy Walsh at che
Jeffarsen County SQu:h*Sub Station. Eri¢ Harris was advised his Miranda rights via a
Wwrittan J.C.38.0. Advisement/Waiver form. Both Exic Harris and his parents scated they
understoed his rights and would agree for Eric Harris o make a scatement. Harris stated
to Deputy Walsh thar Klebold and bhe had gone to the zarking arsa on Deer Creek Canyon
Re Harris stated while "messing around" Klebold lcoked inside a white wvan, thac hag
beeu parked nexr to Harris's vehicls, and saw some =roperty in ic. Harris said thac
Xlebold asked him, "Should we braak inteo it and steal it?" Harris srated he inicially
told Xlebold, "Hell no." Harris told Deputy Walsh apocher car drove into the parking and
they got back in Harris's car. Harris stated they remained inside the wehicle for
approximacaly five minutes and discussed if chey were going to break into the venicla or
not, Harris stated that they agreed that thay would (break iato the vehicle). Harris
stated that he told Xlebold "Yeazh, we'll try it." Harzis told Deputy Walsh that he szood
on Deer Craek Canyon Road while Klebeld put on a gki glove onte his left hand and tried o
"punch out” the passenger window of tRe van. Harris said that Xlebcld tried this "thrse
times" unsuccessiully. Harris stated he then put the right ski glove on his hand and
attempted =o "punch ocut" the glass one time. Harris tzld Deputy Walsh that they decided
to get a "rock" from the grausy area of the parking let. Harris statad that Xlebald found
a round rock, approximately 10-12 inches in diamerer. Harris stated that Klebold wag
finally able te break out the passenger window with tze rock after striking the wiadow

approximazely seven times. Harris said he again stocd watch while Klebeld was breaking
out the window. Harcis said after bhreaking out the windsow and the rock fell into the <ront
seat of the wvehicle, Harris then cleared the class off of the window. Harris stacsd he

re-ancered his venicle and waited while Klebold remcved the property inside the +wan.
Jarwis stated Xlsbhold put all the property from the vshicle inmeg the back seat of his
vehicle, behind the passenger seac. Harris said he 2stimatsd thar they were in tche
parking lot for approximately 30-40 minures, and they wera inside the van taking prorezty
for approximately 5 minutes. Harris statad once Xlabeid had taken the property and gottan
back inco his car they decided tLe I o Deer Creek (anveon Park to decide whact chsy wexa
geing te do with the Propa=zty, and they were at the park Jor approximacaly S minutes prior
£+ ing conctacted by Depucy Walsh.

Jeffarson County Sheriff's Sgt. Phillip Lebeda conducz2d an interview with Dylan Sennet
Klebold and his parents, Thomas Kiebold and Susan Xlebolid. Aftar advising Xlebeld of his
Miranda rights, both Klebold and his parents completed a J.C.5.D. Advisement/Waiver and
agrsed to make a statsment.

Klebold told Sgt. Lebeda that he and nis friend, Eric Harris, had traveled to the arza of
Wadsworth and Deer Creek Canyon Road. Klebold told Sct. Lebeda that he and Harris had
discharged fireworks and broke bottles for about 20 minutes. Klebcld said chat he and
Harris then decided they could break into a vehicle and take stuff from it and "nmot get
caught.” Klebkold stated that he and Harris attempted to gain entry into the vehicle by
striking the passenger side window with their hands. Klebold said after striking rthe
window geveral times, Harris then went and sat in his car in case they had to "get away
fagst." Klebold gaid he picked up a rock approximately §-8 inches in diameter and struck
the window at least four times before breaking the window. Klebold said he then entared
the vehicle and took several itema from inside the vehicle. Klebold teld Sgt. Labeda that
he tock, “one brief case, one hlack pouch, ome flashlight, a yellow thing, and a bucket of
stuff." Klebold said he then carried these items to Harris's car. Klebold alsc stated
the he was wearing black ski gloves belonging to Harris sco no fingerprints would be lefs,
Klebold told Sgt. Lebeda that he had no jidea what they were going to do with the stolen
property. They then drove to Deer Creek Canyen Park where they were subsequently
contacted by Deputy Walsh.

Upon completion of the respective interviews Harris and Klebold were transported to the
J 8.D. Detentions Facility where fingerprints and photographs were taken. Both Harris
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and Klecsld were subsequently released back inte their parents custody, pending filing of

criminal charges.

On January 31, 1998, at approximately 4:45 p.m., Deputy Mark Miller was contacted by Ricky

Becker.

Ricky Beckear told Deputy Miller that he had thoroughly examined his wark van and

g :ed several items were stolen from the passenger compartment of the wvehicla. Ricky
Beckar prcv;ded Deputy Miller an itemized liat of the items he stated were stolen from hia
vehicle, with a total wvalue stolen of $1719, and approximacely $100 damage to the

passenger side window of the van.

SEE ATTACHED REECRTS FOR ADDITIOMNAL DETAILS,

WITNESSES:
ERIC DAVID HARRIS, DOB/4-3-81 W/M

., Colora 0123

1

WAYNE NELSOM HARRIS, DOB/10-7-48 W/M
KATHERINE ANN HARRIS, DOB/7-2-4% W/F
Same address/phone as above.

Co-defendant.

Natural Zather of dafendant Harris.
Matural mother of defendant Harxis.

Work Father: - Work Mether: -

DYLAN BENNET XLEBOLD, DOB/9-11-81 W/M

e . rado 80127
Scuden ine High School

T 1S ERNEST ¥LEIBCLD, DOB/4-15-47 W/M
SUuAN YASSENOFF XLEBCLD, DOB/3-25-49% W/F
Same address/phone as above.

Work Father: Same as home

Work Mother:

WESTOVER MECHANICAL SERVICES
BY: Ricky Becker

6580 Federal Blwd.

Denver, Colorade 30221
Phone: 429-1405

RICKY LYNN BECXER, DOB/7-2-61 Wi
6823 West Roxbury Flace
Littleton, Colerado 80123

Phone: $73-3064 Work: 429-1405

DEPUTY TIM WALSH

JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFFP'S JEPARTMENT
200 Jefferson County Parkway

Golden, Calorado 80401

Phone: 271-5665

SGT. PHILLIP LEBEDA
J.£.8.D./271-5665

Co-defendanc.

Natural Zacher of defendant Klehold.
Natural mother of defendant Klebold.

Victim business.

Victim/can testify to items stolen from
interior of his vshicle/provided total
value gtolen/identified personal propsrty
items.

Took original criminal report/intarviewed

defendant Harris/tock both defendants
written statements.

Assisted Deputy Walsh/interviewed defendant :
Klebold.
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DEDPUTY MARK MILLZR
J.C.8.D./271-56&53

D TY CHARLIE SIMMONS
J...5.D./271-5665

DEPUTY MIKE FELSOCI
J.C.8.D./271-5665

INVESTIGATOR JOHN HEALY
J.C.S.D./271-5665

EVIDENCE CUSTOCIAN/UESIGHEE
J.2.8.D./271-5636

DENCE:
Witness tsstimony.
Recovered property items
Defandanc statements
Ses avidence sheet
Ui ZVELOPED LEADS:
None

CRIMINAL EISTORY:

Harxis - None

Klabold - NHone

3

Discovered the illegally entered vehicle/
conducted interview with victim Becker/
received stolen property inventory and
associated values.

Conducted hrief interview with wvictim
Backer/received initial stolen property
inventory.

Can testify to impounding defendant Harris's
vehicle for safe keeping/conducted the
inventory of defendant Harris's wehicle/
recovered avidentiary items/tock crime scene
technician photos.

Investigating/Filing Investigator

Present during victim Becker's identificatcion

of personal property items recovered by
Deputy Walsh/released property to victim
Becker and defendant Harris.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT Receipt for the Return of Property/Evidenca
! 0T owner ([ =F-M): JLoU Lase Number:
}Ecm@a e KA 95 -22¢ 8

Address: A City-state-243 % _ Phone:
. 5823 & ?aréM;L / o( t’z’/e{q,, o FO2T {H} 57'3" 79/ (W) Y29 sepsT

|~ ITHF | QUAN DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY/EVIDENCE RETURNED

7 / Pz o2/ ,._au.éc_&/ SIA & KX '?’WH
el { =L sl Chwn iy FOSD
3 f /% s#té%a Case covtzoaig & YAL cpen gﬁ%
g f Mg K pcs  cace waf sorder Cme
r 4 Ove Dgee  OF Dﬁptf " U SimeTal
JA / o / f =] < tr'// Coxz )
2 / (W-,.omz /%%DL_QW_,E
. L fommars  OARC Ebopic Anct WS‘ﬁ'B//ﬁs’Z
Zg / T S s (S are
/0 / CARD LD  Bow ol ing Teok | S Aotk poo < SRR
7 / T pradal o @S Aner

1,-£!-; L é, . /g ﬁ@ s The Undersigned hereby acknowledge, as affirmed by
my signatire artrixed below and appropriately witnessed, that:
IE\I am the owner to:

"1 T am lawfully authorized and entitled to:

|~ | 1 am authorized by the owner *n:
T Mr./Mrs,/Miss
Address
Phone
(A written, nGtarized authorization Trom owner 1s required;

TAKE POSSESSION OF THE PROPERTY ABOVE LISTED AND DESCRIBED

It 1 haveilzf- have not/ been compensated for the loss of the above
described property/evidence by insurance.

Now wherefore, in consideration for the release to me by the Jefferson County
Sheriff's Department of the above said and described property, I hereby promise -
to indemnify, save, hold harmless and to protect the County of Jefferson, State
of Colorado, The Sheriff of Jefferson County, State of Colorado, and any of
their employees and _agents from and against any and all suits, actions, and
claims, for damages, i from and against any costs or obligations of any type

2 ising or resulting from the release of the above said

and items,
262/, 1 Co De. PS-28Y-,0%y
; 3= _ ——'ég& 10 Type.and F'Zﬁum s
- -, 2/p%/73
ature ot Reieasing Deputy Tate © -

icany 820
Form RRPE/J.C.$.0./02-01-87 JC- 001-010349 .




JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT Receipt for the Return of Property/Evidence
Name of; owner (L-F-W]: JUSU Casé Number; |
Harris  £z¢ 7R

Address: FZity-State-L1p) Phone:
N Ry T

/ i T AIK CASE Aoac CRSe. i/ Cch o -? FATHE 325/2

P ;"R _TRM _ Fdcys "s’ vival _poafey’ cAse 2 [ Npmesgus C2 5 |
4 ¢ >S5 ' s - Y

JA 2 Eoss,/ yea/ass O &/4 L i EI7EN 4

o

I, £2ic MrrriS , The Undersigned hereby acknowledge, as affirmed by
my signature arrixed below and appropriately witnessed, that:

Ki I am the owner to:

T 1 am Tawfully authorized and entitled to:

|71 1 am authorized by the owner io:
T Mr./Mrs./Miss
Address
Phone '
{A written, notarized aUthorization {rom owner 1S regquired)

TAKE PQSSESSION OF THE PROPERTY ABOVE LISTED AND DESCRIBED

71 I have/| have not/ been compensated for the loss of the abave
- described property/evidence by insurance.

Now wherefore, in consideration for the release to me by the Jefferson County
Sheriff's Department of the above said and described property, I hereby promise -
to indemnify, save, hold harmless and to protect the County of Jefferson, State
of Colorado, The Sheriff of Jefferson County, State of C(olorado, and any of
their employees and agents from and against any and all suits, actions, and
claims for damages, and from and against any costs or obligations of any type
or mannar whatscever arising or resulting from the release of the above said

and described property and items.

QZJW »r- : 7 9L- g
oy COI?L 76-33y-0930

Type and Number

STgnatyre ot Recelving var
3
P // 2/
-7 3tgnature or Ke /rq Ueputy

bate ~

> . 010350 Je300 420
Form RRPE/J.CISID./02-01-87 Jc-001-01
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" " JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT  Receipt for the Return“nf"ﬂ%ap rty/E%
TamC of owner (L-F-W): [JCSD, Case Numbens 3 R
.| Tarre S MHidgaE, | 7¥-22/% |
(Xddress: Tity-otate-/ip) {Fhone:
| Lol bon o pas |(H) (W)
| ' _
TTHF T QUAN ] DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY/EVIDENCE RETURNED
i } hf'/l,{,f )7’_:),- .'_-;,y’ V'rff.'fc.‘:_‘ -":JIDE P .2‘3(;&.5‘92:"
|
|
I, ey e, Mar-os , The Undersigned hereby acknowiedge, as affirmed by

my signature affixed belaow and appropriately witnessed, that:
™"} I am the owner fo:
[:gﬂ I am lawfully authorized and entitled to:

™} 1 am authorized by the owner in:
T Mr./Mrs, /Miss
Address
Phone _
{A written, notarized authorizationh from owner 1S required)

TAKE POSSESSION OF THE PROPERTY ABOVE LISTED AND DESCRIBED

I~ 1 1 have/ljZT have not/ been compensated for the loss of the above
- described property/evidence by insurance.

Now wherefore, in consideration for the release to me by the Jefferson County
Sheriff's Department of the above said and described property, ! hereby promise
to indemnify, save, hold harmless and to protect the County of Jefferson, State
of Colorado, The Sheriff of Jefferson (ounty, State of Colorado, and any of
their employees and agents from and against any and all suits, actions, and
c¢laims for damages, and from and against any costs or obligations of any type
or manner whatsoever arising or resulting from the release of the above said
and described property and items. :

E"A/%M' A M. 10:-02-9% Co DU # Y259/
ignature of Kecelving Party V0B I Type and Number
B ] . .
23 /og
Lateg 7

gnaturé'jf_ialeasing deputy

. JCI04 s20
Form RRPE/J.C.S.D./02-01-87 JC- 001-010351
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CGNTINWATION O Reporting Ageacy Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO C SCHOSHKE 99-7625
Comnecting Case Report No, Victim Name Original Repott g Date This Report
%om#zssl | ORIGINAL | 5.10.90
gn O Offease Statuz: Open O ExopticeailyOcaed =~ O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclmsifieation O Cleared by Amest jul Unfounded u} _ Closure a
5% | Quatity | Brand Name Deciiption Serial No fa= PRV N
WITNESS
Walsh, Tim

Deputy- Jefferson Co. Sheriff Dept. 303 271-0211

On 5-10-99 { contacted Walsh and inquired as to his contact with Harris and Klebold. He told me his only contact
and knowledge of either Harris or Klebold was a contact and arrest regarding Firse Bloguae. Conimm? Freses to
vehicles and Theft by Receiving. Details to that arrest can be found in JCSO report number 98-2218. Walsh further
told me that there was no indication that either were testing or had tested any devices at the location of contact.

No further information.
¢
JC- 001-010354
[ Nganre Usit | Number | Supervisor Initials asd Dais Assigned To e 1
& 7 of 1
ORMGINAL X" INVESTIGATOR VICTIM SERVICES l OTHER ASAF3 498 JICSD/167T4
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CLASEFIGATION STaTVTRE R CLmngnt £ j
- ros T s peaT I ] RO:.T?T | | O FeLony O Miscameancr LI PETTY Orrense
MonTH | DAy [ YEAR | TMe EQ_OATIDN OF OCCURRENCE BusNESSs NAME:

Dae/Tae Rerorm® | 93 129 |97 |10 A% Q002 S, Yauce =T
Date/TwE ONOR cre: /o StA R~ i
OCCURRED BETWEEN: o3 |/ j‘ ? 0 {Onoas z i
CODES: V-VictTM RP - REPORTING PARTY W . WITNESS SB - SuaJeeT  PQ - PARENT/ GUARDIAN RO - REGISTERED OWNER
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N .
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Hdimembers.aol. com/rebdocmenindex. itmi

Wis gaits.

REBEL NEWS: Yo, this page will be geiting some bigass changes scon, [ be adding some new pages to it such as "New
group names* and "Top 10 ists.” Gonna have some coot shit. check it out. or ill blow you up. cause jo mamma............is 80
fat.

Homework sucks.,

Mother fucks: blew BIG. Paxzie was & compiete success and it biow dees fuck outs 8 Httle cresk bed. Flipping thing was heart-
pounding gut-wrenching brain-twiching ground-moving ineanely cocit Hs brothers havert found a target yet though.

Atlantn, Pholim, Poltm, and Puxzis sfe complete. for thoge of you thet dont know who they ane, they are, thay am tha foxt 4
true pipe txemix-cested endirely fom acratch by the rebeis (RES and VoDkA), Atlerta and Pholus are each T 14" by &=

* pipus, Pelto is 1" by 87, and Pazzie is ¥4” by 5. Each if packed with powdar that we got fom founteine, morter shells, and
crackaring-balis. Eacl: sleo fum & +14° moder shell typs kmse. Now our ordy problem is to §nd the place that wilt be "ground
zom." Me and VoDkA also have mads 2 more nolsey crickets.

God damrit 'm aick of people 3aying "wick” when talking about freworks] Con' faikin' say anothuh faikin' WICK or I's gons 1o
flp yer falkin' HAID off and YQU-rinate down yo' falkin' neck!! ITS FUSE!

Special thanks io Excaluber, KIBBz, <Pleture>, VoDkA, Jester, and Imaginos for heiping me mike this page happen.

JC- 001-010359
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p./imembers.aol.com/rebdornine/index. i
Wie gehis.

Wl ail you people out there can just kiss my ass and die. From now on, i dont give u fuck what almest any of you mutha
fuckas have to say, uniess | respect you which is highly uniikely. but for these of you who happen to know me and know that |
respact you, may peacs be with you and dont be in my fine of fre. for the rest of you, you ail better fxcking hide in your
houses because im comin for EVERYONE soon, and i ‘WILL be ammad to the fuckin teeth and | WALL shoot to kill and | WILL
fucking KILL EVERYTHING! No [ am not crezy, crazy is just & word, to me it hes no meaning, sveryote is differst, but moet
of you fuckheads out there in soceity, going to your ewryday fucking jobs and doing your everyday routine shitty things, | say
fuck you and die. if you got a problem with my thoughts, comw tail me and ill kill you, because......god damnit, DEAD
PECPLE DONT ARGUE!

God DAMNIT T AM PISSEDI

R —

G- 001-040360
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ttp.//members. acl. com/rebdomine/pissed. htm
Philoscphy:

My belief is that if | say something, i goes. | am the law, if you don't like i, you die. If | don't iike you or 1 dont like what you
want rme to do, you die! ! do something incorrect, oh fucking well, you dis. Dead peapie cant do many things, like argue,
whine, bitch, compisin, nare, rat out, crilicize, or even fucking talk. Sa thats the only way to soive arguments with alf you
fxricheads out there, | just killt Gleel { cont wailt W § can kil you people. # just go to-some downtown aree in some big aes city !
and biowup anet shoot sveeything | can. Fsel nc remorse, no serms of shame. ichsage RICKT DU | will fg up explosives of
ouer & town and detonate each one of them at will ater | mow down a whole fucking area full of you snotty sas ch macthes
fucking high strung godiike sititude having worthless pieces of shit whores. | don't came if | dve cr dle in the shootowt, aif | want
ta do ia kill and injure ax many of you pricks s { can, especisily 8 few pecpid

America:

Lowe it or leave it mother fuckers. All you racigt (wnd if you think im a hypocrite, come here 5o | can kill you) mather fucking
assshoies in Amedca who burn our fags and disgrace my land, GET OUTI And fc you assholes in imq and iran and all those
other little pisce of shit desert lands who hate us, shut up and disi We will kick your ass if you try to fuck with us or sileast |
willl | may not ke or govemment or the psopla running it or things like that, but the physical land and lecation | DG fucking
love! 50 lowe it of feave it!

Society:

| we in dermver, and god damnit | woukd love to kil aimost ait of its residects. Fucking peopie with their rich snobby attitude
thinkin they are all high and mighty ard can just come up and teil me what to do and then peopia | s2e in the sireets lying
their licking asses off about thermselves. And then there is ail you fitness fuckhsads saying shit like "yeah do 50 situps and
™% pushups sach moming and run a mite every day and go to the gym and work out and just push yourseif to be better and

u can achievs anything and set high goals and have grest sxpectstions and be happy and be kind and treat everyons squat
nd give te charity and help the poor and step viclence and drive safely and dont poliute and dont (itter and take shotter
showers and don't wasts water and sat right food and dont smoke oc drink and don't seit guns and dont be a bad
persen’. ... phew. | say "fuck you....shutup....and dis...." And then pult the triggec of 2 DB#3 that is in your Jucking mouth.
Alf you fucking peopie with your sst standards and shit, like you have to go to college and be sman and sist, and you have to
have a job anc pay taxes, blah biah fucking blah, shutup and CIE! | really dent give a good god damn about what you think is
"right" and what is “wrong" and what is acceptable and what isnt nice, | just dont fucking CARE! SHUTUP AND DIE it

ﬁ JC-001-010361 I .||
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P limembers.aol.com/tebdoomern/wisdomy. hiten

Haltioooooo everyone. Thase mre the w ords of w ledom from RES,

This pape axplaing the varicus things in the world thel annoy the SHT cuts M. God i st LOVE freedom of spesch. Keep in mind that theae ars just
My poirt of views, arct may of may nal refisct on anyone alsa. § do swear a ot in this page, 80 fuck off T your @ pussy w ho cant handle & litle god
darmn bed mnguage. hasshese, And now Lo get staried:

YOU KNOW WHAT | FATER?

~-\han imw aking around in a mail end there s this SLOW AS SHIT person waking in front of mat Godamwi im tryin to et somew heral So move tor
Inosn il BITCHES!

¥ OU KNOW WHAT | HATEN?

~<\Wren there & a group of ssshoas standing i the middis of a Telw sy or walliy ay, 2nd thay are st STANDING there fsking and biocking my
fucking w ay(® Gt the fuck sute the way o l bring » friggn saw ad-off shotgun to your houss and blow your snotty ase hesa cif?

Y OU KNOW WHAT | HATER?

Wi peoply dont w atch whera THEY ARE FUCKING GOING! Then they piow imo ms and say "oops, 808ry." o "w sitch 47 NNNY AAAA T Maxt time
that happens i will rip out 2 of your damn ribs and shove eminto your fuckin sye bas!!

¥ OU KNOW WHAT | LOVER?
—-YWhen some rfich ass stuck up piece of sid w hite trash person guls in 8 car wrack w ith their brand new cart
O KNOW WHAT | LOVER?

Ahen soma stupid Ens ki Diow s i"ufuchi'ul-ndofflnuuuMmﬂmfmwﬁlﬂfmmmmﬂnmhrimmmoﬂmi
HAHAHAY DUMBASSY

Y OU KNOW WHAT | HATER?

~-O000000CAAAAAAAAAAAANY T GOD | FUCKING HATE THAT WORTHLESS TRIALE Who in their right feseseamtRIGIN mind w oukl care sbout
that (riel 7717 its not any diffserent from sny other murder triei! Tell those fucking reportens (o get a ifelAnd w hat the fuck do we fave to gain by
watehing that stupid triad anyey #7 bs not new s! is a iriait not new of treit trie XsXnew s!

¥ OU KNOW WHAT ELSE | HATET?

---Jon binay how ever the Tuck you spel her spaisd sxs name Ramsse We dont care! Good fuciing riddens ¥ Whar the fuck do you expect if you
fusking put your iid I al these beatty pagents when shes 4 years oid! SLUUULUUULAAITIN | bet her darmn cad did & Fuckdn perrry.

¥ OU KNOW WHAT | HATER?
—-STUPD PECALET Why must 50 TNy people be 8o supid 7

Y OU KNOW WHAT 1LQVEE?

«=-Making fur of stupid pecpie doing stupid thngs Lie one time w hen | w e waiching this fresimen try 1o get on 8 compller that nesded a
password...bw typed in the pessw ord.......anxd w aited. The retard didnt press enter or any thing. He just w siked. Than he siartad cussing at tha
computer saying it w o acrew od Up. Then the freshman went snd got e teacher and the fucking tescher couid not figure outw by & w s gaing
anyw hereM JESUSH Personaly i think they shouk be shot.

¥ OU KNOW WHAT | LOVEN?

‘wiural SELECTION®HE God damn its tha ast ing that ever happened (o the Earth. Setting rid of all the atupid and w ek orginier.....but te

JC-001-010362
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iis is Efic Hamis" odginal page. | found this by knowing his screen name on eol and assurning he has a web page. Forthis
web page just copy the address below and go there on any intemet senvice.

hitp.//mambers.sol.com/rebdoomenindex hMmi

Wie gehts.

REBEL NEWS: Yo, this page will be gstting scme bigass changes soon. Il be sdding some new pages to it such as “New
group narmes” and "Top 10 lists.” Gonna have some cool shit. check it out. or ill blow you up. cause jo mamma............s so
ht. L)

HHomework Sucks.

Mother fucker blew SIG. Pazzie was a complete success and it blew dee fuck outs a Hile creek bed. Fiipping thing was heart-
pounding gut-wreniching brain-twiching ground-moving insanely cooil His brothers havent found a target yet though.

Atlanta, Pholug, Peitro, and Pazzie are compiete. for those of you that dont know who they are, they are, they are the st 4
true pipe bombs craated antirely fom scratch by the rebeis (REB and VoDkA). Atisnta and Pholus are esch 1 1/4" by &°

pipes, Pollrey ig1* by 8, mxd Parrie is 30"ty 5, Fiich if pacied with powder fvt we got form untains, moster shells, and
coackadng baile:- Sl slet hes a +i4" madar ahall {ype fuse. Now ouwr enly problam into ad dhe gincs shet will be “groend
Zom." Mas and VoPkA wleo have rarie 2-more noisey crckets.

God damnit i'm sick of people saying "wick" when talking about freworks! Don' falkin' say ancthiuh falkin' WICK or I's gone to
#ip yer faikin' HAID off and YOUHinate down yo' falkin’ neckii TS FUSE!

Special thanks to Excatuber, KiBBz, <Picture>, VoDkA, Jestss, and Imagines for helping me make this page happen,

Hey, the cian page is currently down. If you have a strong desire to leam about us, just mail me. iil st yall kniow when i decide
to put the page back up. (o dont sven try te click on duh iittle thigy below!)

This will not work with AOL3.0's browssr becauss aol sucks to much.

Remember, thess pages are vewed best with Netscape or Microgoft internet Explorer. Not with AQL's browser. t aucks.

JC-001-010363
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naturail Y ES! winh the government woukl jusi take off every w arning iabel. So then all the dumbasses would sither saversly turt thamsaives sr DE!
And doom, no mere dumbaseass. heh.

Y OU KNOW WHAT | HATEN?

~-ASSHOLES THAT CLTIR Why the fuck cant you wat Ba svery ather fwaman on sarth does. ¥ you Sut, you are the folew ing: Stuck up, sef
cenlerad. seilish, iszy, rmpatient, rude, and......deemn i ran out anyw ay. Brary fuciing line i get intc | end up having 1o wait » fucking hour w hen thars
WAS only me and 1 othar person in the Ins! Than the quesr sucking ssshcle ists il histher sa caded friends cut in behind ami F Yt heppera 1 more
terms | w il harve to sian! referring to bw Anarchists cookbeak (borr section).

YOU KNOW WHAT | REALLY HATER?

~-LIARSH OH GAWWWWAD | HATE LIARS. And Tving in this fueking neighbarhood thers is thoussnds of them? Why the fuck must peopls I 50 damn
much! Especislly about stupid things |Like =Y sah, i jus1 bought S cases of M-80's in Qidahama for about $5. And thay are legal there and evarything.
Yesh my parents buy most of my guns, svery once in & whie it use my 4,000 dolir peycheok and buy & sholgun or 2. And my brand Mew PutTer

just broia dow n on the Nghw sy w hen i w as going 250mph. Stupid cars.” ke that. now . w hat fucking part if sny weuld a normal husmen baing
m?nmmmmmn!AWMmmqmmm.mmmmum-msasw-rrmm(z
in aimska, and 3 in Fcride), 95moh feat balhe is only 15), uns a miena [ an uncie thats the formar head of all the armed forces
and has eccess 1o..... Thees Bution..., his othwr uncie s a multi-millionare that fives in dow niow n detrel, and his neightors ars the chick that sang
rolpact'mmhdsmof.ﬂcrum And that sams uncie ow rs 0% of the stook of that tylenci compaeny, And his grandparents

give, GVE _him about 1000 doliars for sach month, and ks other Grandpe cart biow up svery house it Amurnica becauss i the houses have C-4 in
the foundations. Again, according io Brook Brown. O, w han pecpie e it that, In nat impressive, noone betieves 4, 1 sounds just plain stupid, and its
& fuckin w aste of my time.

YOU KNOW WHAT | HATER?

-=-R rated movias on CABLEI My DOG san do a better danm editing job than those dumnshits! For the saim of al leievision they can ateast try to maie
& sound ke actual w ords the person w ould sayl ¥ you have aver sesn Alens or Pradaicr youl inow whal im taking about,

QU KNOW WHAT | HATEX?

—WVindow s KaysM

¥YOU KNOW WHAT | LOVER?

~—WAREZ"Why pay w hen i froe?

Y OU IKNOW WHAT | HATEN?

—Peopie w o think thery can forscust the w ssther® Then they think thet sveryons sise w il think that thay are cool just beceuse you said et we
were ganna have & 4 foot bizzard starting today! Like just the other day, this punk i imow w as saying.."Y il tomorrow w e & Gonng gel e, 2 fest
of show in just a few hours, They were saying is gonna be the biggest anow in ten years, Y eah. il be about -50 outside 100" And that day we get
an inoh of snow and i 26 oul. | fee! e getting a bwsebal bat, breaking & over his hewd, and then STABBING him wih the broken snd!2

¥ Ol KNOW WHAT | HATER?

«=Couniry music®

Y OU KNOW WHAT | LOVER?
w-Zippo Lightera M

¥ OU KNOW WHAT [ HA TEZ?

—~Facpie w ho sy that wresting is reaif now im taiking about the matches fke Mk hogen or underiaker. ¥ you think that thase matches srent faked
and thal thase guys are REALLY punching and brasking amms, then plesse mal me. | woukd lova to inow w here you live 30 i can BOMB your fucking
“ame and ACTUALLY BREAK YOUR ARMS!

JC-001-010364
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KNCGWWHAT | RaTER?

— Y OUNG SMOKERS!they think thay are 56 god damn cool wih ther big bad ciggaraites and their “5000 ool attiude. fcant w st unii they are sbout
25 and have to breaths through their fucking necks aod talk w th a computer hookad up 1o {heir X-vocal cords.

¥ OU KNOW WHAT | HATET?

--PAYING FOR MY CAR INSURANCE

¥ OU KNOW WHAT | LOVET?

—FREEDOM OF SPEEEECHI

Y OU KNOW WHAT | MATEX?

—-Freedom of the press. [ hate thet part of the il of Rights.
¥ 0L KNOW WHAT | HATER?
ahﬂﬂbWhlﬂWhanEiIMﬂhanuhll'mﬂfmkiﬁl:ycﬂmiclswanifnlhydidwnunlrmmbhvvl
¥ OL KNOW WHAT { LOVE?

--SCHOOL!

Y OU KNOW WHAT | HATER?

---SCHOOLWORK!

¥ AU KNOW WHAT | REALLY HATER?

IMMERCIAL S OH GAYWD | HATE COMMERCIALSIE The anly ones | MIGHT s are previews and some car commarcials. But jesus chriet, i
thoss Letion, FERFUME, Makeup, SJCPENNY S, Josline, food, coffes, or advertasment commerzisis! Paase! Destroy them al! never record snother! They
sucki They are only funny the firet timel Think up clher stuff! They suck! They are stupidl We get sicicf them VERY FASTIVERY | VERY FAST!
¥ QU KNCW WHAT | FATEY?
+-Popie w ho dont beveve i parsonal hygisne. For the love of God. snd 1o the wske of god, CLEAN UR Fucking peapia w ith 2 inch fingernaile and a
w hole fuciin pat full of dirt undar themn and reggy Fss hair or shirts stained io el Or peopie that just plain stink, and they dont do anything about it.
Now . im rot maiking fun of unyons ¥ they cant heip &, or afford 1 or snything ke that, thets not their fault, but & your some Kid drivit a ford explorer and
harve yeiow teeth, ihen thets just pisin unhuren.

Y OU KNCGW WHAT | RATER?

—-FRople w ho use [he samp w ord over and over plain! Lk, “sctually”, or "fuck you®, or "biteh”. Reed a fuckin book of tw o, intresee your vo.cab-u.
Inry ya fucidng dicts.

YO KNOW WHAT | HATER?

—~Fyopie wha ry to impress me by TRYING 1o brag sbout the ssitasies wsspons! Now, ip some of you this might seem, wierd, but e happened. Lie
this, "dude, they fuul coma out W it this new chemicsl that can desiroy denver only using & subic inch of it. The miflary is keeping # af locked up
becauss if & guts to ciose to w aler it explode, and the force would crests B Sresent sarth, muagn. Yeah, right, bulshi, o S this, “Cdy, the wir force
haa trickad yants clauss for S, 10 yoars now , he is 1ea) mun. ix a3 8 covey up.”* of "The sir force juat mada a plane that can bend Sight man, is
compieiely nvisibie."” now, this i st somm of the shit fve hesrd. & maiee me SICK And hey arent even in the fucking milkary nore do they Yow
anyone thal m!

¥ OL KNOW WHAT ELSE{ HATEN?

mhoﬂawmmﬂnymsmrﬁlﬂqmlwmﬂmkyammmuhyluﬂh‘qwbld. saying udshil ke, "vash if you snap
-~y fingers right here the suund waves wil mel the brain and youll die from your ow n brain poring Dut your ears.” or " you fick somsonae right hare
anteries w il burst and they w il drow 1 in their ow n biood.” fucidn hate £ when thay keep sayin “your ow ", ike & would be somecne eises!'?
.wrhonﬂnushlhndlcmhruirummwmfmﬁqunpdtlwhpmw.mittbnrl.

JC- 001-010365
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« QU KNOW WHAT | HATER?
~-STAR WARS FANSY GET A FRIKIN LFE Y OL BORING DICIHEA DS
Y OU KNOW WHAT | HATEA

w-RACISM® Anyore w ho bedves that biscks, asians, maxicane, or peagis from ey other couniry of mece besides w hile-american....pecpis w ho thirk
that should e drug out Mo the street, Farve heir srme fipped off, be bumt sunt at the stumps, ther: have svery parson of the rece that Y QU hate
come out anxd beat the shit out of you, and i you are famaie, then you should be reped by » mele from the mca you hete and be forcad to mise the
chiki! Y ou pacpis are the scum of society snd arert w orth a damn pisce of wormahit. Y ou wll sre trash. And dont kel me catch you meking fun of
samecne st bacause they are a differsnt color becausa i will come In and breek your fuciking legs with & pleatic spoon. | dont cars how ong i taies!
and hats bolh egs mind you.

Y OLHQIOW WHAT | HATER?

—THOSE FUCKING ADNVERTISING OR CHARITY CALLS! Feopis seying “H. im not seling enything but™ good, now shut Hhw fuck up and go get a resd
job!*w efl you we sc rudsl’ damn sirek bitch and i you dormt get off my ine i come dow 1 i your building and shove thal phons et up your oss and
take the phone and shove 2 up your bosses dssl “cick” heselwese, 1 ove that.

¥ Obf KNOW WHAT | HATER?

—Whan people mispronouncs words! and they dont even know i to. B ofTen, or scros?, of eXspreso, pacific (specific), or 2 pAck. isam to speak
correctly you morons. .

Trmts off for now folks, Nops you emioved! ¥ | think up eny more things, il put smon here! And sorry ¥ | offended you, but, 71 did, thet reens that you
are ona of the pevple thel i mentioned that | hate, 30 | guess im not serry, you seshole.

Baat view sd with Netscape 3.0+ Because AOL'S brow wer Bucks nuts.
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Barris2

http://members.acl,com/rebdomine/pissed.htm
Philoscphy:

My belief is that if I say something, it goes. I am the law, if yo

u don't like it, you dis,

If I don't like you cr I don't like what you want me to da, you di

g, If I do something

incorrect, oh fucking well, you die. Dead pecple cant do many thin

gs, like argque, whine,

bitch, cemplain, nare, rat out, criticize, or even fucking talk. S

o thats the only way to

solve arguments with all you fuckheads out there, I just kill! God
I cant wait till I can

kill you people. I1l just go to some downtown area in some big ass
city and blow up and

shoot everything I can. Feel no remorse, no sense of shame. Ich sa

ge FICKT DU! I will rig up

explosives all over a town and detonate each cne of them at will a

fter I mow down a whole

fucking area full of you snetty ass rich mother fucking high strun

g godlike attitude having

worthless pieces of shit whores, i don't care 1f I live or die in

the shootout, all I want

to do is kill and injure as many of you pricks as I can, especiall

y a few people. Like

brooks brown.

America:

Love it or leave it mother fuckers. All you racist {and if you thi
nk im a hypocrite, come

here so I can kill you) mother fucking assholes in America who bur
n our flags and disgrace

my land, GET OUT! And to you assheles in irag and iran and all tho
se other little piece of

shit desert lands who hate us, shut up and die! We will kick your

ass if you try to fuck

with us or atleast I will! I may not like or government or the pec
ple running it or things

like that, but the physical land and location I DO fucking love! S
o love it or leave it!

Scciety:

I live in denver, and god damnit I would love te kill almost all o

Page 1

[T T
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Harris

http://members.acl.com/rebdomine/indax. html
Wie gehts.

Well all you pecple cut there can just kiss my ass and die. From n

ow on, i dont give a fuck

what almost any of you mutha fuckas have to say, unless 1 respect
you which is highly

unlikely. but for those of you whe happen te know me and know that
i respect yecu, may peace

be with vou and dont be in my line of fire. for the rest of you, y

o all better fucking hide

in your houses because im ¢omin for EVERYONE soon, and i WILL be a

rmed tc the fuckin teeth

and 1 WILL shoot to kill and i WILL fucking KILL EVERYTHING! No i

am not crazy, crazy is

just a word, to me it has nec meaning, everyone is different, but m

ost of you fuckheads out

there in soceity, going to your everyday fucking jobs and deoing yo

ur everyday routine shitty

things, i say fuck you and die, if you got a problem with my thoug

hts, come tell me and ill

kill you, becausa......god damnit, DEAD PEOPLE DONT ARGUE

God DAMNIT I AM PISSED!!
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Remember, these pages are viewed best with Netscape or Microsoft I
nternet Explorer. Neot with
AQL's browser. It sucks.
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INVESTIGATION

On 4-24-99, [ opened item #200 from the JCSO evidence vault. Inside item #200 is a Sony 8mm video camera with serial
#74415. The camera was engraved on the side “Columbine High School.” The battery was not attached to the camera. Using
gloved hands [ attached the battery and removed the tape from within the camera, using the gject button. The battery was
engraved “CHS LMC". The tape had 3 hand wrinten label, “Top Secret Rampart.” FBI Special Agents John Elvig and Jeff Diehl

viewed the video tape with me.

The tape begins with Eric Harris utilizing the video camera and video taping Dyian Kiebold. On the floor are laid out numerous
pipe bombs, to include three Harris describes as the “Charlie Batch” and states they are two inches in diameter and six inches
in length; six which appear to be about one inch in diameter and about six inches in length; and twelve which appear to be about
one and one half inches in diameter and also about six inches in length. All of these pipe bombs are wrapped in duct tape. Also
on the floor is a sawed off shotgun which Harris refers to as “Arlene.” While Harris is video taping the shotgun, it appears that
“Arlene” is erched into the side of the gun. Also, on the floor is a black long gun which he refers to as a carbine  Thirteen clips
are observed on the floor. Harris specifically states that they were from Green Mcuntain Guns and states, “Yes they did have
the right number ~ Also observed on the floor are two boxes of what appear to be 9mm bullets. Harris points out “My bandolier
of stuff”, and states it will be filled with “napalm.” Also on the floor is a black plastic box which is filled with duct taped items
Harris describes as twenty-nine “crickets”, and states they are his grenades. Harris then gives the camera to Klebold who video
tapes Harris holding some of the guns. The tape then stops and starts again with Harris wearing black BDU’s, no shirt and a web
type harness, carrying the 9mm carbine attached to a sling, holding the shotgun. At one point Harris places the shotgun into one
of the cargo pockets, and then with a web strap secures it, so that it is at his side. Klebold makes a comment about Harris a5 a
“soon 10 be eighteen year old.” This would place the filming of this portion as occurring prior to April Sth. Both of the guns
Harris refers to as a carbine and “Arlene” appear to be the same guns which were collected at the scene at Columbine High
School. At one point you can hear Klebold refer to “my Tec,” and states he wants to do something with it “this weekend, maybe
tororrow.” At the same time Klebold says, “My parents are going to fucking Passover,” which would place the filming of this

tape prior to 4-1-99.
JC-001-010374
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Klebold moves from filming Harris in his lower level family room of his parents residence at —Street, to filming
inside Eric Harris's bedroom. I recognize the rooms inside this residence as I executed a search warrant at that residence on 4-20-
99. Klebold films the west window inside Harris’ room. and calls it a *bunker” and says, “You can’t see it, it’s buried there ™

Then he says, “That's why it’s called a bunker.”

The camera is stopped and re-started again. During the next perticn of the film Eric Harris is alone inside of a moving car Harris
is the driver. The camera seems to be recording him from the dashboard. It is dark owiside, during this pertion of the tape and
it appears there are raindrops on the window of the car. At one point you see a street a sign that says “Federal.” There is music
playing in the car which is fairly loud, As a result it is difficult to understand what Harris is saying at times. At one point he
references the “The Black Jack Crew” and specifically mentions “Jason” and “Chris.” Harris says, “You guys are very cool ~
He also says, “Sorry dudes, [ had to do, what I had to do.” Harris alse mentions, “Angel,” “Phil,” and “Bob.” Harris says that
‘Bob is one of the coclest guys ['ve ever met in my life, except for being an alcoholic.” Harris also says he's, going to miss Bob.
At one point Harris states, “It is a weird feeling knowing you're going to be dead in 2 /2 weeks.” Harris also mentions not being
able to decide “if we should do it before or after prom.” At the end of this portion of this video tape Harris mentions, wishing
he could have re-visited Michigan and “old friends.” At this point he becomes silent and appears to start crying and appears 10

wipe a tear from the left side of his face. At this point he reaches over towards the camera and it is shut off.

When the video tape resumes it appears that Eric Harrfs is now holding the camera while he video tapes Dylan Klebold. This
is occumming within Dylan Klebold's bedroom, at his parents residence at-R_oad. This residence is also known to
me as I executed a search warrant at that residence on 4-21-99. Klebotd appears to be wearing black BDU’s, a black t-shirt with
“Wrath" in red print across the front. Kleboid is attaching something to his pants which appears to be suspenders, black in color
Klebold also attaches some sort of amumo type pouch to his belt or suspenders, which is tan in color, and alsc a green canvas
locking pouch to his right shin, Kiebold removes some of the items from an open case on the floor. This appears to be either
a small suitcase or hard sided briefcase. Kiebold takes a sawed off shotgun and places it into a cargo pocket on his pants and
then attaches it with webbing so that it stays in place. Klebold has what appears to be the Tec & {which was removed from him

ar the crime scene) on a sling, over his shoulder. Klebold makes some comment about his *50 round clip,” Klebold also
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mentioned Brandon Larson and his head being on his kmife. Klebold mentions “Robyn™ and going to prem with her. Klebold
states he didn’t want to go. Then also states, his parents are paying for it. Harris makes a comment about having three bags
to use. They also talk about wanting to “practice” the next coupie of nights. Harris mentions that they got “lasers and more
propane today.” He also mentions four big black containers and two of some sort of other fuel, the type of which is inaudible.

Klebold and Harris begin talking about writing poems in “Kelly's class today,” and how ridiculous it was.

They then begin talking about the double barrel shotgun. Klebold says, “Thank’s Mr. Steven’s.” Klebold then begins telling
Harris, “He knew I was fucking buying it.” Klebold is genting dressed and he puts on his long black trench coat and says, “I'm
fat on this side,” and then begins talking about how he looks “fat with all the stuff on.” Klebold tries to toss the Tec 9 into his
hand from the position where it was hanging on the sling. The coat prohibited him from doing that. Klebold then says, “T'li have
to take the coat off.” He then begins complaining about how he doesn’t want to take his coat off end states he likes his coat.
“hey then begin discussing the “fucking snow is gay” in relation to the weather outside saying that they “hope the shit clears out
by Tuesday, actually Sunday.” Harris states that he “needs dry weather for my fires.”

The video tape is then again shut off and re-started. This time the recording is in the family room on the main level of the Harris
residence, on - Again, I recognize the room as [ conducted the search warrant on 4-20-99. Harris is filming and
states, “Say it now.” Klebold states, “Hey mom. Gorta go. It’s about haif an hour before our little judgement day. I just wanted
to apologize to you guys for any crap this might instigate as far as {(inaudibie) or something. Just know ['m going to a better place
than here. Ididn't like life too much and I know I'll be happier wherever the fuck I go. Se I'm gone. Good-bye. Reb..”
Klebold then takes the camera and is filming Harris. Harris states, “Yea...Everyone Ilove I'm really sorry about all this. Iknow
my mom and dad will be just like just fucking shocked beyond belief. I'm sorry ainght. Tcan’thelp it.” Klebold then interjects,
“We did what we had to do.” Harris then resumes, “Morris, Nate if you guys live [ want you guys to have whatever you want
from my room and the computer roem.” Klebold then states they can also have his possessions. Harris then continues, *Susan

sorry. Under different circumstances it would've been a lot different. Iwant you to have that fly cd.” Both then say “Good-bye".

During this portion Klebold is wearing a biack baseball style hat backwards, with 2 “B” outlined in white on the back of the hat.
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Klebold has a plaid shirt, which appears tc be either biack or dark blue with white. The shirt is unmicked. He is wearing black
BDU type pants tucked into military style lace-up boots. Harris is also wearing a piaid shirt which appears to be black or dark
blue with white. It appears there is a white t-shirt under the plaid shirt. he lower portion of Harris bedy is not visible. Also on

the floor are briefly visible several bags. One appears to be a large maroon bag.

Two copies were made of the 8mm tape taken from evidence item #200, by myself and Special Agent Jobn Elvig A copy was
locked in my desk drawer. A copy was given 1o Special FBI Agent Jeff Diehl to transport to the command post for this inci dent.

Ay

I booked the 8mm tape which I removed from item #200 back into the evidence vault as item #333

{ removed item #2635 from the JCSO evidence vault and opened it and Special Agent Elvig and [ viewed the 8num tape. This
tape is also Dylan Kiebold and Eric Harrs in the basement famity room at the Harris residence at—Street‘ Harris
s sitting on a couch and Klebold is sitting on an adjacemt chair. The majorty of the tape is taken from that position while

Klebold and Harris discuss a number of different topics.

Harris and Klebold say, *“Thanks to Mark John Doe, and Phil John Doe.” They then go on to say, “We used them, they had no

clue, if it hadn’t been them, it would have been someone aise over 21.7

They go on to talk about Green Mountain Guns and the fact that Green Mountain Guns left a message on Harmis’ answering

machine saying, “Your clips are in.” Harris and Klebold laugh about it, and then discuss it as aimost having ruined their plan

They talk about Brandon Larson, discussing, “You will find his body.” Klebold and Harris discuss bombs and make reference

to “two bags” of “propane and napalm” sitting quietly. They begin discussing the shotgun and “Mr. Sievens.”

Harris and Klebold say, “We're proving ourselves.” They go on to discuss philosophies, Harris states he is not spending time
with his family, so there won'’t be any “bonding” and “this won't be harder to do.” Harris states, “I'm sorry [ have so much rage.

but you put it o me.” Harris goes on to complain about his father and the fact that they had to move five times, and that Harris
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was always the new kid in school, and always at the bottom of the “food chain”, and had no chance to earn any respect. Harris
is wearing a black t-shirt with “Wilder Wein" on the front, and Harris references his shirt several times, but does not explain what
it means.

Klebold says, “Fuck you Walsh.” They go on to reference “Walsh” patroliing in Deer Creek. Deputy Tim Walsh of the JCSO,

does primarily work the districts on the south end of Jefferson County.

At one point Klebold and Harris make some comments about there being a “month and 2 half left.” They again reference Green
Mountain Guns and the message left on the answering machine. “Your clips are in.” Harris goes on to talk about one of the times
they went shooting in the mountains. Harris says his shotgun was in his “terrorist bag sticking out.” Harris said he walked by
his mother, but she only thought it was his pellet gun. Harris and Kiebold go on to discuss several individuals, They make a
comment reference 2 “Dustin Harris™ or “Dustin Harrison,” and they say, “Everything you say is pointless.” They then make
ceference to “Nick™ and say that “he laughs too much.” Harris then makes some comment about “SlNF and §” and says they
are “Christianic bitches.” Harris makes a reference to “shooting them in the head.” Harris and Klebold then decide to video
1ape a tour of “Reb’s room” and all the “illegal shit.” They then stand up from where they had been sitting and take the camera
and begin video taping Eric Harris' lower level bedroom. Harris discusses “Arlene” and talks about it being a 12 gauge Savage
shotgun, They make a comment reference, “Thank’s to the gun show, and to Robyn,” and then they state, “Robyn is very cool.”
During the this time frame they were sitting on the couch and the chair, and they were drinking from what appeared to be a Jack
Daniel’s whisky bottle. Harris references the fact that he has the whiskey bottle. They began video taping a desk with a hutch,
in Harris's bedroom. Harris points out a pair of gloves which he states he took from a doctor’s office, which he uses for “making
bombs.” He points to numerous packages of fireworks which were on top of a speaker, also on top of the hutch. Harris points
out a pop canl with several shots through it and numerous shotgun shells which were sitting on the hutch. Harris points 0 a small
“black rreasure chest” and says it is 2 “good hiding place.” Harris also points out a small bullet and references it to being his
“first bulfet.” Harris also points out solar igniters, batteries, clocks, and pipes, in 2 drawer, as well as engines, Harris aiso pulls
out “completed pipe bombs” which he describes as such, from a Home Base bag in one of the desk drawers. Harris then pulls
out another Home Base bag which was in one of the drawers in the desk, and points to more pipe bombs and describes them as

the “Beta batch.” Klebold then discusses a “bunker.” He attempts to video tape out the west window of Harris’ room, although
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it appears to be dark outside and you cannot see anything other than the glare on the window. Klebold states there is a patch of
ground, where it is buried under the dirt, Harris states there are “four mortar grenades, ten crickets, and three alfa’s * Harris
then points to a blue spiral notebook which he describes as his “journal.” Also in the desk drawer are two “future bombs™ as
described by Harris and Klebeld, which are clocks. They show a box of “crickets” which appear to be small CO2 cartridges.
They then began video taping a dresser on the west wall of Harris’ rcom. He opens up a door and points out a “Hell dog
drawing” which is taped to the inside of that door, and references it having been given to him years age. Next to it {s a piece of
paper which [ recognize as an “Anarchist substitute ingredient list” which [ took during the search warrant on 4-20-99 Harris
also describes a “25 pound bag of #8 buckshot” which is inside that dresser, but it doesnt show up on the video tape. Harris then
puils out a box for a BB rifle , from what he describes as a hall closet. He states that is where he keeps his shotgun  He then pulls
a box from within the closet, within his room, and states that this is his knife and pulls it out and states that he paid 315 for it.
The knife is in a black sheath. He then states there is a “Swastika” on it. The camera zooms in where you can see what appears

o be a Swastika carved into the sheath.

On the east wall of Harris® room, adjacent to a bedroom door, they point out a coil of green wire type material hanging on a wall
and describe it as *30 foot of cannon fuse.” They then go to a book case also on the east wall of Harris’ bedroom. From there
they talk about a “Demon Knight” CD, and open the case, revealing a Green Mountain Guns receipt where they purchased “nine
magazines” for $15 each. Harris then removes a rack of CD'S to reveal three pipe bombs which he describes as the “biggest.”
Harris then pulls out a small black card file type box and opens it and inside is what appears to be COz cartridge bombs which
he describes as “29 crickets.”” Harris then points to an area which you cannot see and states there is a ““coffee can in the comer
which is full of gun powder.” They then video tape a black plastic box that has etched into the side of it, “explosives.” This was
on the north wall of Harris’ bedroom on the floor.  Klebold goes on te discuss how Harris’ parents took it away. Harris then
clarifies they only took the bomb out of it and left him with the box. Inside they video tape clock parts, fuses, tools, and CO:
cartridges. They also video tape a white plastic file case which has “nails for pipe bombs, caps to be filled with gun powder”
two boxes containing, 50 each, Smm bullets, 12 shotgun shells in a box, another box of shotgun shells, clips for a gun, and

webbing, Harris then says, “What you will find on my body in April.”
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The tape is then shut off, and started again at which point Harris and Klebold are again in the lower level family roem of Hartis'
residence. They state it is now “March 18th, in the middle of the night.” They begin discussing “Echo and Delta” pipe bombs
and whether or not they should put nails on them or not. They then begin discussing that “Religions are gay,” and for “peopie

who are weak and can’t deal with life.”

They state that they need to discuss secondary objectives to placeé the bombs, places that are “out of the way.” Klebold then
begins discussing & trail by Wadsworth, “by your old house™. According to the in-house computer Eric Harris previously lived
at 7844 South Teiler Court. They then begin discussing that they should “rig something up with a trip bomb between two trees.
so when someone goes down the path it will go off.” Klebold and Harris then discuss the possibility of placing “time bombs
down there,” They then discuss it would be “harder and take more resources.” Harris and Kliebold then say “This will add a few

frags to the list,” and that the “fucking fire depariment is going to be busy for a month.”

Klebold and Harris then begin discussing an individual by the name of “Jwsf” They then say the name “SN IS Haris
then describes how he is going to “shoot (@in the groin area.” They then mention the name *Jesse Gordon” and the “Goof
Troop.” Harris and Klebold then begin discussing that “Nigger stopped us that day,” and how black people talk in “Ebenics.”
They then discuss “Spics.” They then discuss bowling, and how each individual in the bowling class has a designated culrure
group to use as a target on the bowling pins to kill and that this assists them in bowling better. Harris and Klebold discuss,
“World Peace is an impossible thing.” They also ther discuss that you can look on the Internet and learn how to make, “bombs,

poison, napalm, and how to buy guns if you’re underage.” They then discussed that “Mrs. X-Y-Z bought our guns.”

Harris and Klebold discuss that there is “only two weeks left, and one more weekend” and that “it is coming up fucking quick.”
They state that the “napalm better not freeze at that certain person’s house.” They discuss “Chris pizza’s house” as if they're
trying 1o disguise a name. They then go on to discuss “Yoshi” in a negative fashion, They say that they need a “‘lot more napalm”
and may just use “gas and 0il.” They then discuss that it will be tough and opening the zipper may make it go off, and needing
some “back-ups.” They discuss the sprinkler systern may “put out a fire.” Harris discusses, he should possibly keep the battery

out of the device, set the bag, put it in and leave so it doesn’t “blow up in the commons.”
JC- 001-01038C
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They then begin discussing “credit card fraud” and Harris then raises his hand as if he had done it. They then begin discussing
“tests™ stating, “We wouidn't be where we are without them.” They then discuss gas and oil and it being “one hell of a menal
picture,” They then discuss the possibility of people catching on fire. Harris and Klebold discuss graduation and how it will be

a “graduation memotial service with lots of people crying.” They aiso discuss that there will probably be a candle light memerial

Hartis states that he’s got *100 bullets and 10 loaded clips,” and that he needs lasers for his carbine. They then address the
camera and say, “You guys are lucky it doesn’t hold more ammo.” Klebold then begins discussing that he has a, “50 round clip.

two 36's, and a 24.”

Harris and Klebold begin discussing, “There is a lot of shit to do.” They state they need to set up more “propane bombs™ and
get more containers. Klebold interjects he needs to get his pants, fill his clip and get his pouches to load his shells in. They
liscuss they need “devices” for the “‘propane tanks.” They state they need more “bomb holders.” Harris then begins discussing
that they need to go to Radio Shack because he heard there is 2 “thing to increase the voltage,” it some how increases through
a clock and speaker, and ignites a solar ignitor. Harris said, he will teil the people he is doing special effects for a movie and “that

will be a good excuse.”

They state, “We are but we aren’t psyche.” Klebold asked Harris if he thinks the cops will listen to the whole video They then
discuss that they believe that the video will be cur up into litle pieces, and the police will just show the public what they want
it to lock like. Barris and Klebold discuss the fact that they waant to distribute the videos to four news stations, and that Harris
is going to scan his journal and then send copies by E-mail, and distribute blue prints and maps. Harris then begins discussing
“Tier” and describes it as “My life's work™ and wanting to get it “published.” I recognized this term from some of the direction

type booklets for the video game “Doom”, which were taken by myself from Harris’ room during the search warrant.

The 8mm tape from evidence item #265 was copied. The original was re-submitted to evidence by me and the copy secured in

my desk.
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1 then removed item #298 from JCSO evidence, two 8mm tapes. One of those tapes is marked “Reb’s Tape.” It begins with Eric
Harris in the driver’s seat and another male in the passenger’s seat. The voice appears to be that of Dylan Klebold, They state,
“We are on our way to get the rest of our gear.” They state it is now “Monday, April 11th.” Klebold states he has “$200 dollars
on him.” Harris states that he is going 1o “cash a check for $50.” Klebold states that they have been “planning this for over eight
months.” Harris says, “At least.” While they are filming this portion of the tape they are in a car during daylight hours. They

pass an intersecticn which is known to me to be to be “Sante Fe and Mineral.”

The camera is turned off and then back on again. The next scene again, is still daylight hours. The street outside [ can identify
as being Broadway, north of Hampden. Harris is again the driver. They are stopped at a stop lLight or stop sign on the east side
of Broadway. Harris is now srooking a large cigar and states it is his “birthday cigar.” Harris’ birthday is in fact April 9th. They
state they have just purchased two rather large fuei containers, three propane bottles, and Klebold also states he got his pamis.

‘he camera is then shut off again.

The camera is turned on again, Harris appears to be alone with the video camera resting either on his knee or something else,
and filming directly at his face. Behind him I can see his headboard which I recognize from the search warrant at the residence
on 4-20-99, as well as a bulletin board behind the headboard. Harris begins discussing his mother and father ard the cops who
may want to have his “parents pay”. Harris describes his parents as the “best parents” and states that anything they would have
ried to do this past year he would have gotten around it. Harris states, “There is no one eise to btame but me and Vodka.” Harris
then states it's been “hard” on him recently. He states his parents have been on his “back for putting things off” such as

“insurance, and the Marine Corp.” He then discusses, “this is my last week on earth.”

Harris says, “To you *Culios’ out there still alive, sorry I hurt you or your friends.” He also discusses this is total, “KMFDM.”

Harris states, “There are 7 and 1/3 days left.” Harris then gets an “odd” look on his face and says, “Fucking bitches.” He then

begins to list names: “~, - . . and . Harris states he is going to be “One tired mother

fucker come Monday, and then Boom!™ Harris stated, “I"ll get shot and die.”
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Harris goes on to film his planning book and describes it as the “Writings of God.” He discusses that his beliefs have changed
somewhat during the year, over the course of timme he has been writing. When he turns to the page where there are figurines
drawn with ammo, bombs, and guns, labeled on their persons, ke states it is the “drawing of gear, back when we thought we could
get calico's.” He points to a picture with two, what appear to be a backpacks, labeled “napalm.” He states this is the “suicide
plan.” He then discusses the page which appears to be inventories of bombs. He points to the top of that page and stares that
these are how many builets they're going to have. Harris points to some of the drawings in the back and states they are “doom
drawings.” He points to some other pages which have different drawings, including different rypes of weapons and states that
these are “plans for rocket Jaunchers and such. Most will not see the new worid.” He then points to more drawings closer to the

back of the notebook and states that these are “doom drawings” with a “KMFDM twist to them.”

I viewed a second 8mum tape from evidence item #298. This appears to be a tape possibly made for a school project by Klebold
od Harris. Klebold and Harris are visible in the tape as well as two other individuals, identified on the tape as “Browsky” and
“Tex.” These items were booked back into the evidence vault. The tape marked “Reb” from item #298 was copied. The original

was placed back into evidence vauit and the copy secured in my desk.

DISPOSITION OPEN, PENDING FURTHER INVESTIGATION
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INVESTIGATION:

On 05-10-99, I copied paper items from evidence item #248. This was recovered from the Harris’ residence at -

Street on 4-20-99, from the floor of a lower level family room (see attached).

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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